
 

Page 1 of 312 

 

AGENDA 
CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
MONDAY, FEBRUARY 03, 2020 

7:00 PM AT CITY HALL 

 

 
 
Call to Order by the Mayor 

Roll Call 

Approval of Minutes 

1. Regular Meeting of January 20, 2020. 

Agenda Revisions 

Special Order of Business 

2. Public hearing on the proposed maximum levy for affected property tax levies for FY2021. 
 
a) Receive and file proof of publication of notice of hearing. (Notice published January 22, 2020) 
 
b) Written communications filed with the City Clerk. 
 
c) Staff presentation. 
 
d) Oral comments. 

3. Resolution approving and adopting the maximum property tax dollars for affected property tax levies 
for FY2021. 

Old Business 

4. Pass Ordinance #2961, amending Section 26-118 of the Code of Ordinances by removing property 
located at 4911 University Avenue from the R-1, Residence District, and placing the same in the C-1, 
Commercial District, pursuant to provisions of a conditional zoning agreement, upon its third & final 
consideration. 

5. Pass Ordinance #2962, amending Chapter 23, Traffic and Motor Vehicles, of the Code of 
Ordinances relative to establishing parking regulations, in conjunction with the implementation of 
recommendations from the Downtown and College Hill parking studies, upon its third & final 
consideration. 

New Business 

Consent Calendar: (The following items will be acted upon by voice vote on a single motion without separate 
discussion, unless someone from the Council or public requests that a specific item be considered separately.) 

6. Receive and file the report of the Mayor relative to the appointment of the Administration, Public 
Works and Community Relations and Planning Committees. 

7. Receive and file the City Council Work Session minutes of January 20, 2020 relative to the College 
Hill Visioning Plan. 

8. Receive and file the Committee of the Whole minutes of January 20, 2020 relative to the following 
items: 

1



 

Page 2 of 312 

a) Role of INRCOG.  
b) Pavement Management. 
c) Washington Street Reconstruction Update. 
d) Bills & Payroll. 

9. Receive and file Departmental Monthly Reports of December 2019. 

10. Approve the following applications for beer permits and liquor licenses:  
a) Hy-Vee Gas, 6527 University Avenue, Class C beer - renewal. 
b) AmericInn Lodge and Suites, 5818 Nordic Drive, Class B beer - renewal. 
c) Panchero's Mexican Grill, 6421 University Avenue, Class B beer - renewal. 
d) Second State Brewing Company, 203 State Street, Class B beer & outdoor service - renewal. 
e) Cottonwood Canyon, 419 Washington Street, Special Class C liquor & outdoor service - renewal. 
f) Hy-Vee Tasting Room, 6301 University Avenue, Special Class C liquor - renewal. 
g) Hillstreet News & Tobacco, 2217 College Street, Class E liquor - renewal. 
h) Famous Dave's, 6222 University Avenue, Class C liquor - change in ownership. 
i) Hy-Vee Market Grille, 6301 University Avenue, Class C liquor - change in ownership. 
j) Jenica, LLC d/b/a/ Purse-N-Ality, 408 Main Street, Class B native wine - new. 

Resolution Calendar: (The following items will be acted upon by roll call vote on a single motion without 
separate discussion, unless someone from the Council or public requests that a specific item be considered 
separately.) 

11. Resolution approving and authorizing execution of the renewal of an Advertising Agreement with Lee 
Enterprises, Incorporated, d/b/a Courier Communications, relative to recruitment advertising. 

12. Resolution approving and authorizing execution of an Exclusive Concession Agreement with Chad's 
Pizza and Restaurant relative to concession rights at the Birdsall Park Softball Complex. 

13. Resolution approving and authorizing execution of three Owner Purchase Agreements, and 
approving and accepting three Temporary Construction Easements, in conjunction with the Oak Park 
Sanitary Sewer Repair Project. 

14. Resolution receiving and filing the bids, and approving and accepting the low bid of K. Cunningham 
Construction Company, Inc., in the amount of $2,219,154.80, for the Downtown Streetscape and 
Reconstruction Project. 

15. Resolution approving the Certificate of Completion and accepting the work of Feldman Concrete for 
the 2019 Sidewalk Assessment Project, Zone 2. 

16. Resolution approving the Final Statement of Expenditures for the 2019 Sidewalk Assessment 
Project, Zone 2. 

17. Resolution approving and authorizing execution of a Storm Water Maintenance and Repair 
Agreement with BJW Holdings, LLC relative to a post-construction stormwater management plan for 
Park Ridge Estates Subdivision. 

18. Resolution approving and accepting completion of public improvements in Park Ridge Estates 
Subdivision. 

19. Resolution approving and adopting Project Priorities for the College Hill Visioning & Zoning Code 
Update. 

20. Resolution setting February 17, 2020 as the date of public hearing on the proposed FY21 Budget for 
the City of Cedar Falls. 

21. Resolution receiving and filing, and setting February 17, 2020 as the date of public hearing on, the 
proposed plans, specifications, form of contract & estimate of cost for the 12th Street Reconstruction 
Project. 

Allow Bills and Payroll 

2



 

Page 3 of 312 

City Council Referrals 

City Council Updates 

Staff Updates 

Public Forum. (Speakers will have one opportunity to speak for up to 5 minutes on topics germane to City 

business.) 

Adjournment 

  

3



CITY HALL 
CEDAR FALLS, IOWA, JANUARY 20, 2020 

REGULAR MEETING, CITY COUNCIL 
MAYOR ROBERT M. GREEN PRESIDING 

  
The City Council of the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa, met in Regular Session, 
pursuant to law, the rules of said Council and prior notice given each member 
thereof, in the City Hall at Cedar Falls, Iowa, at 7:10 P.M. on the above date. 
Members present: Miller, deBuhr, Kruse, Harding, Darrah, Sires. Absent: None. 

 
52628 - It was moved by Kruse and seconded by Miller that the minutes of the Regular 

Meeting of January 6, 2020 be approved as presented and ordered of record. 
Motion carried unanimously. 

 
52629 - City Clerk Danielsen announced that agenda item 27.(l) was being removed from 

consideration at the candidate’s request. 
 
 Mayor Green then commented briefly on the following procedural items: 
 1) City employees speaking on City personnel policies are prohibited. 
 2) Public speakers will address the Mayor when speaking. 
 3) Apology to Ms. Smith for incorrect statement during last City Council meeting. 
 4) Public speakers will receive one-minute warning by the City Clerk going 

forward. 
 5) Vehicles parked in areas where ‘No Parking’ signs are posted around City Hall 

tonight will not be cited. 
 
52630 - Mayor Green announced that in accordance with the public notice of January 8, 

2020, this was the time and place for a public hearing on the proposed FY2020-
FY2025 Capital Improvements Program (CIP). It was then moved by Darrah and 
seconded by Miller that the proof of publication of notice of hearing be received 
and placed on file. Motion carried unanimously. 

 
52631 - The Mayor then asked if there were any written communications filed to the 

proposed Capital Improvements Program. Upon being advised that there were 
no written communications on file, the Mayor then called for oral comments. 
Finance & Business Operations Director Rodenbeck provided a brief summary, 
and Councilmembers Sires and Miller commented. Roger White, 2303 
Greenwood Avenue, spoke in support of projects to improve bike trails and 
network signage, and Penny Popp, 4805 South Main Street, spoke on behalf of 
her neighborhood association with comments about various projects around 
South Main Street and the climate action plan. There being no one else present 
wishing to speak about the proposed Capital Improvements Program, the Mayor 
declared the hearing closed and passed to the next order of business. 

 
52632 -    It was moved by Kruse and seconded by Miller that Resolution #21,849, 

approving and adopting the FY2020-FY2025 Capital Improvements Program 
(CIP), be adopted. Following questions and comments by Councilmembers Miller 
and Kruse, and responses by Public Works Director Schrage, the Mayor put the 
question on the motion and upon call of the roll, the following named 
Councilmembers voted. Aye: Miller, deBuhr, Kruse, Harding, Darrah, Sires. Nay: 

4

Item  1.



 
 

 

- 2 - 

 

None. Motion carried. The Mayor then declared Resolution #21,849 duly passed 
and adopted. 

 
52633 -    It was moved by Kruse and seconded by Harding that Resolution #21,850, 

declaring an official intent under Treasury Regulation 1.150-2 to issue debt to 
reimburse the City for certain original expenditures paid in connection with 
specified projects, be adopted. Following a brief explanation by Finance & 
Business Operations Director Rodenbeck, the Mayor put the question on the 
motion and upon call of the roll, the following named Councilmembers voted. 
Aye: Miller, deBuhr, Kruse, Harding, Darrah, Sires. Nay: None. Motion carried. 
The Mayor then declared Resolution #21,850 duly passed and adopted. 

 
52634 - Mayor Green announced that in accordance with the public notice of January 10, 

2020, this was the time and place for a public hearing on a proposed Agreement 
for Private Development with SDC Real Estate, L.L.C. It was then moved by 
Darrah and seconded by deBuhr that the proof of publication of notice of hearing 
be received and placed on file. Motion carried unanimously. 

 
52635 - The Mayor then asked if there were any written communications filed to the 

proposed Agreement. Upon being advised that there were no written 
communications on file, the Mayor then called for oral comments. Economic 
Development Coordinator Graham provided a brief explanation of the proposed 
Agreement. Lisa Skubal, Vice President of Economic Development for Grow 
Cedar Valley, spoke in support of the Agreements being considered tonight. 
There being no one else present wishing to speak about the proposed 
Agreement, the Mayor declared the hearing closed and passed to the next order 
of business. 

 
52636 -  It was moved by Kruse and seconded by Harding that Resolution #21,851, 

approving and authorizing execution of an Agreement for Private Development 
with SDC Real Estate, L.L.C., be adopted. Following due consideration by the 
Council, the Mayor put the question on the motion and upon call of the roll, the 
following named Councilmembers voted. Aye: Miller, deBuhr, Kruse, Harding, 
Darrah, Sires. Nay: None. Motion carried. The Mayor then declared Resolution 
#21,851 duly passed and adopted. 

 
52637 - Mayor Green announced that in accordance with the public notice of January 10, 

2020, this was the time and place for a public hearing on a proposed Second 
Agreement for Private Development with Standard Distribution Co. It was then 
moved by Darrah and seconded by Kruse that the proof of publication of notice of 
hearing be received and placed on file. Motion carried unanimously. 

 
52638 - The Mayor then asked if there were any written communications filed to the 

proposed Agreement. Upon being advised that there were no written 
communications on file, the Mayor then called for oral comments. Economic 
Development Coordinator Graham provided a brief summary of the proposed 
Agreement. There being no one else present wishing to speak about the 
proposed Agreement, the Mayor declared the hearing closed and passed to the 
next order of business. 

 

5

Item  1.



 
 

 

- 3 - 

 

52639 -  It was moved by Kruse and seconded by Miller that Resolution #21,852, 
approving and authorizing execution of a Second Agreement for Private 
Development with Standard Distribution Co., be adopted. Following due 
consideration by the Council, the Mayor put the question on the motion and upon 
call of the roll, the following named Councilmembers voted. Aye: Miller, deBuhr, 
Kruse, Harding, Darrah, Sires. Nay: None. Motion carried. The Mayor then 
declared Resolution #21,852 duly passed and adopted. 

 
52640 - Mayor Green announced that in accordance with the public notice of January 10, 

2020, this was the time and place for a public hearing on a proposed Amended 
and Restated Agreement for Private Development with Owen 5, L.L.C. It was 
then moved by Darrah and seconded by Harding that the proof of publication of 
notice of hearing be received and placed on file. Motion carried unanimously. 

 
52641 - The Mayor then asked if there were any written communications filed to the 

proposed Agreement. Upon being advised that there were no written 
communications on file, the Mayor then called for oral comments. Economic 
Development Coordinator Graham provided a brief summary of the proposed 
Agreement. There being no one else present wishing to speak about the 
proposed Agreement, the Mayor declared the hearing closed and passed to the 
next order of business. 

 
52642 -  It was moved by Miller and seconded by Harding that Resolution #21,853, 

approving and authorizing execution of an Amended and Restated Agreement for 
Private Development and an Amended Minimum Assessment Agreement with 
Owen 5, L.L.C., be adopted. Following due consideration by the Council, the 
Mayor put the question on the motion and upon call of the roll, the following 
named Councilmembers voted. Aye: Miller, deBuhr, Kruse, Harding, Darrah, 
Sires. Nay: None. Motion carried. The Mayor then declared Resolution #21,853 
duly passed and adopted. 

 
52643 - It was moved by Darrah and seconded by Kruse that Ordinance #2960, 

recreating the College Hill Self-Supported Municipal Improvement District 
(SSMID), be passed upon its third and final consideration. Following due 
consideration by the Council, the Mayor put the question on the motion and upon 
call of the roll, the following named Councilmembers voted. Aye: Miller, deBuhr, 
Kruse, Harding, Darrah, Sires. Nay: None. Motion carried. The Mayor then 
declared Ordinance #2960 duly passed and adopted. 

 
52644 -  It was moved by deBuhr and seconded by Miller that Ordinance #2961, 

amending Section 26-118 of the Code of Ordinances by removing property 
located at 4911 University Avenue from the R-1, Residence District, and placing 
the same in the C-1, Commercial District, pursuant to provisions of a conditional 
zoning agreement, be passed upon its second consideration. Following due 
consideration by the Council, the Mayor put the question on the motion and upon 
call of the roll, the following named Councilmembers voted. Aye: Miller, deBuhr, 
Kruse, Harding, Darrah, Sires. Nay: None. Motion carried. 

 
52645 -  It was moved by Miller and seconded by Kruse that Ordinance #2962, amending 

Chapter 23, Traffic and Motor Vehicles, of the Code of Ordinances relative to 

6

Item  1.



 
 

 

- 4 - 

 

establishing parking regulations, in conjunction with the implementation of 
recommendations from the Downtown and College Hill parking studies, be 
passed upon its second consideration. Following due consideration by the 
Council, the Mayor put the question on the motion and upon call of the roll, the 
following named Councilmembers voted. Aye: Miller, deBuhr, Kruse, Harding, 
Darrah, Sires. Nay: None. Motion carried. 

 
52646 - It was moved by Darrah and seconded by Kruse that the following items and 

recommendations on the Consent Calendar be received, filed and approved: 
 

Receive and file a proclamation recognizing January 20, 2020 as Dr. Martin 
Luther King, Jr. Day of Service. 
 
Approve the following applications for liquor licenses:  
a) Asian Fusion Vietnamese and Thai Cuisine, 5725 University Avenue, Special 

Class C liquor - renewal.  
b) Fraternal Order of Eagles, 2125 West Lone Tree Road, Class C liquor & 

outdoor service - renewal.  
c) Sakura Japanese Steakhouse & Sushi Bar, 5719 University Avenue, Class C 

liquor - renewal.  
d) Thunder Ridge Ampride, 2425 Whitetail Drive, Class E liquor - renewal. 
 
Motion carried unanimously. 

 
52647 -  It was moved by deBuhr and seconded by Kruse to receive and file the 

Committee of the Whole minutes of January 6, 2020 relative to the following 
items: 

   a) Capital Improvements Program (CIP).  
   b) Conflict of Interest/Ex Parte Communications/Role of Elected Officials.  
   c) Bus Route Restructuring.  
   d) Bills & Payrolls. 
    
   Following comments by Councilmember Sires, the motion carried unanimously.  
 
52648 - It was moved by Kruse and seconded by Miller that the following resolutions be 

introduced and adopted: 
 

Resolution #21,854, levying a final assessment for costs incurred by the City to 
mow and clear vegetation on the property located at 234 Clark Drive. 
 
Resolution #21,855, levying a final assessment for costs incurred by the City to 
mow and clear vegetation on the property located at 929 Newman Avenue. 
 
Resolution #21,856, levying a final assessment for costs incurred by the City to 
mow and clear vegetation on the property located at 2610 Valley Park Drive. 
 
Resolution #21,857, levying a final assessment for costs incurred by the City to 
mow and clear vegetation on the property located at 2040 Waterloo Road. 
 
Resolution #21,858, levying a final assessment for costs incurred by the City to 

7

Item  1.



 
 

 

- 5 - 

 

mow and clear vegetation on the property located in the vicinity of West 1st 
Street & Whitetail Drive. 
 
Resolution #21,859, approving and authorizing execution of an agreement with 
Gillian Christy relative to placement of a sculpture at 220 Clay Street, as 
requested by the Cedar Falls Public Art Committee and the Art & Culture Board. 
 
Resolution #21,860, approving and authorizing execution of three Red House 
Studio Leases relative to the use of 224 West Seerley Boulevard as artists’ 
studio space, in conjunction with the Hearst Center’s new Visiting Artist Program. 
 
Resolution #21,861, approving the Certificate of Completion and accepting the 
work of Minturn, Inc. for the 2019 Bridge Maintenance Project. 
 
Resolution #21,862, setting February 3, 2020 as the date of public hearing on the 
maximum levy rate. 

 
Following due consideration by the Council, the Mayor put the question on the 
motion and upon call of the roll, the following named Councilmembers voted. 
Aye: Miller, deBuhr, Kruse, Harding, Darrah, Sires. Nay: None. Motion carried. 
The Mayor then declared Resolutions #21,854 through #21,862 duly passed and 
adopted. 

 
52649 - It was moved by deBuhr and seconded by Kruse that Resolution #21,863, 

levying a final assessment for costs incurred by the City to mow and clear 
vegetation on the property located at 1616 Belle Avenue, be adopted. Following 
questions by Nate Didier, 501 Barbara Drive, and response by Community 
Development Director Sheetz, the Mayor put the question on the motion and 
upon call of the roll, the following named Councilmembers voted. Aye: Miller, 
deBuhr, Kruse, Harding, Darrah, Sires. Nay: None. Motion carried. The Mayor 
then declared Resolution #21,863 duly passed and adopted. 

 
52650 -    Mayor Green explained the process being used to fill the council vacancy by 

appointment, and randomly selected the speaking order of the following 
candidates seeking appointment.  

 
      1) Thomas Frein, 1319 Austin Way 
      2) Susan Sims, 3122 Pendleton Drive 
      3) Thomas Hagarty, 809 Franklin Street 
      4) Penelope (Penny) Popp, 4805 South Main Street 
      5) Rick Sharp, 1623 Birch Street 
      6) Paul Rider, Sr., 3422 Clearview Drive 
      7) Nick Taiber, 1709 Clay Street 
      8) Joyce Coil, 4404 Harvest Lane 
      9) Whitney Smith, 2904 Neola Street 
      10) Nate Didier, 501 Barbara Drive 
       
       Mayor Green then announced that candidate LeaAnn Saul, 1825 Greenhill Road, 

was unable to attend. 
 

8

Item  1.



 
 

 

- 6 - 

 

       Following public comments by Scott Dix, 7821 North Union Road, Janesville, Ben 
Smith, 2904 Neola Street, and Kelly Dunn, 915 Royal Drive, it was moved by 
Harding and seconded by Sires to table the appointment until the February 3, 
2020 City Council meeting. Motion to table failed 2-4, with Councilmembers 
Miller, deBuhr, Kruse and Darrah voting nay. 

 
       It was then moved by Harding to appoint Penelope Popp to the Council vacancy. 

Motion to appoint failed due to lack of a second.  
 
       It was then moved by Harding to appoint Susan Sims to the Council vacancy. 

Motion to appoint failed due to lack of a second. 
 
      It was then moved by Darrah and seconded by Kruse to appoint Nick Taiber to 

the Council vacancy. Motion carried 4-2, with Councilmembers Harding and Sires 
voting nay. 

 
52651 - It was moved by Kruse and seconded by Miller that the bills and payroll of 

January 20, 2020 be allowed as presented, and that the Controller/City Treasurer 
be authorized to issue City checks in the proper amounts and on the proper 
funds in payment of the same. Upon call of the roll, the following named 
Councilmembers voted. Aye: Miller, deBuhr, Kruse, Harding, Darrah, Sires. Nay: 
None. Motion carried. 

 
52652 -    Councilmember Miller requested that speakers provide the city when providing 

their address. 
 
      It was moved by Darrah and seconded by Sires to refer to a committee 

comprised of city staff and school representatives, discussion of safety around 
the schools during drop-off and pick-up of students. Following comments by 
Mayor Green, the motion carried unanimously. 

 
52653 -    Councilmember Sires and Mayor expressed appreciation to all of the candidates 

who were interested in being appointed to the council vacancy. 
 
52654 -    Community Development Director Sheetz announced the kick-off event for 

Imagine College Hill, January 29th, 6-8 PM at the University of Northern Iowa 
Center for Energy and Environmental Education (CEEE). 

 
      Northern Iowa Student Government Liaison Rebecca Aberle announced the 

Mock Caucuses on January 27th and the ‘You’re Next Conference’ on January 
31st, both happening on the University of Northern Iowa campus. 

 
      Public Safety Services Director Olson and Fire Chief Bostwick responded to 

questions by Councilmembers Miller and Kruse regarding purchasing fire hydrant 
kits for police squad cars. 

 
52655 -  It was moved by Kruse and seconded by Miller to adjourn to Executive Session 

to discuss Property Acquisition per Iowa Code Section 21.5(1)(j) to discuss the 
purchase or sale of particular real estate only where premature disclosure could 
be reasonably expected to increase the price the governmental body would have 

9

Item  1.



 
 

 

- 7 - 

 

to pay for that property or reduce the price the governmental body would receive 
for that property, following Public Forum. Upon call of the roll, the following 
named Councilmembers voted. Aye: Miller, deBuhr, Kruse, Harding, Darrah, 
Sires. Nay: None. Motion carried. 

 
52656 -    City Administrator Gaines, Finance & Business Operations Director Rodenbeck 

and Councilmember Kruse responded to questions by Jeremy Sulentic, 1008 
Rocklyn Street, and Councilmember Miller regarding health insurance and 
severance benefits for retirees.  

 
      Scott Dix, 7021 North Union Road, Janesville, attempted to speak about city 

employee health insurance, but was advised by Mayor Green that as an 
employee, he was not allowed to not comment on employment related issues. 

 
      Jay Stoddard, 228 Maryhill Drive, and Rosemary Beach, 5018 Sage Road, 

expressed concerns with allowing competing events during Sturgis Falls 
Celebration. 

 
      Rick Sharp, 1623 Birch Street, spoke in support of bringing July 4th fireworks 

back to Cedar Falls and expressed concern with prohibiting competing events 
during the Sturgis Falls Celebration. 

 
      Thomas Frein, 1319 Austin Way, also expressed concern with prohibiting 

competing events during the Sturgis Falls Celebration, and inquired about 
embargos for semi-trucks in roundabouts. 

 
      Kelly Dunn, 915 Royal Drive, expressed appreciation for improved safety 

because of roundabouts on University Avenue, supports a roundabout at the 
Greenhill Road and South Main Street intersection, and encouraged 
councilmembers to work together for the community.  

 
      Paul Rider, Sr., 3422 Clearview Drive, expressed respect for the 

Councilmembers and suggested a broader conversation about the Public Safety 
Officer program. 

 
      Mayor Green and City Administrator Gaines responded to questions by Jessica 

Wittenberg, 4319 Wynnewood Drive, regarding snow removal and the deadline 
to file a petition for a special election.   

 
 The City Council adjourned to Executive Session at 9:14 P.M. 
 
 Mayor Green reconvened the City Council meeting at 9:48 P.M. and stated that 

Property Acquisition had been discussed but that no further action was required 
at this time. 

 
52657 - It was moved by Darrah and seconded by Harding that the meeting be adjourned 

at 9:49 P.M.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
     _________________________________ 

  Jacqueline Danielsen, MMC, City Clerk 

10

Item  1.



   DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE & BUSINESS OPERATIONS 

 

CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 

220 CLAY STREET 

CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 50613 

319-273-8600 

FAX 319-268-5126 
     I N T E R O F F I C E   M E M O R A N D U M 

 

 TO: Mayor Green and City Council Members 

 FROM: Jennifer Rodenbeck, Director of Finance & Business Operations 

 DATE: January 30, 2020 

 SUBJECT: FY2021 Budget 

 
You may recall at Council Goal Setting that I described the new requirements from the 
State of Iowa related to budget hearings.  The first part of these new requirements is 
having a hearing setting the maximum levy, which is the action that will be taking place 
on Monday night.  Attached is the new required form giving notice of the hearing to set 
this maximum levy and the corresponding resolution.  The levy rate as set by the 
attached notice, is balancing a budget that includes all of the items addressed at goal 
setting relating to capital projects, staffing, and services.   
 
You may also recall that I noted that unfortunately this new state notice, does not 
include the total levy rate, it only has certain levies.  Therefore, this is not the true 
picture of the total levy rate.  For example, the total rate for the prior year was $10.95 
and you will see by the notice that it only shows $10.23.  In addition, because of how 
the form works, it shows an increase of 6.54%.  However, the actual effect on the 
residential property owner will be a 1% increase in property taxes using this maximum 
levy.   
 
In committee Monday night, I will be presenting an outline of the budget and the effects 
of the rate on various classes of properties.  

 
If you have any questions, about the budget or the budget process, please feel free to 
contact me.  
 
 
 

11

Item  2.



CITY NAME CITY CODE

Cedar Falls 07-046

Meeting Date: Meeting Time:

2/3/2020 7:00 PM

 

Current Year 

Certified Property 

Tax

Budget Year Effective 

Property Tax

Budget Year 

Proposed 

Maximum Property 

Tax

Annual

 2019/2020 2020/2021** 2020/2021 % CHG

1 1,955,185,106 1,968,057,686 1,968,057,686

2 $15,836,999 $15,836,999 $15,941,267

3 $0 $0

4 $418,390 $418,390 $429,920

5 $0 $0

6 $0 $0

7 $0 $0

8 $256,690 $256,690 $254,010

Support of Local Emer. Mgmt. Commission 9 $398,090 $398,090 $447,770

10 $0 $0

11 $1,497,800 $1,497,800 $1,617,110

12 $1,351,380 $1,351,380 $1,460,420

13 $248,300 $248,300 $1,165,670
 
14 $20,007,649 $20,007,649 $21,316,167 6.54%

15 $10.23312 $10.16619 $10.83107

If applicable, the above notice also available online at:

  *Total city tax rate will also include voted general fund levy, debt service levy, and capital improvement reserve levy

**Budget year effective property tax rate is the rate that would be assessed for these levies if the dollars requested is not changed in the coming

    budget year

At the public hearing any resident or taxpayer may present objections to, or arguments in favor of the proposed tax levy. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING -PROPOSED PROPERTY TAX LEVY

Fiscal Year July 1, 2020 - June 30, 2021

The City Council will conduct a public hearing on the proposed Fiscal Year City property tax levy as follows:

Meeting Location:

Cedar Falls City Hall, 220 Clay Street, Cedar Falls, IA  50613

After adoption of the proposed tax levy, the Council will publish notice and hold a hearing on the proposed city budget.

City Web Site (if available): City Telephone Number:

www.cedarfalls.com 319-273-8600

Iowa Department of Management

Regular Taxable Valuation

Regular General

Tax Levies:

Contract for Use of Bridge

Opr & Maint Publicly Owned Transit

Rent, Ins. Maint. Of Non-Owned Civ. Ctr.

Other Employee Benefits

Opr & Maint of City-Owned Civic Center

cedarfalls.com; https://www.facebook.com/citycf; https://twitter.com/CityCF; https://www.instagram.com/cedar_falls_iowa/ 

FICA & IPERS

Planning a Sanitary Disposal Project

Liability, Property & Self-Insurance Costs

Emergency

Police & Fire Retirement

Calculated 384.15A MaximumTax Rate

Explanation of significant increases in the budget:
Significant increases to the budget are caused by staffing costs, including negotiated salary and benefit increases.

*Total 384.15A Maximum Tax Levy

12

Item  2.



RESOLUTION NO. __________ 

RESOLUTION APPROVING AND ADOPTING THE FY2021 
MAXIMUM PROPERY TAX DOLLARS 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Cedar Falls has considered the 

proposed FY2021 city maximum property tax dollars for the affected levy total, and 

WHEREAS, a notice concerning the proposed city maximum property tax dollars 

was published as required and posted on the city website and social media accounts, 

and 

WHEREAS, as required by law, a public hearing concerning the proposed city 

maximum property tax dollars was held by the City Council on February 3, 2020.  

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved by the City Council of the City of Cedar Falls, 

Iowa that the maximum property tax dollars for the affected tax levies for FY2021 shall 

not exceed $21,316,167.  

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Cedar Falls, 

Iowa, that the Maximum Property Tax dollars requested in the total maximum levy for 

affected property tax levies for FY2021 represents greater than 102% from the 

Maximum Property Tax dollars requested for FY2020. 

ADOPTED this 3rd day of February, 2020 with the following vote: 
 

     
Miller __________   deBuhr _________  Kruse ___________ 

Harding ________  Darrah __________ 

Sires __________  Taiber ________ 

        
       _____________________ 
                                                                                       Robert M. Green, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
____________________________ 
Jacque Danielsen, MMC, City Clerk 

13

Item  2.



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Prepared by: Karen Howard, Planning & Community Services Manager, 220 Clay Street, Cedar Falls, IA 50613 (319) 273-8600 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 2961 

 

AN ORDINANCE REPEALING SECTION 26-118,  

DISTRICT BOUNDARIES OF DIVISION I GENERALLY  

OF ARTICLE III DISTRICT AND DISTRICT  

REGULATIONS OF CHAPTER TWENTY-SIX (26) 

ZONING, OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, OF THE 

CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA, AND RE-ENACTING 

SAID SECTION 26-118 OF SAID ORDINANCE, AS 

AMENDED, SO AS TO APPLY AND INCLUDE THE  

CHANGE IN THE ZONING MAP OF THE CITY OF  

CEDAR FALLS, IOWA, AS PROVIDED BY THIS 

ORDINANCE (Case #RZ19-006) 

 

WHEREAS, the owner of property located at 4911 University Avenue in Cedar Falls, 

Iowa has requested a rezoning from R-1 to C-1; and 

  

  WHEREAS, the Comprehensive Plan indicates that this property is appropriate for office 

and business park uses; and 

 

 WHEREAS, Owner does not currently have any specific plans to redevelop the subject 

property and therefore does not have a detailed development site plan; and  

 

 WHEREAS, the subject property directly abuts a low density residential neighborhood; 

and  

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission has determined that, with appropriate 

conditions with regard to building design, signage, building and parking setbacks, outdoor 

lighting, and open space buffering and landscape screening, the requested zoning would ensure 

an appropriate transition to the low density residential neighborhood and would be consistent 

with the Comprehensive Plan; and  

 

 WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission has determined that since a detailed 

site plan has not be submitted at this time, if the property were to be developed according to the 

minimum site development standards that apply in the Major Thoroughfare Planned Commercial 

14

Item  4.



(MPC) District, an appropriate transition between the commercial properties and the residential 

neighborhood could be established; and  

 

  WHEREAS, Iowa Code Section 414.5 provides that as a part of an ordinance changing 

land from one zoning district to another zoning district, a city council may impose conditions on a 

property owner which are in addition to existing regulations, if the additional conditions have been 

agreed to in writing by the property owner before the public hearing required by Iowa Code 

Section 414.5, or any adjournment of the hearing, and if the conditions are reasonable, and are 

imposed to satisfy public needs which are directly caused by the requested change; and 

 

  WHEREAS, the owner of the property to be rezoned has agreed that the property shall be 

developed in accordance with the terms and conditions of the Conditional Zoning Agreement, 

attached hereto, to ensure appropriate development in this area of the city; and 

  

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa, finds that, as a condition of 

the approval of the rezoning request, certain conditions must be imposed on the property owner 

and on the property which the City Council finds are reasonable and necessary in order to satisfy 

public needs which would be directly caused by the rezoning of the property as described herein; 

and 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council of Cedar Falls, Iowa, deems it to be in the best interests of 

the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa, to approve said rezoning, subject however, to the conditional zoning 

agreement attached hereto and incorporated herein; and 

 

  WHEREAS, the said Section 26-118, District Boundaries of Division I, Generally, of 

Article III, Districts and District Regulations, of Chapter Twenty-six (26), Zoning, of the Code of 

Ordinances of the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa, provides that the zoning map of the City of Cedar 

Falls, Iowa, attached thereto, is incorporated into and made a part of said Ordinance; 

 

 WHEREAS, notice of public hearing has been published, as provided by law, and such 

hearing held on the proposed amendment; now, therefore, 

 

 BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, 

IOWA: 

 

 Section 1.  That the following described real estate: 

 

LOT NO. 3 IN THIRD ADDITION TO ORCHARD HILL PLAT IN THE CITY OF CEDAR 

FALLS, BLACK HAWK COUNTY, IOWA, EXCEPT THOSE PARTS THEREOF 

CONVEYED TO THE STATE OF IOWA BY DEEDS RECORDED IN 306 TLD 473 AND 

499 DEED 343 AND ALSO THAT PART DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS; BEGINNING AT 

THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT NO. 3; THENCE SOUTHEASTERLY ALONG 

THE SOUTHWESTERLY LINE TO THE  SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT NO. 3; 

THENCE NORTH ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT NO. 3 A DISTANCE OF 32 

FEET; THENCE WESTERLY ON A DIRECT LINE 83.3 FEET MORE OR LESS TO THE 

POINT OF BEGINNING. 

15

Item  4.



 

Be and the same is hereby removed from the R-1 Residential District and added to the C-1 

Commercial District, subject, however, to the conditions set forth in the conditional zoning 

agreement attached hereto, and by this reference incorporated herein as fully as though set out 

word for word in this ordinance, which conditions are hereby imposed upon the property owner, 

his successors and assigns, and upon the above-described real estate, and shall run with the land. 

 

Section 2. That the zoning map of the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa, be and the same is 

hereby amended to show the property described in Section 1, above, as now being in the C-1 

Commercial District, subject to a conditional zoning agreement, and the amended map is hereby 

ordained to be the zoning map of the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa, as amended. 

 

 Section 3. That said Section 26-118, District Boundaries of Division I, Generally, of 

Article III, Districts and District Regulations, of Chapter Twenty-six (26), Zoning, of the Code of 

Ordinances of the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa, be and the same is hereby repealed and hereby re-

enacted in the identical language as the same now is, in order that the same shall apply to and 

include the change hereby made in the zoning map of the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa. 

 

 
INTRODUCED:    January 6, 2020    

PASSED 1ST CONSIDERATION:  January 6, 2020    

PASSED 2ND CONSIDERATION:  January 20, 2020    

PASSED 3RD CONSIDERATION:      

ADOPTED:         

 

 

____________________________ 

       Robert M. Green, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

________________________________ 

Jacqueline Danielsen, MMC, City Clerk  

16

Item  4.



17

Item  4.



18

Item  4.



19

Item  4.



20

Item  4.



1 
 

 

 

 

Prepared by: Kevin Rogers, City Attorney, 220 Clay Street, Cedar Falls, IA  50613, (319)273-8600 

ORDINANCE NO. 2962 

AN ORDINANCE (1) REPEALING THE FOLLOWING SECTIONS OF DIVISION 1, GENERALLY, OF 

ARTICLE IV, STOPPING, STANDING AND PARKING, OF CHAPTER 23, TRAFFIC AND MOTOR 

VEHICLES, OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA, AND ENACTING IN 

LIEU THEREOF NEW SECTIONS WITH THE SAME NUMERICAL DESIGNATIONS AND TITLES:  SECTION 

23-359, IMPOUNDMENT OR IMMOBILIZATION OF VEHICLES; SECTION 23-373, PARKING 

PROHIBITED ON CITY PROPERTY LOCATED ADJACENT TO CITY HALL AND CITY HALL ANNEX; 

SECTION 23-379, LIMITED PARKING ON SPECIFIC STREETS; AND (2) REPEALING SECTION 23-381, 

ANGLE PARKING SPACES, OF DIVISION 1, GENERALLY, OF ARTICLE IV, STOPPING, STANDING AND 

PARKING, OF CHAPTER 23, TRAFFIC AND MOTOR VEHICLES, OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE 

CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA; AND (3) REPEALING DIVISION 2, PARKING ENFORCEMENT DISTRICTS, 

EQUIPMENT, OPERATIONS AND FACILITIES, OF ARTICLE IV, STANDING, STOPPING AND PARKING, 

OF CHAPTER 23, TRAFFIC AND MOTOR VEHICLES, OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF 

CEDAR FALLS, IOWA, AND ENACTING IN LIEU THEREOF NEW DIVISION 2, PARKING ENFORCEMENT 

DISTRICTS, EQUIPMENT, OPERATIONS AND FACILITIES, CONSISTING OF SECTION 23-407, 

DEFINITIONS, SECTION 23-408, RIGHTS RESERVED BY THE CITY, SECTION 23-409, SUPERVISION OF 

PARKING OPERATIONS, SECTION 23-410, USE OF PARKING ENFORCEMENT DISTRICT FOR LOADING 

AND UNLOADING, SECTION 23-411, PARKING ENFORCEMENT DISTRICTS DESCRIBED, SECTION 23-

412, DROP OFF/PICK UP ZONES ON SPECIFIC STREETS IN A PARKING ENFORCEMENT DISTRICT, 

SECTION 23-413, PARKING TIME LIMITS IN PARKING ENFORCEMENT DISTRICTS, SECTION 23-414, 

USE OF FUNDS COLLECTED FROM PARKING OPERATIONS AND ENFORCEMENT, SECTION 23-415, 

PARKING VIOLATIONS, SECTION 23-416, NOTICE OF PARKING VIOLATION, SECTION 23-417, 

REPORT OF PARKING VIOLATIONS, SECTION 23-418, PARKING PERMITS FOR MUNICIPAL LOTS OR 

PARKING FACILITIES, SECTION 23-419, TWO-HOUR LIMIT ON PARKING IN CERTAIN PARKING 

SPACES ON CERTAIN STREETS, SECTION 23-420, THREE-HOUR LIMIT ON PARKING IN CERTAIN 

PARKING SPACES ON CERTAIN STREETS, SECTION 23-421, ONE-HOUR LIMIT ON PARKING IN 

CERTAIN PARKING SPACES, AND SECTION 23-422, PARKING PROHIBITED IN PORTIONS OF THE 22ND 

STREET WEST MUNICIPAL PARKING LOT DURING CERTAIN HOURS; AND (4) CONFORMING TITLES 

TO SUBSECTIONS, SECTIONS, DIVISIONS, AND ARTICLES ACCORDINGLY.  

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA: 

 

21

Item  5.



2 
 

         Section 1.  Section 23-359, Impoundment or Immobilization of Vehicles, Section 23-373, Parking 

Prohibited on City Property Located Adjacent to City Hall and City Hall Annex, and Section 23-379, 

Limited Parking on Specific Streets, all of Division 1, Generally, of Article IV, Stopping, Standing and 

Parking, of Chapter 23, Traffic and Motor Vehicles, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Cedar 

Falls, Iowa, are hereby repealed in their entirety and New Section 23-359, Impoundment or 

Immobilization of Vehicles, New Section 23-373, Parking Prohibited on City Property Located 

Adjacent to City Hall and City Hall Annex, and New Section 23-379, Limited Parking on Specific 

Streets, are enacted in lieu thereof, as follows: 

Sec. 23-359. - Impoundment or immobilization of vehicles.  

(a)  Impoundment of vehicles. Parking enforcement personnel are hereby authorized to impound, that 
is, to remove, or have removed, a vehicle from a street, public alley, bridge, highway, municipally 
owned or controlled parking lot, facility or parking space, or in the event of a violation of section 
23-387, from private property, to a place of safety designated by the city whenever any such 
vehicle is parked in violation of this article.  

(b)  Immobilization of vehicles. As an alternative to impoundment under subsection (a) of this section, 
parking enforcement personnel are hereby authorized to immobilize a vehicle on a street, public 
alley, bridge, highway, municipally owned or controlled parking lot, facility or parking space, or in 
the event of a violation of section 23-387, on private property, whenever any such vehicle is parked 
in violation of this article.  

(c)  Payment. In addition to the penalty provided in this chapter, the owner or operator of any vehicle 
impounded or immobilized for violation of any of the provisions of this article shall be required to 
pay for all outstanding penalties, fines and fees owed for all parking citations, plus either all towing, 
storage and impoundment fees, or all immobilization fees, together with all administrative fees.  

(d)  Impoundment or immobilization for accumulated parking violations.  

(1)  Whenever it is determined that any vehicle has accumulated unpaid parking violations with 
fines totaling $30.00 or more, as defined in this Code, then, until such time as all fines for such 
accumulated parking violations have been paid, such vehicle may be either impounded, or, in 
the alternative, immobilized by installing a device which clamps and locks onto the wheel and 
impedes vehicle movement, subject to the following conditions:  

a.  Impoundment or immobilization shall occur only after notice and opportunity for an 
administrative hearing is sent to the last known registered owner of such motor vehicle.  

b.  Notice shall consist of the following: Written notification by first class mail to the last 
known address of the registered owner, stating the license number of the vehicle; the 
owner's name; and a brief description of the parking tickets issued to such vehicle. Said 
notice shall also state that the registered owner has the right to request an administrative 
hearing before impoundment or immobilization, if such request is made within ten days 
of the date of mailing of the notice; that the hearing shall determine the merits of 
whether to impound or immobilize such motor vehicle for unpaid parking violations; that 
failure to request a hearing in a timely manner, or failure to appear at such hearing, shall 
constitute a waiver of the right to a hearing; and that the owner shall be responsible for 
all charges and costs incurred in impounding or immobilizing such vehicle.  

22

Item  5.



3 
 

c.  A request for an administrative hearing must be made in writing to the city clerk or the 
city clerk's designee. The request shall be reviewed to determine whether to impound or 
immobilize, as the case may be, the motor vehicle for unpaid parking violations.  

d.  The hearing shall be conducted before the police chief of the city or the police chief's 
designee, and shall be limited to a determination of whether such vehicle should be 
impounded or immobilized, as the case may be, for unpaid parking tickets. The owner 
may at that time pay for all outstanding fines for parking tickets.  

e.  Should the police chief or the police chief's designee determine that the vehicle shall be 
impounded or immobilized, as the case may be, said police chief or designee shall notify 
the owner, either orally at the conclusion of the hearing or by letter; however, no such 
notice need be given should the owner or a designated representative of the owner fail to 
appear at such hearing.  

f.  After the vehicle has been impounded or immobilized, the city shall notify the last known 
registered owner of such vehicle thereof, by certified mail if the name and address of 
such owner can be ascertained with reasonable diligence, unless the owner or operator 
has appeared and has made claim to the seized vehicle.  

(2)  Any vehicle that remains immobilized for a consecutive period of 48 hours or more, shall be 
subject to towing and impoundment as provided in this section.  

(3)  Any vehicle that is immobilized pursuant to this section shall not be issued any parking 
citations for the period during which the vehicle remains immobilized.  

(4)  It shall be unlawful for any person to remove or attempt to remove an immobilization device 
which has been attached to any vehicle as provided in this section, to damage the device, or to 
move the vehicle with the device attached. No person other than a member of the police 
operations division, a parking meter attendant, or their designees, shall remove the 
immobilization device.  

(5)  No vehicle shall be impounded by towing or immobilized, unless such vehicle is on a public 
street or other publicly owned or leased property, or in the event of a violation of section 23-
387, is on private property.  

a.  Entrance into impounded or immobilized vehicles. If it is necessary to enter a locked or 
unlocked vehicle in order to impound or immobilize such vehicle, such entrance must be 
made in the presence of a police officer. The police officer shall conduct such search of 
such vehicle as said officer deems necessary to protect the contents thereof. However, 
such search need not be a complete inventory of the contents of the vehicle.  

b.  Release of impounded or immobilized vehicles.  

1.  The registered owner or operator may reclaim any vehicle impounded or 
immobilized pursuant to the provisions herein by appearing before the police chief 
or the police chief's designee. At such time, the owner or the operator shall sign a 
certificate that he is the registered owner or operator of the impounded or 
immobilized vehicle, and at that time shall pay for all outstanding parking tickets, 
together with all costs of towing, storage and impoundment, or of immobilization, as 
the case may be. All charges and costs incurred in impounding the vehicle will be 
paid by the registered owner or operator to the towing service.  

23

Item  5.



4 
 

2.  It shall be unlawful for any person to reclaim any vehicle impounded or immobilized 
pursuant to the provisions herein, contrary to the procedure set forth in this section.  

(e)  Charges. The charges for impoundment and immobilization shall be established by resolution 
adopted by the city council from time to time.  

(f)  Penalty for violations. Any violation of the provisions of this section shall constitute a municipal 
infraction, and shall be punished as provided in section 1-9.  

 

Sec. 23-373. - Parking prohibited on city property located adjacent to city hall and city hall annex.  

(1) No person shall stand or park a vehicle, except a vehicle authorized by the city, in the 
municipally owned area lying adjacent to the city hall and city hall annex, such area being  
described as follows: Lots 3, 4, 5, 6, 7 and 8, all in block 9 in the Original  Plat of the city.  

(2) Exemption. The city may at its discretion designate certain parking spaces within this area as 

public parking spaces and identify those spaces by posting applicable signs. 

 

Sec. 23-379. - Limited parking on specific streets.  

When signs are erected giving notice thereof, no person shall park a vehicle on the following streets 
or portions of streets for a period longer than the time limit specified in this section.  

Street  
Portion Where  

Parking Prohibited  

Third 

Street 

(West)  

On the south side, beginning at a point 35 feet west of the west curb line of Franklin Street, 

then west 20 feet to the west curb line of Franklin Street, parking shall be marked off into 

stalls and shall be limited to a 30-minute period.  

Clay Street  

On the east side, from the south line of West Second Street to a point 147 feet south of the 

south line of West Second Street, parking shall be marked off into parking stalls and parking 

shall be limited to a 30-minute period.  

 
On the east side from the intersection of Clay Street and West 3rd Street a distance of 102 

feet north, parking shall be marked off into parking stalls and limited to a 30-minute period.  

 

Section 2.     Section 23-381, Angle Parking Spaces, of Division 1, Generally, of Article IV, Stopping, 

Standing and Parking, of Chapter 23, Traffic and Motor Vehicles, of the Code of Ordinances of the 

City of Cedar Falls, Iowa, is hereby repealed in its entirety. 

 

24

Item  5.



5 
 

Section 3.     Division 2, Parking Enforcement Districts, Equipment, Operations and Facilities, of 

Article IV, Standing, Stopping and Parking, of Chapter 23, Traffic and Motor Vehicles, of The Code 

of Ordinances of The City of Cedar Falls, Iowa, is hereby repealed in its entirety, and a new Division 

2 is enacted in lieu thereof, as follows:   

 

CHAPTER 23 – TRAFFIC AND MOTOR VEHICLES 

ARTICLE IV. - STOPPING, STANDING AND PARKING[3]  

DIVISION 2. - PARKING ENFORCEMENT DISTRICTS, EQUIPMENT, OPERATIONS AND FACILITIES 

Sec. 23-407. - Definitions.  

The following words, terms and phrases, when used in this division, shall have the meanings 
ascribed to them in this section, except where the context clearly indicates a different meaning:  

Municipal parking lot means any parking area, not including streets or highways, designated as a 
public parking lot.  

Operator means every individual who operates a vehicle as the owner thereof, or as the agent, 
employee or permittee of the owner, or who is in actual physical control of a vehicle.  

Park or parking means the standing of a vehicle, whether occupied or not, upon a street or 
municipal parking lot, other than temporarily for the purpose of and while actually engaged in receiving 
or discharging passengers or loading or unloading merchandise, or in obedience to traffic regulations, 
signs or signals, and other than an involuntary stopping of a vehicle by reason of causes beyond the 
control of the operator of such vehicle.  

Parking enforcement district means a defined district comprised of restricted street parking and 
regulated municipal parking lots and facilities where parking is enforced.  

Parking meter/pay station means any mechanical device or meter not inconsistent with this 
division that is placed or erected for the regulation of parking by authority of this division. Parking 
meters/pay stations installed shall indicate the legal parking time and pay for parking rate established by 
the city, and at the expiration of such period shall indicate illegal or overtime parking.  

Parking space means any space within a parking enforcement district, which is duly designated for 
the parking of a single vehicle by lines painted or otherwise durably marked on the curb or on the 
surface of the street or municipal parking lot.  

Person means any individual, firm, copartnership, association or corporation.  

Street means any public street, avenue, road, alley, highway, lane, path or other public place 
located in the city and established for the use of vehicles.  

Vehicle means any device in, upon or by which any person or property is or may be transported 
upon a highway, except a device which is operated upon rails or tracks.  

(Ord. No. 2945, § 2, 6-17-2019) 

Sec. 23-408. - Rights reserved by city.  

25

Item  5.



6 
 

Nothing contained in this division shall be construed as prohibiting the city from providing for bus 
stops and for other matters of a similar nature, including the loading or unloading of trucks, vans or 
other commercial vehicles.  

(Ord. No. 2945, § 2, 6-17-2019) 

Sec. 23-409. - Supervision of parking operations.  

The council shall be responsible for the regulation, control, operation, maintenance and use of 
parking operations in the city.  

(Ord. No. 2945, § 2, 6-17-2019) 

Sec. 23-410. - Use of parking enforcement district for loading and unloading.  

Commercial trucks may park on the street or in municipal parking lots in parking enforcement 
districts to load and unload merchandise where no facilities are available to load or unload in alleys or 
loading/unloading zones. Such parking shall not exceed 15 minutes, and parking beyond such time limit 
shall be considered a violation of this division.  

(Ord. No. 2945, § 2, 6-17-2019) 

Sec. 23-411. - Parking enforcement districts described.  

The following named and described districts, lying within the corporate limits of the city, shall 
constitute a parking enforcement district.  

(1)  Downtown parking enforcement district, being the boundaries described in Sec. 26-189, 
Central Business District (CBD) overlay zoning district.  

(2)  College Hill parking enforcement district, being the boundaries described in Sec. 26-181, 
College Hill Neighborhood (CHN) overlay zoning district.  

(Ord. No. 2945, § 2, 6-17-2019) 

Sec. 23-412. - Drop off/pick up zones on specific streets in a parking enforcement district.  

The streets or portions of streets enumerated in this section, when properly signposted, are hereby 
declared to be drop off/pick up zones. No vehicle shall park or stand in a drop off/pick up zone other 
than while actually engaged in the loading or unloading of passengers or materials. In no event shall any 
vehicle be parked or stand in a drop off/pick up zone for more than 15 minutes.  

Street  
Portion Where  

Parking Prohibited  

Second Street 

(East)  

Drop off/Pick up Zone: On the north side 55 feet east of the Main Street line to a point 

65 feet east of the Main Street line.  

26

Item  5.



7 
 

Second Street 

(West)  

Drop off/Pick up Zone: On the north side 30 feet west of the Main Street line to a point 

40 feet west of the Main Street line.  

Third Street 

(East)  

Drop off/Pick up Zone: On the north side 35 feet east of the Main Street line to a point 

55 feet east of the Main Street line.  

Third Street 

(West)  

Drop off/Pick up Zone: On the north side 65 feet west of the Main Street line to a point 

75 feet west of the Main Street line.  

 
Drop off/Pick up Zone: On the north side 20 feet west of the Washington Street line to a 

point 40 feet west of the Washington Street line.  

Fourth Street 

(East)  

Drop off/Pick up Zone: On the north side 50 feet east of the Main Street line to a point 

70 feet east of the Main Street line.  

Fourth Street 

(West)  

Drop off/Pick up Zone: On the north side 40 feet west of the Main Street line to a point 

50 feet west of the Main Street line.  

Fifth Street 

(West)  

Drop off/Pick up Zone: On the north side 50 feet west of the Main Street line to a point 

70 feet west of the Main Street line.  

Sixth Street  
Drop off/Pick up Zone: On the north side from the east line of Clay Street to the east 

150 feet to the west line of the Alley.  

Clay Street  
Drop off/Pick up Zone: On the east side 30 feet north of the north line of 6th Street to a 

point 120 feet north of the north Sixth Street line.  

 
Drop off/Pick up Zone: On the west side 30 feet north of the north line of 6th Street to a 

point 120 feet north of the north Sixth Street line.  

Main Street  
Drop off/Pick up Zone: On the west side 25 feet south of the south line of First Street to 

a point 90 feet south of the south line of First Street.  

State Street  
Drop off/Pick up Zone: On the west side from a point 20 feet south of the south line of 

Second Street to 40 feet south of the south line of Second Street.  

(Ord. No. 2945, § 2, 6-17-2019) 

Sec. 23-413. - Parking time limits in parking enforcement districts.  

(a)  Generally. 

27

Item  5.



8 
 

(1) Unrestricted parking is allowed in a municipal lot unless a sign is posted by the City advising that 
the lot is a paid parking lot. If posted as a paid parking lot, parking is prohibited unless an 
appropriate city issued permit is purchased, or unless legal parking time is purchased by means of a 
parking meter, pay station or mobile application. 

 (2) Except as otherwise provided in this division, unrestricted parking is allowed on a public street 
in a parking enforcement district unless a sign is posted by the City advising that a parking space is a 
paid parking space.  If posted as a paid parking space, parking is prohibited unless legal parking time 
is purchased by means of a parking meter, pay station or mobile application.  

(3) Rates for paid parking in a parking enforcement district shall be adopted by resolution of the 
city council and appropriately posted giving notice of said rates. 

(4) The schedule of fines for violations of this division shall be in the same amount as stated in 
section 23-356.  

(b)  Enforcement times – Downtown parking enforcement district. 

When signs are posted giving notice thereof, parking or standing a vehicle in a paid parking space 

shall be restricted and enforced between the hours of 9:00 a.m. and 8:00 p.m., Monday through 

Saturday.  The provisions of this subsection shall not apply on the following named holidays:  New 

Year’s Day, Memorial Day, Independence Day, Labor Day, Thanksgiving Day and Christmas Day. 

(c)  Enforcement times -- College Hill parking enforcement district.  

When signs are posted giving notice thereof, parking or standing a vehicle in a paid parking space 
shall be restricted and enforced between the hours of 9:00 a.m. and 6:00 p.m., Monday through 
Friday. The provisions of this section shall not apply on the following named holidays: New Year's 
Day, Memorial Day, Independence Day, Labor Day, Thanksgiving Day and Christmas Day. 

(Ord. No. 2945, § 2, 6-17-2019)  

Sec. 23-414. - Use of funds collected from parking operations and enforcement.  

(a)  Funds derived from the operation and enforcement of parking shall be used for the following 
purposes and none other:  

(1) Payment of the cost of acquisition, installation, maintenance, repair and operation of 
equipment, signs and other devices to regulate and enforce parking laws.  

(2)  Payment of the cost of acquiring, by purchase, lease or similar arrangement, parking lots, 
facilities or other off-street parking areas, including operation, enlargement or improvement 
thereof or the facilities thereof, and widening or altering the streets to provide additional 
parking facilities.  

(3)  Retirement of revenue bonds.  

(b)  All revenues derived from parking enforcement operations not required for the payment of costs 
under subsection (a) of this section shall be expended for the improvement of existing facilities or 
the acquisition and improvement of additional off-street parking areas, provided that such funds 
may be retained and accumulated for such purpose for such length of time and in such amount as 

28

Item  5.



9 
 

may be reasonably necessary to effectuate such program of acquisition of parking lots or other off-
street parking areas.  

(Ord. No. 2945, § 2, 6-17-2019) 

Sec. 23-415. - Parking violations.  

It shall be unlawful and a violation of the provisions of this division for any person to:  

(1)  Cause, allow, permit or suffer any vehicle registered in the name of or operated by such 
person to be parked overtime or beyond the period of legal parking time established or 
purchased.  

(2)  Permit any vehicle to remain or be placed in a parking space beyond the period prescribed for 
such parking space.  Moving a vehicle to another parking space within the same hundred block 
of the same street that results in total cumulative parking time beyond the period prescribed 
for such parking space, shall be a violation. 

(3)  Park any vehicle across any line or marking of a parking space or in such position that the 
vehicle is not entirely within the area designated by such lines or markings. Where angle or 
straight-in parking is provided, a vehicle must be parked entirely between the lines or 
markings with one of the front wheels of the vehicle touching the bumper block or curb, if one 
exists.  

(4)  Deface, injure, tamper with, open or willfully break, destroy or impair the usefulness of any 
parking equipment or device installed under the provisions of this division. Violation of this 
provision shall be considered a simple misdemeanor as provided for in section 23-23.  

(Ord. No. 2945, § 2, 6-17-2019) 

Sec. 23-416. - Notice of parking violation.  

Parking enforcement personnel of the city shall attach to the vehicles in violation of this division a 
notice to the owner or operator thereof stating that such vehicle has been parked in violation of this 
division and informing the owner or operator of the amount of the fine, how the fine may be paid, and 
the penalty for failure to pay the fine.  

(Ord. No. 2945, § 2, 6-17-2019) 

Sec. 23-417. - Report of parking violations.  

It shall be the duty of the parking enforcement personnel of the city, acting in accordance with 
instructions issued by the city clerk and as approved by the council, to report the following:  

(1)  The location of the vehicle that is or has been parking in violation of any of the provisions of 
this division.  

(2)  The state license number of such vehicle.  

(3)  The time during which such vehicle is parking in violation of any of the provisions of this 
division.  

29

Item  5.



10 
 

(4)  Any other facts which are necessary to a thorough understanding of the circumstances 
attending such violation.  

(Ord. No. 2945, § 2, 6-17-2019

Sec. 23-418. - Parking permits for municipal parking lots or parking facilities.  

Generally. The owner or operator of a motor vehicle may obtain a parking permit for use in the off-
street municipal parking lots or facilities. Parking permits may be assigned to a specific parking lot or 
facility, and may vary in price. Parking permit fees shall be established from time to time by resolution of 
the city council. The parking permit is to be displayed in the lower left-hand corner of the windshield of 
the vehicle unless the owner or operator of the vehicle has properly registered the license plate of the 
vehicle with the parking enforcement agency designated by the city. The purchase and proper 
display/registration of a parking permit, as required in this subsection shall entitle the motor vehicle to 
be parked in the designated off-street municipal parking lot or facility for a period of up to 48 
consecutive hours without penalty for overtime parking.  

(Ord. No. 2945, § 2, 6-17-2019) 

Sec. 23-419. - Two-hour limit on parking in certain parking spaces on certain streets.  

(a)  Downtown parking enforcement district. 

(1) When signs are erected giving notice thereof, parking or standing a vehicle in a designated 
parking space shall be limited to a total of two hours of parking between the hours of 9:00 a.m. and 
8:00 p.m., Monday thru Saturday, except on the following named holidays: New Year's Day, 
Memorial Day, Independence Day, Labor Day, Thanksgiving Day and Christmas Day, on the 
following streets or portions of streets within the city:  

(a) Main Street from First Street to Sixth Street.  

(2) Each consecutive two-hour period during one calendar day that a vehicle remains illegally 
parked  as provided in this subsection shall constitute a separate and distinct offense.   

  

(b)  College Hill parking enforcement district. 

(1) When signs are erected giving notice thereof, parking or standing a vehicle in a designated 
parking space shall be limited to a total of two hours of parking between the hours of 9:00 a.m. and 
6:00 p.m., Monday thru Friday, except on the following named holidays: New Year's Day, Memorial 
Day, Independence Day, Labor Day, Thanksgiving Day and Christmas Day, on the following streets 
or portions of streets within the city:  

(a)  College Street from 20th Street to 22nd Street  

(b)  23rd Street from that portion of said street adjacent to 1019 West 23rd Street west to 
Merner   Avenue. 

(c)  Anywhere within the 22nd Street East - North and 20th Street East - Plaza municipal parking 
lots. 

30

Item  5.



11 
 

(2) Each consecutive two-hour period during one calendar day that a vehicle remains illegally 
parked as provided in this subsection shall constitute a separate and distinct offense.    

(Ord. No. 2945, § 2, 6-17-2019) 

Sec. 23-420. - Three-hour limit on parking in certain parking spaces on certain streets.  

Downtown parking enforcement district. 

(a)  When signs are erected giving notice thereof, parking or standing a vehicle in a designated parking 
space shall be limited to a total of three hours of parking between the hours of 9:00 a.m. and 8:00 
p.m., Monday thru Saturday, except on the following named holidays: New Year's Day, Memorial 
Day, Independence Day, Labor Day, Thanksgiving Day and Christmas Day, on the following streets 
or portions of streets within the city:  

(1)  Second Street from State Street to Clay Street.  

(2)  Third Street from State Street to Clay Street.  

(3)  Fourth Street from State Street to Washington Street.  

(4)  Fifth Street from State Street to Washington Street.  

(6)  State Street from Second Street to Fourth Street.  

(7)  Washington Street from First Street to Sixth Street.  

(8)  Sixth Street from Washington Street west to the alley between Clay Street and Washington 
Street.  

(b)  Each consecutive three-hour period during one calendar day that a vehicle remains illegally parked  
as provided in this subsection shall constitute a separate and distinct offense.   

(Ord. No. 2945, § 2, 6-17-2019) 

Sec. 23-421. - One-hour limit on parking in certain parking spaces. 

College Hill parking enforcement district. 

(a)  When signs are erected giving notice thereof, parking or standing a vehicle in a designated parking 
space shall be limited to a total of one hour of parking for each vehicle between the hours of 9:00 
a.m. and 6:00 p.m., Monday thru Friday, except on the following named holidays: New Year's Day, 
Memorial Day, Independence Day, Labor Day, Thanksgiving Day and Christmas Day, on the 
following portions of streets within the city:  

(1)  23rd Street from College Street west to and including that portion of West 23rd Street 
adjacent to 1009 West 23rd Street.  

(2)  College Street from 22nd Street to 23rd Street.  

(3)  Within the 23rd Street East municipal parking lot. 

(b)  Each consecutive one-hour period during one calendar day that a vehicle remains illegally parked as 
provided in this subsection shall constitute a separate and distinct offense.   

31

Item  5.



12 
 

(Ord. No. 2945, § 2, 6-17-2019)   

Sec. 23-422. - Parking prohibited in portions of the 22nd Street West municipal parking lot during certain 

hours.  

When signs are erected giving notice thereof, parking or standing a vehicle shall be prohibited in 
the 20 angled parking spaces located in the northeast leg of the 22nd Street West municipal parking lot 
on Thursday afternoons only commencing with the first Thursday of June of each year and continuing 
through the last Thursday of October of each year during the hours of 2:00 p.m. to 7:00 p.m.  

(Ord. No. 2945, § 2, 6-17-2019) 

 

Secs. 23-423—23-458. – Reserved 

 

INTRODUCED:     January 6, 2020   

PASSED 1ST CONSIDERATION:   January 6, 2020   

PASSED 2ND CONSIDERATION:   January 20, 2020  

PASSED 3RD CONSIDERATION:      

ADOPTED:         

 

____________________________ 

       Robert M. Green, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

________________________________ 

Jacqueline Danielsen, MMC, City Clerk  

32

Item  5.



   ROBERT M. GREEN 

 
CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 
220 CLAY STREET 
CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 50613 
319-273-8600 

FAX 319-268-5126 
M E M O R A N D U M 

Office of the Mayor 
  

 

   

 FROM: Mayor Robert M. Green 

 TO: City Council 

 DATE: January 23, 2020 

 SUBJECT: CY2020 Appointment of Standing Committees 

 REF: (a) Code of Ordinances, City of Cedar Falls, Iowa §2-68 

 

1. In accordance with reference (a), I hereby appoint the following standing committees of 

the Cedar Falls City Council. 

a. Administration Committee: Susan deBuhr, Frank Darrah, Simon Harding, Daryl 

Kruse, Mark Miller, David Sires, Nick Taiber. 

b. Public Works Committee: Susan deBuhr, Frank Darrah, Simon Harding, Daryl 

Kruse, Mark Miller, David Sires, Nick Taiber. 

c. Community Relations and Planning Committee: Susan deBuhr, Frank Darrah, 

Simon Harding, Daryl Kruse, Mark Miller, David Sires, Nick Taiber. 

2. As required by reference (a), the first person named on each committee shall be the chair 

of that committee.  

3. This designation shall remain in effect until January 1, 2021 or until changed by me. 

# 

 

33

Item  6.



CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION 
Cedar Falls Duke Young Conference Room  

January 20, 2020 
 

The City Council held a special work session in the Duke Young Conference room at 
5:00 p.m. on January 20, 2020, with the following persons in attendance:  Mayor Robert 
M. Green, Frank Darrah, Susan deBuhr, Simon Harding, Daryl Kruse, Mark Miller, and 
Dave Sires. Staff members attended from all City Departments, as well as members of 
the community.  

Mayor Green introduced the only item on the agenda, College Hill Visioning Plan. 
Stephanie Houk Sheetz, Director of Community Development stated the process for the 
College Hill Visioning plan will be similar to that of the Downtown Visioning plan.  She 
stated we are using the same consultant, Ferrell Madden.  She stated the public kick-off 
meeting for the College Hill Visioning will be on January 29 from 6 – 8 p.m. at the CEEE 
Building on the UNI campus.  She explained the meeting will include a survey, as well 
as a presentation from the project consultant; these ideas and suggestions will assist in 
the efforts to update the zoning code that may be implemented later this year.  Ms. 
Sheetz stated tonight we are reviewing seven (7) over-arching goals or priorities to help 
guide the process.  Karen Howard Planning and Community Services Manager 
reviewed and explained the seven guiding priorities. A brief discussion was held.  
During the discussion council recommended to recognize the unique characteristics and 
aspects of the different parts of the study area.  The council was in consensus with the 
staff recommendations.  Ms. Sheetz stated the consultants have the recommendations 
from the College Hill Parking Study.  

There being no further discussion, Daryl Kruse motioned to adjourn the work session, 
Mark Miller seconded the motion, and the motion carried unanimously. Mayor Green 
adjourned the meeting at 5:35 p.m.  

 

Minutes by Lisa Roeding, Controller/City Treasurer 

34

Item  7.



COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 
City Hall – Council Chambers  

January 20, 2020 
 

The Committee of the Whole met in the Council Chambers at 5:50 p.m. on January 20, 
2020, with the following Committee persons in attendance:  Mayor Robert M. Green, 
Frank Darrah, Susan deBuhr, Simon Harding, Daryl Kruse, Mark Miller, and Dave Sires. 
Staff members attended from all City Departments.  Kevin Blanshan from INRCOG 
attended, as well as members of the community. 

Mayor Green called the meeting to order and introduced the first item on the agenda, 
Role of INRCOG (Iowa Northland Regional Council of Governments).  Kevin Blanshan 
Executive Director distributed two handouts about INRCOG.  He stated INRCOG was 
established in 1973 and its current membership is 54 cities and six counties.  He 
explained INRCOG serves as an umbrella organization for some other boards and 
commissions.  He stated the Mayor and other City Staff are on some of the boards and 
commissions. He reviewed their funding sources for their annual budget.  Mr. Blanshan 
reviewed the services they provide, stating INRCOG has provided help on various City 
projects in the past and coordinated funding through the Black Hawk Metropolitan Area 
Transportation Policy Board (MPO).     

There being no discussion, Mayor Green moved on to the second item on the agenda 
Pavement Management.  David Wicke City Engineer stated City staff examines and 
evaluates the pavement throughout the city each year and places the repair in a 5-year 
plan.  He stated this is updated each year, making adjustments as needed.  He stated 
average life of an asphalt roadway is 15-20 years and it is 25 years for a concrete road.  
Mr. Wicke stated the Local Option Sales Tax was implemented in 1991 for restoration 
and reconstruction of City roadways, and we have completed over 150 miles of 
pavement improvements since inception.  Jon Fitch, Principal Engineer reviewed the 
2021 Pavement Management plan.  He explained Cedar Falls Utilities will be involved 
during the restoration or reconstruction to make utility repairs as needed.  He said the 
2021 plan will include some curb and gutter spot repairs as needed.  Mr. Fitch went on 
to review the 2022-2025 plans.  He stated this plan may be adjusted annually based on 
review of the roadways.  He stated staff is recommending approval of the 2021 
Pavement Management Plan to proceed with final design.  Mark Miller motioned for 
approval of the staff recommendation. Frank Darrah seconded the motion.  

Mayor Green asked for public comment.  LuAnn Alemao, member of the Bike 
Pedestrian Committee, commented the section of 18th Street slated for reconstruction 
should have a dedicated bike lane rather than a street marked with sharrow markings, 
per the Bike Plan.  Roger White, member of the Bike Pedestrian Committee, stated 
bicyclist are more comfortable riding on a dedicated roadway. Chase Schrage, Director 
of Public Works, stated 18th Street is only 35 feet wide and to have a dedicated bike 
lane it will require a 37 foot roadway. Mr. White stated Cedar Heights Drive by Hartman 
Reserve should be reviewed for reconstruction/restoration in the near future.  Mr. 
Schrage stated the bicycle markings should remain consistent on the entire corridor of 
the roadway; all sharrow markings or all dedicated bike lanes. He stated adding 

35

Item  8.



dedicated bike lanes would have a significant cost impact due to the increase in the 
width of the roadway.  Mayor Green called for the vote, all in favor, motion passes.    

Mayor Green continued to item three on the agenda, Washington Street Reconstruction 
Update.  Mr. Fitch reviewed the plan for reconstruction of Washington Street from 6th 
Street to 8th Street.  He stated the plan is to convert this section of roadway from one-
way to 2-way traffic, create traffic calming bump outs, add a four-way flashing stop sign 
at 7th and Washington.  He explained this would give the roadway a neighborhood feel.  
He stated traffic counts were compiled in November and staff has met with St. Patrick 
School/Church.  Mr. Fitch reviewed the pros and cons of a two-way street. He stated the 
two-way street restricts the feel for drivers, causing a traffic calming effect, and drivers 
are more attentive to the on-coming vehicular conflicts. Mr. Fitch reviewed the staff 
recommendation to approve W. 7th Street and Washington Street intersection design 
and converting the 1-way to 2-way from 6th Street to 18th Street. Susan deBuhr 
motioned to approve the staff recommendation, seconded by Daryl Kruse.   

Mayor Green opened it up for council discussion.  Mr. Fitch answered questions from 
the council, he stated they met with the school/church three different times and said 
they are in favor of the flashing light on the 4-way stop sign at 7th and Washington 
Streets.  Council discussed the pedestrian safety and the 2-way traffic switch, the traffic 
impact of buses and parent dropping off students.  

Mayor Green opened it up for comments from the Public.  Janet Willett 716 Winters 
Drive explained her son’s Lego League team were given a project to look at a safety 
improvement around the school.  She explained they reviewed the area around the 
school and the congestion on 7th Street and Washington Street.  She stated the plan to 
change to 2-way traffic needs additional review, especially before and after school drop 
off time.  She said more discussion should take place with parents and the school.  
Luke Willett 716 Winters Drive commented there should be more discussion with the 
church since they will lose 30 parking spots for church services.  Councilmember Kruse 
asked if 1-way traffic could remaining in the two blocks by the school/church, and 
change the remaining portion 8th – 18th Streets to 2-way traffic?  Mr. Schrage stated it is 
not recommended to have an interrupted of the traffic pattern.  Councilmember Harding 
stated there should be additional review of the situation.  Daryl Kruse motioned to table 
the item, seconded by Simon Harding. Motion to table passes (Aye - Darrah, Harding, 
Kruse, Miller, Sires; Nay - deBuhr) 

Mayor Green introduced the final item on the agenda, bills and payroll. Daryl Kruse 
moved to approve the bills and payroll as presented, and Frank Darrah seconded the 
motion.  The motion carried unanimously.  

There being no further discussion, Daryl Kruse motioned to adjourn, and Dave Sires 
seconded the motion.  Mayor Green adjourned the meeting at 7:00 p.m.  

Minutes by Lisa Roeding, Controller/City Treasurer 

36

Item  8.



37

Item  9.



38

Item  9.



39

Item  9.



40

Item  9.



41

Item  9.



42

Item  9.



43

Item  9.



44

Item  9.



45

Item  9.



46

Item  9.



47

Item  9.



48

Item  9.



49

Item  9.



50

Item  9.



51

Item  9.



52

Item  9.



53

Item  9.



54

Item  9.



55

Item  9.



56

Item  9.



57

Item  9.



58

Item  9.



59

Item  9.



60

Item  9.



61

Item  9.



62

Item  9.



63

Item  9.



64

Item  9.



65

Item  9.



66

Item  9.



67

Item  9.



68

Item  9.



69

Item  9.



70

Item  9.



71

Item  9.



72

Item  9.



73

Item  9.



74

Item  9.



75

Item  9.



76

Item  9.



77

Item  9.



78

Item  9.



79

Item  9.



80

Item  9.



81

Item  9.



82

Item  9.



83

Item  9.



84

Item  9.



85

Item  9.



86

Item  9.



87

Item  9.



88

Item  9.



89

Item  9.



90

Item  9.



91

Item  9.



92

Item  9.



93

Item  9.



94

Item  9.



95

Item  9.



96

Item  9.



97

Item  9.



98

Item  9.



99

Item  9.



100

Item  9.



101

Item  9.



102

Item  9.



103

Item  9.



104

Item  9.



105

Item  9.



106

Item  9.



107

Item  9.



108

Item  9.



109

Item  9.



110

Item  9.



   DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY SERVICES 

  POLICE OPERATIONS 
CITY OF CEDAR FALLS 

  4600 SOUTH MAIN STREET 
  CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 50613 
 

  319-273-8612 
 

MEMORANDUM 

To:  Mayor Green and City Councilmembers 

From:  Jeff Olson, Public Safety Services Director 

Craig Berte, Assistant Police Chief 

Date:  January 30, 2020 

Re:  Beer/Liquor License Applications 

Police Operations has received applications for liquor licenses and/ or wine or beer 
permits. We find no records that would prohibit these license and permits and 
recommend approval. 

Name of Applicants:  

a) Hy-Vee Gas, 6527 University Avenue, Class C beer - renewal. 

b) AmericInn Lodge and Suites, 5818 Nordic Drive, Class B beer - renewal. 

c) Panchero's Mexican Grill, 6421 University Avenue, Class B beer - renewal. 

d) Second State Brewing Company, 203 State Street, Class B beer & outdoor service 
- renewal. 

e) Cottonwood Canyon, 419 Washington Street, Special Class C liquor & outdoor 
service - renewal. 

f) Hy-Vee Tasting Room, 6301 University Avenue, Special Class C liquor - renewal. 

g) Hillstreet News & Tobacco, 2217 College Street, Class E liquor - renewal. 

h) Famous Dave's, 6222 University Avenue, Class C liquor - change in ownership. 

i) Hy-Vee Market Grille, 6301 University Avenue, Class C liquor - change in 
ownership. 

j) Jenica, LLC d/b/a/ Purse-N-Ality, 408 Main Street, Class B native wine - new. 

111

Item  10.



DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE &  

BUSINESS OPERATIONS 

 

CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 

220 CLAY STREET 

CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 50613 

319-273-8600 

FAX 319-268-5126     M E M O R A N D U M
Financial Services Division

 TO: Mayor Green and City Council Members 

 FROM: Brenda Balvanz, Personnel Specialist 

 DATE: January 30, 2020 

 SUBJECT: The Courier Advertising Agreement Renewal 

 
Attached is an Advertising Agreement renewal for your review and approval that will 
continue to minimize the amount of advertising dollars the City spends for recruitment 
with The Courier.  
 

If you have questions regarding the attached, feel free to contact me at 268-5112 or 
Jennifer Rodenbeck at 268-5108. 
 

 
Attachment 

112

Item  11.



 

 
 P.O. BOX 540, WATERLOO, IA 50704 

ADVERTISING AGREEMENT 

 
 
 

THIS AGREEMENT is made as of February 1, 2020 between Lee Enterprises, Incorporated d/b/a Courier Communications, the 

"Publisher", and City of Cedar Falls, the “Advertiser.” 

 

TERM This Agreement will begin on The First Day of February 2020 and end on The Last Day of January 2021.   

This Agreement may not be terminated or cancelled by the Advertiser prior to the end of its term except for the reasons specified 

in Sections 1 and 14 of the Terms and Conditions listed below. 

 

VOLUME AGREEMENT The Advertiser will purchase at least $12,800.00 of total advertising before the end of the term. 

 

Product Rate Details 

 Courier – Sunday $55.12 / Inch Sunday Rate for a $12,800 Recruitment Advertising Agreement runs at $55.12 
per column inch.   

 Courier – Weekday $48.45 / Inch Weekday Rate for a $12,800 Recruitment Advertising Agreement runs at $48.45 
per column inch.  

Pulse Pulse Insider Rate for a $12,800 Recruitment Advertising Agreement runs at $12.00 per 
column inch.   

Ad Messenger  $450 / Month 30,000 monthly ad messenger Impressions ($450 per month + Creative) 

Creative Charges  

  

Dependent 
upon display 

ad & digital ad 
size 

 Classified/Retail – 60.01”-120” - $87 / 30.01”-60” - $74 / 15.01”-30” - $59 / 15” or 
less - $29  
Courier Digital Products – Pickup with change and New Build - $17  

Search Boost $39.00/month Standard advertising component to boost SEO. 

 

Unless stated otherwise on the rate card or special program flyer for specific advertising, all advertising dollars apply towards 
fulfillment of contract with the exception of commercial printing and subscriptions. 
 

ADDITIONAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
1.  Rates.  All advertising purchased will be at the rates and on the terms indicated on this Agreement, or on Publisher’s current rate cards which are 
incorporated into this Agreement if no rate is indicated.  This Agreement will control if there is a conflict between a rate card and this Agreement.  Publisher 
reserves the right to change the rate or advertising terms listed on any rate card upon prior notice of to Advertiser.   Advertiser agrees to be bound by the 
new rates or terms unless Advertiser notifies Publisher in writing of its intent to cancel the remainder of the term of this Agreement within thirty (30) days 
after receiving notice of any change. Cancellation under this provision shall be effective as of the effective date of the new rates or terms and shall be 
without liability for failure to meet the volume advertising requirement.   
2.  Contract Fulfillment.   Except as set forth in section 1 above, if, at the end of the term of this Agreement, Advertiser has placed less advertising than 
stated above or in any Addendum: (a) Advertiser forfeits the right to place any additional advertising under this Agreement; and (b) the Agreement will be re-
rated to the best earned rate set forth on the rate cards and Advertiser agrees to pay Publisher for all advertising published or distributed the difference 
between the best earned rate based on Advertiser’s actual volume during the term and the rate granted based on the volume advertising requirement.  Any 
adjustments or credits applied to Advertiser’s bill will not reduce the volume advertising requirement. Cancellations, changes of insertion dates, and/or 
corrections must conform to published deadlines.  Advertisements may only relate to Advertiser's business, and neither rights nor obligations hereunder may 
be assigned to unaffiliated parties.   
3.  Payment.  Advertiser will pay the total amount owed to Publisher within the time period indicated on Publisher’s statement.  All statement disputes with 
Publisher must be identified by Advertiser to Publisher in writing by the statement’s due date, or Advertiser agrees that the statement is correct.    
4.  Termination by Publisher.  Publisher may reject any advertising order and/or immediately terminate this Agreement upon notice to Advertiser for any of 
the following reasons:  (a) if Advertiser fails to make payment by the date specified in Publisher’s invoice; (b) if Advertiser fails to perform any obligations of 
this Agreement; (c) if a petition in bankruptcy or for reorganization under the bankruptcy or insolvency laws is filed against Advertiser; (d) if Advertiser ceases 

Account Number 

 60000188 

113

Item  11.



doing business or Publisher believes Advertiser is likely to cease doing business; or (e) in the opinion of Publisher, the credit of Advertiser is impaired.  If this 
Agreement is terminated for any of these reasons, Advertiser will remain liable for the lesser of the short rate or volume advertising requirement. 
5.  Indemnification.  Advertiser and/or advertising agency signatory to this Agreement agrees to hold Publisher harmless and indemnify Publisher from any 
and all claims, suits, damages, and expenses of any nature whatsoever, including attorney’s fees, for which Publisher may become liable because of 
Publisher’s distribution or publication of Advertiser’s advertising, or because of Advertiser’s unauthorized publication or distribution of advertising owned by 
Publisher.   
6.  Production Errors.  Advertiser may not claim a breach, terminate or cancel this Agreement if  advertising copy is incorrect or contains errors of any kind, 
or because of a failure to publish, insert, or disseminate any advertising nor is Publisher liable to Advertiser for any loss or damage that results  there from.  
Publisher agrees to run corrective advertising for that portion of the first publication, insertion, or dissemination which may have been rendered valueless by 
error, unless such error arose after the advertisement had been confirmed by Advertiser or Advertiser submitted the advertisement after deadline.  Any 
claim for adjustment due to errors must be made within the time period stated on the applicable rate card or, if none, within 36 hours after dissemination.  
Credit for errors in advertising will not exceed the cost of the space occupied by such error, and will not exceed the percentage of incorrect preprint or digital 
advertising delivered or viewed.  On multiple insertions, credit for errors will not be given after the first insertion.  Publisher shall not be liable for any 
monetary claim or consequential damages arising from error in advertising.   
7.  Advertising Agencies.  Any advertising agency who places advertisements and receives statements for its customer is acting as an agent for Advertiser.  
Agency agrees to be jointly and severally liable with Advertiser for any amount required to be paid to Publisher under this Agreement. Except as set forth 
above, advertising agency and   Advertiser remain fully responsible for all obligations and liabilities under this Agreement.  All disclaimers contained in 
advertising agency insertion orders or contracts as “agency for” are void and superseded by this Agreement. 
8.  Ownership.   Each party owns all advertising copy which represents the creative effort of that party and/or utilization of creativity, illustration, labor, 
composition or material furnished by it including all copyrights.  Neither party may use in any manner, nor allow third parties to use in any manner, 
advertising copy owned by the other party in any other advertising medium  without the owning party’s written consent.   
9.  Taxes.  Advertiser is responsible for payment of all federal, state and local taxes imposed on the printing, publication or dissemination of advertising 
material or on the sale of advertising placed by Advertiser. 
10.  Brokered Advertising.  Publisher does not accept local brokered advertising.   
11.  Assignment.  Advertiser may not assign its advertising space or this Agreement to third parties. 
12.  Advertising Content.  Publisher may reject or edit at any time any of Advertiser’s advertising.  All advertising positions are at the option of Publisher, 
unless a particular position is purchased by Advertiser.  Failure to meet position requests will not constitute cause for adjustment, refund, rerun, termination 
or cancellation of the Agreement. 
13.  Compliance with Fair Housing Act and Other Laws.  The federal Fair Housing Act prohibits advertisements that indicate any preference, limitation, or 
discrimination because of race, color, religion, sex, disability, familial status, or national origin.  Advertiser agrees to comply with the Fair Housing Act, as well 
as all federal, state, and local laws. 
14.  Excusable Delays.  Publisher will not be liable for any damages related to delay or inability to perform due to causes beyond its control.  Publisher’s 
performance of its obligations under this Agreement will be suspended during such a delay or inability to perform and will not constitute a breach of this 
Agreement.  Advertiser may terminate this Agreement if Publisher’s delay or inability to perform lasts more than thirty (30) days. 
15.  No Waiver.  Publisher’s failure to insist upon the performance by Advertiser of any term or condition of this Agreement or to exercise any of Publisher’s 
rights under this Agreement will not result in any waiver of Publisher’s rights or Advertiser’s obligations in the future. 
16.  Miscellaneous.  Advertiser agrees to pay Publisher for all expenses incurred by it to collect any amounts payable under this Agreement, including costs 
of collection, court costs and attorney’s fees.  This Agreement will be governed by the laws of the state in which Publisher is doing business, and all actions to 
enforce or interpret this Agreement must be brought in said state.  All covenants and agreements of the parties made in this Agreement will survive 
termination or expiration of this Agreement.  This Agreement, any Addendums, and Publisher’s current rate cards constitute the entire agreement between 
the parties and supersede any prior agreements relating to the subject matter of this Agreement.  This Agreement may only be amended in writing signed by 
both parties.    
 

            Addendum(s) to this Agreement have been attached and are labeled as follows: 

        ADDENDUM to #5; Indemnification: The city will indemnify Newspaper only to the extent authorized by Article VII, Section 1, 

of the Iowa Constitution and Chapter 670 of the code of Iowa.   

PUBLISHER AND ADVERTISER HAVE READ AND AGREE TO THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THIS AGREEMENT AND 

ANY ADDENDUM(S) REFERENCED ABOVE. 

 
ADVERTISER    LEE ENTERPRISES, INCORPORATED   
            
By ___________________________   By _____________________________  
            General Manager / Vice President of Sales            
            
________________________________   David Adams                       
Company Name      Print Name/Title           
            
Billing Address / Local Address        
220 Clay Street.                 
Cedar Falls, IA 50613        

  Salesperson: Kelly Balvanz   
  New ______   Renew  X     

2 

X 

114

Item  11.



2020 EMPLOYMENT ADVERTISING    |    EFFECTIVE 1.1.2020

EMPLOYMENT OPEN INCH RATE

     $85.00 Weekday

     $120.00 Sunday

 2 0 2 0     E m p l o y m e n t  A d v e r t i s i n g  R a t e s           P h o n e :  3 1 9 - 2 9 1 - 1 4 7 4   |   3 1 9 - 2 9 1 - 1 4 3 8  2 0 2 0     E m p l o y m e n t  A d v e r t i s i n g  R a t e s           P h o n e :  3 1 9 - 2 9 1 - 1 4 7 4  |   3 1 9 - 2 9 1 - 1 4 3 81 2

CONTRACT ADVERTISER DEADLINES
One Column Ads ................  Tuesday thru Friday - 3:00 P.M. Day Before
                   ..................  Sunday and Monday - 3:00 P.M. Friday
                   ..................  Insider - 3:00 P.M. Friday
*Artwork must be in department by 12 Noon on the day prior to publication.

MULTIPLE COLUMN

AD TO RUN. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .COPY DEADLINE

 Monday. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1:00 P.M. Friday
 Tuesday. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .3:00 P.M. Monday
 Wednesday  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3:00 P.M. Tuesday
 Thursday. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .3:00 P.M. Wednesday
 Friday . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .3:00 P.M. Thursday
 Sunday . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1:00 P.M. Friday
     Pulse. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Noon Friday

CANCELLATIONS: Notification must be given by 3:00 P.M. preceding
 publications. A charge will be made if ad has already been set.

REPEAT RATES AVAILABLE/ 
MULTIPLE COLUMNS
*All ads repeated within the calendar week day will be discounted on the fol-
lowing basis:
   2nd 3rd & 4th 5th & 6th
 6 to 20 Inches ..........................25% .................. 30% ................................. 35%
 21 to 60 Inches ........................35% .................. 40% ................................. 45%
 61 to 119 Inches......................45% .................. 50% ................................. 55%
 Full Page ..................................50% .................. 60% ................................. 70%

Repeat ad discount for signed contract advertisers only.

MULTIPLE COLUMN ADS:
•  Multiple column ad minimum length 2 columns through 5 columns must be at least same 

number of inches long as columns wide (Minimum size 2x2).

•  Strip ad size 6x2 minimum.  These ads will run in classification at the bottom of the page.

•  Free form ads must be in color.  Minimum size is 50” and must stay in diagonal configuration.

• Full reverse ads must be in readable type.

• Not less than 6 point type used in multiple column copy.

ONE COLUMN ADS:
•  Agate type for Classified 1 column ads is 7 point.  7 point through 49 point permitted on 1 

column ads.

• First word on all liner ads set in CAPS/BOLD.

• All 1 column ads are set directly into our computer system.

• Only 1 size of type is permitted on a line.

•  Ads with white space within the body must have white space on top and bottom of ad.

• Standard border can be put on any size of ad

•  One column Classified ads using a logo or illustration must be received in department by 
noon prior to day of publication.

SPECIAL FEATURES:                   $4.00 Each

Select one or more from the following options
Bolding
Reverse 
Underlining
Italics

BOX REPLIES:  
A blind box number can be assigned by the 
Courier. A $50 charge will be assessed. 
Replies are mailed out daily to the advertiser. A 
dealer cannot advertise their merchandise thru a 
blind ad.

INSIDER WITH COURIER 
CLASSIFIED CONTRACT

• Pick-Up -  1 column ads starting in the Courier Sunday 
thru Friday.

• Pick-Up -  Multiple column Ads starting in the 
Courier Sunday thru Friday.

Pick up into the Insider .................$12/in

Insider Only ....................................$15/in

COLUMN MEASUREMENTS: 
1 Column 1.556”
2 Column 3.222”
3 Column 4.889”
4 Column 6.556”
5 Column 8.222”
6 Column 9.889”

COMMISSIONS AND PAYMENT TERMS

    Payment Policy: We accept:

1. Payment for advertising is due at the time of order or upon ad proof  
 approval except where credit has been extended.

2. Credit application/approval: Any contract advertiser requesting credit will  
 be asked to complete a credit application. This application will include  
 bank information and references. Credit approval normally takes approximately  
 one week.

3. Credit terms: Upon approval of credit application, normal credit terms are:
  a. Payment is due upon receipt of bill.
  b. Net 15 days from advertiser’s billing date.
  c. Unpaid balance over 30 days is subject to a
     1.25% monthly charge. APR equals 15%.

4. Requests for adjustments to bills: Adjustments to bills must be made within  
 30 days of advertising run date.

5. The Publisher may require cash payment in advance any time the  
 Advertiser fails to pay for the advertising when due or otherwise violates  
 this agreement.

6. All contract-local rates are non-commissionable.

7. All billings due Publisher must be paid in U.S. dollars.

ADVERTISING CONTRACT:
1. A signed contract is required to earn other than open rate. All advertising under the terms of 
The Contract must be for The Advertiser's business exclusively and is forClassified Advertising 
only. The Contract is not assignable by The Advertiser.

2. All advertising purchase will be at the rates and conditions on the term indicated on the 
Publisher’s current rate cards, as revised from time to time. The rate card, its revision and succes-
sors shall be part of signed Contract.

3. Dealers or merchants must carry their name in ads offering to buy, sell, rent or trade merchan-
dise or property related to their business. They cannot advertise as a private individual.

4.  Contracts shall be effective for the period stated from the date signed for one  
year. Short term contracts shall automatically renew on the anniversary date  unless either party 
gives written notice of termination. If there is no activity on  a bulk Contract within the first thirty 
(30) days after the anniversary date it shall be automatically terminated.

5. Contract Adjustment - The Courier reserves the right to rebill contract advertisers at the appro-
priate earned contract rate for failure to  fulfill original contract requirements.

6. The Courier accepts no responsibility in notifying The Advertiser as to the amount of space used 
on The Contract.

COLOR RATES
INCHES              FULL COLOR          

1" - 3"                     $50                     

4" - 12"                   $100                      

13" - 30"                 $200                     

31" - 60"                 $280                     

OVER 60"                 $370                  

EMPLOYMENT SPECIALIST     
Kelly Balvanz 319-291-1474 

Ryan Reingardt 319-291-1438

INSIDER OPEN INCH RATE

      $55.00

Dollar Volume Daily Sunday
$1,800
$3,000
$4,300
$6,500
$8,600
$12,800
$17,000
$50,000
$80,000
$120,000

$55.25
$54.40
$53.55
$52.70
$51.00
$48.45
$46.75
$38.25
$34.85
$32.30

$63.60
$62.54
$61.48
$60.42
$58.30
$55.12
$53.00
$47.70
$43.46
$40.28

** Note: All advertisers will be charged a fee of $39 for Search 
Boost each month(s) an ad runs in addition to the pricing above.

Creative Service Charges may apply to Pickup with Change 
and New Build ads.
 115

Item  11.



100 E. 4th Street   l   P.O. Box 540   l   Waterloo, Iowa 50704

2020 Rates
EMPLOYMENT ADVERTISING    |    EFFECTIVE 1.1.2020

EMPLOYMENT SPECIALIST     
Kelly Balvanz 319-291-1474 

Ryan Reingardt 319-291-1438

116

Item  11.



117

Item  12.



118

Item  12.



119

Item  12.



120

Item  12.



121

Item  12.



122

Item  12.



123

Item  12.



124

Item  12.



125

Item  12.



126

Item  12.



127

Item  12.



128

Item  12.



DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
 

City of Cedar Falls 
220 Clay Street 
Cedar Falls, Iowa 50613 
Phone: 319-268-5161 
Fax: 319-268-5197 
www.cedarfalls.com 

 
MEMORANDUM 

Engineering Division 

  

  

 

 

 
 
 
 TO: Honorable Mayor Robert M Green and City Council 
 
 FROM: Terra Ray, Engineering Technician II  
 
 DATE: January 29, 2020 
 
 SUBJECT: Oak Park Sanitary Sewer Repair  
  City Project Number SA-002-3182 
   
 
The City of Cedar Falls is planning to repair the Sanitary Sewer for Oak Park. The 
project will require the acquisition of temporary and permanent easements from 8 
properties to complete repairs. This project is scheduled to start in the 2020 
construction season.  
 
We recommend that the City Council approve and execute Parcel 12,13 and 14 
Temporary Easements and record at the black hawk county courthouse.  
 
 
 
Xc:  Chase Schrage, Director of Public Works 
 Mike Nyman, Manager Cedar Falls WRF 
 

129

Item  13.



130

Item  13.



131

Item  13.



132

Item  13.



133

Item  13.



134

Item  13.



135

Item  13.



136

Item  13.



137

Item  13.



138

Item  13.



139

Item  13.



140

Item  13.



141

Item  13.



142

Item  13.



143

Item  13.



144

Item  13.



145

Item  13.



146

Item  13.



147

Item  13.



148

Item  13.



149

Item  13.



150

Item  13.



151

Item  13.



152

Item  13.



153

Item  13.



154

Item  13.



155

Item  13.



156

Item  13.



157

Item  13.



158

Item  13.



159

Item  13.



160

Item  13.



161

Item  13.



162

Item  13.



163

Item  13.



DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 
 

City of Cedar Falls 
220 Clay Street 
Cedar Falls, Iowa 50613 
Phone: 319-268-5161 
Fax: 319-268-5197 
www.cedarfalls.com 

 
MEMORANDUM 

Engineering Division 

  

  

 

 

 
 
 
 TO: Honorable Mayor Rob M. Green and City Council 
 
 FROM: Benjamin Claypool, Civil Engineer II, PhD, EI 
 
 DATE: January 28th, 2020 
 
 SUBJECT: Downtown Streetscape and Reconstruction Project  
  Project No. RC-000-3180 
  Bid Opening 
 
On Tuesday, January 21st, 2020 at 2:00 p.m., bids were received and opened for the 
Downtown Streetscape and Reconstruction Project. A total of three (3) bids were 
received, with K. Cunningham Construction Company, Inc. the low bidder: 
 
 Base Bid Bid Add 

Alternate #1 
Bid Add 

Alternate #2 
Total Bid              

(Base Bid + Bid Add 
Alternates 1 & 2) 

Engineering Estimate $2,182,134.00 $86,832.00 $24,250.00 $2,293,216.00 

K. Cunningham Construction Co., Inc. $2,219,154.80 $36,477.00 $30,825.00 $2,286,456.80 

Petersen Contractors Inc. $2,797,364.75 $88,055.00 $39,750.00 $2,925,169.75 

Hardscape Solutions of Iowa, Inc. $2,929,020.92 $63,461.25 $25,350.00 $2,743,152.91 

 
The Engineer's Estimate for this project was $2,182,134.00. K. Cunningham 
Construction Company, Inc. of Cedar Falls, Iowa submitted the low bid in the amount of 
$2,219,154.80. Attached is a bid tab for your reference. 
 
We recommend acceptance of the lowest bid from K. Cunningham Construction 
Company, Inc. in the amount of $2,219,154.80. On February 17th, 2020, the Contract, 
Bonds, and Insurance Certificate will be submitted for City Council approval. 
  
 
 
xc: Chase Schrage, Director of Public Works 
 David Wicke, City Engineer 
 Jon Fitch, Principal Engineer 
  
  
  

164

Item  14.



TABULATION OF BIDS

Downtown Streetscape and Reconstruction

City of Cedar Falls - Project Number RC-000-3180

BASE BID

ITEM ITEM CODE DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE

1 2010-108-C-0 Clearing and Grubbing LS 1 2,500.00$        2,500.00$           1,600.00$        1,600.00$           5,000.00$        5,000.00$           3,250.00$        3,250.00$           3,283.33$        3,283.33$             
2 2010-108-D-3 Topsoil, Off-site CY 80 100.00$           8,000.00$           75.00$             6,000.00$           90.00$             7,200.00$           130.00$           10,400.00$         98.33$             7,866.67$             
3 2010-108-E-0 Excavation, Class 10 CY 844 20.00$             16,880.00$         12.00$             10,128.00$         35.00$             29,540.00$         21.00$             17,724.00$         22.67$             19,130.67$           
4 2010-108-E-0 Excavation, Class 13 CY 355 15.00$             5,325.00$           15.00$             5,325.00$           40.00$             14,200.00$         82.00$             29,110.00$         45.67$             16,211.67$           
5 2010-108-F-0 Below Grade Excavation (Core Out) CY 1040 5.00$               5,200.00$           42.00$             43,680.00$         20.00$             20,800.00$         66.00$             68,640.00$         42.67$             44,373.33$           
6 2010-108-G-0 Subgrade Preparation, 12" Depth SY 3915 5.00$               19,575.00$         2.00$               7,830.00$           5.00$               19,575.00$         2.50$               9,787.50$           3.17$               12,397.50$           
7 2010-108-I-0 Subbase, 8" Modified SY 3915 12.00$             46,980.00$         9.00$               35,235.00$         10.00$             39,150.00$         11.25$             44,043.75$         10.08$             39,476.25$           
8 2010-108-I-1 Subbase, 8" 3/4" Road Stone SY 1586 12.00$             19,032.00$         8.30$               13,163.80$         11.00$             17,446.00$         31.92$             50,625.12$         17.07$             27,078.31$           
9 2010-108-I-2 Subbase, 2", 3/4" Road Stone SY 3148 3.00$               9,444.00$           6.25$               19,675.00$         7.25$               22,823.00$         17.49$             55,058.52$         10.33$             32,518.84$           

10 2010-108-L-0 Compaction Testing LS 1 2,500.00$        2,500.00$           5,000.00$        5,000.00$           5,000.00$        5,000.00$           8,000.00$        8,000.00$           6,000.00$        6,000.00$             
11 2010-108-M-0 Sampling and Testing For Petroleum Contamination (Remediation) EA 5 500.00$           2,500.00$           2,500.00$        12,500.00$         2,000.00$        10,000.00$         2,000.00$        10,000.00$         2,166.67$        10,833.33$           
12 2010-108-N-0 Excavation and Disposal of Contaminated Soil CY 207 100.00$           20,700.00$         125.00$           25,875.00$         135.00$           27,945.00$         65.00$             13,455.00$         108.33$           22,425.00$           
13 3010-108-C-0 Trench Foundation TON 245 25.00$             6,125.00$           25.90$             6,345.50$           30.00$             7,350.00$           53.00$             12,985.00$         36.30$             8,893.50$             
14 3010-108-F-0 Trench Compaction Testing LS 1 2,500.00$        2,500.00$           3,000.00$        3,000.00$           4,000.00$        4,000.00$           8,000.00$        8,000.00$           5,000.00$        5,000.00$             
15 4010-108-A-1 Sanitary Sewer, Trenched, Solid Wall PVC SDR 26, 10" LF 6 170.00$           1,020.00$           75.00$             450.00$              140.00$           840.00$              280.00$           1,680.00$           165.00$           990.00$                
16 4010-108-A-1 Sanitary Sewer, Trenched, Solid Wall PVC SDR 26, 12" LF 316 52.00$             16,432.00$         60.00$             18,960.00$         116.00$           36,656.00$         150.00$           47,400.00$         108.67$           34,338.67$           
17 4010-108-A-1 Sanitary Sewer, Trenched, Solid Wall PVC SDR 26, 15" LF 6 180.00$           1,080.00$           100.00$           600.00$              176.00$           1,056.00$           285.00$           1,710.00$           187.00$           1,122.00$             
18 4010-108-A-1 Sanitary Sewer, Trenched, Solid Wall PVC (ASTM F 679), 18" LF 6 190.00$           1,140.00$           125.00$           750.00$              235.00$           1,410.00$           368.00$           2,208.00$           242.67$           1,456.00$             
19 4010-108-A-1 Sanitary Sewer, Trenched, Solid Wall PVC (ASTM F 679), 24" LF 8 200.00$           1,600.00$           1,000.00$        8,000.00$           325.00$           2,600.00$           474.00$           3,792.00$           599.67$           4,797.33$             
20 4010-108-E-0 Sanitary Sewer Service Stub, PVC SDR 23.5, 4" EA 5 2,750.00$        13,750.00$         2,700.00$        13,500.00$         2,750.00$        13,750.00$         2,500.00$        12,500.00$         2,650.00$        13,250.00$           
21 4010-108-H-0 Removal of Sanitary Sewer, All Types, All Sizes LF 342 5.00$               1,710.00$           7.00$               2,394.00$           12.50$             4,275.00$           15.00$             5,130.00$           11.50$             3,933.00$             
22 4020-108-A-1 Storm Sewer, Trenched, PVC, 10" LF 9 120.00$           1,080.00$           36.00$             324.00$              48.00$             432.00$              140.00$           1,260.00$           74.67$             672.00$                
23 4020-108-A-1 Storm Sewer, Trenched, RCP, 15" LF 417 65.00$             27,105.00$         55.00$             22,935.00$         52.50$             21,892.50$         100.00$           41,700.00$         69.17$             28,842.50$           
24 4020-108-A-1 Storm Sewer, Trenched, RCP, 24" LF 112 75.00$             8,400.00$           75.00$             8,400.00$           65.00$             7,280.00$           175.00$           19,600.00$         105.00$           11,760.00$           
25 4020-108-C-0 Removal of Storm Sewer, All Types, All Sizes LF 340 8.00$               2,720.00$           10.00$             3,400.00$           20.00$             6,800.00$           25.00$             8,500.00$           18.33$             6,233.33$             
26 4040-108-A-0 Subdrain, Type S, Corrugated Exterior and Smooth Interior Polyethylene, 6" LF 2756 16.00$             44,096.00$         10.75$             29,627.00$         13.75$             37,895.00$         40.00$             110,240.00$       21.50$             59,254.00$           
27 4040-108-C-0 Subdrain Cleanout, Type A-1, 6" EA 10 750.00$           7,500.00$           550.00$           5,500.00$           650.00$           6,500.00$           450.00$           4,500.00$           550.00$           5,500.00$             
28 4040-108-D-0 Subdrain Outlets and Connections, CMP, 8" (Per CF Detail CFD.01) EA 44 400.00$           17,600.00$         200.00$           8,800.00$           235.00$           10,340.00$         350.00$           15,400.00$         261.67$           11,513.33$           
29 5010-108-A-1 Watermain, Trenched, Polywrapped DIP Class 52 w/ Tracer Wire, 6" LF 20 55.00$             1,100.00$           45.00$             900.00$              86.00$             1,720.00$           255.00$           5,100.00$           128.67$           2,573.33$             
30 5010-108-A-1 Watermain, Trenched, Polywrapped DIP Class 52 w/ Tracer Wire, 8" LF 787 60.00$             47,220.00$         50.00$             39,350.00$         55.00$             43,285.00$         87.50$             68,862.50$         64.17$             50,499.17$           
31 5010-108-C-2 Fitting, Ductile Iron, All Sizes LBS 1280 15.00$             19,200.00$         8.00$               10,240.00$         13.50$             17,280.00$         5.50$               7,040.00$           9.00$               11,520.00$           
32 5010-108-C-3 Fitting, Mechanical Joint Restraint Gland or Gasket, 8" EA 8 250.00$           2,000.00$           125.00$           1,000.00$           150.00$           1,200.00$           285.00$           2,280.00$           186.67$           1,493.33$             
33 5010-108-D-0 Water Service, Copper, Type K, 2" with Curb Stop EA 2 1,800.00$        3,600.00$           2,500.00$        5,000.00$           3,000.00$        6,000.00$           4,250.00$        8,500.00$           3,250.00$        6,500.00$             
34 5010-108-E-3 Water Service, Copper, Type K, 1" with Curb Stop EA 4 1,500.00$        6,000.00$           2,000.00$        8,000.00$           2,500.00$        10,000.00$         2,500.00$        10,000.00$         2,333.33$        9,333.33$             
35 5020-108-A-0 Gate Valve, 8" EA 3 1,500.00$        4,500.00$           2,000.00$        6,000.00$           3,750.00$        11,250.00$         3,000.00$        9,000.00$           2,916.67$        8,750.00$             
36 5020-108-A-0 Gate Valve, 12" EA 1 1,500.00$        1,500.00$           2,800.00$        2,800.00$           2,500.00$        2,500.00$           4,000.00$        4,000.00$           3,100.00$        3,100.00$             
37 5020-108-D-0 Flushing Device (Blowoff), Temporary, 4" EA 1 1,800.00$        1,800.00$           3,700.00$        3,700.00$           6,000.00$        6,000.00$           6,000.00$        6,000.00$           5,233.33$        5,233.33$             
38 5020-108-H-0 Fire Hydrant Adjustment EA 3 500.00$           1,500.00$           800.00$           2,400.00$           1,000.00$        3,000.00$           700.00$           2,100.00$           833.33$           2,500.00$             
39 5020-108-K-0 Valve Box Removal EA 2 500.00$           1,000.00$           500.00$           1,000.00$           375.00$           750.00$              450.00$           900.00$              441.67$           883.33$                
40 6010-108-A-0 Manhole, SW-301, Circular Sanitary, 48" EA 1 6,000.00$        6,000.00$           5,000.00$        5,000.00$           13,500.00$      13,500.00$         6,600.00$        6,600.00$           8,366.67$        8,366.67$             
41 6010-108-A-0 Manhole, SW-401, Circular Storm, 48" EA 1 6,000.00$        6,000.00$           4,200.00$        4,200.00$           3,750.00$        3,750.00$           4,000.00$        4,000.00$           3,983.33$        3,983.33$             
42 6010-108-A-1 Manhole, SW-401, Circular Storm, 48", Special EA 1 7,500.00$        7,500.00$           4,200.00$        4,200.00$           4,250.00$        4,250.00$           4,000.00$        4,000.00$           4,150.00$        4,150.00$             
43 6010-108-B-0 Intake, SW-501, Single Grate EA 9 4,000.00$        36,000.00$         3,400.00$        30,600.00$         5,750.00$        51,750.00$         3,750.00$        33,750.00$         4,300.00$        38,700.00$           
44 6010-108-B-0 Intake, SW-511, Rectangular Area Intake EA 4 4,000.00$        16,000.00$         3,600.00$        14,400.00$         5,500.00$        22,000.00$         3,800.00$        15,200.00$         4,300.00$        17,200.00$           
45 6010-108-B-0 Intake, Nyoplast Drain, Rectangular Sidewalk Area Intake, 12" EA 2 1,000.00$        2,000.00$           1,400.00$        2,800.00$           3,000.00$        6,000.00$           1,500.00$        3,000.00$           1,966.67$        3,933.33$             
46 6010-108-E-0 Manhole or Intake Adjustment, Minor EA 5 800.00$           4,000.00$           850.00$           4,250.00$           1,200.00$        6,000.00$           450.00$           2,250.00$           833.33$           4,166.67$             
47 6010-108-G-0 Connection to Existing Manhole or Intake EA 8 700.00$           5,600.00$           500.00$           4,000.00$           1,750.00$        14,000.00$         1,500.00$        12,000.00$         1,250.00$        10,000.00$           
48 6010-108-H-0 Remove Manhole EA 2 1,200.00$        2,400.00$           1,000.00$        2,000.00$           4,250.00$        8,500.00$           550.00$           1,100.00$           1,933.33$        3,866.67$             
49 6010-108-H-0 Remove Intake EA 6 1,000.00$        6,000.00$           700.00$           4,200.00$           1,200.00$        7,200.00$           525.00$           3,150.00$           808.33$           4,850.00$             
50 7010-108-A-0 Pavement, PCC,  8" SY 3609 70.00$             252,630.00$       54.25$             195,788.25$       55.00$             198,495.00$       56.00$             202,104.00$       55.08$             198,795.75$         
51 7010-108-E-0 Curb and Gutter, 6" Width, 6" Thickness LF 480 40.00$             19,200.00$         41.85$             20,088.00$         42.00$             20,160.00$         38.00$             18,240.00$         40.62$             19,496.00$           
52 7010-108-N-0 PCC Base, 2'x2'x2', Non-reinforced CY 1.5 50.00$             75.00$                4,500.00$        6,750.00$           2,350.00$        3,525.00$           4,600.00$        6,900.00$           3,816.67$        5,725.00$             
53 7030-108-A-0 Removal of Sidewalk SY 4720 7.00$               33,040.00$         15.00$             70,800.00$         15.00$             70,800.00$         23.11$             109,079.20$       17.70$             83,559.73$           
54 7030-108-A-0 Removal of Driveway SY 95 7.00$               665.00$              4.50$               427.50$              30.00$             2,850.00$           22.00$             2,090.00$           18.83$             1,789.17$             
55 7030-108-E-0 PCC Sidewalk, 4" SY 30 50.00$             1,500.00$           107.00$           3,210.00$           125.00$           3,750.00$           55.00$             1,650.00$           95.67$             2,870.00$             
56 7030-108-F-0 Brick/Paver Sidewalk with 8" Pavement Base SY 150 215.00$           32,250.00$         255.00$           38,250.00$         140.00$           21,000.00$         66.00$             9,900.00$           153.67$           23,050.00$           
57 7030-108-H-1 Driveway, Paved, PCC,7" SY 95 80.00$             7,600.00$           85.00$             8,075.00$           90.00$             8,550.00$           73.00$             6,935.00$           82.67$             7,853.33$             
58 7030-108-J-0 Brick/Paver Sidewalk (Install Only) SY 4639 90.00$             417,510.00$       68.00$             315,452.00$       75.00$             347,925.00$       63.27$             293,509.53$       68.76$             318,962.18$         
59 7040-108-B-0 Subbase Over-excavation TON 185 55.00$             10,175.00$         30.00$             5,550.00$           28.50$             5,272.50$           40.00$             7,400.00$           32.83$             6,074.17$             
60 7040-108-H-0 Pavement Removal SY 3901 8.00$               31,208.00$         5.00$               19,505.00$         12.50$             48,762.50$         8.50$               33,158.50$         8.67$               33,808.67$           
61 8020-108-B-0 Painted Pavement Markings, Solvent/Waterborne STA 10.65 180.00$           1,917.00$           45.00$             479.25$              45.00$             479.25$              45.00$             479.25$              45.00$             479.25$                
62 8020-108-G-0 Painted Symbols and Legends EA 4 500.00$           2,000.00$           40.00$             160.00$              40.00$             160.00$              40.00$             160.00$              40.00$             160.00$                
63 8030-108-A-0 Temporary Traffic Control LS 1 35,000.00$      35,000.00$         25,000.00$      25,000.00$         15,000.00$      15,000.00$         15,000.00$      15,000.00$         18,333.33$      18,333.33$           
64 8030-108-B-0 Safety Fence With Detectable Edging LF 3650 1.50$               5,475.00$           7.25$               26,462.50$         5.00$               18,250.00$         4.50$               16,425.00$         5.58$               20,379.17$           
65 9030-108-C-0 Plants LS 1 20,000.00$      20,000.00$         65,000.00$      65,000.00$         125,000.00$    125,000.00$       16,961.05$      16,961.05$         68,987.02$      68,987.02$           
66 9040-108-A-2 SWPPP Management LS 1 1,000.00$        1,000.00$           7,500.00$        7,500.00$           7,500.00$        7,500.00$           5,000.00$        5,000.00$           6,666.67$        6,666.67$             

 January 21, 2020 at 

2:00 PM
ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE

K. Cunningham Construction 

Co., Inc.
Peterson Contractors, Inc.

Hardscape Solutions of Iowa, 

Inc
BID AVERAGE

1 2 3

165

Item  14.



BASE BID

ITEM ITEM CODE DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE

 January 21, 2020 at 

2:00 PM
ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE

K. Cunningham Construction 

Co., Inc.
Peterson Contractors, Inc.

Hardscape Solutions of Iowa, 

Inc
BID AVERAGE

1 2 3

67 9040-108-T-1 Inlet Protection Device EA 26 150.00$           3,900.00$           145.00$           3,770.00$           175.00$           4,550.00$           100.00$           2,600.00$           140.00$           3,640.00$             
68 9040-108-T-2 Inlet Protection Device, Maintenance EA 12 50.00$             600.00$              50.00$             600.00$              60.00$             720.00$              125.00$           1,500.00$           78.33$             940.00$                
69 9071-108-C-0 Granular Backfill Material TON 395 25.00$             9,875.00$           20.00$             7,900.00$           35.00$             13,825.00$         40.00$             15,800.00$         31.67$             12,508.33$           
70 9072-108-A-0 Concrete Wall CY 35 4,250.00$        148,750.00$       1,098.00$        38,430.00$         2,500.00$        87,500.00$         2,650.00$        92,750.00$         2,082.67$        72,893.33$           
71 10,010-108-A-0 Demolition Work CY 26 2,500.00$        65,000.00$         495.00$           12,870.00$         600.00$           15,600.00$         400.00$           10,400.00$         498.33$           12,956.67$           
72 11,020-108-A-0 Mobilization LS 1 150,000.00$    150,000.00$       290,000.00$    290,000.00$       325,000.00$    325,000.00$       625,800.00$    625,800.00$       413,600.00$    413,600.00$         
73 11,030-108-A-0 Maintenance of Postal Service LS 1 2,000.00$        2,000.00$           5,000.00$        5,000.00$           25,000.00$      25,000.00$         5,000.00$        5,000.00$           11,666.67$      11,666.67$           
74 11,030-108-B-0 Maintenance of Solid Waste Collection LS 1 500.00$           500.00$              5,000.00$        5,000.00$           25,000.00$      25,000.00$         5,000.00$        5,000.00$           11,666.67$      11,666.67$           
75 11,040-108-A-0 Temporary Commercial Access LS 1 85,000.00$      85,000.00$         140,000.00$    140,000.00$       160,000.00$    160,000.00$       127,000.00$    127,000.00$       142,333.33$    142,333.33$         
76 11,040-108-A-0 Temporary Commercial Access, Black Hawk Hotel LS 1 1,500.00$        1,500.00$           2,500.00$        2,500.00$           25,000.00$      25,000.00$         6,000.00$        6,000.00$           11,166.67$      11,166.67$           
77 11,040-108-A-0 Temporary Commercial Access, US Bank LS 1 2,500.00$        2,500.00$           2,800.00$        2,800.00$           25,000.00$      25,000.00$         4,500.00$        4,500.00$           10,766.67$      10,766.67$           
78 11,060-108-A-0 Electrical Outlets EA 31 250.00$           7,750.00$           450.00$           13,950.00$         500.00$           15,500.00$         450.00$           13,950.00$         466.67$           14,466.67$           
79 11,060-108-A-1 Light Poles, Installation EA 26 2,500.00$        65,000.00$         1,600.00$        41,600.00$         2,000.00$        52,000.00$         1,600.00$        41,600.00$         1,733.33$        45,066.67$           
80 11,060-108-A-2 Light Poles, Removal EA 23 500.00$           11,500.00$         600.00$           13,800.00$         500.00$           11,500.00$         1,500.00$        34,500.00$         866.67$           19,933.33$           
81 11,060-108-A-3 Electrical Circuits LF 4600 21.00$             96,600.00$         19.00$             87,400.00$         20.00$             92,000.00$         19.00$             87,400.00$         19.33$             88,933.33$           
82 11,060-108-B-0 Amenities LS 1 92,000.00$      92,000.00$         185,000.00$    185,000.00$       300,000.00$    300,000.00$       184,698.00$    184,698.00$       223,232.67$    223,232.67$         
83 11,070-108-A-0 Vibration Monitoring EA 5 15,000.00$      75,000.00$         17,000.00$      85,000.00$         20,000.00$      100,000.00$       20,000.00$      100,000.00$       19,000.00$      95,000.00$           

TOTAL BASE BID: 2,182,134.00$    2,219,154.80$    2,797,364.75$    2,929,020.92$    2,648,513.49$      

BID SECURITY: 10% 10% 10%

Addenda 1 x x x

Addenda 2 x x x

Bid Security x x x

x x x

x x x

ITEM ITEM CODE DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE

1 2010-108-I-1 SUBBASE, 8" 3/4" ROAD STONE SY 160 12.00$             1,920.00$           8.30$               1,328.00$           20.00$             3,200.00$           31.92$             5,107.20$           20.07$             3,211.73$             
2 4040-108-A-0 SUBDRAIN, TYPE S, CORRUGATED EXTERIOR AND SMOOTH INTERIOR POLYETHYLENE, 6" LF 32 16.00$             512.00$              10.75$             344.00$              65.00$             2,080.00$           60.00$             1,920.00$           45.25$             1,448.00$             
3 6010-108-A-0 MANHOLE, SW-401, CIRCULAR STORM, 48", SPECIAL EA 1 7,500.00$        7,500.00$           4,200.00$        4,200.00$           10,000.00$      10,000.00$         4,000.00$        4,000.00$           6,066.67$        6,066.67$             
4 7030-108-J-0 BRICK/PAVER SIDEWALK (INSTALL ONLY) SY 160 90.00$             14,400.00$         68.00$             10,880.00$         75.00$             12,000.00$         62.90$             10,064.00$         68.63$             10,981.33$           
5 9071-108-C-0 GRANULAR BACKFILL MATERIAL TON 65 38.46$             2,500.00$           20.00$             1,300.00$           35.00$             2,275.00$           98.00$             6,370.00$           51.00$             3,315.00$             
6 9072-108-A-0 CONCRETE WALL CY 8 3,125.00$        25,000.00$         1,375.00$        11,000.00$         4,500.00$        36,000.00$         1,750.00$        14,000.00$         2,541.67$        20,333.33$           
7 10,010-108-A DEMOLITION WORK CY 15 2,333.33$        35,000.00$         495.00$           7,425.00$           1,500.00$        22,500.00$         1,466.67$        22,000.05$         1,153.89$        17,308.35$           

TOTAL BID ADD ALTERNATE 1: 86,832.00$         36,477.00$         88,055.00$         63,461.25$         62,664.42$           

ITEM ITEM CODE DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE

1 9072-108-A-0 CONCRETE CY 3 4,250.00$        12,750.00$         1,700.00$        5,100.00$           6,000.00$        18,000.00$         2,500.00$        7,500.00$           3,400.00$        10200
2 9080-108-B-3 HANDRAIL, ALUMINUM LF 30 50.00$             1,500.00$           725.00$           21,750.00$         500.00$           15,000.00$         520.00$           15,600.00$         581.67$           17450
3 10,010-108-A DEMOLITION WORK CY 3 3,333.33$        10,000.00$         1,325.00$        3,975.00$           2,250.00$        6,750.00$           750.00$           2,250.00$           1,441.67$        4,325.00$             

TOTAL BID ADD ALTERNATE 2: 24,250.00$         30,825.00$         39,750.00$         25,350.00$         31,975.00$           

TOTAL BID (BASE BID + BID ADD ALT 1 + BID ADD ALT 2): 2,293,216.00$    2,286,456.80$    2,925,169.75$    3,017,832.17$    2,743,152.91$      

BID ADD ALTERNATE #2 - REPAIR STAIRS

BID ADD ALTERNATE #1 - ABANDON STAIRS

ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE
K. Cunningham Construction 

Co., Inc.
Peterson Contractors, Inc.

Hardscape Solutions of Iowa, 

Inc
BID AVERAGE

1 2 3

ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE
K. Cunningham Construction 

Co., Inc.
Peterson Contractors, Inc.

Hardscape Solutions of Iowa, 

Inc
BID AVERAGE

1 2 3

Non-Collusion Affidavit

Bidder Status Form

166

Item  14.



167

Item  15.



168

Item  15.



169

Item  15.



170

Item  15.



171

Item  15.



172

Item  15.



173

Item  15.



174

Item  15.



DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 
 

City of Cedar Falls 
220 Clay Street 
Cedar Falls, Iowa 50613 
Phone: 319-268-5161 
Fax: 319-268-5197 
www.cedarfalls.com 

 
MEMORANDUM 

Engineering Division 

  

  

 

 

 
 
 
 TO: Honorable Mayor Robert M. Green and City Council 
 
 FROM: Brett Armstrong, Civil Engineer I 
 
 DATE: January 30, 2020 
 
 SUBJECT: 2019 Sidewalk Assessment Project for Zone 2 
  Project No. SW-000-3164 
  Presentation of Final Statement of Expenditures for Material and Labor 
 
The 2019 Sidewalk Assessment Project for Zone 2 is completed and ready for 
assessment. The project repaired deficient sidewalk adjacent to 163 private properties 
for a total assessment cost of $79,205.70.  
 
In 2018, approximately 424 notices were sent out for defective or missing sidewalk. The 
notices informed the property owners of their responsibility to repair the adjacent 
sidewalk. If the property owners didn’t repair the sidewalk, the City would repair the 
sidewalk and assess the property. Sixty-one percent of the property owners notified 
repaired the defective or missing sidewalk, and thirty-nine percent of the property 
owners notified did not repair the defective or missing sidewalk.  The average cost of 
defective sidewalk is $482.96 with the highest cost at approximately $2,197.80.  
 
Attached please find the Final Statement of Expenditures for Material and Labor for the 
2019 Sidewalk Assessment Project for Zone 2.  
 
I recommend that the City Council approve and accept the Final Statement of 
Expenditures for Material and Labor for the 2019 Sidewalk Assessment Project for Zone 
2. 
 
 
xc:  Chase Schrage, Director of Public Works  
      David Wicke, P.E., City Engineer  

 

175

Item  16.



Address Item No. 1 Unit Price Extended Item No. 2 Unit Price Extended Item No. 3 Unit Price Extended Item No. 4 Unit Price Extended Item No. 5 Unit Price Extended Item No. 6 Unit Price Extended Total Cost of Replacement

Property Owner Mailing Address City State Zip Code or Legal Description Removal of price Sidewalk price Sidewalk price Topsoil price Seeding price Traffic Control price or Installation

Location Sidewalk (S.Y.) Replacement 4" Replacement 6" (C.Y.) (S.F.) (L.S.)

(S.Y.) (S.Y.)

Nunez Properties LLC P.O. Box 183 Cedar Falls IA 50613 1614 West 4th Street 8914-11-401-001 1.80 $20.25 $36.45 1.80 $47.25 $85.05 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.10 $75.00 $7.50 8.20 $1.50 $12.30 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $196.18

Dacota Cox 1608 West 4th Street Cedar Falls IA 50613 1608 West 4th Street 8914-11-401-002 4.40 $20.25 $89.10 2.20 $47.25 $103.95 2.20 $51.75 $113.85 0.17 $75.00 $12.75 14.00 $1.50 $21.00 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $395.53

David Vonderhaar 1106 Loren Drive Cedar Falls IA 50613 1609 West 5th Streeet 8914-11-401-032 3.50 $20.25 $70.88 3.50 $47.25 $165.38 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.20 $75.00 $15.00 15.80 $1.50 $23.70 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $329.83

Bruce Holmes 506 Barbara Drive Cedar Falls IA 50613 506 Barbara Drive 8914-11-402-001 1.90 $20.25 $38.48 1.90 $47.25 $89.78 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.10 $75.00 $7.50 8.40 $1.50 $12.60 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $203.23

Matthew Parziale 520 Barbara Drive Cedar Falls IA 50613 520 Barbara Drive 8914-11-402-029 3.80 $20.25 $76.95 3.80 $47.25 $179.55 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.21 $75.00 $15.75 17.00 $1.50 $25.50 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $352.63

Strebor Properties LLC P.O. Box 604 Denver IA 50622 1610/1612 West 6th Street 8914-11-401-038 1.90 $20.25 $38.48 1.90 $47.25 $89.78 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.10 $75.00 $7.50 8.40 $1.50 $12.60 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $203.23

Emma Eastman 1309 West 7th Street Cedar Falls IA 50613 1309 West 7th Street 8914-11-401-055 1.70 $20.25 $34.43 0.00 $47.25 $0.00 1.70 $51.75 $87.98 0.00 $75.00 $0.00 0.00 $1.50 $0.00 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $177.28

DSMM LLC 3842 West Airline Hwy Waterloo IA 50703 1208 West 4th Street 8914-11-426-002 3.80 $20.25 $76.95 3.80 $47.25 $179.55 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.21 $75.00 $15.75 17.00 $1.50 $25.50 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $352.63

Lauren Grams 1124 West 4th Street Cedar Falls IA 50613 1124 West 4th Street 8914-11-426-004 1.70 $20.25 $34.43 0.00 $47.25 $0.00 1.70 $51.75 $87.98 0.00 $75.00 $0.00 0.00 $1.50 $0.00 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $177.28

Sarai Donoso Yanez 1007 West 7th Street Cedar Falls IA 50613 1007 West 7th Street 8914-11-426-017 1.90 $20.25 $38.48 0.00 $47.25 $0.00 1.90 $51.75 $98.33 0.11 $75.00 $8.25 5.80 $1.50 $8.70 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $208.63

Green Door Properties LLC 13575 Hilary Path Hastings MN 55033 1211 West 8th Street 8914-11-427-016 7.90 $20.25 $159.98 7.90 $47.25 $373.28 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.35 $75.00 $26.25 28.60 $1.50 $42.90 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $657.28

Kaleigh Biederwolf 1113 West 8th Street Cedar Falls IA 50613 1113 West 8th Street 8914-11-427-011 2.80 $20.25 $56.70 2.80 $47.25 $132.30 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.12 $75.00 $9.00 10.00 $1.50 $15.00 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $267.88

Colleen Keller 1109 West 8th Street Cedar Falls IA 50613 1109 West 8th Street 8914-11-427-010 2.80 $20.25 $56.70 2.80 $47.25 $132.30 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.12 $75.00 $9.00 10.00 $1.50 $15.00 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $267.88

Ralph Greenwood 1210 West 8th Street Cedar Falls IA 50613 1206/1210 West 8th Street 8914-11-476-001 2.90 $20.25 $58.73 2.90 $47.25 $137.03 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.13 $75.00 $9.75 10.40 $1.50 $15.60 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $275.98

Sharon Geltz 1103 West 9th Street Cedar Falls IA 50613 1103 West 9th Street 8914-11-476-008 2.60 $20.25 $52.65 2.60 $47.25 $122.85 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.12 $75.00 $9.00 9.40 $1.50 $14.10 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $253.48

RENTCF LLC P.O. Box 1144 Cedar Falls IA 50613 1111 West 9th Street 8914-11-476-010 1.80 $20.25 $36.45 1.80 $47.25 $85.05 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.10 $75.00 $7.50 8.00 $1.50 $12.00 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $195.88

Jennifer Tegtmeier 1211 West 10th Street Cedar Falls IA 50613 1211 West 10th Street 8914-11-479-016 2.80 $20.25 $56.70 2.80 $47.25 $132.30 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.13 $75.00 $9.75 10.20 $1.50 $15.30 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $268.93

Sydney Layton 1207 West 10th Street Cedar Falls IA 50613 1207 West 10th Street 8914-11-479-015 2.80 $20.25 $56.70 2.80 $47.25 $132.30 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.12 $75.00 $9.00 10.00 $1.50 $15.00 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $267.88

William Wood 1103 West 10th Street Cedar Falls IA 50613 1103 West 10th Street 8914-11-479-009 8.40 $20.25 $170.10 8.40 $47.25 $396.90 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.37 $75.00 $27.75 30.20 $1.50 $45.30 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $694.93

Todd Gray 1207 West 11th Street Cedar Falls IA 50613 1207 West 11th Street 8914-11-482-015 2.90 $20.25 $58.73 2.90 $47.25 $137.03 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.13 $75.00 $9.75 10.60 $1.50 $15.90 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $276.28

Christopher Rouw 1119 West 11th Street Cedar Falls IA 50613 1119 West 11th Street 8914-11-482-013 5.30 $20.25 $107.33 5.30 $47.25 $250.43 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.23 $75.00 $17.25 20.00 $1.50 $30.00 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $459.88

CV Properties II LLC P.O. Box 128 Cedar Falls IA 50613 1115 West 11th Street 8914-11-482-012 8.30 $20.25 $168.08 5.60 $47.25 $264.60 2.70 $51.75 $139.73 0.25 $75.00 $18.75 20.00 $1.50 $30.00 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $676.03

Thomas Firrone 1021 West 12th Street Cedar Falls IA 50613 1021 West 12th Street 8914-11-486-017 5.60 $20.25 $113.40 5.60 $47.25 $264.60 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.25 $75.00 $18.75 20.00 $1.50 $30.00 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $481.63

Yu Ting Su 927 West 12th Street Cedar Falls IA 50613 927 West 12th Street 8914-11-486-015 5.60 $20.25 $113.40 5.60 $47.25 $264.60 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.25 $75.00 $18.75 20.20 $1.50 $30.30 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $481.93

Stephanie Marra 1111 College Street Cedar Falls IA 50613 1111 College Street 8914-11-486-011 2.70 $20.25 $54.68 0.00 $47.25 $0.00 2.70 $51.75 $139.73 0.10 $75.00 $7.50 7.80 $1.50 $11.70 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $268.48

Joan Frisch 1019 West 11th Street Cedar Falls IA 50613 1019 West 11th Street 8914-11-483-012 2.80 $20.25 $56.70 0.00 $47.25 $0.00 2.80 $51.75 $144.90 0.07 $75.00 $5.25 6.00 $1.50 $9.00 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $270.73

Jim Jones 1007 West 11th street Cedar Falls IA 50613 1007 West 11th Street 8914-11-483-009 1.80 $20.25 $36.45 0.00 $47.25 $0.00 1.80 $51.75 $93.15 0.00 $75.00 $0.00 0.00 $1.50 $0.00 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $184.48

Ryan Williams 1301 Grant Street Webster City IA 50595 1010 West 9th Street 8914-11-480-004 2.80 $20.25 $56.70 2.80 $47.25 $132.30 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.12 $75.00 $9.00 10.00 $1.50 $15.00 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $267.88

Barry Green 1014 West 9th Street Cedar Falls IA 50613 1014 West 9th Street 8914-11-480-003 13.90 $20.25 $281.48 5.60 $47.25 $264.60 8.30 $51.75 $429.53 0.38 $75.00 $28.50 30.40 $1.50 $45.60 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $1,104.58

Kathleen Scholl 1027 West 9th Street Cedar Falls IA 50613 1027 West 9th Street 8914-11-477-013 8.20 $20.25 $166.05 8.20 $47.25 $387.45 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.36 $75.00 $27.00 29.60 $1.50 $44.40 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $679.78

Joshua 24 15 Properties LLC P.O. Box 304 Cedar Falls IA 50613 1003 West 9th Street 8914-11-477-007 5.10 $20.25 $103.28 5.10 $47.25 $240.98 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.23 $75.00 $17.25 18.40 $1.50 $27.60 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $443.98

Eric Foth 1018 West 8th Street Cedar Falls IA 50613 1018 West 8th Street 8914-11-477-003 2.20 $20.25 $44.55 2.20 $47.25 $103.95 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.15 $75.00 $11.25 8.00 $1.50 $12.00 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $226.63

Aaron Davis 1012 West 7th Street Cedar Falls IA 50613 1012 West 7th Street 8914-11-428-004 2.80 $20.25 $56.70 2.80 $47.25 $132.30 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.12 $75.00 $9.00 25.00 $1.50 $37.50 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $290.38

Dollys Rentals LLC P.O. Box 128 Cedar Falls IA 50613 915 West 9th Street 8914-11-478-006 5.60 $20.25 $113.40 5.60 $47.25 $264.60 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.25 $75.00 $18.75 20.00 $1.50 $30.00 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $481.63

Robert Wray 903 West 10th Street Cedar Falls IA 50613 903 West 10th Street 8914-11-481-004 4.60 $20.25 $93.15 4.60 $47.25 $217.35 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.20 $75.00 $15.00 16.40 $1.50 $24.60 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $404.98

Kelsey Smith 921 West 10th Street Cedar Falls IA 50613 921 West 10th Street 8914-11-481-006 2.40 $20.25 $48.60 2.40 $47.25 $113.40 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.11 $75.00 $8.25 8.60 $1.50 $12.90 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $238.03

Ronald Morlan 922 West 10th Street Cedar Falls IA 50613 922 West 10th Street 8914-11-484-001 7.30 $20.25 $147.83 7.30 $47.25 $344.93 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.23 $75.00 $17.25 18.40 $1.50 $27.60 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $592.48

Cynthia Youde 916 West 10th Street Cedar Falls IA 50613 916 West 10th Street 8914-11-484-002 2.20 $20.25 $44.55 0.00 $47.25 $0.00 2.20 $51.75 $113.85 0.00 $75.00 $0.00 0.00 $1.50 $0.00 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $213.28

Leann Canty 5720 Zephyr Street Arvada CO 80002 1003 College Street 8914-11-484-003 6.80 $20.25 $137.70 6.80 $47.25 $321.30 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.30 $75.00 $22.50 24.40 $1.50 $36.60 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $572.98

Joy Aegerter 809 West 12th Street Cedar Falls IA 50613 809 West 12th Street 8914-12-363-005 5.60 $20.25 $113.40 5.60 $47.25 $264.60 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.21 $75.00 $15.75 17.00 $1.50 $25.50 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $474.13

Brett Meyers 803 West 12th Street Cedar Falls IA 50613 803 West 12th Street 8914-12-363-004 13.50 $20.25 $273.38 13.50 $47.25 $637.88 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.60 $75.00 $45.00 48.60 $1.50 $72.90 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $1,084.03

Laurentiu Dobrila 4137 Wynnewood Drive Cedar Falls IA 50613 809 West 11th Street 8914-12-359-012 1.80 $20.25 $36.45 1.80 $47.25 $85.05 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.10 $75.00 $7.50 8.20 $1.50 $12.30 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $196.18

Josh Hakanson 1010 College Street Cedar Falls IA 50613 1010 College Street 8914-12-359-010 2.30 $20.25 $46.58 2.30 $47.25 $108.68 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.10 $75.00 $7.50 8.20 $1.50 $12.30 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $229.93

Lars Lee 922 College Street Cedar Falls IA 50613 922 College Street 8914-12-355-006 1.80 $20.25 $36.45 1.80 $47.25 $85.05 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.08 $75.00 $6.00 6.60 $1.50 $9.90 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $192.28

Chris Saltzman 821 College Street Cedar Falls IA 50613 821 Olive Street 8914-11-476-005 15.20 $20.25 $307.80 13.10 $47.25 $618.98 2.10 $51.75 $108.68 0.57 $75.00 $42.75 46.50 $1.50 $69.75 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $1,202.83

Daniel Cotton 820 West 8th Street Cedar Falls IA 50613 820 West 8th Street 8914-12-351-001 2.80 $20.25 $56.70 2.80 $47.25 $132.30 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.12 $75.00 $9.00 10.00 $1.50 $15.00 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $267.88

Michelle Schons 809 West 8th Street Cedar Falls IA 50613 809 West 8th Street 8914-12-313-007 2.80 $20.25 $56.70 2.80 $47.25 $132.30 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.19 $75.00 $14.25 10.20 $1.50 $15.30 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $273.43

Alicyn McCalley 804 West 7th Street Cedar Falls IA 50613 804 West 7th Street 8914-12-313-003 2.30 $20.25 $46.58 2.30 $47.25 $108.68 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.10 $75.00 $7.50 8.20 $1.50 $12.30 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $229.93

Maribeth Woolsey 621 Olive Street Cedar Falls IA 50613 621 Olive Street 8914-12-309-007 4.40 $20.25 $89.10 4.40 $47.25 $207.90 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.20 $75.00 $15.00 16.00 $1.50 $24.00 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $390.88

DT Rentals LLC 32322 140th Street Cedar Falls IA 50613 822 West 6th Street 8914-12-309-001 5.20 $20.25 $105.30 5.20 $47.25 $245.70 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.29 $75.00 $21.75 23.40 $1.50 $35.10 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $462.73

Alexis Higgins 804 West 6th Street Cedar Falls IA 50613 804 West 6th Street 8914-12-309-004 2.80 $20.25 $56.70 2.80 $47.25 $132.30 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.12 $75.00 $9.00 10.00 $1.50 $15.00 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $267.88

MDK Enterprises LLC 3842 West Airline Hwy Waterloo IA 50703 613 Walnut Street 8914-12-310-006 2.90 $20.25 $58.73 2.90 $47.25 $137.03 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.13 $75.00 $9.75 10.60 $1.50 $15.90 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $276.28

Robin Nicholson 616 Olive Street Cedar Falls IA 50613 616 Olive Street 8914-12-310-012 2.20 $20.25 $44.55 2.20 $47.25 $103.95 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.10 $75.00 $7.50 8.00 $1.50 $12.00 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $222.88

John Dutcher 1238 Clark Drive Cedar Falls IA 50613 722 West 7th Street 8914-12-314-001 10.40 $20.25 $210.60 10.40 $47.25 $491.40 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.46 $75.00 $34.50 37.60 $1.50 $56.40 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $847.78

Matthew Shaner 1718 Maplewood Drive Cedar Falls IA 50613 714 Olive Street 8914-12-314-009 2.30 $20.25 $46.58 2.30 $47.25 $108.68 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.10 $75.00 $7.50 8.20 $1.50 $12.30 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $229.93

Jayson Treloar 804 Olive Street Cedar Falls IA 50613 804 Olive Street 8914-12-352-001 18.00 $20.25 $364.50 18.00 $47.25 $850.50 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 1.07 $75.00 $80.25 82.60 $1.50 $123.90 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $1,474.03

Drew Waseskuk 903 Walnut Street Cedar Falls IA 50613 903 Walnut Street 8914-12-356-003 2.50 $20.25 $50.63 2.50 $47.25 $118.13 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.11 $75.00 $8.25 9.00 $1.50 $13.50 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $245.38

Ricky Loomis 1009 Walnut Street Cedar Falls IA 50613 1009 Walnut Street 8914-12-360-004 3.30 $20.25 $66.83 2.20 $47.25 $103.95 1.10 $51.75 $56.93 0.15 $75.00 $11.25 8.00 $1.50 $12.00 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $305.83

Danny Berregaard 9032 Beaver Meadows Lane Cedar Falls IA 50613 1015 Walnut Street 8914-12-360-005 9.30 $20.25 $188.33 6.70 $47.25 $316.58 2.60 $51.75 $134.55 0.25 $75.00 $18.75 20.20 $1.50 $30.30 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $743.38

Benjamin Rettinger 1021 Walnut Street Cedar Falls IA 50613 1021 Walnut Street 8914-12-360-010 4.40 $20.25 $89.10 4.40 $47.25 $207.90 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.18 $75.00 $13.50 9.90 $1.50 $14.85 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $380.23

Terrance McClellan 1105 Walnut Street Cedar Falls IA 50613 1105 Walnut Street 8914-12-364-003 4.50 $20.25 $91.13 4.50 $47.25 $212.63 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.20 $75.00 $15.00 16.20 $1.50 $24.30 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $397.93

Elisabeth Heying 615 West 12th Street Cedar Falls IA 50613 615 West 12th Street 8914-12-365-015 2.90 $20.25 $58.73 0.00 $47.25 $0.00 2.90 $51.75 $150.08 0.00 $75.00 $0.00 0.00 $1.50 $0.00 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $263.68

Pauline Hanson 524 West 11th Street Cedar Falls IA 50613 524 West 11th Street 8914-12-365-006 7.20 $20.25 $145.80 7.20 $47.25 $340.20 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.32 $75.00 $24.00 26.00 $1.50 $39.00 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $603.88

Amy Staples 1022 Walnut Street Cedar Falls IA 50613 1022 Walnut Street 8914-12-361-007 5.30 $20.25 $107.33 5.30 $47.25 $250.43 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.29 $75.00 $21.75 23.80 $1.50 $35.70 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $470.08

Nelis Thulstrup 1016 Walnut Street Cedar Falls IA 50613 1016 Walnut Street 8914-12-361-008 2.40 $20.25 $48.60 2.40 $47.25 $113.40 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.11 $75.00 $8.25 8.60 $1.50 $12.90 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $238.03

James Burford 1008 Walnut Street Cedar Falls IA 50613 1008 Walnut Street 8914-12-361-009 2.50 $20.25 $50.63 2.50 $47.25 $118.13 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.11 $75.00 $8.25 9.00 $1.50 $13.50 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $245.38

Sydney Jergens 1004 Walnut Street Cedar Falls IA 50613 1004 Walnut Street 8914-12-361-001 18.80 $20.25 $380.70 18.80 $47.25 $888.30 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.84 $75.00 $63.00 67.80 $1.50 $101.70 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $1,488.58

Ronald Johnson 915 Iowa Street Cedar Falls IA 50613 915 Iowa Street 8914-12-357-004 3.70 $20.25 $74.93 3.70 $47.25 $174.83 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.20 $75.00 $15.00 16.60 $1.50 $24.90 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $344.53

Michelle Hundley 603 West 10th Street Cedar Falls IA 50613 603 West 10th Street 8914-12-357-005 4.70 $20.25 $95.18 4.70 $47.25 $222.08 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.21 $75.00 $15.75 17.00 $1.50 $25.50 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $413.38

ARJ Properties LLC 2025 Donald Drive Cedar Falls IA 50613 609 West 10th Street 8914-12-357-006 1.70 $20.25 $34.43 1.70 $47.25 $80.33 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.08 $75.00 $6.00 6.20 $1.50 $9.30 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $184.93

Marc Kidder 624 West 9th Street Cedar Falls IA 50613 624 West 9th Street 8914-12-357-001 2.80 $20.25 $56.70 2.80 $47.25 $132.30 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.13 $75.00 $9.75 10.20 $1.50 $15.30 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $268.93

Timothy Dodd 903 Iowa Street Cedar Falls IA 50613 903 Iowa Street 8914-12-357-002 7.40 $20.25 $149.85 7.40 $47.25 $349.65 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.33 $75.00 $24.75 26.80 $1.50 $40.20 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $619.33

Lukas Rohm 816 Walnut Street Cedar Falls IA 50613 816 Walnut Street 8914-12-353-010 4.70 $20.25 $95.18 4.70 $47.25 $222.08 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.16 $75.00 $12.00 13.40 $1.50 $20.10 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $404.23

Rockys Rentals LLC 1954 Rainbow Drive Waterloo IA 50701 616 West 8th Street 8914-12-353-002 6.60 $20.25 $133.65 6.60 $47.25 $311.85 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.29 $75.00 $21.75 23.80 $1.50 $35.70 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $557.83

John Sheehan 1809 Gibson Street Cedar Falls IA 50613 803 Iowa Street 8914-12-353-004 2.30 $20.25 $46.58 2.30 $47.25 $108.68 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.06 $75.00 $4.50 5.20 $1.50 $7.80 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $222.43

Chance Hoskinson 815 Iowa Street Cedar Falls IA 50613 815 Iowa Street 8914-12-353-006 5.70 $20.25 $115.43 5.70 $47.25 $269.33 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.25 $75.00 $18.75 20.40 $1.50 $30.60 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $488.98

Allen Wolf 3540 Kingswood Place Waterloo IA 50701 703 Iowa Street 8914-12-315-003 4.80 $20.25 $97.20 4.80 $47.25 $226.80 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.22 $75.00 $16.50 17.40 $1.50 $26.10 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $421.48

CV Properties LLC P.O. Box 128 Cedar Falls IA 50613 709 Iowa Street 8914-12-315-004 18.10 $20.25 $366.53 11.10 $47.25 $524.48 7.00 $51.75 $362.25 0.56 $75.00 $42.00 45.80 $1.50 $68.70 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $1,418.83

Alyssa Connell 615 West 7th Street Cedar Falls IA 50613 615 West 7th Street 8914-12-311-008 1.80 $20.25 $36.45 1.80 $47.25 $85.05 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.10 $75.00 $7.50 8.00 $1.50 $12.00 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $195.88

Rachele Morgan 622 West 6th Street Cedar Falls IA 50613 622 West 6th Street 8914-12-311-001 8.20 $20.25 $166.05 8.20 $47.25 $387.45 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.36 $75.00 $27.00 29.40 $1.50 $44.10 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $679.48

R2R Properties LLC 1522 Athens Court Cedar Falls IA 50613 603 Iowa Street 8914-12-311-004 12.40 $20.25 $251.10 12.40 $47.25 $585.90 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.55 $75.00 $41.25 44.60 $1.50 $66.90 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $1,000.03

Tabitha Reuter 609 Iowa Street Cedar Falls IA 50613 609 Iowa Street 8914-12-311-005 5.40 $20.25 $109.35 5.40 $47.25 $255.15 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.24 $75.00 $18.00 19.60 $1.50 $29.40 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $466.78

Matthew Billman 516 West 6th Street Cedar Falls IA 50613 516 West 6th Street 8914-12-312-002 1.80 $20.25 $36.45 1.80 $47.25 $85.05 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.08 $75.00 $6.00 6.40 $1.50 $9.60 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $191.98

Edward Maslak 4032 Wynnewood Drive Cedar Falls IA 50613 603 Tremont Street 8914-12-312-004 9.10 $20.25 $184.28 9.10 $47.25 $429.98 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.40 $75.00 $30.00 32.60 $1.50 $48.90 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $748.03

Russell Culbertson 607 Tremont Street Cedar Falls IA 50613 607 Tremont Street 8914-12-312-005 2.20 $20.25 $44.55 2.20 $47.25 $103.95 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.10 $75.00 $7.50 8.00 $1.50 $12.00 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $222.88

Sarah Kiani 13575 Hilary Path Hastings MN 55033 621 Tremont Street 8914-12-312-007 5.60 $20.25 $113.40 5.60 $47.25 $264.60 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.12 $75.00 $9.00 10.00 $1.50 $15.00 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $456.88

CV Properties II LLC P.O. Box 128 Cedar Falls IA 50613 523 West 7th Street 8914-12-312-009 2.20 $20.25 $44.55 0.00 $47.25 $0.00 2.20 $51.75 $113.85 0.00 $75.00 $0.00 0.00 $1.50 $0.00 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $213.28

Timothy Conlon 524 West 7th Street Cedar Falls IA 50613 524 West 7th Street 8914-12-316-001 7.80 $20.25 $157.95 7.80 $47.25 $368.55 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.35 $75.00 $26.25 28.20 $1.50 $42.30 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $649.93

Larry Heying 608 N Pleasant Hill New Hampton IA 50659 516 West 7th Street 8914-12-316-002 2.80 $20.25 $56.70 2.80 $47.25 $132.30 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.10 $75.00 $7.50 8.20 $1.50 $12.30 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $263.68

Douglas Pipho 703 Tremont Street Cedar Falls IA 50613 703 Tremont Street 8914-12-316-003 3.00 $20.25 $60.75 3.00 $47.25 $141.75 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.13 $75.00 $9.75 10.80 $1.50 $16.20 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $283.33

Peter Ferrel 709 Tremont Street Cedar Falls IA 50613 709 Tremont Street 8914-12-316-004 2.70 $20.25 $54.68 2.70 $47.25 $127.58 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.12 $75.00 $9.00 9.80 $1.50 $14.70 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $260.83

Christopher Kliewer 715 Tremont Street Cedar Falls IA 50613 715 Tremont Street 8914-12-316-005 2.80 $20.25 $56.70 2.80 $47.25 $132.30 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.12 $75.00 $9.00 10.00 $1.50 $15.00 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $267.88

LDN Properties LLC P.O. Box 2094 Waterloo IA 50704 803 Tremont Street 8914-12-354-004 11.20 $20.25 $226.80 11.20 $47.25 $529.20 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.52 $75.00 $39.00 42.20 $1.50 $63.30 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $913.18

Theodore Gerdes 1003 Tremont Street Cedar Falls IA 50613 1003 Tremont Street 8914-12-362-002 12.10 $20.25 $245.03 12.10 $47.25 $571.73 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.54 $75.00 $40.50 43.60 $1.50 $65.40 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $977.53

Carrie Kruse 515 West 11th Street Cedar Falls IA 50613 515 West 11th Street 8914-12-362-006 2.70 $20.25 $54.68 2.70 $47.25 $127.58 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.12 $75.00 $9.00 9.60 $1.50 $14.40 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $260.53

Keith Jones 1126 Tremont Street Cedar Falls IA 50613 1126 Tremont Street 8914-12-388-006 3.10 $20.25 $62.78 3.10 $47.25 $146.48 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.14 $75.00 $10.50 11.00 $1.50 $16.50 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $291.13

Rick Knivsland 414 West 11th Street Cedar Falls IA 50613 414 West 11th Street 8914-12-388-009 4.40 $20.25 $89.10 0.00 $47.25 $0.00 4.40 $51.75 $227.70 0.00 $75.00 $0.00 0.00 $1.50 $0.00 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $371.68

Michael Davidson 1015 Franklin Street Cedar Falls IA 50613 1015 Franklin Street 8914-12-384-005 7.40 $20.25 $149.85 5.10 $47.25 $240.98 2.30 $51.75 $119.03 0.26 $75.00 $19.50 20.90 $1.50 $31.35 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $615.58

Stephen Miller 921 Franklin Street Cedar Falls IA 50613 921 Franklin Street 8914-12-380-006 4.90 $20.25 $99.23 4.90 $47.25 $231.53 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.22 $75.00 $16.50 17.80 $1.50 $26.70 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $428.83

Carolyn Brown 815 Franklin Street Cedar Falls IA 50613 815 Franklin Street 8914-12-376-006 2.20 $20.25 $44.55 2.20 $47.25 $103.95 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.10 $75.00 $7.50 7.80 $1.50 $11.70 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $222.58

Scott Wilks 823 Franklin Street Cedar Falls IA 50613 823 Franklin Street 8914-12-376-007 21.40 $20.25 $433.35 16.70 $47.25 $789.08 4.70 $51.75 $243.23 0.70 $75.00 $52.50 60.00 $1.50 $90.00 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $1,663.03

Jessica Stortz 810 Tremont Street Cedar Falls IA 50613 810 Tremont Street 8914-12-376-010 2.80 $20.25 $56.70 2.80 $47.25 $132.30 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.12 $75.00 $9.00 10.00 $1.50 $15.00 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $267.88

Kaleen Kirchner P.O. Box 1662 Waterloo IA 50704 416 West 8th Street 8914-12-376-002 3.50 $20.25 $70.88 3.50 $47.25 $165.38 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.20 $75.00 $15.00 15.80 $1.50 $23.70 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $329.83

Bobbie Kattelman 803 Franklin Street Cedar Falls IA 50613 803 Franklin Street 8914-12-376-004 2.30 $20.25 $46.58 2.30 $47.25 $108.68 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.10 $75.00 $7.50 8.40 $1.50 $12.60 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $230.23

Elizabeth Poole 603 Franklin Street Cedar Falls IA 50613 603 Franklin Street 8914-12-335-003 7.60 $20.25 $153.90 7.60 $47.25 $359.10 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.25 $75.00 $18.75 20.40 $1.50 $30.60 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $617.23

Robert Etheredge 322 West 6th Street Cedar Falls IA 50613 322 West 6th Street 8914-12-336-001 11.20 $20.25 $226.80 11.20 $47.25 $529.20 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.45 $75.00 $33.75 36.20 $1.50 $54.30 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $898.93

Karla Brennscheidt 813 Clay Street Cedar Falls IA 50613 813 Clay Street 8914-12-377-006 2.30 $20.25 $46.58 2.30 $47.25 $108.68 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.10 $75.00 $7.50 8.20 $1.50 $12.30 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $229.93

Swan Properties LLC 3435 Lafayette Road Evansdale IA 50707 921 Clay Street 8914-12-381-005 11.20 $20.25 $226.80 11.20 $47.25 $529.20 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.50 $75.00 $37.50 40.20 $1.50 $60.30 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $908.68

CV Properties II LLC P.O. Box 128 Cedar Falls IA 50613 309 West 10th Street 8914-12-381-006 1.60 $20.25 $32.40 1.60 $47.25 $75.60 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.00 $75.00 $0.00 0.00 $1.50 $0.00 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $162.88

James McCarty 910 Franklin Street Cedar Falls IA 50613 910 Franklin Street 8914-12-381-009 5.40 $20.25 $109.35 5.40 $47.25 $255.15 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.13 $75.00 $9.75 10.20 $1.50 $15.30 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $444.43

K3D LLC P.O. Box 128 Cedar Falls IA 50613 1021 Clay Street 8914-12-385-006 6.70 $20.25 $135.68 6.70 $47.25 $316.58 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.30 $75.00 $22.50 24.00 $1.50 $36.00 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $565.63

Marietta Thompson 1116 Franklin Street Cedar Falls IA 50613 1116 Franklin Street 8914-12-389-008 5.20 $20.25 $105.30 5.20 $47.25 $245.70 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.23 $75.00 $17.25 18.60 $1.50 $27.90 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $451.03

Ashlyn Ryan 1104 Clay Street Cedar Falls IA 50613 1104 Clay Street 8914-12-390-001 10.20 $20.25 $206.55 10.20 $47.25 $481.95 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.45 $75.00 $33.75 36.60 $1.50 $54.90 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $832.03

Rian Dallenbach 216 West 11th Street Cedar Falls IA 50613 216 West 11th Street 8914-12-390-002 2.20 $20.25 $44.55 0.00 $47.25 $0.00 2.20 $51.75 $113.85 0.00 $75.00 $0.00 0.00 $1.50 $0.00 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $213.28

Sandra Luttchens 1020 Clay Street Cedar Falls IA 50613 1020 Clay Street 8914-12-386-007 2.50 $20.25 $50.63 2.50 $47.25 $118.13 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.11 $75.00 $8.25 9.00 $1.50 $13.50 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $245.38

CV Properties LLC P.O. Box 128 Cedar Falls IA 50613 1012 Clay Street 8914-12-386-008 2.60 $20.25 $52.65 2.60 $47.25 $122.85 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.11 $75.00 $8.25 9.20 $1.50 $13.80 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $252.43

Dennis Huffman 910 Clay Street Cedar Falls IA 50613 910 Clay Street 8914-12-382-008 10.80 $20.25 $218.70 10.80 $47.25 $510.30 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.38 $75.00 $28.50 31.00 $1.50 $46.50 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $858.88

CV Properties II LLC P.O. Box 128 Cedar Falls IA 50613 220 West 9th Street 8914-12-382-001 5.40 $20.25 $109.35 5.40 $47.25 $255.15 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.36 $75.00 $27.00 19.40 $1.50 $29.10 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $475.48

Hi Yield LLC P.O. Box 128 Cedar Falls IA 50613 215 West 9th Street 8914-12-378-010 13.60 $20.25 $275.40 10.00 $47.25 $472.50 3.60 $51.75 $186.30 0.23 $75.00 $17.25 19.00 $1.50 $28.50 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $1,034.83

CV Properties II LLC P.O. Box 128 Cedar Falls IA 50613 809 Washington Street 8914-12-378-003 1.70 $20.25 $34.43 1.70 $47.25 $80.33 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.07 $75.00 $5.25 6.00 $1.50 $9.00 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $183.88

Dollys Rentals LLC P.O. Box 128 Cedar Falls IA 50613 604 Clay Street 8914-12-337-015 2.80 $20.25 $56.70 2.80 $47.25 $132.30 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.00 $75.00 $0.00 0.00 $1.50 $0.00 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $243.88

CNC Investments LLC 5317 University Avenue Cedar Falls IA 50613 805 Main Street 8914-12-379-003 4.80 $20.25 $97.20 4.80 $47.25 $226.80 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.17 $75.00 $12.75 13.60 $1.50 $20.40 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $412.03

K3D LLC P.O. Box 128 Cedar Falls IA 50613 816 Washington Street 8914-12-379-007 1.80 $20.25 $36.45 1.80 $47.25 $85.05 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.10 $75.00 $7.50 8.00 $1.50 $12.00 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $195.88

Helen Harton 904 Washington Street Cedar Falls IA 50613 904 Washington Street 8914-12-383-001 2.00 $20.25 $40.50 2.00 $47.25 $94.50 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.09 $75.00 $6.75 7.20 $1.50 $10.80 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $207.43

K3D LLC P.O. Box 128 Cedar Falls IA 50613 1125 Main Street 8914-12-391-013 2.80 $20.25 $56.70 2.80 $47.25 $132.30 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.13 $75.00 $9.75 10.20 $1.50 $15.30 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $268.93

Dollys Rentals LLC P.O. Box 128 Cedar Falls IA 50613 1120 Washington Street 8914-12-391-010 2.50 $20.25 $50.63 2.50 $47.25 $118.13 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.11 $75.00 $8.25 9.00 $1.50 $13.50 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $245.38

Steven Bamberger 1116 Washington Street Cedar Falls IA 50613 1116 Washington Street 8914-12-391-011 2.10 $20.25 $42.53 2.10 $47.25 $99.23 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.09 $75.00 $6.75 7.40 $1.50 $11.10 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $214.48

Michael Martinez 1124 Main Street Cedar Falls IA 50613 1124 Main Street 8914-12-458-016 2.20 $20.25 $44.55 2.20 $47.25 $103.95 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.10 $75.00 $7.50 7.80 $1.50 $11.70 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $222.58

James Lilly 1120 Main Street Cedar Falls IA 50613 1120 Main Street 8914-12-458-010 7.50 $20.25 $151.88 7.50 $47.25 $354.38 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.22 $75.00 $16.50 18.10 $1.50 $27.15 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $604.78

Montell McFarlane 1112 Main Street Cedar Falls IA 50613 1112 Main Street 8914-12-458-012 2.60 $20.25 $52.65 2.60 $47.25 $122.85 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.11 $75.00 $8.25 9.20 $1.50 $13.80 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $252.43

MB Rentals II LLC 1723 Pinehurst Lane Waterloo IA 50701 1103 State Street 8914-12-458-004 8.40 $20.25 $170.10 8.40 $47.25 $396.90 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.37 $75.00 $27.75 30.20 $1.50 $45.30 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $694.93

Harringtons Rental LLC 1018 West 10th Street Cedar Falls IA 50613 1115 State Street 8914-12-458-006 4.40 $20.25 $89.10 4.40 $47.25 $207.90 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.18 $75.00 $13.50 14.40 $1.50 $21.60 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.88 $386.98

Michael Gassman 1021 State Street Cedar Falls IA 50613 1021 State Street 8914-12-455-007 15.60 $20.25 $315.90 11.90 $47.25 $562.28 3.70 $51.75 $191.48 0.53 $75.00 $39.75 42.80 $1.50 $64.20 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.87 $1,228.47

Corinne Kriol Robinson 1018 Main Street Cedar Falls IA 50613 1018 Main Street 8914-12-455-014 4.60 $20.25 $93.15 4.60 $47.25 $217.35 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.20 $75.00 $15.00 16.60 $1.50 $24.90 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.87 $405.27

Mary Elizabeth Spreitzer 240 25th Street Drive SE Cedar Rapids IA 52403 915 State Street 8914-12-452-004 17.70 $20.25 $358.43 12.70 $47.25 $600.08 5.00 $51.75 $258.75 0.56 $75.00 $42.00 45.60 $1.50 $68.40 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.87 $1,382.52

Wendy Knapp 124 East 9th Street Cedar Falls IA 50613 124 East 9th Street 8914-12-451-006 11.40 $20.25 $230.85 8.60 $47.25 $406.35 2.80 $51.75 $144.90 0.38 $75.00 $28.50 30.80 $1.50 $46.20 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.87 $911.67

Natasha Russell 114 East 9th Street Cedar Falls IA 50613 114 East 9th Street 8914-12-451-011 2.70 $20.25 $54.68 2.70 $47.25 $127.58 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.12 $75.00 $9.00 9.60 $1.50 $14.40 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.87 $260.52

Justin Piggott 604 Allamakee Street Waukon IA 52172 113 East 8th Street 8914-12-451-002 3.70 $20.25 $74.93 3.70 $47.25 $174.83 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.20 $75.00 $15.00 16.60 $1.50 $24.90 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.87 $344.52

KEL MAR LC 619 East 19th Street Cedar Falls IA 50613 801/803 State Street 8914-12-451-003 5.30 $20.25 $107.33 5.30 $47.25 $250.43 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.26 $75.00 $19.50 21.40 $1.50 $32.10 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.87 $464.22

G S and L investments Inc. 704 Main Street P.O. Box 523 Cedar Falls IA 50613 702/704 Main Street 8914-12-409-001 2.80 $20.25 $56.70 0.00 $47.25 $0.00 2.80 $51.75 $144.90 0.00 $75.00 $0.00 0.00 $1.50 $0.00 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.87 $256.47

Mark Ludwig 109 Walnut Street Cedar Falls IA 50613 709 State Street 8914-12-409-005 2.20 $20.25 $44.55 2.20 $47.25 $103.95 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.10 $75.00 $7.50 7.80 $1.50 $11.70 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.87 $222.57

Tyler O'Brien 407 Olive Street Cedar Falls IA 50613 713 State Street 8914-12-409-006 4.70 $20.25 $95.18 4.70 $47.25 $222.08 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.21 $75.00 $15.75 16.80 $1.50 $25.20 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.87 $413.07

Aaron Knutson 622 Main Street Cedar Falls IA 50613 622 Main Street 8914-12-407-003 19.30 $20.25 $390.83 19.30 $47.25 $911.93 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.43 $75.00 $32.25 34.80 $1.50 $52.20 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.87 $1,442.07

First National Bank of CF 602 Main Street  P.O. Box 189 Cedar Falls IA 50613 602 Main Street 8914-12-407-001 7.60 $20.25 $153.90 2.10 $47.25 $99.23 5.50 $51.75 $284.63 0.09 $75.00 $6.75 7.60 $1.50 $11.40 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.87 $610.77

Hadedorn Housing LLC 1634 260th Street Janesville IA 50647 702 State Street 8914-12-410-001 2.50 $20.25 $50.63 2.50 $47.25 $118.13 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.11 $75.00 $8.25 9.00 $1.50 $13.50 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.87 $245.37

Laurentiu Dobrila 4137 Wynnewood Drive Cedar Falls IA 50613 211 East 7th Street 8914-12-410-003 2.80 $20.25 $56.70 2.80 $47.25 $132.30 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.19 $75.00 $14.25 10.00 $1.50 $15.00 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.87 $273.12

Robert Severin 724 State Street Cedar Falls IA 50613 724 State Street 8914-12-410-021 2.20 $20.25 $44.55 2.20 $47.25 $103.95 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.10 $75.00 $7.50 7.80 $1.50 $11.70 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.87 $222.57

Meghan Horan 804 State Street Cedar Falls IA 50613 804 State Street 8914-12-410-019 16.50 $20.25 $334.13 13.70 $47.25 $647.33 2.80 $51.75 $144.90 0.60 $75.00 $45.00 49.00 $1.50 $73.50 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.87 $1,299.72

Kyle Ahlers P.O. Box 1068 Cedar Falls IA 50613 812 State Street 8914-12-410-018 5.60 $20.25 $113.40 5.60 $47.25 $264.60 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.25 $75.00 $18.75 20.00 $1.50 $30.00 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.87 $481.62

Travis Coulter 204 East 9th Street Cedar Falls IA 50613 204 East 9th Street 8914-12-410-016 18.50 $20.25 $374.63 7.20 $47.25 $340.20 11.30 $51.75 $584.78 0.27 $75.00 $20.25 22.00 $1.50 $33.00 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.87 $1,407.72

MB Rentals II LLC 1723 Pinehurst Lane Waterloo IA 50701 220 East 9th Street 8914-12-410-014 2.20 $20.25 $44.55 2.20 $47.25 $103.95 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.10 $75.00 $7.50 7.80 $1.50 $11.70 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.87 $222.57

Stephen Nelson 224 East 9th Street P.O. Box 187 Cedar Falls IA 50613 224 East 9th Street 8914-12-410-013 6.70 $20.25 $135.68 6.70 $47.25 $316.58 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.30 $75.00 $22.50 24.20 $1.50 $36.30 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.87 $565.92

Bradlee Kasprzak 904 State Street Cedar Falls IA 50613 904 State Street 8914-12-453-001 12.10 $20.25 $245.03 12.10 $47.25 $571.73 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.54 $75.00 $40.50 43.60 $1.50 $65.40 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.87 $977.52

Angela Petersen 846 Riehl Street Waterloo IA 50703 911 Bluff Street 8914-12-453-004 2.20 $20.25 $44.55 2.20 $47.25 $103.95 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.10 $75.00 $7.50 7.80 $1.50 $11.70 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.87 $222.57

Lance Fenner 208 East 10th Street Cedar Falls IA 50613 208 East 10th Street 8914-12-453-009 2.40 $20.25 $48.60 2.40 $47.25 $113.40 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.11 $75.00 $8.25 8.60 $1.50 $12.90 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.87 $238.02

CV Properties Housing COOP Assoc P.O. Box 128 Cedar Falls IA 50613 910 State Street 8914-12-453-012 2.90 $20.25 $58.73 2.90 $47.25 $137.03 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.13 $75.00 $9.75 10.40 $1.50 $15.60 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.87 $275.97

Brian Scheider 2596 Midway Avenue Denver IA 50622 1003 Bluff Street 8914-12-458-003 5.60 $20.25 $113.40 5.60 $47.25 $264.60 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.25 $75.00 $18.75 20.20 $1.50 $30.30 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.87 $481.92

David Juhl 1104 Bluff Street Cedar Falls IA 50613 1104 Bluff Street 8914-12-463-001 6.70 $20.25 $135.68 6.70 $47.25 $316.58 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.40 $75.00 $30.00 24.00 $1.50 $36.00 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.87 $573.12

1021 Grove Co op Inc P.O. Box Cedar Falls IA 50613 1021 Grove Street 8914-12-457-006 3.00 $20.25 $60.75 3.00 $47.25 $141.75 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.13 $75.00 $9.75 10.80 $1.50 $16.20 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.87 $283.32

Hagedorn Housing LLC 1634 260th Street Janesville IA 50647 1022 Bluff Street 8914-12-457-007 18.00 $20.25 $364.50 18.00 $47.25 $850.50 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.80 $75.00 $60.00 64.80 $1.50 $97.20 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.87 $1,427.07

Mark Wilson 716 Bluff Street Cedar Falls IA 50613 716 Bluff Street 8914-12-411-015 27.50 $20.25 $556.88 25.50 $47.25 $1,204.88 2.00 $51.75 $103.50 1.41 $75.00 $105.75 114.60 $1.50 $171.90 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.87 $2,197.77

ARJ Properties LLC 4724 Loren Drive Cedar Falls IA 50613 809 Grove Street 8914-12-411-006 1.80 $20.25 $36.45 1.80 $47.25 $85.05 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.10 $75.00 $7.50 8.00 $1.50 $12.00 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.87 $195.87

Dustin Arends 2406 Cottage Row Road Cedar Falls IA 50613 822 Grove Street 8914-12-459-004 1.40 $20.25 $28.35 1.40 $47.25 $66.15 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 0.12 $75.00 $9.00 6.40 $1.50 $9.60 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.87 $167.97

1103 Main Co op Inc P.O. Box 128 Cedar Falls IA 50613 1103 Main Street 8914-12-391-003 15.90 $20.25 $321.98 15.90 $47.25 $751.28 0.00 $51.75 $0.00 1.06 $75.00 $79.50 57.20 $1.50 $85.80 0.00610 $9,000.00 $54.87 $1,293.42

1.00 Total $79,205.70

2019 SIDEWALK ASSESSMENT PROJECT
CITY PROJECT NUMBER SW - 000 - 3164

Final Statement of Expenditures for Material and Labor

176

Item  16.



177

Item  16.



DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 
 

City of Cedar Falls 
220 Clay Street 
Cedar Falls, Iowa 50613 
Phone: 319-268-5161 
Fax: 319-268-5197 
www.cedarfalls.com 

 
MEMORANDUM 

Engineering Division 

  

  

 

 

 
 
 

 

 

 
 TO: Honorable Mayor Robert M. Green and City Council 
 
 FROM: Matthew Tolan, EI, Civil Engineer II 
 
 DATE: January 30, 2020 
 
 SUBJECT: Maintenance and Repair Agreement  
  Post-Construction Stormwater Management Plan 
  Park Ridge Estates 
 
 
 
The Post-Construction Stormwater Control Ordinance requires a formal maintenance 
and repair agreement for the stormwater management plan. The Maintenance and 
Repair Agreement will require the benefited property to undergo, at a minimum, an 
annual inspection and to maintain records of installation, maintenance and repair 
activities of the stormwater control devices. The agreement will also create an 
easement for the City to inspect and repair the stormwater control devices if the 
property owners fail or refuse to meet the requirements of the Maintenance and Repair 
Agreement. The Maintenance and Repair Agreement is attached for your review.  
 
The Engineering Division has reviewed the stormwater management plan and 
Maintenance and Repair Agreement for Park Ridge Estates by BJW Holdings, LLC 
located at the north of the Lilliput Lane & Lakeshore Drive intersection and finds it in 
accordance with City Code. The Engineering Division recommends the agreement be 
accepted by the City Council and recorded at the Black Hawk County Recorder’s Office.  
 
 
 
xc: Chase Schrage, Director of Public Works 
 David Wicke, PE, City Engineer 
 

178

Item  17.



179

Item  17.



180

Item  17.



181

Item  17.



Exhibit A 
 

PARK RIDGE ESTATES SUBDIVISION 
 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: 
THAT PART OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER (NW 1/4), OF THE SOUTHEAST 
QUARTER (SE 1/4) OF SECTION THREE (3), TOWNSHIP EIGHTY-NINE NORTH 
(T89N), RANGE FOURTEEN WEST (R14W) OF THE FIFTH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN IN 
THE CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, BLACK HAWK, COUNTY, IOWA, LYING NORTH OF 
LAKEWOOD HILLS, EXCEPT THE EAST SIX HUNDRED FIVE (605) FEET 
THEREOF. 
 
ALSO 
 
THAT PART OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER (NE 1/4), OF THE SOUTHWEST 
QUARTER (SW 1/4) OF SECTION THREE (3), TOWNSHIP EIGHTY-NINE NORTH 
(T89N), RANGE FOURTEEN WEST (R14W) OF THE FIFTH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN IN 
THE CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, BLACK HAWK, COUNTY, IOWA, LYING NORTH OF 
LAKEWOOD HILLS, EXCEPT THE WEST ONE THOUSAND TWO HUNDRED 
FORTY-EIGHT (1,248) FEET THEREOF 
 

182

Item  17.



SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

San
San

San

San

W
W W

W

W

EP 8+50.00
N: 3664434.44
E: 5194935.55

8+
50

7+
00 8+

00

StS

StS

I-03

P-07 P-08
DETENTION AREA 1PIPE APRON-03

W/ RCP APRON FOOTING

12'' RCP W 8'' ORIFICE PLATE

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

3+
21

San

San

San

San

San

W

W

885 884 883
882

881
880

879
878

877

877878879880881882883884
885

886
887

88
7

88
6

88
5

88
4

88
3

88
2

PIPE APRON-04
W/ RCP APRON FOOTING

855

860

865

870

875

880

885

890

895

855

860

865

870

875

880

885

890

895

20+00 21+00 21+25

87
4.

70

87
4.

18
87

1.
62

87
3.

28
87

1.
33

87
2.

18

PROPOSED SURFACE

EXISTING SURFACE

PROPOSED GRADEEXISTING GRADE

12" RCP W/
10" ORIFICE PLATE

STA: 5+29.4, 316.7' R
FL: 869.00

FES-02
W/ RCP APRON FOOTING

STA: 5+28.9, 349.6' R
FL: 868.78

P-04 33 LF 12" RCP STORM SEWER @ 0.74%

SHAPE TO DRAIN

San

SAN MH
RIM EL = 876.26
8" PVC FL IN (NW) = 866.47
8" PVC FL OUT (E) = 866.20

San
San

San
San

San
San

San
San

San
San

San

StS

P
-0

4

DETENTION AREA 2

S-101

12'' RCP W 10'' ORIFICE PLATE

PIPE APRON-02
W/ RCP APRON FOOTING

2+86
20+00

21+00

21+25

878

877

876
875

874
873

872
871

870

875

874

87
087

187
287

387
487

5
87

6

873
872

871
870

87
6

87
5

87
4

87
3

87
2

87
1

87
0

860

865

870

875

880

885

890

895

900

860

865

870

875

880

885

890

895

900

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 3+25

88
6.

34

88
5.

82

88
5.

46
88

4.
52

88
5.

16
87

7.
08

87
6.

95
88

4.
53

88
3.

90
87

6.
81

88
3.

43
87

6.
67

88
2.

96
87

6.
53

87
6.

40
88

2.
76

88
2.

58
87

6.
24

88
2.

42
87

6.
02

88
1.

01
87

7.
94

I-03
STA: 6+91.11, 2.89' R
F/G EL: 886.01

P-07 37 LF 24" RCP STORM SEWER @ 1.35%
P-08 27 LF 12" RCP STORM SEWER @ 2.46%

PROPOSED SURFACE

EXISTING SURFACE

PROPOSED GRADEEXISTING GRADE

12" RCP W/ 8" ORIFICE PLATE
N: 3664517.33
E: 5194951.20

FL: 876.16

FES-04
W/ RCP APRON FOOTING

N: 3664544.32
E: 5194952.04

FL: 875.50

FES-03
W/ RCP APRON FOOTING
STA: 7+28.1, 5.3' R
FL: 881.00

FL OUT (N): 881.50

N

0

GRAPHIC SCALE

4'2' 6'6'3' 9'8'4' 12'10'5' 15'12'6' 18'20'10' 30'
SHEET NO.

DRAWN:
CHECKED:

DATE:
DATE:

APPROVED: DATE:

PROJECT NO.DESIGNED: DATE:REVISIONNO. DATEBY DATEBYREVISIONNO.

J:
\5

69
4\

dw
g\

Sh
ee

ts
\5

69
4 

- M
 S

he
et

s 
(S

to
rm

 S
ew

er
).d

wg
 - 

M
.0

2 
-  

04
-1

1-
19

 - 
3:

28
pm

 - 
SJ

C3
25

CGA PARK RIDGE ESTATES SUBDIVISION
M.02

5694

CEDAR FALLS, IOWA
STORM SEWER PLAN AND

PROFILE
LAW

BMC

ACD

---- ----

----

----

----Clapsaddle-Garber Associates, Inc
5106 Nordic Drive

Cedar Falls, Iowa 50613

Ph 319-266-0258
www.cgaconsultants.com

1" = 5' VERTICAL SCALE

N

OUTLOT 2

OUTLOT "C" OUTLOT "D"

O
U

TL
O

T 
"B

"

OUTLOT 2

OUTLOT 2

LOT 5

LOT 4

OUTLOT 1

LOT 3LOT 2

30' FRO
NT SETBACK

PROPOSED 8" PVC
SANITARY SEWER LINE

REVETMENT, CLASS D, W/
ENGINEERING FABRIC:

414.5 TONS CLASS D REVETMENT
837 SY ENGINEERING FABRIC

REVETMENT, CLASS D, W/
ENGINEERING FABRIC:
5 TONS CLASS D REVETMENT
10 SY ENGINEERING FABRIC

REVETMENT, CLASS D, W/
ENGINEERING FABRIC:

163.6 TONS CLASS D REVETMENT
330.3 SY ENGINEERING FABRIC

6.00' 6.71'

6.00' 6.71'

12
.0

0'

26.10'

42.40'

20
.0

0'

42.41'

26.10'

49
.4

0'

6.00'
6.71'

6.00'

6.
71

'

12.00'

923.20'

4052.32'

620.54'

4043.16'

REFER TO SUDAS DETAIL 4030.221 FOR
APRON SECTION FOOTING DIMENSIONS

AND REBAR LIST. (TYP.)

NOTE: ENGINEERING FABRIC SHALL BE PLACED IN
CONJUNCTION WITH ALL OF THE AREAS OF RIP RIP
FOR DETENTION AREA 1 AND DETENTION AREA 2.

Exhibit B

183

Item  17.



184

Item  17.



185

Item  17.



186

Item  17.



187

Item  17.



DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 
 

City of Cedar Falls 
220 Clay Street 
Cedar Falls, Iowa 50613 
Phone: 319-268-5161 
Fax: 319-268-5197 
www.cedarfalls.com 

 
MEMORANDUM 

Engineering Division 

  

  

 

 

 
 
 

 

 

 
 TO: Honorable Mayor Robert M. Green and City Council 
 
 FROM: Matthew Tolan, EI, Civil Engineer II 
 
 DATE: January 30, 2020 
 
 SUBJECT: Park Ridge Estates 
  Final Acceptance of Improvements 
  Project No. SU – 345 – 3186 
 
Construction work has been completed on the public improvements for Park Ridge 
Estates. The project was designed by Clapsaddle-Garber Associates, Inc., and has 
been completed in accordance with the project plans and the City of Cedar Falls 
standard specifications. The project was inspected by the City of Cedar Falls 
Engineering Division. 
 
The Engineering Division has reviewed and approved the project plans and 
specifications, inspected the project through the construction process, and has received 
and reviewed the project reports and certifications. The project documentation is in 
order and the project is complete and ready for City Council acceptance. Attached are 
copies of the maintenance bond from the developer, BJW Holdings, LLC, and the Park 
Ridge Estates final plat. 
 
Park Ridge Estates has been constructed in reasonable compliance with the project 
plans and specifications. The Engineering Division recommends that the City Council 
approve and accept the public improvements for Park Ridge Estates. 
 
 
 
            January 30, 2020 

Matthew Tolan, EI, Civil Engineer II     Date 
 
 
Xc: Chase Schrage, Director of Public Works 
 David Wicke, PE, City Engineer 

188

Item  18.



Exhibit A – Legal Description 
 
Park Ridge Estates 
 
That Part of the Northwest Quarter (NW ¼), of the Southeast Quarter (SE ¼) of the Section Three (3) 
Township Eighty-Nine North (T89N), Range Fourteen West (R14W) of the Fifth Principal Meridian in the 
City of Cedar Falls, Black Hawk, County, Iowa, Lying North of Lakewood Hills, Except the East Six Hundred 
Five (605) Feet Thereof. 
 
Also 
 
That Part of the Northwest Quarter (NW ¼), of the Southeast Quarter (SE ¼) of the Section Three (3) 
Township Eighty-Nine North (T89N), Range Fourteen West (R14W) of the Fifth Principal Meridian in the 
City of Cedar Falls, Black Hawk, County, Iowa, Lying North of Lakewood Hills, Except the West One 
Thousand Two Hundred Forty-Eight (1,248) Feet Thereof. 

189

Item  18.



LINE DATA
LINE NUMBER

L1

L2

L3

BEARING

N66°55'24"W

N21°27'19"W

N24°58'12"E

DISTANCE

37.54'

41.96'

42.01'

CURVE TABLE
CURVE DATA

C1

C2

C3

C4

C5

C6

C7

C8

ARC LENGTH

21.55'

77.25'

47.22'

48.21'

47.22'

69.61'

21.55'

289.51'

RADIUS

25.00'

59.50'

59.50'

59.50'

59.50'

59.50'

25.00'

59.50'

DELTA ANGLE

49°23'29"

74°23'29"

45°27'58"

46°25'32"

45°27'58"

67°02'03"

49°23'29"

278°46'58"

CHORD BEARING

N26°37'02"W

N14°07'02"W

N45°48'42"E

S88°14'34"E

S42°17'49"E

S13°57'11"W

S22°46'28"W

N88°04'43"E

CHORD

20.89'

71.94'

45.99'

46.90'

45.99'

65.71'

20.89'

77.46'

Clapsaddle-Garber Associates, Inc

www.cgaconsultants.com
Toll Free (800) 542-7981

SHEET NO.

DRAWN:
CHECKED:

DATE:
DATE:

APPROVED: DATE:

PROJECT NO.DESIGNED: DATE:REVISIONNO. DATEBY DATEBYREVISIONNO.

J:
\5

69
4\

dw
g\

Su
rv

ey
\F

in
al

 P
la

t\5
69

4-
Fi

na
l P

la
t.d

wg
 - 

FP
-1

 - 
 0

7-
17

-1
9 

- 4
:0

4p
m

 - 
LC

B3
55

CGA PARK RIDGE ESTATES SUBDIVISION
1 OF 5

5694.05

CEDAR FALLS, IOWA FINAL PLATSJC

JAH

PARK RIDGE ESTATES SUBDIVISION FINAL PLAT
BLACK HAWK COUNTY, IOWA

GOVERNMENT CORNER MONUMENT FOUND

(  )    RECORDED AS

PARCEL OR LOT CORNER MONUMENT FOUND

LEGEND:

Pages or sheets covered by this seal:

Professional Land Surveyor under the laws of the State of Iowa.
my direct personal supervision and that I am a duly Licensed
and the related survey work was performed by me or under
I hereby certify that this land surveying document was prepared

date

WI O A

EDL
EIC NS

P
R

O
F

E
SS IONAL L AND SUR

V
E

Y
O

RSET 1/2" x 30" REBAR w/BLUE PLASTIC
ID CAP #22259

GOVERNMENT CORNER MONUMENT SET 1/2" x 30"
REBAR w/BLUE PLASTIC ID CAP #22259

Iowa License Number 22259
My License Renewal Date is December 31, 2019

JEREMY A. HARRIS, PLS22259

JE

REMY  A .  HARRIS

SHEETS 1 OF 5, 2 OF 5, 3 OF 5, 4 OF 5, AND 5 OF 5.

FINAL PLAT
PARK RIDGE ESTATES SUBDIVISION

CEDAR FALLS, IOWA

PROPRIETOR
BJW HOLDINGS LLC
2110 FLYNN DRIVE
CEDAR FALLS, IA 50613

DEVELOPER

ZONING INFORMATION:
CURRENT: R1 (RESIDENTIAL)

BRIAN WINGERT
2021 MAIN ST., SUITE A
CEDAR FALLS, IOWA  50613

SURVEYOR AND ENGINEER
JEREMY A. HARRIS, P.L.S.
ADAM DATERS, P.E.
CLAPSADDLE-GARBER ASSOCIATES
P.O. BOX 754 - 16 E. MAIN STREET
MARSHALLTOWN, IOWA 50158
(641)752-6701

NOTE:
ALL BEARINGS ARE THE RESULT OF G.P.S. OBSERVATIONS
USING NAD83 IOWA STATE PLAN NORTH ZONE

CLOSURE:
- ALL SUBDIVISION BOUNDARIES ARE WITHIN THE 1:10,000 ERROR OF

CLOSURE REQUIREMENT
- ALL LOTS ARE WITHIN THE 1:5000 ERROR OF CLOSURE REQUIREMENT.

VICINITY MAP
NOT TO SCALE

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

DATE PREPARED:6/24/2019

THAT PART OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER (NW 1/4), OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER (SE 1/4) OF SECTION THREE (3), TOWNSHIP
EIGHTY-NINE NORTH (T89N), RANGE FOURTEEN WEST (R14W) OF THE FIFTH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN IN THE CITY OF CEDAR FALLS,
BLACK HAWK, COUNTY, IOWA, LYING NORTH OF LAKEWOOD HILLS, EXCEPT THE EAST SIX HUNDRED FIVE (605) FEET THEREOF.

ALSO

THAT PART OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER (NE 1/4), OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER (SW 1/4) OF SECTION THREE (3), TOWNSHIP
EIGHTY-NINE NORTH (T89N), RANGE FOURTEEN WEST (R14W) OF THE FIFTH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN IN THE CITY OF CEDAR FALLS,
BLACK HAWK, COUNTY, IOWA, LYING NORTH OF LAKEWOOD HILLS, EXCEPT THE WEST ONE THOUSAND TWO HUNDRED
FORTY-EIGHT (1,248) FEET THEREOF

PROJECT
LOCATION

N

SETBACK DATA

LOT 1            15.9'              30'

LOT 2            14.8               30'

LOT 3             7.5                30'

LOT 4             7.5                30'

LOT 5            11.0               30'

LOT 6            20.0               30'

LOT NO         SIDE          REAR
(GROSS-ACRES) (EASE-ACRES) (NET-ACRES)

NE 1/4 SW 1/4
SEC 3-89-14

18.49 AC 18.49 AC0.00 AC

2.22 AC 2.22 AC0.00 AC

NW 1/4 SE 1/4
SEC 3-89-14

TOTAL 20.71 AC 20.71 AC0.00 AC

SHEET INDEX
SHEET NO. DESCRIPTION
   1 OF 5 TITLE SHEET
   2 OF 5  FINAL PLAT
   3 OF 5  FINAL PLAT EASEMENTS
   4 OF 5  FINAL PLAT EASEMENTS
   5 OF 5  FINAL PLAT EASEMENTS

TRACT USE TABLE

TRACT "A" STREET R.O.W.

OUTLOT "A" TO BE USED FOR EXPANSION OF A YARD FOR DEAN AND
ROBYN ANDERSON AND SUBSEQUENT OWNERS. OUTLOT
"A" WILL BE A PART OF AN UNPLATTED CEDAR FALLS NE SW
LOT WITH THE ADDRESS BEING 3316 SKYVIEW DR, CEDAR
FALLS, IA 50613.

OUTLOT "B" RESERVED FOR FURTHER DEVELOPMENT PENDING
FLOOD MAP REVISIONS.

OUTLOT "C" TO BE CONVEYED TO THE OWNER OF LOT 1.

OUTLOT "D" TO BE CONVEYED TO THE OWNER OF LOT 2.

OUTLOT "E" TO BE CONVEYED TO THE OWNER OF LOT 3.

OUTLOT "F" TO BE CONVEYED TO THE OWNER OF LOT 4.

OUTLOT "G" STORM WATER MANAGEMENT

OUTLOT "H" STORM WATER MANAGEMENT

190

Item  18.



SEWER EASEMENT

ACCESS
EASEMENT

CONSERVATION
EASEMENT FOR

OUTLOT B

R59.50'
158.72'

CENTER
SECTION 3-89-14
FND 1" PINCHED PIPE

FND 1/2" REBAR
w/ YPC #8033

FND 1/2" REBAR
w/ YPC #8033

FND 1/2" REBAR
w/ YPC #8033

FND 1" PINCHED PIPE

FND 1/2" REBAR
w/ YPC #8033

FND 1" PINCHED PIPE FND 5/8" REBAR FND 5/8" REBAR FND 5/8" REBAR
FND REBAR
w/ OPC #12088

FND REBAR
w/ OPC #12088

FND REBAR
w/ OPC #12088

FND 5/8" REBAR

FND 1/2" REBAR

LOT 1
32,428 SF
0.75 AC LOT 2

31,362 SF
0.72 AC

LOT 3
95,764 SF
2.20 AC

LOT 4
79,581 SF
1.83 AC

LOT 5
62,775 SF
1.44 AC

LOT 6
90,505 SF
2.08 AC

OUTLOT "C"
CONSERVATION EASEMENT

17,878 SF
0.41 AC

OUTLOT "D"
CONSERVATION EASEMENT

26,369 SF
0.61 AC

OUTLOT "E"
CONSERVATION EASEMENT

156,103 SF
3.58 AC

TRACT  "A"
34,757 SF
0.80 AC

100' SEWER
EASEMENT

10'

OUTLOT "A"
38,535 SF
0.88 AC

RESERVED FOR FURTHER
DEVELOPMENT PENDING
FLOOD MAP REVISIONS.

TO BE CONVEYED TO THE
OWNER OF LOT 1.

TO BE CONVEYED TO THE
OWNER OF LOT 3.

TO BE CONVEYED TO THE
OWNER OF LOT 4.

TO BE CONVEYED TO THE
OWNER OF LOT 2.

OUTLOT "F"
CONSERVATION EASEMENT

120,567 SF
2.77 AC

OUTLOT "B"
72,567 SF
1.67 AC

OUTLOT G
22,381 SF
0.51 AC

OUTLOT H
20,852 SF
0.48 AC

15' DRAINAGE
EASEMENT

25
' D

R
A

IN
A

G
E

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

20
' S

A
N

 S
E

W
E

R
E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T

164.81'

30'
INGRESS/EGRESS

EASEMENT

80
7.

40
'

S
89

°0
4'

58
"W

1121.06'
S1°44'27"E

1120.89'
N1°31'03"W

71
6.

75
' (

71
7.

10
')

N
89

°0
1'

37
"E

 (
N

89
°0

5'
21

"E
)

86
.2

8'
N

89
°2

7'
58

"E

385.39'
N1°55'17"W

C1

C2

C3

C
4

C5

C6

C7
386.44'

S1°55'17"E60
.0

1'

33
3.

52
'

N
89

°0
4'

58
"E 35

5.
06

'

N52
°1

3'5
4"

W

L1

L2

L3

L4

249.10'
N1°45'50"E

263.67'
N1°45'50"E

289.63'
S67°33'15"W

332.30'
N1°45'50"E

99
.60

'

N45
°2

8'3
0"

W

334.25'

N14°33'40"E

17
5.

87
'

N
89

°0
4'

58
"E

175.09'
N

82°17'06"E

385.35'
N1°31'03"W

174.33'N3°56'45"E
164.42'

N6°36'27"E

81
.6

3'
S

89
°0

4'
58

"W

223.66'
N0°55'02"W

11
1.

51
'

S
89

°0
4'

58
"W

11
3.

80
'

N
89

°0
4'

58
"E

38
6.

28
'

N
83

°2
6'

52
"W

21
2.

48
'

N
89

°0
4'

58
"E

619.21'
163.02'

180.12'

15.00'
158.70' 49.96'

41
1.

16
'

23
6.

23
'

10
0.

01
'

385.35'
326.07' 127.45' 282.01'

34
6.

14
'

40
.1

4'

43.86'

245.78'

40
1.

53
'

31
5.

22
'

50.40' 114.02'

159.27'

180.13' 158.72' 47.59'

10' PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT

10' PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT

57
1.

24
'

S
70

°3
1'

06
"W

26
0.

00
'

S
89

°0
1'

37
"W

159.77'

100.01'

C
8

2632.46'
N1°31'03"WTO BE USED FOR EXPANSION OF A YARD FOR DEAN AND ROBYN

ANDERSON AND SUBSEQUENT OWNERS. OUTLOT "A" WILL BE A

PART OF AN UNPLATTED CEDAR FALLS NE SW LOT WITH THE

ADDRESS BEING 3316 SKYVIEW DR, CEDAR FALLS, IA 50613.

30' FRONT SETBACK (TYP.)

30' REAR SETBACK (TYP.)

971.50' (971.44')

60
.0

0'

20' SAN SEWER

EASEMENT

WEST LINE OF THE SE 1/4
SECTION 3-89-14

3.78'
STORM WATER MANAGEMENT

STORM WATER MANAGEMENT

20
' A

C
C

E
S

S
E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T

19
6.

20
'

N
89

°0
4'

58
"E

30' DRAINAGE
EASEMENT

10
3.

01
'

N
89

°0
4'

58
"E

15.06'

40' SEWER
EASEMENT

S 1/4 CORNER
SECTION 3-89-14

FND CUT "X"

N

0

GRAPHIC SCALE

100'50' 150'

Clapsaddle-Garber Associates, Inc

www.cgaconsultants.com
Toll Free (800) 542-7981

SHEET NO.

DRAWN:
CHECKED:

DATE:
DATE:

APPROVED: DATE:

PROJECT NO.DESIGNED: DATE:REVISIONNO. DATEBY DATEBYREVISIONNO.

J:
\5

69
4\

dw
g\

Su
rv

ey
\F

in
al

 P
la

t\5
69

4-
Fi

na
l P

la
t.d

wg
 - 

FP
-2

 - 
 0

7-
17

-1
9 

- 4
:0

4p
m

 - 
LC

B3
55

CGA PARK RIDGE ESTATES SUBDIVISION
2 OF 5

5694.05

CEDAR FALLS, IOWA FINAL PLATSJC

JAH

FINAL PLAT
PARK RIDGE ESTATES SUBDIVISION

CEDAR FALLS, IOWA

SHEET INDEX
SHEET NO. DESCRIPTION
   1 OF 5 TITLE SHEET
   2 OF 5  FINAL PLAT
   3 OF 5  FINAL PLAT EASEMENTS
   4 OF 5  FINAL PLAT EASEMENTS
   5 OF 5  FINAL PLAT EASEMENTS

SCALE: 1" = 50' (22x34 SHEET)
1" = 100' (11x17 SHEET)

NORTH LINE
LAKEWOOD HILLS

NORTH LINE
LAKEWOOD ESTATES

FOUND 1"
PINCHED PIPE

ACCESS EASEMENT

SEWER EASEMENT

LEGEND

SAN SEWER EASEMENT

191

Item  18.



LOT 1
LOT 2

LOT 3

LOT 4LOT 5LOT 6

OUTLOT "C"
CONSERVATION EASEMENT

OUTLOT "D"
CONSERVATION EASEMENT

OUTLOT "E"
CONSERVATION EASEMENT

TRACT  "A"

100' SEWER
EASEMENT

10'

20
' A

C
C

E
S

S
E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T

SEWER EASEMENTOUTLOT "A"

OUTLOT "F"
CONSERVATION EASEMENT

OUTLOT "B"

30' DRAINAGE
EASEMENTACCESS

EASEMENT

OUTLOT G

OUTLOT H

15' DRAINAGE
EASEMENT

25
' D

R
A

IN
A

G
E

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

20
' S

A
N

 S
E

W
E

R
E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T

164.81'

CONSERVATION
EASEMENT FOR

OUTLOT B

30'
INGRESS/EGRESS

EASEMENT

10' PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT

10' PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT

R59.50'

CENTER
SECTION 3-89-14
FND 1" PINCHED PIPE

FND 1/2" REBAR
w/ YPC #8033

FND 1/2" REBAR
w/ YPC #8033

FND 1/2" REBAR
w/ YPC #8033

FND 1" PINCHED PIPE

FND 1/2" REBAR
w/ YPC #8033

FND 1" PINCHED PIPE FND 5/8" REBAR FND 5/8" REBAR FND 5/8" REBAR
FND REBAR
w/ OPC #12088

FND REBAR
w/ OPC #12088

FND REBAR
w/ OPC #12088

FND 5/8" REBAR

FND 1/2" REBAR

282.01'

CENTERLINE 40'
SEWER EASEMENT

131.66'

16.45'

20'
20'

10
'

10
'

80
7.

40
'

S
89

°0
4'

58
"W

1121.06'
S1°44'27"E

1120.89'
N1°31'03"W

71
6.

75
' (

71
7.

10
')

N
89

°0
1'

37
"E

 (
N

89
°0

5'
21

"E
)

86
.2

8'
N

89
°2

7'
58

"E

60
.0

1'

57
1.

24
'

S
70

°3
1'

06
"W

26
0.

00
'

S
89

°0
1'

37
"W

159.77'

100.01'

2632.46'
N1°31'03"W

18
5.

46
'

N
89

°1
1'

16
"W

23
4.

94
'

N
76

°1
7'

44
"W

213.02'
N

81°17'29"E

336.39'
S6°36'27"W

20' SAN SEWER

EASEMENT

WEST LINE OF THE SE 1/4
SECTION 3-89-14

3.78'

S 1/4 CORNER
SECTION 3-89-14

FND CUT "X"

N

0

GRAPHIC SCALE

100'50' 150'

Clapsaddle-Garber Associates, Inc

www.cgaconsultants.com
Toll Free (800) 542-7981

SHEET NO.

DRAWN:
CHECKED:

DATE:
DATE:

APPROVED: DATE:

PROJECT NO.DESIGNED: DATE:REVISIONNO. DATEBY DATEBYREVISIONNO.

J:
\5

69
4\

dw
g\

Su
rv

ey
\F

in
al

 P
la

t\5
69

4-
Fi

na
l P

la
t S

he
et

 3
 o

f 4
.d

wg
 - 

FP
-3

 - 
 0

7-
17

-1
9 

- 4
:0

5p
m

 - 
LC

B3
55

CGA PARK RIDGE ESTATES SUBDIVISION
3 OF 5

5694.05

CEDAR FALLS, IOWA FINAL PLATSJC

JAH

FINAL PLAT
PARK RIDGE ESTATES SUBDIVISION

CEDAR FALLS, IOWA

LOT 1

OUTLOT 2

7.
46

'

11.89'

CENTERLINE 20'
SANITARY SEWER

EASEMENT

O
U

TL
O

T 
"B

"
C

E
N

TE
R

LI
N

E
 4

0'
S

E
W

E
R

 E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

SEE DETAIL "A"

DETAIL "A"
SCALE 1" = 20' (22x34 SHEET)

1" = 40' (11x17 SHEET)

LOT 2

LOT 3

CL 20' S
ANITARY

SEWER EASEMENT

SEE DETAIL "B"

LOT LINE

D=4°00'55"
L=4.17'

CH=4.17'
CH=N21°34'18"W

R=59.50'

10
'

10
'

10' 10'

DETAIL "B"
SCALE 1" = 20' (22x34 SHEET)

1" = 40' (11x17 SHEET)

SHEET INDEX
SHEET NO. DESCRIPTION
   1 OF 5 TITLE SHEET
   2 OF 5  FINAL PLAT
   3 OF 5  FINAL PLAT EASEMENTS
   4 OF 5  FINAL PLAT EASEMENTS
   5 OF 5  FINAL PLAT EASEMENTS

SCALE: 1" = 50' (22x34 SHEET)
1" = 100' (11x17 SHEET)

NORTH LINE
LAKEWOOD HILLS

NORTH LINE
LAKEWOOD ESTATES

FOUND 1"
PINCHED PIPE

LEGEND

SEWER EASEMENT

SAN SEWER EASEMENT

192

Item  18.



100' SEWER
EASEMENT

10'

30' DRAINAGE
EASEMENTACCESS

EASEMENT

15' DRAINAGE
EASEMENT

25
' D

R
A

IN
A

G
E

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

20
' S

A
N

 S
E

W
E

R
E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T

CONSERVATION
EASEMENT FOR

OUTLOT B

30'
INGRESS/EGRESS

EASEMENT

10' PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT

10' PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT

R59.50'

CENTER
SECTION 3-89-14
FND 1" PINCHED PIPE

FND 1/2" REBAR
w/ YPC #8033

FND 1/2" REBAR
w/ YPC #8033

FND 1/2" REBAR
w/ YPC #8033

FND 1" PINCHED PIPE

FND 1/2" REBAR
w/ YPC #8033

FND 1" PINCHED PIPE FND 5/8" REBAR FND 5/8" REBAR FND 5/8" REBAR
FND REBAR
w/ OPC #12088

FND REBAR
w/ OPC #12088

FND REBAR
w/ OPC #12088

FND 5/8" REBAR

FND 1/2" REBAR

282.01'

80
7.

40
'

S
89

°0
4'

58
"W

1121.06'
S1°44'27"E

1120.89'
N1°31'03"W

71
6.

75
' (

71
7.

10
')

N
89

°0
1'

37
"E

 (
N

89
°0

5'
21

"E
)

86
.2

8'
N

89
°2

7'
58

"E

60
.0

1'

57
1.

24
'

S
70

°3
1'

06
"W

26
0.

00
'

S
89

°0
1'

37
"W

159.77'

100.01'

2632.46'
N1°31'03"W

40' SEWER
EASEMENT

15'
15'

134.98'
N

89°04'58"E

144.80'
S

88°15'33"W
58.71'

S
68°20'28"W

27.79'
N0°55'02"W

59.08'
N

68°20'19"E 106.40'
S0°00'00"E

98.46'
S0°00'00"E

89.22'

83.01'

20' SAN SEWER

EASEMENT

WEST LINE OF THE SE 1/4
SECTION 3-89-14

LOT 1
LOT 2

LOT 3

LOT 4LOT 5LOT 6

OUTLOT "C"
CONSERVATION EASEMENT

OUTLOT "D"
CONSERVATION EASEMENT

OUTLOT "E"
CONSERVATION EASEMENT

TRACT  "A"

OUTLOT "A"

OUTLOT "F"
CONSERVATION

EASEMENT

OUTLOT "B"

OUTLOT G

OUTLOT H

SEWER EASEMENT

3.78'

S 1/4 CORNER
SECTION 3-89-14

FND CUT "X"

N

0

GRAPHIC SCALE

100'50' 150'

Clapsaddle-Garber Associates, Inc

www.cgaconsultants.com
Toll Free (800) 542-7981

SHEET NO.

DRAWN:
CHECKED:

DATE:
DATE:

APPROVED: DATE:

PROJECT NO.DESIGNED: DATE:REVISIONNO. DATEBY DATEBYREVISIONNO.

J:
\5

69
4\

dw
g\

Su
rv

ey
\F

in
al

 P
la

t\5
69

4-
Fi

na
l P

la
t S

he
et

 4
 o

f 4
.d

wg
 - 

FP
-4

 - 
 0

7-
17

-1
9 

- 4
:0

6p
m

 - 
LC

B3
55

CGA PARK RIDGE ESTATES SUBDIVISION
4 OF 5

5694.05

CEDAR FALLS, IOWA FINAL PLATSJC

JAH

FINAL PLAT
PARK RIDGE ESTATES SUBDIVISION

CEDAR FALLS, IOWA

SHEET INDEX
SHEET NO. DESCRIPTION
   1 OF 5 TITLE SHEET
   2 OF 5  FINAL PLAT
   3 OF 5  FINAL PLAT EASEMENTS
   4 OF 5  FINAL PLAT EASEMENTS
   5 OF 5  FINAL PLAT EASEMENTS

SCALE: 1" = 50' (22x34 SHEET)
1" = 100' (11x17 SHEET)

NORTH LINE
LAKEWOOD HILLS

NORTH LINE
LAKEWOOD ESTATES

FOUND 1"
PINCHED PIPE

DRAINAGE EASEMENT

ACCESS EASEMENT

LEGEND

193

Item  18.



R59.50'

CENTER
SECTION 3-89-14
FND 1" PINCHED PIPE

FND 1/2" REBAR
w/ YPC #8033

FND 1/2" REBAR
w/ YPC #8033

FND 1/2" REBAR
w/ YPC #8033

FND 1" PINCHED PIPE

FND 1/2" REBAR
w/ YPC #8033

FND 1" PINCHED PIPE FND 5/8" REBAR FND 5/8" REBAR FND 5/8" REBAR
FND REBAR
w/ OPC #12088

FND REBAR
w/ OPC #12088

FND REBAR
w/ OPC #12088

FND 5/8" REBAR

FND 1/2" REBAR

80
7.

40
'

S
89

°0
4'

58
"W

1121.06'
S1°44'27"E

1120.89'
N1°31'03"W

71
6.

75
' (

71
7.

10
')

N
89

°0
1'

37
"E

 (
N

89
°0

5'
21

"E
)

86
.2

8'
N

89
°2

7'
58

"E

2632.46'
N1°31'03"W

83.01'

WEST LINE OF THE SE 1/4
SECTION 3-89-14

LOT 1
LOT 2

LOT 3

LOT 4LOT 5LOT 6

OUTLOT "C"
CONSERVATION EASEMENT

OUTLOT "D"
CONSERVATION EASEMENT

OUTLOT "E"
CONSERVATION EASEMENT

TRACT  "A"

OUTLOT "A"

OUTLOT "F"
CONSERVATION

EASEMENT

OUTLOT "B"

OUTLOT G

OUTLOT H

3.78'

164.81'
N0°00'00"E

20
2.

03
'

S
89

°0
4'

58
"W 158.70'

N0°55'02"W

81
.6

3'
S

89
°0

4'
58

"W

114.02'
N6°36'27"E

334.25'

N14°33'40"E

99
.60

'

N45
°2

8'3
0"

W

24
5.

78
'

S6
7°

33
'1

5"
W

34
6.

14
'

N
83

°2
6'

52
"W

15.00'
N0°55'02"W

49.96'
N0°55'02"W

43
.8

6'
S6

7°
33

'1
5"

W
40

.1
4'

N
83

°2
6'

52
"W

S 1/4 CORNER
SECTION 3-89-14

FND CUT "X"

N

0

GRAPHIC SCALE

100'50' 150'

Clapsaddle-Garber Associates, Inc

www.cgaconsultants.com
Toll Free (800) 542-7981

SHEET NO.

DRAWN:
CHECKED:

DATE:
DATE:

APPROVED: DATE:

PROJECT NO.DESIGNED: DATE:REVISIONNO. DATEBY DATEBYREVISIONNO.

J:
\5

69
4\

dw
g\

Su
rv

ey
\F

in
al

 P
la

t\5
69

4-
Fi

na
l P

la
t S

he
et

 4
 o

f 4
.d

wg
 - 

FP
-5

 - 
 0

7-
17

-1
9 

- 4
:0

6p
m

 - 
LC

B3
55

CGA PARK RIDGE ESTATES SUBDIVISION
5 OF 5

5694.05

CEDAR FALLS, IOWA FINAL PLATSJC

JAH

FINAL PLAT
PARK RIDGE ESTATES SUBDIVISION

CEDAR FALLS, IOWA

SHEET INDEX
SHEET NO. DESCRIPTION
   1 OF 5 TITLE SHEET
   2 OF 5  FINAL PLAT
   3 OF 5  FINAL PLAT EASEMENTS
   4 OF 5  FINAL PLAT EASEMENTS
   5 OF 5  FINAL PLAT EASEMENTS

SCALE: 1" = 50' (22x34 SHEET)
1" = 100' (11x17 SHEET)

CONSERVATION EASEMENT FOR

OUTLOT "B"

NORTH LINE
LAKEWOOD HILLS

NORTH LINE
LAKEWOOD ESTATES

FOUND 1"
PINCHED PIPE

LEGEND

CONSERVATION
EASEMENTS

194

Item  18.



195

Item  18.



196

Item  18.



197

Item  18.



198

Item  18.



DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
 

City of Cedar Falls 
220 Clay Street 
Cedar Falls, Iowa 50613 
Phone: 319-268-5161 
Fax: 319-268-5197 
www.cedarfalls.com 

 
MEMORANDUM 

Administration Division 

  

  

 

 

 
 
 
 TO: Mayor Robert Green and City Council 

 FROM: Stephanie Houk Sheetz, Director of Community Development 

 DATE: January 28, 2020  

 SUBJECT: Adopt Project Priorities for College Hill Visioning & Zoning Code Update 
  Project No. PZ-000-3221  
 
 
City Council held a work session on January 20, 2020 to discuss project priorities for the 
College Hill Visioning & Zoning Code Update.  The purpose of the discussion was to 
establish over-arching priorities to guide the project.  They will create a touchstone when 
there are requests to shift direction or focus.  The priorities are not intended to pre-
determine the vision, nor are they intended to pre-empt or substitute for community input. 
 
Seven priorities were discussed for the project.  Explanatory information is noted with 
each one to help understand its intent.  

 
1. Create a thoughtful vision plan to manage change over time. 

 Reflect on the past, consider the present, look to the future 

 Respect the unique character and identity of College Hill 

 Plan for the diversity of people that desire to live and work in the 
neighborhoods and College Hill area 

2. Vision will be based on broad community input, gathered through a robust 
community outreach process. 

 Affirm ongoing community efforts and explore new ideas 

 All are welcome 

 Feedback is appreciated and essential 

 Partner with UNI to encourage participation of University stakeholders – 
students, faculty & staff, administrators 

3. Take into account market realities and changing demographics for all types of 
development. 

 Future technology needs 

 Future transportation needs 

 Future housing needs  and how that complements our neighborhoods 

 Consider the significant influence of UNI 
4. Recognize and enhance the unique character of the different parts of the study 

area. 

199

Item  19.



 Support a thriving and dynamic mixed-use business district 

 Promote pedestrian-oriented design/walkable neighborhoods  

 Create an attractive interface with UNI campus to enhance visitor experience 

 Promote residential neighborhoods with a compatible mix of housing types 
that meets the diverse needs of the community 

5. Encourage economic development based on the adopted vision. 

 Maintain/enhance existing properties  

 Encourage new development and redevelopment that creates a distinctive 
sense of place 

 Encourage mixed-use development that will expand the customer base for 
College Hill businesses 

6. Foster healthy residential neighborhoods. 

 Stabilize neighborhoods by fostering a healthy balance of housing for both 
owners and renters 

 Focus new housing options for college students in areas  adjacent to campus 

 Preserve and enhance housing opportunities for long term residents 

 Create a seamless transition between more urban campus edge areas and 
residential neighborhoods 

7. Establish clear and objective zoning standards to achieve the adopted 
community vision. 

 
 
The Department of Community Development recommends adopting these as the 
project priorities for our College Hill Visioning & Zoning Code Update. 
 
If you have any questions or comments feel free to contact me.  
 
 
xc:  Ron Gaines, PE, City Administrator 
 Karen Howard, AICP, Planning & Community Services Manager 
  

200

Item  19.



   DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE & BUSINESS OPERATIONS 

 

CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 

220 CLAY STREET 

CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 50613 

319-273-8600 

FAX 319-268-5126 
     I N T E R O F F I C E   M E M O R A N D U M 

 

 TO: Mayor Green and City Council Members 

 FROM: Jennifer Rodenbeck, Director of Finance & Business Operations 

 DATE: January 30, 2020 

 SUBJECT: FY2021 Budget 

 
Attached is the state required notice for the FY21 budget hearing.  The rate on the 
notice is $11.43.  This rate will cause a 1.00% increase on residential properties, a 
4.38% increase on commercial & industrial properties, and a .84% decrease on multi-
residential properties.  You will note that this rate of $11.43 is different than the rate in 
the maximum levy resolution which shows $10.83.  This is due to the state form for the 
maximum levy resolution not including all of the levies.  
 

The Code of Iowa requires that the City have a public hearing and I would request 

that the hearing be set for February 17, 2020. 

 
If you have any questions, about the budget or the budget process, please feel free to 
contact me.  
 
 
 

201

Item  20.



Form 631.1 Department of Management

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

BUDGET ESTIMATE
FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2020 - ENDING JUNE 30, 2021

City of  , Iowa

The City Council will conduct a public hearing on the proposed Budget at 

on 2/17/2020 at 7:00 PM

(Date) xx/xx/xx (hour)

The Budget Estimate Summary of proposed receipts and expenditures is shown below.

Copies of the the detailed proposed Budget may be obtained or viewed at the offices of the Mayor,

City Clerk, and at the Library.

The estimated Total tax levy rate per $1000 valuation on regular property  . . . . . . . . . . $ 11.43408

The estimated tax levy rate per $1000 valuation on Agricultural land is    . .  . . . . . . . . . $ 3.00375

At the public hearing, any resident or taxpayer may present objections to, or arguments in favor of, any part 

of the proposed budget.

319-273-8600
phone number City Clerk/Finance Officer's NAME

Budget FY Re-estimated FY Actual FY

2021 2020 2019

            (a) (b)  (c)

Revenues & Other Financing Sources

Taxes Levied on Property 1 22,728,404 21,437,409 20,804,617

Less: Uncollected Property Taxes-Levy Year 2 0 0 0
   Net Current Property Taxes 3 22,728,404 21,437,409 20,804,617

Delinquent Property Taxes 4 0 0 0

TIF Revenues 5 3,851,770 2,910,194 3,820,358

Other City Taxes 6 6,155,607 6,132,029 6,184,453

Licenses & Permits 7 984,000 1,034,026 1,088,480

Use of Money and Property 8 1,532,880 2,584,502 2,433,113

Intergovernmental 9 11,988,060 14,527,157 16,426,962

Charges for Fees & Service 10 14,432,050 13,632,265 12,911,465

Special Assessments 11 0 0 14,497

Miscellaneous 12 1,317,869 5,408,043 2,499,943

Other Financing Sources 13 1,445,000 0 6,466,587

Transfers In 14 13,371,460 10,183,779 12,046,358
Total Revenues and Other Sources 15 77,807,100 77,849,404 84,696,833

Expenditures & Other Financing Uses

Public Safety 16 12,796,060 12,252,878 11,746,518

Public Works 17 12,555,450 17,388,243 12,518,076

Health and Social Services 18 232,000 213,440 24,220

Culture and Recreation 19 8,818,580 8,477,228 7,033,669

Community and Economic Development 20 3,591,720 2,682,532 2,641,995

General Government 21 5,974,930 5,662,711 4,032,033

Debt Service 22 955,710 1,177,640 1,028,823

Capital Projects 23 18,950,900 13,174,690 25,342,279

Total Government Activities Expenditures 24 63,875,350 61,029,362 64,367,613

Business Type / Enterprises 25 9,508,540 11,604,522 8,105,211
Total ALL Expenditures 26 73,383,890 72,633,884 72,472,824

 Transfers Out 27 13,371,460 10,183,779 12,046,358
Total ALL Expenditures/Transfers Out 28 86,755,350 82,817,663 84,519,182

Excess Revenues & Other Sources Over

(Under) Expenditures/Transfers Out 29 -8,948,250 -4,968,259 177,651

Beginning Fund Balance July 1 30 85,926,029 90,894,288 90,716,637
Ending Fund Balance June 30 31 76,977,779 85,926,029 90,894,288

Cedar Falls

Cedar Falls City Hall, 220 Clay St. 

Jennifer Rodenbeck

202

Item  20.



DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 
 

City of Cedar Falls 
220 Clay Street 
Cedar Falls, Iowa 50613 
Phone: 319-268-5161 
Fax: 319-268-5197 
www.cedarfalls.com 

 
MEMORANDUM 

Engineering Division 

  

  

 

 

 

 
 
 TO: Honorable Mayor Robert Green and City Council 
 
 FROM: Jon Fitch, Principal Engineer, PE 
 
 DATE: January 29, 2020 
 
 SUBJECT: 12th Street Reconstruction Project 
  Project No. RC-059-3196 
  Request for PS&E Approval 
 
Submitted within for City Council approval are the Plans, Specifications, and Estimate of 
Costs and Quantities for the 12th Street Reconstruction Project. 
 

We recommend setting Monday, February 17th, 2020 at 7:00 p.m. as the date and time 
for the public hearing on this project and Tuesday, February 25th, 2020 at 2:00 p.m. as 
the date and time for receiving and opening bids. We also request that the Notice to 
Bidders be published by February 4, 2020. The Plans and Specifications will be ready 
for distribution to contractors on February 4, 2020 allowing three (3) weeks of review 
before contract letting. 
 

This project involves the removal and replacement of 12th St from College St to Tremont 
St as well as Walnut St from 11th St to 12th St. Walnut St is being lowered to improve 
sight distance to the 12th St intersection.  In addition to full street reconstruction, the 
project will look to improve storm sewer and water main infrastructure.  The intersection 
when completed will become a 4-way stop.  
 

The total estimated cost for the construction of this project is $1,160,000.00. The project 
will be funded by Local Option Sales Tax, Street Construction Fund and Cedar Falls 
Utilities funding sources.  
 

The Plans, Specifications, and Estimate of Costs and Quantities are available for your 
review at the City Clerk's office or the Engineering Division of the Public Works 
Department. 
 

xc: David Wicke, City Engineer 
 Chase Schrage, Director of Public Works 
  

203

Item  21.



204

Item  21.



 B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
M

A
R

K

S
c
a
le
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 B

y
:

E
n
g
in
e
e
r:

T
e
c
h
n
ic
ia

n
:

D
a
te
:

F
ie
ld
 B

k
: 
  
  
  
  
P
g
:

1
"=
 

Sheet

S
h
e
e
t

Project No:

S
N

Y
D

E
R
 

&
 
A

S
S

O
C
I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

P
ro
je
c
t 

N
o
:

3
1
9
-3

6
2
-9

3
9
4
  
| 
 w

w
w
.s

n
y
d
e
r-
a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
s
.c

o
m

C
E

D
A

R
 R

A
P
ID

S
, 
IA
 5

2
4
0
4

5
0
0
5
 B

O
W

L
IN

G
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 S
.W
.

T
W

A
L

L
A

C
E

D
:\

1
1
8
.1

1
7

4
.0

8
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

R
e
c
o
n
\

C
A

D
D
\

C
D
_

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
_

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

A
0
2
.d

g
n

1
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
0

3
:2

1
:4

6
 

P
M

S
n
y
d
e
r

1
:2

0
0

C
:\

S
A
_

C
A

D
D
_

V
8
i\

P
r
in
t
in

g
\

P
e
n
_

T
a
b
le
s
\

d
a
t
e
.t

b
l

V
8
iB

W
H
a
lf

W
e
ig

h
t
P

D
F
.p
lt
c
f
g

1181174

 

T
D

W
P

D
S

J
P

S
0
1
/
2
8
/
2
0

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
 

1
2
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 R

E
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T
IO

N

C
E

D
A

R
 F

A
L

L
S
, 
IO

W
A

T
D

W
F
IN

A
L
 P

L
A

N
S

0
1
/2

8
/2

0

A.2

A
.2

L
E

G
E

N
D
 S

H
E

E
T

93
93.

0

93

C

OC

FO

E

OE

4" G

4" HPG

8" W

8" S

12" ST12" ST

G

G

AST

UST

Features Existing Proposed

G

EB

W

LEGEND

8" W(*)

8" S(*)

4" G(*)

4" HPG(*)

C(*)

OC(*)

FO(*)

E(*)

OE(*)

DUCT(*)

93
.0

1

Soil Boring

Mailbox

Satellite Dish

Sign

Above Ground Storage Tank

Underground Storage Tank

Fence Post or Guard Post

Gas Apparatus

Gas Manhole

Gas Valve

Fiber Optic Handhole

Fiber Optic Manhole

Communication Handhole

Communication Manhole

Communication Pedestal

Traffic Sign

Electric Transformer

Electric Box

Yard Light

Street Light

Utility Pole with Transformer

Utility Pole with Light

Guy Anchor

Utility Pole

Well

Water Service Valve

Water Main Valve

Fire Hydrant on Building

Fire Hydrant

Double Storm Sewer Intake

Single Storm Sewer Intake

Storm Manhole

Storm Sewer with Size

Sanitary Manhole

(*) Denotes the survey quality service level for utilities 

Test Hole Location for SUE w/ID

Duct Bank

Sanitary Sewer with Size

Water Main with Size

High Pressure Gas Main with Size

Gas Main with Size

Overhead Electric

Underground Electric

Fiber Optic

Overhead Communication

Communication

Coniferous Tree or Shrub

Deciduous Tree or Shrub

Tree Stump

Tree Line

Fence (Silt)

Fence (Wood)

Fence (Chain Link)

Fence (Barbed, Field, Hog)

Contour Elevation

Spot Elevation

UTILITY WARNING

UTILITY QUALITY SERVICE LEVELS

THE TYPE, SIZE, CONDITION, MATERIAL, AND OTHER CHARACTERISTICS.

BY ACTUAL EXPOSURE OR VERIFICATION OF PREVIOUSLY EXPOSED SUBSURFACE UTILITIES, AS WELL AS 

 IS HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL POSITION OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES OBTAINEDQUALITY LEVEL (A)

SUBSURFACE UTILITIES.

GEOPHYSICAL METHODS TO DETERMINE THE EXISTENCE AND APPROXIMATE HORIZONTAL POSITION OF 

 INFORMATION IS OBTAINED THROUGH THE APPLICATION OF APPROPRIATE SURFACE QUALITY LEVEL (B)

QUALITY D INFORMATION.

UTILITY FEATURES AND USING PROFESSIONAL JUDGMENT IN CORRELATING THIS INFORMATION WITH 

 INFORMATION IS OBTAINED BY SURVEYING AND PLOTTING VISIBLE ABOVE-GROUND QUALITY LEVEL (C)

 INFORMATION IS DERIVED FROM EXISTING UTILITY RECORDS OR ORAL RECOLLECTIONS.QUALITY LEVEL (D)

APPLICABLE, SIZE.  THE QUALITY LEVELS ARE BASED ON THE CI / ASCE 38-02 STANDARD.

QUALITY LEVELS OF UTILITIES ARE SHOWN IN THE PARENTHESES WITH THE UTILITY TYPE AND WHEN

EXCEPT WHERE NOTED AS QUALITY LEVEL A.

UTILITIES OR SUBSURFACE FEATURES SHOWN ARE IN THE EXACT LOCATION INDICATED 

SERVICE OR ABANDONED. THE SURVEYOR FURTHER DOES NOT WARRANT THAT THE 

SUBSURFACE FEATURES SHOWN COMPRISE ALL SUCH ITEMS IN THE AREA, EITHER IN 

RECORDS OBTAINED.  THE SURVEYOR MAKES NO GUARANTEE THAT THE UTILITIES OR 

THE UTILITIES SHOWN HAVE BEEN LOCATED FROM FIELD SURVEY INFORMATION AND/OR

UTILITY TYPE UTILITY PROVIDER CONTACT NAME CONTACT PHONE

UTILITY CONTACTS

EMERGENCY

POLICE DEPARTMENT

SANITARY SEWER

CABLE

CABLE

CABLE 

WATER

CFU COMMUNICATIONS

ELECTRIC

GAS

-

-

WATER RECLAMATION

WINDSTREAM

MEDIACOM

CENTURYLINK

CEDAR FALLS UTILITIES

CEDAR FALLS UTILITIES

CEDAR FALLS UTILITIES

CEDAR FALLS UTILITIES

-

-

MIKE NYMAN

FELICIA HODGES

KEVIN PARKER

BRENT GIESE

TRAVIS SCHRAGE

MIKE SMITH

JOHN OSTERHAUS

JERALD LUKENSMEYER

911

319-273-8612

319-273-8633

501-748-4743

319-240-4937

563-355-2592

319-268-5336

319-268-5224

319-268-5298

319-268-5330

205

Item  21.



 B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
M

A
R

K

S
c
a
le
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 B

y
:

E
n
g
in
e
e
r:

T
e
c
h
n
ic
ia

n
:

D
a
te
:

F
ie
ld
 B

k
: 
  
  
  
  
P
g
:

1
"=
 

Sheet

S
h
e
e
t

Project No:

S
N

Y
D

E
R
 

&
 
A

S
S

O
C
I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

P
ro
je
c
t 

N
o
:

3
1
9
-3

6
2
-9

3
9
4
  
| 
 w

w
w
.s

n
y
d
e
r-
a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
s
.c

o
m

C
E

D
A

R
 R

A
P
ID

S
, 
IA
 5

2
4
0
4

5
0
0
5
 B

O
W

L
IN

G
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 S
.W
.

T
W

A
L

L
A

C
E

\
\

G
e

m
in
i\

V
o
lu

m
e
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

2
0
1
8
\

1
1
8
.1

1
7

4
.0

8
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

R
e
c
o
n
\

C
A

D
D
\

C
D
_

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
_

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

B
0
0
.d

g
n

1
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
0

3
:2

1
:5

1
 
P

M

D
e
f
a
u
lt

1
:4

0
0

V
:\

R
e
f
L
ib
r
a
r
y
\

C
A

D
D

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

W
o
r
k
s
p
a
c
e
\

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

P
r
in
t
in

g
\

P
e
n
_

T
a
b
le
s
\

d
a
t
e
.t

b
l

V
8
iB

W
H
a
lf

W
e
ig

h
t
P

D
F
.p
lt
c
f
g

1181174

 

T
D

W
P

D
S

J
P

S
0
1
/
2
8
/
2
0

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
 

1
2
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 R

E
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T
IO

N

C
E

D
A

R
 F

A
L

L
S
, 
IO

W
A

T
D

W
F
IN

A
L
 P

L
A

N
S

0
1
/2

8
/2

0

B.1

B
.1

R
O

W
R

O
W

R
O

W
R

O
W

(Per Plans)
Subdrain 5

(Per Plans)
Subdrain 5

(Per Plans)
Subdrain5

5  Storm Sewer

66' Right-of-Way (ROW)

VariesVaries Varies 35' B-B (Back of Curb to Back of Curb)

12.5' 12.5' 10.0'

Varies Varies

Existing Sidewalk

8" PCC Pavement Profile Grade

Varies Varies Varies

63
4

7

2
2 1

7

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

8TRANSVERSE JOINT REQUIREMENTS

Thickness
Pavement

Joint Spacing
Transverse

Joint Type
Transverse

8" CD 15'

8TRANSVERSE JOINT REQUIREMENTS

Thickness
Pavement

Joint Spacing
Transverse

Joint Type
Transverse

8" CD 15'

6' Varies

66' Right-of-Way (ROW)

35' B-B (Back of Curb to Back of Curb) Varies

12.5' 12.5' 5'
9

7

2
2

4
63

2

7

5'

Existing Sidewalk

2' 2'

11

1

Varies

2' 2'

2'

 Wall - Sidewalk

Combined Retaining

6" Sidewalk

8" PCC Pavement Profile Grade

2.0% 2.0%

B.1

1

NO SCALE

TYPICAL CROSS SECTION - WEST 12TH STREET, 2-LANE 35' B-B WITH ON STREET PARKING LANE, PCC PAVEMENT WITH CURBS

B.1

2

NO SCALE

TYPICAL CROSS SECTION - WALNUT STREET, 2-LANE 35' B-B, PCC PAVEMENT WITH CURBS

T
Y

P
IC

A
L
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
S
 &
 D

E
T

A
IL

S

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

contract documents.

Unless otherwise specified in the 

of Curb to Front of Walk.

Target 2.0% to 8.3% slope from Back 

curb. See Figure 7010.101, Sheet 8.

No dowels within 24" of the back of 

sewer is installed along roadway.

subdrain where longitudinal storm 

storm sewer and/or subdrains. Omit 

Refer to M Sheets for locations of 

6 inches of compacted subgrade.

12" Modified Subbase.

staging.

pavement thickness and construction 

BT-2, KT-2, or L-2 joint depending on 

6 inch standard curb.

intersection details.

Refer to S Sheets for sidewalk 

details.

Refer to SUDAS Figure 9072-221 for 

contract documents.

Unless otherwise specified in the 

of Curb to Front of Walk.

Target 2.0% to 8.3% slope from Back 

curb. See Figure 7010.101, Sheet 8.

No dowels within 24" of the back of 

sewer is installed along roadway.

subdrain where longitudinal storm 

storm sewer and/or subdrains. Omit 

Refer to M Sheets for locations of 

6 inches of compacted subgrade.

12" Modified Subbase.

staging.

pavement thickness and construction 

BT-2, KT-2, or L-2 joint depending on 

6 inch standard curb.

10

206

Item  21.



 B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
M

A
R

K

S
c
a
le
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 B

y
:

E
n
g
in
e
e
r:

T
e
c
h
n
ic
ia

n
:

D
a
te
:

F
ie
ld
 B

k
: 
  
  
  
  
P
g
:

1
"=
 

Sheet

S
h
e
e
t

Project No:

S
N

Y
D

E
R
 

&
 
A

S
S

O
C
I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

P
ro
je
c
t 

N
o
:

3
1
9
-3

6
2
-9

3
9
4
  
| 
 w

w
w
.s

n
y
d
e
r-
a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
s
.c

o
m

C
E

D
A

R
 R

A
P
ID

S
, 
IA
 5

2
4
0
4

5
0
0
5
 B

O
W

L
IN

G
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 S
.W
.

T
W

A
L

L
A

C
E

\
\

G
e

m
in
i\

V
o
lu

m
e
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

2
0
1
8
\

1
1
8
.1

1
7

4
.0

8
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

R
e
c
o
n
\

C
A

D
D
\

C
D
_

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
_

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

B
0
0
.d

g
n

1
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
0

3
:2

1
:5

1
 
P

M

D
e
f
a
u
lt

1
:4

0
0

V
:\

R
e
f
L
ib
r
a
r
y
\

C
A

D
D

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

W
o
r
k
s
p
a
c
e
\

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

P
r
in
t
in

g
\

P
e
n
_

T
a
b
le
s
\

d
a
t
e
.t

b
l

V
8
iB

W
H
a
lf

W
e
ig

h
t
P

D
F
.p
lt
c
f
g

1181174

 

T
D

W
P

D
S

J
P

S
0
1
/
2
8
/
2
0

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
 

1
2
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 R

E
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T
IO

N

C
E

D
A

R
 F

A
L

L
S
, 
IO

W
A

T
D

W
F
IN

A
L
 P

L
A

N
S

0
1
/2

8
/2

0

1'-0" min.

8

Height: 0" To 3"
Drop Curb

 

Curb opening

Property Line

18"

3

1

4

'B' Joint

1

'C' joint

'E' Joint

Joint
'C' Or 'E'

Detail A
Refer to

Back Of Curb

As
 S

pe
ci
fie

d

Sidewalk

Driveway

Back Of Curb

4

1

1

4

2 Curb

 12"

 

''2
1

7

6"

''2
1

4

Per Plans
Slope As

FORM

GRADE

ELEV.

R3"

'' (Max.)2
1

Back of Curb

Gutterline

Line
Level

FORM

GRADE

ELEV.

Gutterline

''2
1

7

R 3"

B
.2

B.2

TYPE A WITH FLARES

TYPICAL SECTION

DETAIL A

AT SIDEWALK

DROP CURB

6" STANDARD CURB DRIVEWAY DROP CURB

Dr
iv
ewa

y 
W
id
th

Cur
b 

Ope
ni
ng

B.2

1

NO SCALE

CONCRETE DRIVEWAY, TYPE A

B.2

2

NO SCALE

CURB DETAILS

8"

T
Y

P
IC

A
L
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
S
 &
 D

E
T

A
IL

S

inches minimum.

Match thickness of adjacent roadway, 8 

Driveways flare width is to be 3'.

detectable warning panel with engineer.

figure 7030.205; verify need for 

change requires a curb ramp, comply with 

sidewalk through driveway.  If elevation 

transition from existing sidewalk to 

exceeds 2.0%, remove and replace to 

If cross slope of adjacent sidewalk panel 

cross slope of 2.0%.

Target cross slope of 1.5% with a maximum 

'B' joint is specified.

Provide 'E' joint at back of curb unless 

match thickness of driveway.

Sidewalk thickness through driveway to 

Pavement thickness: 6 inches.

here.

necessarily end at a sidewalk as shown 

across sidewalk. The flares do not 

of sidewalk.  Do not extend raised curb 

end of taper/radius or at the front edge 

Transition the curb height to 0 inches at 

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

Sheets)
(Refer to L 
0-3"

5

6

6

7

207

Item  21.



 B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
M

A
R

K

S
c
a
le
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 B

y
:

E
n
g
in
e
e
r:

T
e
c
h
n
ic
ia

n
:

D
a
te
:

F
ie
ld
 B

k
: 
  
  
  
  
P
g
:

1
"=
 

Sheet

S
h
e
e
t

Project No:

S
N

Y
D

E
R
 

&
 
A

S
S

O
C
I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

P
ro
je
c
t 

N
o
:

3
1
9
-3

6
2
-9

3
9
4
  
| 
 w

w
w
.s

n
y
d
e
r-
a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
s
.c

o
m

C
E

D
A

R
 R

A
P
ID

S
, 
IA
 5

2
4
0
4

5
0
0
5
 B

O
W

L
IN

G
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 S
.W
.

T
W

A
L

L
A

C
E

\
\

G
e

m
in
i\

V
o
lu

m
e
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

2
0
1
8
\

1
1
8
.1

1
7

4
.0

8
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

R
e
c
o
n
\

C
A

D
D
\

C
D
_

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
_

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

B
0
0
.d

g
n

1
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
0

3
:2

1
:5

1
 
P

M

D
e
f
a
u
lt

1
:4

0
0

V
:\

R
e
f
L
ib
r
a
r
y
\

C
A

D
D

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

W
o
r
k
s
p
a
c
e
\

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

P
r
in
t
in

g
\

P
e
n
_

T
a
b
le
s
\

d
a
t
e
.t

b
l

V
8
iB

W
H
a
lf

W
e
ig

h
t
P

D
F
.p
lt
c
f
g

1181174

 

T
D

W
P

D
S

J
P

S
0
1
/
2
8
/
2
0

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
 

1
2
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 R

E
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T
IO

N

C
E

D
A

R
 F

A
L

L
S
, 
IO

W
A

T
D

W
F
IN

A
L
 P

L
A

N
S

0
1
/2

8
/2

0

B
.3

B.3

Use in non-traffic areas.

Brass Screw Plug

Iron Body Ferrule with 

Threaded PVC Cap or 

1

subdrain (8 inches maximum).

PVC riser pipe; match diameter of 1

CLEANOUT

TYPE A-2

B.3

3

NO SCALE

SUBDRAIN CLEANOUT

T
Y

P
IC

A
L
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
S
 &
 D

E
T

A
IL

S

8" PCC Pavement

12" Modified Subbase

Core Out 12" (Cut)

NOTE:

to be placed only as determined necessary by the Engineer.

in areas specifically designated by the Engineer. This item is 

This section is typical only, and may be appropriately modified 

12" Granular Stabilization Material

B.3

5

NO SCALE

Varies

SUBGRADE STABILIZATION FOR POOR SOILS

pipe.
At these locations, install a single outlet 
the beginning and end of the system.  
longitudinal subdrain systems, except at 
Install double outlet pipes on all 

3

2

1

1

2

1

3

1

2
2

45° Bends

Manhole

Intake or 
Storm Sewer

PLAN VIEW

45° Bends

for Atttachment

Drilled Holes

FRONT VIEW

Pin

REMOVABLE GRATE

TOP VIEW

2" min.

RODENT GUARD

OUTLET INTO STRUCTURE

B.3

2

NO SCALE

SUBDRAIN OUTLET

to install removable rodent guard.
Extend outlet pipe into structure as required 

Outlets through intake walls to be CMP. 

Fill annular space with non-shrink grout.
1

2

NOTES:

Subbase Material

Porous Backfill Material

6" Pipe

12" Min.

2" Min.

Material
Backfill

2
'-

6
"
 

M
in
.

1

2

2'-0"

TYPE 1

CASE B

B.3

1

NO SCALE

SUBDRAIN

subdrain only.  
Type 1 installation is for longitudinal 

porous backfill
Do not place engineering fabric around 

installations.
Place perforations down for all 

 Fabric
Engineering

 Fabric
Engineering

12"12"

12"12"

at top of pipe
Overlap Fabric 12" 

Pipe Joint

Engineering Fabric

12"12"

B.3

4

NO SCALE

PIPE CONNECTION  OF DISSIMILAR PIPE SIZES

CONCRETE COLLAR CONNECTION

PIPE JOINT WRAPPING

6" min.

Geogrid, Type 2

208

Item  21.



 B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
M

A
R

K

S
c
a
le
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 B

y
:

E
n
g
in
e
e
r:

T
e
c
h
n
ic
ia

n
:

D
a
te
:

F
ie
ld
 B

k
: 
  
  
  
  
P
g
:

1
"=
 

Sheet

S
h
e
e
t

Project No:

S
N

Y
D

E
R
 

&
 
A

S
S

O
C
I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

P
ro
je
c
t 

N
o
:

3
1
9
-3

6
2
-9

3
9
4
  
| 
 w

w
w
.s

n
y
d
e
r-
a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
s
.c

o
m

C
E

D
A

R
 R

A
P
ID

S
, 
IA
 5

2
4
0
4

5
0
0
5
 B

O
W

L
IN

G
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 S
.W
.

T
W

A
L

L
A

C
E

\
\

G
e

m
in
i\

V
o
lu

m
e
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

2
0
1
8
\

1
1
8
.1

1
7

4
.0

8
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

R
e
c
o
n
\

C
A

D
D
\

C
D
_

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
_

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

B
0
0
.d

g
n

1
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
0

3
:2

1
:5

2
 

P
M

D
e
f
a
u
lt

1
:4

0
0

V
:\

R
e
f
L
ib
r
a
r
y
\

C
A

D
D

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

W
o
r
k
s
p
a
c
e
\

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

P
r
in
t
in

g
\

P
e
n
_

T
a
b
le
s
\

d
a
t
e
.t

b
l

V
8
iB

W
H
a
lf

W
e
ig

h
t
P

D
F
.p
lt
c
f
g

1181174

 

T
D

W
P

D
S

J
P

S
0
1
/
2
8
/
2
0

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
 

1
2
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 R

E
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T
IO

N

C
E

D
A

R
 F

A
L

L
S
, 
IO

W
A

T
D

W
F
IN

A
L
 P

L
A

N
S

0
1
/2

8
/2

0

B
.4

B.4

T
Y

P
IC

A
L
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
S
 &
 D

E
T

A
IL

S

D

6" TOPSOIL

(TYPICAL)

4'-3"

CAP OR PLUG

EARTH FILL

GRANULAR SUBBASE

4" X 5' NONPERFORATED STUB

(TYPICAL)

3"

3"

POROUS BACKFILL

SIEVE SIZE % PASSING BY WEIGHT

90%

55%

5%

1"

3/4"

1/2"

6" X 4" TEE

B.4

1

NO SCALE

STORM SEWER SERVICE STUB

12"

2.

1.

NOTES:

larger with a gradation as follows;

Use 1" clean for backfill in subdrain trench on pipes 15 inch in dia. and 

Storm sewer service stub shown for informational purposes.

3'

7'

4"

1'

RECEIVER

SIGN POST
PERFORATED 

4.

3.

2.

1.

NOTES:

edge of a back to back mounted signs.

back directly to the post. A 2" spacer to be installed at the outside 

Street signs over 36" long to be single-faced and mounted back to 

of the post using 12" long blade holders.

Street signs 36" long or less to be double-sided and mounted on top 

Installation and signs are according to MUTCD.

Sign post square tubing "Telespar" or an approved equal.

NO SCALE

SIGN AND POST DETAIL

B.4

2

209

Item  21.



 B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
M

A
R

K

S
c
a
le
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 B

y
:

E
n
g
in
e
e
r:

T
e
c
h
n
ic
ia

n
:

D
a
te
:

F
ie
ld
 B

k
: 
  
  
  
  
P
g
:

1
"=
 

Sheet

S
h
e
e
t

Project No:

S
N

Y
D

E
R
 

&
 
A

S
S

O
C
I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

P
ro
je
c
t 

N
o
:

3
1
9
-3

6
2
-9

3
9
4
  
| 
 w

w
w
.s

n
y
d
e
r-
a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
s
.c

o
m

C
E

D
A

R
 R

A
P
ID

S
, 
IA
 5

2
4
0
4

5
0
0
5
 B

O
W

L
IN

G
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 S
.W
.

T
W

A
L

L
A

C
E

\
\

G
e

m
in
i\

V
o
lu

m
e
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

2
0
1
8
\

1
1
8
.1

1
7

4
.0

8
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

R
e
c
o
n
\

C
A

D
D
\

C
D
_

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
_

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

B
0
0
.d

g
n

1
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
0

3
:2

1
:5

2
 

P
M

D
e
f
a
u
lt

1
:4

0
0

V
:\

R
e
f
L
ib
r
a
r
y
\

C
A

D
D

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

W
o
r
k
s
p
a
c
e
\

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

P
r
in
t
in

g
\

P
e
n
_

T
a
b
le
s
\

d
a
t
e
.t

b
l

V
8
iB

W
H
a
lf

W
e
ig

h
t
P

D
F
.p
lt
c
f
g

1181174

 

T
D

W
P

D
S

J
P

S
0
1
/
2
8
/
2
0

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
 

1
2
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 R

E
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T
IO

N

C
E

D
A

R
 F

A
L

L
S
, 
IO

W
A

T
D

W
F
IN

A
L
 P

L
A

N
S

0
1
/2

8
/2

0

LOCATION

STATION

4'

12' 3.33'

10.00'

Face of Curb

GENERAL NOTES

= 4" x 4"

South Curb Line

North Curb Line

6
.0

0
'

WATER MAIN

BRASS PIPING STEEL NIPPLE

12" STAINLESS

BEND

STAINLESS

STAND PIPE W/CAP

STAINLESS STEEELHALF WITH 5.25" LID

10" OR 16" SHORT TOP

5.25" VALVE BOX

1.5" CAST IRON PENTAGON PLUG

CURB BOX EQUIPPED WITH FINISHED GRADE

M
IN
.

4
"

CURB STOP

STOP WITH 90° BEND

BALL STYLE CORPORATION

VARIABLE

(SEE BELOW)

BLOCKING

CONCRETE

SEE NOTE 3

B
.4

B.5

AT VALVE

BLOCKING

TYPICAL

B.5

2

NO SCALEB.5

1

NO SCALE

AIR RELEASE VALVE

T
Y

P
IC

A
L
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
S
 &
 D

E
T

A
IL

S

3.

2.

1.

stainless steel shims.

in bearing on block. Use only 

body as required so they are 

Shim valve flanges and/or 

protection.

mains with cathodic 

corporation stop for water 

Install isolation fitting at 

throughout assembly.

1".  Sizing shall match 

on plans with a minimum of 

piping shall be sized as noted 

Corporation, curb stop, and 

Notes:

SHARED LANE MARKING

  for bike symbol dimensions.

3. Refer to the most recent version on the MUTCD (Chapter 9)

  Manual On Uniform Traffic Control Devices (MUTCD).

2. All markings shall conform to the most recent version of the

1. Shared lane marking shall be placed as noted above.

210

Item  21.



 B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
M

A
R

K

S
c
a
le
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 B

y
:

E
n
g
in
e
e
r:

T
e
c
h
n
ic
ia

n
:

D
a
te
:

F
ie
ld
 B

k
: 
  
  
  
  
P
g
:

1
"=
 

Sheet

S
h
e
e
t

Project No:

S
N

Y
D

E
R
 

&
 
A

S
S

O
C
I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

P
ro
je
c
t 

N
o
:

3
1
9
-3

6
2
-9

3
9
4
  
| 
 w

w
w
.s

n
y
d
e
r-
a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
s
.c

o
m

C
E

D
A

R
 R

A
P
ID

S
, 
IA
 5

2
4
0
4

5
0
0
5
 B

O
W

L
IN

G
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 S
.W
.

T
W

A
L

L
A

C
E

\
\

G
e

m
in
i\

V
o
lu

m
e
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

2
0
1
8
\

1
1
8
.1

1
7

4
.0

8
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

R
e
c
o
n
\

C
A

D
D
\

C
D
_

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
_

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

B
0
0
.d

g
n

1
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
0

3
:2

5
:1

1
 
P

M

D
e
f
a
u
lt

1
:4

0
0

V
:\

R
e
f
L
ib
r
a
r
y
\

C
A

D
D

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

W
o
r
k
S
p
a
c
e
\

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

P
r
in
t
in

g
\

P
e
n
_

T
a
b
le
s
\

d
a
t
e
.t

b
l

V
8
iC

o
lo
r

H
a
lf

W
e
ig

h
t
P

D
F
.p
lt
c
f
g

1181174

 

T
D

W
P

D
S

J
P

S
0
1
/
2
8
/
2
0

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
 

1
2
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 R

E
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T
IO

N

C
E

D
A

R
 F

A
L

L
S
, 
IO

W
A

T
D

W
F
IN

A
L
 P

L
A

N
S

0
1
/2

8
/2

0

B.6

B
.6

T
Y

P
IC

A
L
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
S
 &
 D

E
T

A
IL

S

4w1

8''

A

A

1

2

NO SCALE

SECTION A-A

PLAN

TYPICAL SECTION

B.6

1

Install four #4 diagonal bars at all pipe openings. 

Cast-in-place base shown. If base is precast integral with 

walls, the footprint of the base is not required to extend 

beyond the outer edge of the walls. 

2 - 5W4 bars to be placed just above pipe opening

If less than 8" of wall above pipe, top/precast beam must be 

cast-in-place and poured integral with wall.

Refer to SW-514 for boxout details.

1

2

3

4

Mark Size Location Shape Count Length

REINFORCING BAR LIST

MAXIMUM PIPE DIAMETERS

Structure
Precast

Location
Pipe

Structure
Cast-in-place

5w4

4w3

4w2

4w1

4b2

4b1

4t1

5

4

4

4

4

4

4

Long Walls

Short Walls

Long Walls

Walls

Base

Base

Beam

2

Varies

Varies

24

8

5

4

7'-4"

2'-8"

7'-4"

Wall  Height minus 4"

3'-2"

7'-10"

2'-8"

-

12''

12''

12''

12''

10''

4''

Spacing

66"

18"

60"

15"

Long Wall

Short Wall

(typ.)
Diagonal Bar

4''

6'' min.

Base 6'' 6'-8''
Long Wall

7'-8''

4b1
4b2

6''

8'' min.

Height
Wall

Dia. Pipe
2'-0"

Fillet
Concrete

Min.
8"

8'' 4t1

4w3

4w1
Wall

Adjustment Rings

8''
Precast Beam4w1

SW-603 Type R Castings

7'-8''

6'-8''
Long Wall

(Back of Curb)
Location Station 

2'-0"
Short Wall

3'-0"

3'-0"

6'' 2'-0"
Short Wall

4b1

6''

8'' min.

4''6'' min.

4b2

Base

Flowline
Lowest 

2

Fillet
Concrete

Depth

5w4
3

(typ.)
Diagonal  Bar

12" Min
5w4 4w2

Height
Wall

Precast Beam

Adjustment Rings

SW-603 Type R CastingBack of Curb

Form Grade

41

DOUBLE GRATE INTAKE, SW-505 MODIFIED (ST-3, ST-4, ST-5, ST-6, ST-7, ST-10)

211

Item  21.



 B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
M

A
R

K

S
c
a
le
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 B

y
:

E
n
g
in
e
e
r:

T
e
c
h
n
ic
ia

n
:

D
a
te
:

F
ie
ld
 B

k
: 
  
  
  
  
P
g
:

1
"=
 

Sheet

S
h
e
e
t

Project No:

S
N

Y
D

E
R
 

&
 
A

S
S

O
C
I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

P
ro
je
c
t 

N
o
:

3
1
9
-3

6
2
-9

3
9
4
  
| 
 w

w
w
.s

n
y
d
e
r-
a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
s
.c

o
m

C
E

D
A

R
 R

A
P
ID

S
, 
IA
 5

2
4
0
4

5
0
0
5
 B

O
W

L
IN

G
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 S
.W
.

T
W

A
L

L
A

C
E

\
\

G
e

m
in
i\

V
o
lu

m
e
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

2
0
1
8
\

1
1
8
.1

1
7

4
.0

8
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

R
e
c
o
n
\

C
A

D
D
\

C
D
_

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
_

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

B
0
0
.d

g
n

1
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
0

3
:2

5
:1

1
 
P

M

D
e
f
a
u
lt

1
:4

0
0

V
:\

R
e
f
L
ib
r
a
r
y
\

C
A

D
D

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

W
o
r
k
S
p
a
c
e
\

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

P
r
in
t
in

g
\

P
e
n
_

T
a
b
le
s
\

d
a
t
e
.t

b
l

V
8
iC

o
lo
r

H
a
lf

W
e
ig

h
t
P

D
F
.p
lt
c
f
g

1181174

 

T
D

W
P

D
S

J
P

S
0
1
/
2
8
/
2
0

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
 

1
2
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 R

E
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T
IO

N

C
E

D
A

R
 F

A
L

L
S
, 
IO

W
A

T
D

W
F
IN

A
L
 P

L
A

N
S

0
1
/2

8
/2

0

PLAN

4

4

1

SECTION A-A

SECTION B-B

Back of Curb

 B  B

4

3

2

1

Wall

 (Back of Curb)

Location Station

6" min. Flowline

Lowest

Wall 3

Wall 4

Wall 5

Wall 6

Wall 1

Wall 2

1

2

3

Refer to SW-514 for boxout details.

purposes.

the manhole opening for maintenance 

centerline of the pipe on the centerline of 

and the objective of placement of the 

maximum structure depth of 6 feet-6 inches 

Maximum pipe diameters are set based on 

 C

 C

NO SCALE

27"

8"

SECTION C-C

6" min.

6

B.7

T
Y

P
IC

A
L
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
S
 &
 D

E
T

A
IL

S

 
B
.7

B.7

1

4" Min.

Install four #4 diagonal bars at 

manhole opening and at all pipe 

openings.

If Wall 1 is widened to 4 feet, the 

maximum pipe diameter can be 

increased to 36 inches. 

If Wall 1 is widened to 4 feet, the 

maximum pipe diameter in Wall 3 can 

be increased to 42 inches.

Cast-in-place base shown. If base is 

precast integral with walls, the 

footprint of base is not required to 

extend beyond the outer edge of the 

walls. 

If less than 8" of wall above pipe, 

top/precast beam must be 

Cast-In-Place and poured integral 

with the wall.

2 - 6w1 to be placed above pipe

2 - 4w8 to be placed above pipe

2 - 4w7 to be placed above pipe

4

5

6

7

8

2

3

4t2

4t4
5

4t2

4t4

(Typ.) 

Diagonal Bar

8"

Base

6"

7'-8"

4b2
4b1

4b3

8" min.

6" 6'-8"

4t3

4w5

4w1

8'"

6"

   Fillet

Concrete4w1

4"

Rings

Adjustment

Height
 Wall

5

4w1

4t2

4w3 4w3

36"36"

Form Grade

SW-603 Type R Casting

Casting

SW-602 Type E

24"

4'-6"

Rings

Adjustment

4t4

4t5

4w1

Wall

4"

8"5

Base
4b4 4b3 4b1

6" 6"6'-0"

7'-0"

8" min.

   Fillet

Concrete

4w4

24"27"

4t4

4w2

24" or 30"

4t1 4t5

4w1

4t1

(typ.)

Diagonal bar

6'-6" max.
   Depth

6"24"6"

3'-6"

4t1

2

6"

4'-0"
3'-0"

4t5 4t2
(typ.)

Diagonal Bar
1

3

(Back of Curb)

Location Station

4t2

4t3

4t1

4t3

4t4

4w7 4w7 4w84w8

6w16w1

Lowest Flowline

Fillet
Concrete

(Typ.)
Bar
Diagonal 

Wall

Adjustment Rings

(Typ.)
Bar
Diagonal 

SW-602 Casting

(Typ.)
Bar
Diagonal 

2

Base4

8" min.

6" min.

6" 3'-6" 6"

4''

Height
  Wall

1

8

1

27" dia. 8"

1

1

10"

7

D

 A

 A

Mark

4t1

4t2

4t3

4t4

4t5

4b1

4b2

4b3

4b4

4w1

4w2

4w5

4w6

4w4

4w3

4w7

4w8

6w1 6

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

8

6

4

4

5

4

29

Varies

Varies

Varies

Varies

Varies

2

2

2

7'-4''

6'-8''

 2'-8''

3'-8''

4'-2''

7'-10''

3'-2''

7'-2''

4'-2''

3'-8''

6'-8''

7'-4''

2'-8''

3'-10''

4'-0"

6'-8"

7'-4"

Wall  Height minus 4''

Size Location Shape Count Length Spacing

12''

12''

12''

12''

12''

12''

12''

12''

12''

12''

12''

12''

See Detail

See Detail

See DetailTop

Top

Top

Top

Top

Base

Base

Base

Wall  4

Wall  3

Wall  1

Wall  6

Wall  5

Wall  4

Walls 1  and 3

Base

Walls

Wall  2

REINFORCING BAR LIST

MAXIMUM PIPE DIAMETERS

42"

36"

24"

30"

Max. Dia.

DOUBLE GRATE INTAKE WITH MANHOLE, SW-506 MODIFIED (ST-3a, ST-8)

212

Item  21.



C.1

C
.1

N
O

T
E

S
, 

Q
U

A
N

T
IT
IE

S
, 
E

S
T
IM

A
T

E
 R

E
F

E
R

E
N

C
E
, 

&
 T

A
B

U
L

A
T
IO

N
S

 B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
M

A
R

K

S
c
a
le
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 B

y
:

E
n
g
in
e
e
r:

T
e
c
h
n
ic
ia

n
:

D
a
te
:

F
ie
ld
 B

k
: 
  
  
  
  
P
g
:

1
"=
 

Sheet

S
h
e
e
t

Project No:

S
N

Y
D

E
R
 

&
 
A

S
S

O
C
I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

P
ro
je
c
t 

N
o
:

3
1
9
-3

6
2
-9

3
9
4
  
| 
 w

w
w
.s

n
y
d
e
r-
a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
s
.c

o
m

C
E

D
A

R
 R

A
P
ID

S
, 
IA
 5

2
4
0
4

5
0
0
5
 B

O
W

L
IN

G
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 S
.W
.

T
W

A
L

L
A

C
E

\
\

G
e

m
in
i\

V
o
lu

m
e
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

2
0
1
8
\

1
1
8
.1

1
7

4
.0

8
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

R
e
c
o
n
\

C
A

D
D
\

C
D
_

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
_

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

C
0
0
.d

g
n

1
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
0

3
:2

1
:5

4
 

P
M

S
n
y
d
e
r

1
:2

V
:\

R
e
f
L
ib
r
a
r
y
\

C
A

D
D

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

W
o
r
k
s
p
a
c
e
\

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

P
r
in
t
in

g
\

P
e
n
_

T
a
b
le
s
\

d
a
t
e
.t

b
l

V
8
iB

W
H
a
lf

W
e
ig

h
t
P

D
F
.p
lt
c
f
g

1181174

 

T
D

W
P

D
S

J
P

S
0
1
/
2
8
/
2
0

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
 

1
2
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 R

E
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T
IO

N

C
E

D
A

R
 F

A
L

L
S
, 
IO

W
A

T
D

W
F
IN

A
L
 P

L
A

N
S

0
1
/2

8
/2

0

213

Item  21.



C.2

C
.2

1
'

N
O

T
E

S
, 

Q
U

A
N

T
IT

E
S
, 
E

S
T
IM

A
T

E
 R

E
F

E
R

E
N

C
E
, 

&
 T

A
B

U
L

A
T
IO

N
S

C.2

C
.2

N
O

T
E

S
, 

Q
U

A
N

T
IT

E
S
, 
E

S
T
IM

A
T

E
 R

E
F

E
R

E
N

C
E
, 

&
 T

A
B

U
L

A
T
IO

N
S

 B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
M

A
R

K

S
c
a
le
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 B

y
:

E
n
g
in
e
e
r:

T
e
c
h
n
ic
ia

n
:

D
a
te
:

F
ie
ld
 B

k
: 
  
  
  
  
P
g
:

1
"=
 

Sheet

S
h
e
e
t

Project No:

S
N

Y
D

E
R
 

&
 
A

S
S

O
C
I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

P
ro
je
c
t 

N
o
:

3
1
9
-3

6
2
-9

3
9
4
  
| 
 w

w
w
.s

n
y
d
e
r-
a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
s
.c

o
m

C
E

D
A

R
 R

A
P
ID

S
, 
IA
 5

2
4
0
4

5
0
0
5
 B

O
W

L
IN

G
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 S
.W
.

T
W

A
L

L
A

C
E

\
\

G
e

m
in
i\

V
o
lu

m
e
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

2
0
1
8
\

1
1
8
.1

1
7

4
.0

8
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

R
e
c
o
n
\

C
A

D
D
\

C
D
_

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
_

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

C
0
0
.d

g
n

1
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
0

3
:2

2
:0

2
 

P
M

S
n
y
d
e
r

1
:2

V
:\

R
e
f
L
ib
r
a
r
y
\

C
A

D
D

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

W
o
r
k
s
p
a
c
e
\

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

P
r
in
t
in

g
\

P
e
n
_

T
a
b
le
s
\

d
a
t
e
.t

b
l

V
8
iB

W
H
a
lf

W
e
ig

h
t
P

D
F
.p
lt
c
f
g

1181174

 

T
D

W
P

D
S

J
P

S
0
1
/
2
8
/
2
0

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
 

1
2
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 R

E
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T
IO

N

C
E

D
A

R
 F

A
L

L
S
, 
IO

W
A

T
D

W
F
IN

A
L
 P

L
A

N
S

0
1
/2

8
/2

0

214

Item  21.



C.3

C
.3

1
'

N
O

T
E

S
, 

Q
U

A
N

T
IT

E
S
, 
E

S
T
IM

A
T

E
 R

E
F

E
R

E
N

C
E
, 

&
 T

A
B

U
L

A
T
IO

N
S

 B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
M

A
R

K

S
c
a
le
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 B

y
:

E
n
g
in
e
e
r:

T
e
c
h
n
ic
ia

n
:

D
a
te
:

F
ie
ld
 B

k
: 
  
  
  
  
P
g
:

1
"=
 

Sheet

S
h
e
e
t

Project No:

S
N

Y
D

E
R
 

&
 
A

S
S

O
C
I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

P
ro
je
c
t 

N
o
:

3
1
9
-3

6
2
-9

3
9
4
  
| 
 w

w
w
.s

n
y
d
e
r-
a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
s
.c

o
m

C
E

D
A

R
 R

A
P
ID

S
, 
IA
 5

2
4
0
4

5
0
0
5
 B

O
W

L
IN

G
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 S
.W
.

T
W

A
L

L
A

C
E

\
\

G
e

m
in
i\

V
o
lu

m
e
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

2
0
1
8
\

1
1
8
.1

1
7

4
.0

8
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

R
e
c
o
n
\

C
A

D
D
\

C
D
_

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
_

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

C
0
0
.d

g
n

1
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
0

3
:2

2
:1

2
 

P
M

S
n
y
d
e
r

1
:2

V
:\

R
e
f
L
ib
r
a
r
y
\

C
A

D
D

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

W
o
r
k
s
p
a
c
e
\

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

P
r
in
t
in

g
\

P
e
n
_

T
a
b
le
s
\

d
a
t
e
.t

b
l

V
8
iB

W
H
a
lf

W
e
ig

h
t
P

D
F
.p
lt
c
f
g

1181174

 

T
D

W
P

D
S

J
P

S
0
1
/
2
8
/
2
0

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
 

1
2
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 R

E
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T
IO

N

C
E

D
A

R
 F

A
L

L
S
, 
IO

W
A

T
D

W
F
IN

A
L
 P

L
A

N
S

0
1
/2

8
/2

0

215

Item  21.



C.4

C
.4

N
O

T
E

S
, 

Q
U

A
N

T
IT

E
S
, 
E

S
T
IM

A
T

E
 R

E
F

E
R

E
N

C
E
, 

&
 T

A
B

U
L

A
T
IO

N
S

 B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
M

A
R

K

S
c
a
le
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 B

y
:

E
n
g
in
e
e
r:

T
e
c
h
n
ic
ia

n
:

D
a
te
:

F
ie
ld
 B

k
: 
  
  
  
  
P
g
:

1
"=
 

Sheet

S
h
e
e
t

Project No:

S
N

Y
D

E
R
 

&
 
A

S
S

O
C
I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

P
ro
je
c
t 

N
o
:

3
1
9
-3

6
2
-9

3
9
4
  
| 
 w

w
w
.s

n
y
d
e
r-
a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
s
.c

o
m

C
E

D
A

R
 R

A
P
ID

S
, 
IA
 5

2
4
0
4

5
0
0
5
 B

O
W

L
IN

G
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 S
.W
.

T
W

A
L

L
A

C
E

\
\

G
e

m
in
i\

V
o
lu

m
e
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

2
0
1
8
\

1
1
8
.1

1
7

4
.0

8
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

R
e
c
o
n
\

C
A

D
D
\

C
D
_

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
_

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

C
0
0
.d

g
n

1
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
0

3
:2

2
:2

1
 
P

M

S
n
y
d
e
r

1
:2

V
:\

R
e
f
L
ib
r
a
r
y
\

C
A

D
D

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

W
o
r
k
s
p
a
c
e
\

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

P
r
in
t
in

g
\

P
e
n
_

T
a
b
le
s
\

d
a
t
e
.t

b
l

V
8
iB

W
H
a
lf

W
e
ig

h
t
P

D
F
.p
lt
c
f
g

1181174

 

T
D

W
P

D
S

J
P

S
0
1
/
2
8
/
2
0

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
 

1
2
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 R

E
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T
IO

N

C
E

D
A

R
 F

A
L

L
S
, 
IO

W
A

T
D

W
F
IN

A
L
 P

L
A

N
S

0
1
/2

8
/2

0

216

Item  21.



C.5

N
O

T
E

S
, 

Q
U

A
N

T
IT

E
S
, 
E

S
T
IM

A
T

E
 R

E
F

E
R

E
N

C
E
, 

&
 T

A
B

U
L

A
T
IO

N
S

C
.5

 B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
M

A
R

K

S
c
a
le
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 B

y
:

E
n
g
in
e
e
r:

T
e
c
h
n
ic
ia

n
:

D
a
te
:

F
ie
ld
 B

k
: 
  
  
  
  
P
g
:

1
"=
 

Sheet

S
h
e
e
t

Project No:

S
N

Y
D

E
R
 

&
 
A

S
S

O
C
I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

P
ro
je
c
t 

N
o
:

3
1
9
-3

6
2
-9

3
9
4
  
| 
 w

w
w
.s

n
y
d
e
r-
a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
s
.c

o
m

C
E

D
A

R
 R

A
P
ID

S
, 
IA
 5

2
4
0
4

5
0
0
5
 B

O
W

L
IN

G
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 S
.W
.

T
W

A
L

L
A

C
E

\
\

G
e

m
in
i\

V
o
lu

m
e
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

2
0
1
8
\

1
1
8
.1

1
7

4
.0

8
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

R
e
c
o
n
\

C
A

D
D
\

C
D
_

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
_

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

C
0
0
.d

g
n

1
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
0

3
:2

2
:2

8
 

P
M

S
n
y
d
e
r

1
:2

V
:\

R
e
f
L
ib
r
a
r
y
\

C
A

D
D

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

W
o
r
k
s
p
a
c
e
\

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

P
r
in
t
in

g
\

P
e
n
_

T
a
b
le
s
\

d
a
t
e
.t

b
l

V
8
iB

W
H
a
lf

W
e
ig

h
t
P

D
F
.p
lt
c
f
g

1181174

 

T
D

W
P

D
S

J
P

S
0
1
/
2
8
/
2
0

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
 

1
2
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 R

E
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T
IO

N

C
E

D
A

R
 F

A
L

L
S
, 
IO

W
A

T
D

W
F
IN

A
L
 P

L
A

N
S

0
1
/2

8
/2

0

217

Item  21.



C.6

N
O

T
E

S
, 

Q
U

A
N

T
IT

E
S
, 
E

S
T
IM

A
T

E
 R

E
F

E
R

E
N

C
E
, 

&
 T

A
B

U
L

A
T
IO

N
S

C
.6

 B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
M

A
R

K

S
c
a
le
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 B

y
:

E
n
g
in
e
e
r:

T
e
c
h
n
ic
ia

n
:

D
a
te
:

F
ie
ld
 B

k
: 
  
  
  
  
P
g
:

1
"=
 

Sheet

S
h
e
e
t

Project No:

S
N

Y
D

E
R
 

&
 
A

S
S

O
C
I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

P
ro
je
c
t 

N
o
:

3
1
9
-3

6
2
-9

3
9
4
  
| 
 w

w
w
.s

n
y
d
e
r-
a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
s
.c

o
m

C
E

D
A

R
 R

A
P
ID

S
, 
IA
 5

2
4
0
4

5
0
0
5
 B

O
W

L
IN

G
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 S
.W
.

T
W

A
L

L
A

C
E

\
\

G
e

m
in
i\

V
o
lu

m
e
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

2
0
1
8
\

1
1
8
.1

1
7

4
.0

8
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

R
e
c
o
n
\

C
A

D
D
\

C
D
_

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
_

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

C
0
0
.d

g
n

1
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
0

3
:2

2
:3

5
 

P
M

S
n
y
d
e
r

1
:2

V
:\

R
e
f
L
ib
r
a
r
y
\

C
A

D
D

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

W
o
r
k
s
p
a
c
e
\

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

P
r
in
t
in

g
\

P
e
n
_

T
a
b
le
s
\

d
a
t
e
.t

b
l

V
8
iB

W
H
a
lf

W
e
ig

h
t
P

D
F
.p
lt
c
f
g

1181174

 

T
D

W
P

D
S

J
P

S
0
1
/
2
8
/
2
0

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
 

1
2
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 R

E
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T
IO

N

C
E

D
A

R
 F

A
L

L
S
, 
IO

W
A

T
D

W
F
IN

A
L
 P

L
A

N
S

0
1
/2

8
/2

0

218

Item  21.



 B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
M

A
R

K

S
c
a
le
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 B

y
:

E
n
g
in
e
e
r:

T
e
c
h
n
ic
ia

n
:

D
a
te
:

F
ie
ld
 B

k
: 
  
  
  
  
P
g
:

1
"=
 

Sheet

S
h
e
e
t

Project No:

S
N

Y
D

E
R
 

&
 
A

S
S

O
C
I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

P
ro
je
c
t 

N
o
:

3
1
9
-3

6
2
-9

3
9
4
  
| 
 w

w
w
.s

n
y
d
e
r-
a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
s
.c

o
m

C
E

D
A

R
 R

A
P
ID

S
, 
IA
 5

2
4
0
4

5
0
0
5
 B

O
W

L
IN

G
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 S
.W
.

T
W

A
L

L
A

C
E

\
\

G
e

m
in
i\

V
o
lu

m
e
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

2
0
1
8
\

1
1
8
.1

1
7

4
.0

8
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

R
e
c
o
n
\

C
A

D
D
\

C
D
_

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
_

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

C
2
0
.d

g
n

1
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
0

3
:2

2
:3

9
 

P
M

S
n
y
d
e
r

1
:2

V
:\

R
e
f
L
ib
r
a
r
y
\

C
A

D
D

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

W
o
r
k
s
p
a
c
e
\

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

P
r
in
t
in

g
\

P
e
n
_

T
a
b
le
s
\

d
a
t
e
.t

b
l

V
8
iB

W
H
a
lf

W
e
ig

h
t
P

D
F
.p
lt
c
f
g

1181174

 

T
D

W
P

D
S

J
P

S
0
1
/
2
8
/
2
0

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
 

1
2
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 R

E
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T
IO

N

C
E

D
A

R
 F

A
L

L
S
, 
IO

W
A

T
D

W
F
IN

A
L
 P

L
A

N
S

0
1
/2

8
/2

0

C.20

C
.2

0

1
'

P
O

L
L

U
T
IO

N
 P

R
E

V
E

N
T
IO

N
 P

L
A

N
 &
 E

R
O

S
IO

N
 C

O
N

T
R

O
L

219

Item  21.



220

Item  21.



1
8

+
0
0

1
9

+
0
0

2
0

+
0
0

2
1
+
0
0

2
2

+
0
0

 B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
M

A
R

K

S
c
a
le
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 B

y
:

E
n
g
in
e
e
r:

T
e
c
h
n
ic
ia

n
:

D
a
te
:

F
ie
ld
 B

k
: 
  
  
  
  
P
g
:

1
"=
 

Sheet

S
h
e
e
t

Project No:

S
N

Y
D

E
R
 

&
 
A

S
S

O
C
I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

P
ro
je
c
t 

N
o
:

3
1
9
-3

6
2
-9

3
9
4
  
| 
 w

w
w
.s

n
y
d
e
r-
a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
s
.c

o
m

C
E

D
A

R
 R

A
P
ID

S
, 
IA
 5

2
4
0
4

5
0
0
5
 B

O
W

L
IN

G
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 S
.W
.

T
W

A
L

L
A

C
E

\
\

G
e

m
in
i\

V
o
lu

m
e
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

2
0
1
8
\

1
1
8
.1

1
7

4
.0

8
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

R
e
c
o
n
\

C
A

D
D
\

C
D
_

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
_

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

C
2
2
.d

g
n

1
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
0

3
:2

2
:5

3
 

P
M

D
e
f
a
u
lt

1
:4

0

V
:\

R
e
f
L
ib
r
a
r
y
\

C
A

D
D

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

W
o
r
k
s
p
a
c
e
\

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

P
r
in
t
in

g
\

P
e
n
_

T
a
b
le
s
\

d
a
t
e
.t

b
l

V
8
iB

W
H
a
lf

W
e
ig

h
t
P

D
F
.p
lt
c
f
g

1181174

 

T
D

W
P

D
S

J
P

S
0
1
/
2
8
/
2
0

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
 

1
2
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 R

E
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T
IO

N

C
E

D
A

R
 F

A
L

L
S
, 
IO

W
A

T
D

W
F
IN

A
L
 P

L
A

N
S

0
1
/2

8
/2

0

2
3

+
0
0

2
4

+
0
0

2
5

+
0
0

2
6

+
0
0

2
7

+
0
0

2
8

+
0
0

821 W 12TH STREET

1

809 W 12TH STREET

2

820 W 12TH STREET

29

816 W 12TH STREET

28

803 W 12TH STREET

3

721 W 12TH STREET

4

722 W 12TH STREET

27

716 W 12TH STREET

26

715 W 12TH STREET

5

716 W 12TH STREET

26

706 W 12TH STREET

24

6

707-709 W 12TH STREET 615 W 12TH STREET

12

611 W 12TH STREET

13

604 W 12TH STREET

21

610 W 12TH STREET

22

618 W 12TH STREET

23

601 W 12TH STREET

14

715 W 12TH STREET

5

710 W 12TH STREET

25

C
.2

2

2
0
'

C.22  

P
O

L
L

U
T
IO

N
 P

R
E

V
E

N
T
IO

N
 P

L
A

N
 &
 E

R
O

S
IO

N
 C

O
N

T
R

O
L

12TH ST

O
L
IV

E
 S

T

C
O

L
L
E

G
E
 S

T

12TH ST

W
A

L
N

U
T
 S

T

LEGEND

Filter Sock, 8"

Proposed Pavement Improvements

Sodding

Proposed Drainage Direction

0 20

FEET

221

Item  21.



2
8

+
0
0

2
9

+
0
0

3
0

+
0
0

3
1
+
0
0

 B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
M

A
R

K

S
c
a
le
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 B

y
:

E
n
g
in
e
e
r:

T
e
c
h
n
ic
ia

n
:

D
a
te
:

F
ie
ld
 B

k
: 
  
  
  
  
P
g
:

1
"=
 

Sheet

S
h
e
e
t

Project No:

S
N

Y
D

E
R
 

&
 
A

S
S

O
C
I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

P
ro
je
c
t 

N
o
:

3
1
9
-3

6
2
-9

3
9
4
  
| 
 w

w
w
.s

n
y
d
e
r-
a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
s
.c

o
m

C
E

D
A

R
 R

A
P
ID

S
, 
IA
 5

2
4
0
4

5
0
0
5
 B

O
W

L
IN

G
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 S
.W
.

T
W

A
L

L
A

C
E

\
\

G
e

m
in
i\

V
o
lu

m
e
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

2
0
1
8
\

1
1
8
.1

1
7

4
.0

8
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

R
e
c
o
n
\

C
A

D
D
\

C
D
_

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
_

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

C
2
3
.d

g
n

1
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
0

3
:2

2
:5

3
 

P
M

D
e
f
a
u
lt

1
:4

0

V
:\

R
e
f
L
ib
r
a
r
y
\

C
A

D
D

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

W
o
r
k
s
p
a
c
e
\

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

P
r
in
t
in

g
\

P
e
n
_

T
a
b
le
s
\

d
a
t
e
.t

b
l

V
8
iB

W
H
a
lf

W
e
ig

h
t
P

D
F
.p
lt
c
f
g

1181174

 

T
D

W
P

D
S

J
P

S
0
1
/
2
8
/
2
0

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
 

1
2
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 R

E
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T
IO

N

C
E

D
A

R
 F

A
L

L
S
, 
IO

W
A

T
D

W
F
IN

A
L
 P

L
A

N
S

0
1
/2

8
/2

0

X

1
0
2

+
0
0

1
0
3

+
0
0

1
0
4

+
0
0

1
0
5

+
0
0

1
0
6

+
0
0

1
0
7

+
0
0

1203 TREMONT STREET

18

518 W 12TH STREET

19

524 W 12TH STREET

20

604 W 12TH STREET

21

601 W 12TH STREET

14

521 W 12TH STREET

15

511 W 12TH STREET

16

503 W 12TH STREET

17

6

707-709 W 12TH STREET

1120 WALNUT STREET

11

1112 WALNUT STREET

10

1113 WALNUT STREET

7

1104 WALNUT STREET

9

1105 WALNUT STREET

8

C
.2

3

2
0
'

C.23  

P
O

L
L

U
T
IO

N
 P

R
E

V
E

N
T
IO

N
 P

L
A

N
 &
 E

R
O

S
IO

N
 C

O
N

T
R

O
L

12TH ST
IO

W
A
 S

T

T
R

E
M

O
N

T
 S

T

1
2
T

H
 S

T

WALNUT ST

1
1
T

H
 S

T

LEGEND

Filter Sock, 8"

Proposed Pavement Improvements

Sodding

Proposed Drainage Direction

0 20

FEET

0 20

FEET

222

Item  21.



E

Sign "Stop"

Sign "Stop"

C
O

L
L
E

G
E
 S

T

O
L
IV

E
 S

T

12TH ST

E

 encase duct bank

15"x15" concrete  encase duct bank

15"x15" concrete

1
8

+
0
0

1
9

+
0
0

2
0

+
0
0

2
1
+
0
0

2
2

+
0
0

 B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
M

A
R

K

S
c
a
le
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 B

y
:

E
n
g
in
e
e
r:

T
e
c
h
n
ic
ia

n
:

D
a
te
:

F
ie
ld
 B

k
: 
  
  
  
  
P
g
:

1
"=
 

Sheet

S
h
e
e
t

Project No:

S
N

Y
D

E
R
 

&
 
A

S
S

O
C
I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

P
ro
je
c
t 

N
o
:

3
1
9
-3

6
2
-9

3
9
4
  
| 
 w

w
w
.s

n
y
d
e
r-
a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
s
.c

o
m

C
E

D
A

R
 R

A
P
ID

S
, 
IA
 5

2
4
0
4

5
0
0
5
 B

O
W

L
IN

G
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 S
.W
.

T
W

A
L

L
A

C
E

D
:\

1
1
8
.1

1
7

4
.0

8
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

R
e
c
o
n
\

C
A

D
D
\

C
D
_

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
_

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

D
0
1
.d

g
n

1
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
0

3
:2

2
:5

4
 

P
M

D
e
f
a
u
lt

1
:4

0

C
:\

S
A
_

C
A

D
D
_

V
8
i\

P
r
in
t
in

g
\

P
e
n
_

T
a
b
le
s
\

d
a
t
e
.t

b
l

V
8
iB

W
H
a
lf

W
e
ig

h
t
P

D
F
.p
lt
c
f
g

1181174

 

T
D

W
P

D
S

J
P

S
0
1
/
2
8
/
2
0

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
 

1
2
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 R

E
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T
IO

N

C
E

D
A

R
 F

A
L

L
S
, 
IO

W
A

T
D

W
F
IN

A
L
 P

L
A

N
S

0
1
/2

8
/2

0

9
4

7
.4

3

9
4

6
.7

1

9
4

6
.0

8

9
4

5
.4

6

9
4

4
.7

9

9
4

4
.3

5

9
4

3
.9

4

9
4

3
.3

6

9
4

2
.9

8

9
4

2
.5

6

9
4

1
.9

9

9
4

1
.3

8

9
4

0
.6

8

9
4

0
.0

0

9
3
9
.3

4

9
3
8
.7

4

9
3
8
.1

3

9
3
7
.5

9

9
3
7
.1

4

9
3
6
.7

8

9
3
6
.6

0

9
3
6
.4

9

9
3
6
.4

0

9
3
6
.1

9

9
3
6
.3

0

9
3
6
.4

1

9
3
6
.5

2

9
3
6
.6

2

9
3
6
.7

4

9
4

2
.9

0

9
4

2
.2

4

9
4

1
.5

8

9
4

0
.9

2

9
4

0
.2

6

9
3
9
.6

0

9
3
8
.9

4

9
3
8
.2

8

9
3
7
.6

7

9
3
7
.1

5

9
3
6
.7

4

9
3
6
.4

2

9
3
6
.1

9

9
3
6
.0

7

9
3
6
.0

4

9
3
6
.1

0

9
3
6
.2

2

9
3
6
.3

4

9
3
6
.4

5

9
3
6
.5

7

9
3
6
.6

8

9
4

3
.0

8

V.P.I. Sta. 21+00.00

V.P.I. Elev. = 935.64

-3.30%

+0.58%

160.00' V.C.

K = 41

ex = 0.78'

V
P

C
 

2
0

+
2
0
.0

0
 

E
L
. 

9
3
8
.2

8

V
P

T
 
2
1
+
8
0
.0

0
 

E
L
. 

9
3
6
.1

0

+0.58%

-3.30%

821 W 12TH STREET

1

809 W 12TH STREET

2

820 W 12TH STREET

29

816 W 12TH STREET

28

803 W 12TH STREET

3

721 W 12TH STREET

4

722 W 12TH STREET

27

715 W 12TH STREET

D
.1

2
0
'

P
L

A
N
 A

N
D
 P

R
O

F
IL

E
 -
 1

2
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T

D.1  
17+20 17+40 17+60 17+80 18+00 18+20 18+40 18+60 18+80 19+00 19+20 19+40 19+60 19+80 20+00 20+20 20+40 20+60 20+80 21+00 21+20 21+40 21+60 21+80 22+00 22+20 22+40 22+60 22+80

925

930

935

940

945

950

955

960 960

955

950

925

930

935

940

945

BEGINNING OF PROJECT
STA 18+74.66

Existing Grade

Proposed Grade

Sewer Manhole

Adjust Sanitary 

0 20

FEET

NOTES:

information.

See W and X sheets for cross section7.

information.

See L Sheets for pavement jointing6.

information.

See S Sheets for additional sidewalk5.

of the storm sewer.

gaskets, which are incidental to the cost

main crossing should have O-ring

Storm sewer within 10 feet of water4.

details.

All driveways to be Type A, per B Sheet3.

work, not shown on the profile.

Adjacent Sanitary Sewer and Water Main2.

unknown and not show on the profile). 

proposed infrastructure(Elevations

and other Utility Service Lines cross

Communication, Overhead Electric Lines,1.

LEGEND

Proposed Pavement Improvements

223

Item  21.



E
B

CC

C

C

12TH ST
12TH ST

E
B

CC

C

C

 encase duct bank

15"x15" concrete
 encase duct bank

15"x15" concrete

2
3

+
0
0

2
4

+
0
0

2
5

+
0
0

2
6

+
0
0

2
7

+
0
0

2
8

+
0
0

 B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
M

A
R

K

S
c
a
le
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 B

y
:

E
n
g
in
e
e
r:

T
e
c
h
n
ic
ia

n
:

D
a
te
:

F
ie
ld
 B

k
: 
  
  
  
  
P
g
:

1
"=
 

Sheet

S
h
e
e
t

Project No:

S
N

Y
D

E
R
 

&
 
A

S
S

O
C
I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

P
ro
je
c
t 

N
o
:

3
1
9
-3

6
2
-9

3
9
4
  
| 
 w

w
w
.s

n
y
d
e
r-
a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
s
.c

o
m

C
E

D
A

R
 R

A
P
ID

S
, 
IA
 5

2
4
0
4

5
0
0
5
 B

O
W

L
IN

G
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 S
.W
.

T
W

A
L

L
A

C
E

D
:\

1
1
8
.1

1
7

4
.0

8
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

R
e
c
o
n
\

C
A

D
D
\

C
D
_

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
_

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

D
0
2
.d

g
n

1
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
0

3
:2

2
:5

5
 

P
M

D
e
f
a
u
lt

1
:4

0

C
:\

S
A
_

C
A

D
D
_

V
8
i\

P
r
in
t
in

g
\

P
e
n
_

T
a
b
le
s
\

d
a
t
e
.t

b
l

V
8
iB

W
H
a
lf

W
e
ig

h
t
P

D
F
.p
lt
c
f
g

1181174

 

T
D

W
P

D
S

J
P

S
0
1
/
2
8
/
2
0

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
 

1
2
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 R

E
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T
IO

N

C
E

D
A

R
 F

A
L

L
S
, 
IO

W
A

T
D

W
F
IN

A
L
 P

L
A

N
S

0
1
/2

8
/2

0

9
3
6
.5

2

9
3
6
.6

2

9
3
6
.7

4

9
3
6
.8

5

9
3
6
.9

8

9
3
7
.0

9

9
3
7
.2

2

9
3
7
.3

0

9
3
7
.4

3

9
3
7
.5

9

9
3
7
.7

5

9
3
7
.8

7

9
3
8
.2

0

9
3
7
.9

7

9
3
7
.7

0

9
3
7
.3

0

9
3
6
.8

1

9
3
6
.2

6

9
3
5
.6

7

9
3
5
.0

2

9
3
4
.3

8

9
3
3
.7

9

9
3
3
.2

2

9
3
2
.6

2

9
3
2
.0

3

9
3
1
.4

4

9
3
0
.9

0

9
3
0
.3

8

9
2
9
.8

8

9
3
6
.4

5

9
3
6
.5

7

9
3
6
.6

8

9
3
6
.8

0

9
3
6
.9

2

9
3
7
.0

3

9
3
7
.1

5

9
3
7
.2

6

9
3
7
.3

8

9
3
7
.5

0

9
3
7
.6

1

9
3
7
.7

3

9
3
8
.0

3

9
3
7
.8

1

9
3
7
.4

6

9
3
6
.8

7

9
3
6
.2

8

9
3
5
.6

9

9
3
5
.0

9

9
3
4
.5

0

9
3
3
.9

1

9
3
3
.3

2

9
3
2
.7

3

9
3
2
.1

4

9
3
1
.5

5

9
3
0
.9

6

9
3
0
.3

6

9
2
9
.7

7

9
2
9
.1

9

V
.P
.I
. 

S
t
a
. 

2
4

+
6
7
.0

8

V
.P
.I
. 

E
le

v
. 

=
 
9
3
7
.7

7

+0.58%

V
.P
.I
. 

S
t
a
. 

2
4

+
8
4
.5

8

V
.P
.I
. 

E
le

v
. 

=
 
9
3
8
.1

2

V
.P
.I
. 

S
t
a
. 

2
5

+
0
2
.0

8

V
.P
.I
. 

E
le

v
. 

=
 
9
3
7
.7

7

-1.50%

V
.P
.I
. 

S
t
a
. 

2
5

+
1
7
.0

8

V
.P
.I
. 

E
le

v
. 

=
 
9
3
7
.5

5

-2.96%

-2.96%

V
P

C
 

2
7

+
9
0
.0

0
 

E
L
. 

9
2
9
.4

8

+2.00% -2.00%

+0.58%

D.2

P
L

A
N
 A

N
D
 P

R
O

F
IL

E
 -
 1

2
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T

D
.2

2
0
'

0 20

FEET

925

930

935

940

945

950

920

22+40 22+60 22+80 23+00 23+20 23+40 23+60 23+80 24+00 24+20 24+40 24+60 24+80 25+00 25+20 25+40 25+60 25+80 26+00 26+20 26+40 26+60 26+80 27+00 27+20 27+40 27+60 27+80 28+00

W
A

L
N

U
T
 S

T

955

Manhole

Adjust Sanitary 

Existing Grade

Proprosed Grade

Valve

Adjust Water 

925

930

935

940

945

950

920

955

2
8

+
0
0

715 W 12TH STREET

5
6

707-709 W 12TH STREET
615 W 12TH STREET

12

611 W 12TH STREET

13

716 W 12TH STREET

26

706 W 12TH STREET

24

618 W 12TH STREET

23

610 W 12TH STREET

22

604 W 12TH STREET

21

710 W 12TH STREET

25

NOTES:

See W and X sheets for cross section information.7.

See L Sheets for pavement jointing information.6.

See S Sheets for additional sidewalk information.5.

the cost of the strom sewer.
 

should have O-ring gaskets, wich are incidental to

Storm sewer within 10 feet of water main crossing 4.

All driveways to be Type A, per B Sheet details.3.

shown on the profile.

Adjacent Sanitary Sewer and Water Main work, not 2.

(Elevations unknown and not show on the profile). 

Utility Service Lines cross proposed infrastructure 
 

Communication, Overhead Electric Lines, and other1.

LEGEND

Proposed Pavement Improvements

224

Item  21.



T
R

E
M

O
N

T
 S

T

IO
W

A
 S

T
12TH ST

 encase duct bank

15"x15" concrete
 encase duct bank

15"x15" concrete
2
8

+
0
0

2
9

+
0
0

3
0

+
0
0

3
1
+
0
0

 B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
M

A
R

K

S
c
a
le
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 B

y
:

E
n
g
in
e
e
r:

T
e
c
h
n
ic
ia

n
:

D
a
te
:

F
ie
ld
 B

k
: 
  
  
  
  
P
g
:

1
"=
 

Sheet

S
h
e
e
t

Project No:

S
N

Y
D

E
R
 

&
 
A

S
S

O
C
I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

P
ro
je
c
t 

N
o
:

3
1
9
-3

6
2
-9

3
9
4
  
| 
 w

w
w
.s

n
y
d
e
r-
a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
s
.c

o
m

C
E

D
A

R
 R

A
P
ID

S
, 
IA
 5

2
4
0
4

5
0
0
5
 B

O
W

L
IN

G
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 S
.W
.

T
W

A
L

L
A

C
E

D
:\

1
1
8
.1

1
7

4
.0

8
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

R
e
c
o
n
\

C
A

D
D
\

C
D
_

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
_

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

D
0
3
.d

g
n

1
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
0

3
:2

2
:5

5
 

P
M

D
e
f
a
u
lt

1
:4

0

C
:\

S
A
_

C
A

D
D
_

V
8
i\

P
r
in
t
in

g
\

P
e
n
_

T
a
b
le
s
\

d
a
t
e
.t

b
l

V
8
iB

W
H
a
lf

W
e
ig

h
t
P

D
F
.p
lt
c
f
g

1181174

 

T
D

W
P

D
S

J
P

S
0
1
/
2
8
/
2
0

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
 

1
2
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 R

E
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T
IO

N

C
E

D
A

R
 F

A
L

L
S
, 
IO

W
A

T
D

W
F
IN

A
L
 P

L
A

N
S

0
1
/2

8
/2

0

9
3
0
.9

0

9
3
0
.3

8

9
2
9
.8

8

9
2
9
.3

3

9
2
8
.8

4

9
2
8
.5

0

9
2
8
.2

2

9
2
7
.9

8

9
2
7
.7

7

9
2
7
.6

1

9
2
7
.3

6

9
2
7
.2

1

9
2
7
.0

2

9
2
6
.8

1

9
2
6
.6

1

9
2
6
.4

3

9
2
6
.2

1

9
2
6
.0

2

9
2
5
.8

1

9
2
5
.4

5

9
2
5
.2

0

9
3
0
.3

6

9
2
9
.7

7

9
2
9
.1

9

9
2
8
.6

9

9
2
8
.2

7

9
2
7
.9

4

9
2
7
.7

0

9
2
7
.5

3

9
2
7
.3

8

9
2
7
.2

2

9
2
7
.0

7

9
2
6
.9

1

9
2
6
.7

6

9
2
6
.6

0

9
2
6
.4

5

9
2
6
.2

9

9
2
6
.1

3

9
2
5
.9

8

V.P.I. Sta. 28+40.00

V.P.I. Elev. = 928.00

-2.96%

-0.78%

100.00' V.C.

K = 46

ex = 0.27'

9
2
5
.8

4

V
P

C
 

2
7

+
9
0
.0

0
 

E
L
. 

9
2
9
.4

8

V
P

T
 
2
8

+
9
0
.0

0
 

E
L
. 

9
2
7
.6

1

-0.78%

1203 TREMONT STREET

18

518 W 12TH STREET

19

524 W 12TH STREET

20

604 W 12TH STREET

21

601 W 12TH STREET

14

521 W 12TH STREET

15

511 W 12TH STREET

16

503 W 12TH STREET

17

D
.3

2
0
'

D.3

P
L

A
N
 A

N
D
 P

R
O

F
IL

E
 -
 1

2
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T

0 20

FEET

27+60 27+80 28+00 28+20 28+40 28+60 28+80 29+00 29+20 29+40 29+60 29+80 30+00 30+20 30+40 30+60 30+80 31+00 31+20 31+40 31+60

925

930

935

940

945

915

920

Manhole

Adjust Sanitary 

END OF PROJECT
STA 31+18.44

Existing Grade

Proposed Grade

950 950

945

940

935

930

925

920

915

NOTES:

See W and X sheets for cross section information.7.

See L Sheets for pavement jointing information.6.

See S Sheets for additional sidewalk information.5.

the cost of the strom sewer.
 

should have O-ring gaskets, wich are incidental to

Storm sewer within 10 feet of water main crossing 4.

All driveways to be Type A, per B Sheet details.3.

shown on the profile.

Adjacent Sanitary Sewer and Water Main work, not 2.

(Elevations unknown and not show on the profile). 

Utility Service Lines cross proposed infrastructure 
 

Communication, Overhead Electric Lines, and other1.

LEGEND

Proposed Pavement Improvements

225

Item  21.



1
8

+
0
0

1
9

+
0
0

2
0

+
0
0

2
1
+
0
0

2
2

+
0
0

 B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
M

A
R

K

S
c
a
le
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 B

y
:

E
n
g
in
e
e
r:

T
e
c
h
n
ic
ia

n
:

D
a
te
:

F
ie
ld
 B

k
: 
  
  
  
  
P
g
:

1
"=
 

Sheet

S
h
e
e
t

Project No:

S
N

Y
D

E
R
 

&
 
A

S
S

O
C
I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

P
ro
je
c
t 

N
o
:

3
1
9
-3

6
2
-9

3
9
4
  
| 
 w

w
w
.s

n
y
d
e
r-
a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
s
.c

o
m

C
E

D
A

R
 R

A
P
ID

S
, 
IA
 5

2
4
0
4

5
0
0
5
 B

O
W

L
IN

G
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 S
.W
.

T
W

A
L

L
A

C
E

D
:\

1
1
8
.1

1
7

4
.0

8
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

R
e
c
o
n
\

C
A

D
D
\

C
D
_

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
_

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

D
0
4
.d

g
n

1
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
0

3
:2

2
:5

6
 

P
M

D
e
f
a
u
lt

1
:4

0

C
:\

S
A
_

C
A

D
D
_

V
8
i\

P
r
in
t
in

g
\

P
e
n
_

T
a
b
le
s
\

d
a
t
e
.t

b
l

V
8
iB

W
H
a
lf

W
e
ig

h
t
P

D
F
.p
lt
c
f
g

1181174

 

T
D

W
P

D
S

J
P

S
0
1
/
2
8
/
2
0

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
 

1
2
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 R

E
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T
IO

N

C
E

D
A

R
 F

A
L

L
S
, 
IO

W
A

T
D

W
F
IN

A
L
 P

L
A

N
S

0
1
/2

8
/2

0

2
3

+
0
0

2
4

+
0
0

2
5

+
0
0

2
6

+
0
0

2
7

+
0
0

2
8

+
0
0

716 W 12TH STREET

26

706 W 12TH STREET

24

6

707-709 W 12TH STREET 615 W 12TH STREET

12

611 W 12TH STREET

13

604 W 12TH STREET

21

610 W 12TH STREET

22

618 W 12TH STREET

23

715 W 12TH STREET

5

710 W 12TH STREET

25

D
.4

2
0
'

D.4  

P
A

V
E

M
E

N
T
 L

E
G

E
N

D

C
O

L
L
E

G
E
 S

T

O
L
IV

E
 S

T

12TH ST

12TH ST

W
A

L
N

U
T
 S

T

715 W 12TH STREET

5

721 W 12TH STREET

4803 W 12TH STREET

3

809 W 12TH STREET

2

821 W 12TH STREET

1

820 W 12TH STREET

29

816 W 12TH STREET

28

722 W 12TH STREET

27

LEGEND

Steps

and Sidewalk

Combined Retaining Wall

Driveway, Paved, PCC, 6"

Sidewalk, PCC, 6"

Sidewalk, PCC, 4"

Pavement, PCC, 8"

0 20

FEET

226

Item  21.



2
8

+
0
0

2
9

+
0
0

3
0

+
0
0

3
1
+
0
0

 B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
M

A
R

K

S
c
a
le
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 B

y
:

E
n
g
in
e
e
r:

T
e
c
h
n
ic
ia

n
:

D
a
te
:

F
ie
ld
 B

k
: 
  
  
  
  
P
g
:

1
"=
 

Sheet

S
h
e
e
t

Project No:

S
N

Y
D

E
R
 

&
 
A

S
S

O
C
I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

P
ro
je
c
t 

N
o
:

3
1
9
-3

6
2
-9

3
9
4
  
| 
 w

w
w
.s

n
y
d
e
r-
a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
s
.c

o
m

C
E

D
A

R
 R

A
P
ID

S
, 
IA
 5

2
4
0
4

5
0
0
5
 B

O
W

L
IN

G
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 S
.W
.

T
W

A
L

L
A

C
E

D
:\

1
1
8
.1

1
7

4
.0

8
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

R
e
c
o
n
\

C
A

D
D
\

C
D
_

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
_

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

D
0
5
.d

g
n

1
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
0

3
:2

2
:5

8
 

P
M

D
e
f
a
u
lt

1
:4

0

C
:\

S
A
_

C
A

D
D
_

V
8
i\

P
r
in
t
in

g
\

P
e
n
_

T
a
b
le
s
\

d
a
t
e
.t

b
l

V
8
iB

W
H
a
lf

W
e
ig

h
t
P

D
F
.p
lt
c
f
g

1181174

 

T
D

W
P

D
S

J
P

S
0
1
/
2
8
/
2
0

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
 

1
2
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 R

E
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T
IO

N

C
E

D
A

R
 F

A
L

L
S
, 
IO

W
A

T
D

W
F
IN

A
L
 P

L
A

N
S

0
1
/2

8
/2

0

X

1
0
2

+
0
0

1
0
3

+
0
0

1
0
4

+
0
0

1
0
5

+
0
0

1
0
6

+
0
0

1
0
7

+
0
0

1203 TREMONT STREET

18

518 W 12TH STREET

19

524 W 12TH STREET

20

604 W 12TH STREET

21

601 W 12TH STREET

14

521 W 12TH STREET

15

511 W 12TH STREET

16

503 W 12TH STREET

17

6

707-709 W 12TH STREET

1120 WALNUT STREET

11

1112 WALNUT STREET

10

1113 WALNUT STREET

7

1104 WALNUT STREET

9

1105 WALNUT STREET

8

D
.5

2
0
'

D.5  

IO
W

A
 S

T
12TH ST

T
R

E
M

O
N

T
 S

T

WALNUT ST

1
2
T

H
 S

T

1
1
T

H
 S

T

P
A

V
E

M
E

N
T
 L

E
G

E
N

D

604 W 12TH STREET

LEGEND

Steps

and Sidewalk

Combined Retaining Wall

Driveway, Paved, PCC, 6"

Sidewalk, PCC, 6"

Sidewalk, PCC, 4"

Pavement, PCC, 8"

0 20

FEET

0 20

FEET

227

Item  21.



 B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
M

A
R

K

S
c
a
le
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 B

y
:

E
n
g
in
e
e
r:

T
e
c
h
n
ic
ia

n
:

D
a
te
:

F
ie
ld
 B

k
: 
  
  
  
  
P
g
:

1
"=
 

Sheet

S
h
e
e
t

Project No:

S
N

Y
D

E
R
 

&
 
A

S
S

O
C
I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

P
ro
je
c
t 

N
o
:

3
1
9
-3

6
2
-9

3
9
4
  
| 
 w

w
w
.s

n
y
d
e
r-
a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
s
.c

o
m

C
E

D
A

R
 R

A
P
ID

S
, 
IA
 5

2
4
0
4

5
0
0
5
 B

O
W

L
IN

G
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 S
.W
.

T
W

A
L

L
A

C
E

D
:\

1
1
8
.1

1
7

4
.0

8
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

R
e
c
o
n
\

C
A

D
D
\

C
D
_

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
_

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

E
0
1
.d

g
n

1
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
0

3
:2

2
:5

8
 

P
M

D
e
f
a
u
lt

1
:4

0

C
:\

S
A
_

C
A

D
D
_

V
8
i\

P
r
in
t
in

g
\

P
e
n
_

T
a
b
le
s
\

d
a
t
e
.t

b
l

V
8
iB

W
H
a
lf

W
e
ig

h
t
P

D
F
.p
lt
c
f
g

1181174

 

T
D

W
P

D
S

J
P

S
0
1
/
2
8
/
2
0

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
 

1
2
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 R

E
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T
IO

N

C
E

D
A

R
 F

A
L

L
S
, 
IO

W
A

T
D

W
F
IN

A
L
 P

L
A

N
S

0
1
/2

8
/2

0

EB

C
C C

C

WALNUT ST

1
1
T

H
 S

T

1
2
T

H
 S

T

EB

C
C C

X

C

1
0
2

+
0
0

1
0
3

+
0
0

1
0
4

+
0
0

1
0
5

+
0
0

1
0
6

+
0
0

1
0
7

+
0
0

V
.P
.I
. 

S
t
a
. 

1
0
2

+
4

0
.3

5

V
.P
.I
. 

E
le

v
. 

=
 
9
3
6
.9

2

+4.6
5%

+1.50%

9
3
6
.0

2

V
.P
.I
. 

S
t
a
. 

1
0
2

+
4

7
.3

5

V
.P
.I
. 

E
le

v
. 

=
 
9
3
7
.0

3

V
.P
.I
. 

S
t
a
. 

1
0
2

+
9
8
.3

5

V
.P
.I
. 

E
le

v
. 

=
 
9
3
8
.8

1

+3.50
%

V
.P
.I
. 

S
t
a
. 

1
0
3

+
0
5
.8

5

V
.P
.I
. 

E
le

v
. 

=
 
9
3
8
.9

3

+1.50%

+4.2
5%

V.P.I. Sta. 104+51.28

V.P.I. Elev. = 945.11

+4.2
5%

-3.50%

150.00' V.C.

K = 19

ex = -1.45'

9
3
9
.2

0

V
P

C
 

1
0
3

+
7

6
.2

8
 

E
L
. 

9
4

1
.9

2

V
P

T
 
1
0
5

+
2
6
.2

8
 

E
L
. 

9
4

2
.4

8

SSD = 214'

9
3
6
.7

5

9
3
7
.2

8

9
3
8
.2

9

9
3
9
.0

2

9
4

0
.0

0

9
4

0
.8

9

9
4

1
.7

9

9
4

2
.7

4

9
4

3
.7

0

9
4

4
.4

5

9
4

5
.1

7

9
4

5
.4

5

9
4

5
.3

8

9
4

4
.6

0

9
4

3
.8

2

9
4

2
.9

4

9
4

1
.9

4

9
4

0
.9

7

9
4

0
.0

3

9
3
6
.9

1

9
3
7
.4

7

9
3
8
.1

7

9
3
8
.8

4

9
3
9
.5

3

9
4

0
.3

8

9
4

1
.2

3

9
4

2
.0

7

9
4

2
.7

8

9
4

3
.2

8

9
4

3
.5

8

9
4

3
.6

7

9
4

3
.5

5

9
4

3
.2

2

9
4

2
.6

9

9
4

2
.0

0

9
4

1
.3

0

9
4

0
.6

0

9
3
9
.9

0

6

707-709 W 12TH STREET

1120 WALNUT STREET

11

1112 WALNUT STREET

10

1113 WALNUT STREET

7

1104 WALNUT STREET

9

1105 WALNUT STREET

8

E.1

E
.1

2
0
'

P
L

A
N
 A

N
D
 P

R
O

F
IL

E
 -
 W

A
L

N
U

T
 S

T
R

E
E

T

0 20

FEET

102+20 102+40 102+60 103+00 103+20 103+40 103+60 103+80 104+00102+00 102+80

920

925

930

935

940

945

950

955

920

925

930

935

940

945

950

955

104+60 104+80 105+00104+20 104+40 105+60 105+80 106+00105+20 105+40 106+60 106+80 107+00106+40106+20101+40 101+60 101+80

BEGINNING OF PROJECT
STA 102+21.02

Manhole

Adjust Sanitary END OF PROJECT
STA 106+37.95

Existing Grade

Proposed Grade

Granular Driveway

11.9 Tons of 

NOTES:

See W and X sheets for cross section information.7.

See L Sheets for pavement jointing information.6.

See S Sheets for additional sidewalk information.5.

the cost of the strom sewer.
 

should have O-ring gaskets, wich are incidental to

Storm sewer within 10 feet of water main crossing 4.

All driveways to be Type A, per B Sheet details.3.

shown on the profile.

Adjacent Sanitary Sewer and Water Main work, not 2.

(Elevations unknown and not show on the profile). 

Utility Service Lines cross proposed infrastructure 
 

Communication, Overhead Electric Lines, and other1.

LEGEND

Proposed Pavement Improvements

228

Item  21.



 B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
M

A
R

K

S
c
a
le
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 B

y
:

E
n
g
in
e
e
r:

T
e
c
h
n
ic
ia

n
:

D
a
te
:

F
ie
ld
 B

k
: 
  
  
  
  
P
g
:

1
"=
 

Sheet

S
h
e
e
t

Project No:

S
N

Y
D

E
R
 

&
 
A

S
S

O
C
I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

P
ro
je
c
t 

N
o
:

3
1
9
-3

6
2
-9

3
9
4
  
| 
 w

w
w
.s

n
y
d
e
r-
a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
s
.c

o
m

C
E

D
A

R
 R

A
P
ID

S
, 
IA
 5

2
4
0
4

5
0
0
5
 B

O
W

L
IN

G
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 S
.W
.

T
W

A
L

L
A

C
E

\
\

G
e

m
in
i\

V
o
lu

m
e
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

2
0
1
8
\

1
1
8
.1

1
7

4
.0

8
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

R
e
c
o
n
\

C
A

D
D
\

C
D
_

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
_

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

G
0
1
.d

g
n

1
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
0

3
:2

2
:5

9
 

P
M

D
e
f
a
u
lt

1
:1

0
0

V
:\

R
e
f
L
ib
r
a
r
y
\

C
A

D
D

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

W
o
r
k
S
p
a
c
e
\

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

P
r
in
t
in

g
\

P
e
n
_

T
a
b
le
s
\

d
a
t
e
.t

b
l

V
8
iB

W
H
a
lf

W
e
ig

h
t
P

D
F
.p
lt
c
f
g

1181174

 

T
D

W
P

D
S

J
P

S
0
1
/
2
8
/
2
0

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
 

1
2
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 R

E
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T
IO

N

C
E

D
A

R
 F

A
L

L
S
, 
IO

W
A

T
D

W
F
IN

A
L
 P

L
A

N
S

0
1
/2

8
/2

0

1
8

+
0
0

1
9

+
0
0

2
0

+
0
0

2
1
+
0
0

2
2

+
0
0

2
3

+
0
0

2
4

+
0
0

2
5

+
0
0

2
6

+
0
0

2
7

+
0
0

2
8

+
0
0

2
9

+
0
0

3
0

+
0
0

3
1
+
0
0

100+00

101+00

102+00

103+00

104+00

105+00

106+00

107+00

G.1

G
.1

                                                                                                                        

Ending chain 12THST description                                                                                         

===============================================================================                                         

                                                                                                                        

Point 614             N     3,657,082.85 E     5,204,065.64 Sta      32+00.00                                           

                                                                                                                        

Course from 613 to 614 N 89° 17' 04.52" E Dist 1,324.56                                                                 

                                                                                                                        

Point 613             N     3,657,066.31 E     5,202,741.18 Sta      18+75.44                                           

                                                                                                                        

Course from 612 to 613 N 89° 46' 03.41" E Dist 1,875.44                                                                 

                                                                                                                        

Point 612             N     3,657,058.70 E     5,200,865.76 Sta       0+00.00                                           

                                                                                                                        

===============================================================================                                         

Feature: Geom Centerline                                                                                                

Beginning chain 12THST description                                                                                      

                                                                                                                        

                                                                  

                                                                                                                        

Ending chain WALNUT description                                                                                         

===============================================================================                                         

                                                                                                                        

Point WALNUT6         N     3,657,532.77 E     5,203,343.80 Sta     107+37.43                                           

                                                                                                                        

Course from WALNUT5 to WALNUT6 N 0° 49' 06.16" W Dist 117.46                                                            

                                                                                                                        

Point WALNUT5         N     3,657,415.32 E     5,203,345.47 Sta     106+19.97                                           

                                                                                                                        

Course from WALNUT3 to WALNUT5 N 0° 49' 06.16" W Dist 308.74                                                            

                                                                                                                        

Point WALNUT3         N     3,657,106.61 E     5,203,349.88 Sta     103+11.23                                           

                                                                                                                        

Course from WALNUT1 to WALNUT3 N 0° 41' 01.56" W Dist 311.23                                                            

                                                                                                                        

Point WALNUT1         N     3,656,795.41 E     5,203,353.60 Sta     100+00.00                                           

                                                                                                                        

===============================================================================                                         

Feature: Geom Secondary                                                                                                 

Beginning chain WALNUT description                                                                                      

S
U

R
V

E
Y
 C

O
N

T
R

O
L
 A

N
D
 R

E
F

E
R

E
N

C
E
 I

N
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N

W
A

L
N

U
T
 S

T

12TH ST

0 50

FEET

C
P
15

EASTING ELEVATION

PROJECT CONTROL

NAD83(201)(EPOCH 2010.00) IARTN DERIVED - US SURVEY FEET

IOWA STATE PLANE NORTH COORDINATE SYSTEM

CP10

CONTROL POINT NORTHING
C

P
13

C
P
16

C
P
11

CP12 CP14

CP16

CP15

CP14

CP13

CP12

CP11

CP10 3657037.20 5202615.55 946.36

3657106.33 5203011.82 938.10

3657045.37 5203301.20 937.15

3657093.74 5203403.83 938.56

3657041.40 5203734.27 927.22

3657103.03 5204004.35 926.63

3657349.91 5203368.32 942.05

229

Item  21.



1
9

+
0
0

2
0

+
0
0

2
1
+
0
0

2
2

+
0
0

2
3

+
0
0

2
4

+
0
0

 B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
M

A
R

K

S
c
a
le
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 B

y
:

E
n
g
in
e
e
r:

T
e
c
h
n
ic
ia

n
:

D
a
te
:

F
ie
ld
 B

k
: 
  
  
  
  
P
g
:

1
"=
 

Sheet

S
h
e
e
t

Project No:

S
N

Y
D

E
R
 

&
 
A

S
S

O
C
I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

P
ro
je
c
t 

N
o
:

3
1
9
-3

6
2
-9

3
9
4
  
| 
 w

w
w
.s

n
y
d
e
r-
a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
s
.c

o
m

C
E

D
A

R
 R

A
P
ID

S
, 
IA
 5

2
4
0
4

5
0
0
5
 B

O
W

L
IN

G
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 S
.W
.

T
W

A
L

L
A

C
E

\
\

G
e

m
in
i\

V
o
lu

m
e
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

2
0
1
8
\

1
1
8
.1

1
7

4
.0

8
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

R
e
c
o
n
\

C
A

D
D
\

C
D
_

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
_

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

H
0
1
.d

g
n

1
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
0

3
:2

3
:0

0
 

P
M

D
e
f
a
u
lt

1
:4

0

V
:\

R
e
f
L
ib
r
a
r
y
\

C
A

D
D

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

W
o
r
k
S
p
a
c
e
\

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

P
r
in
t
in

g
\

P
e
n
_

T
a
b
le
s
\

d
a
t
e
.t

b
l

V
8
iB

W
H
a
lf

W
e
ig

h
t
P

D
F
.p
lt
c
f
g

1181174

 

T
D

W
P

D
S

J
P

S
0
1
/
2
8
/
2
0

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
 

1
2
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 R

E
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T
IO

N

C
E

D
A

R
 F

A
L

L
S
, 
IO

W
A

T
D

W
F
IN

A
L
 P

L
A

N
S

0
1
/2

8
/2

0

821 W 12TH STREET

1

809 W 12TH STREET

2

820 W 12TH STREET

29

816 W 12TH STREET

28

803 W 12TH STREET

3

721 W 12TH STREET

4

722 W 12TH STREET

27

716 W 12TH STREET

26

706 W 12TH STREET

6

707-709 W 12TH STREET715 W 12TH STREET

5

710 W 12TH STREET

25

2
4

+
0
0

2
5

+
0
0

2
6

+
0
0

2
7

+
0
0

2
8

+
0
0

2
9

+
0
0

706 W 12TH STREET

24

707-709 W 12TH STREET 615 W 12TH STREET

12

611 W 12TH STREET

13

518 W 12TH STREET
524 W 12TH STREET

20

604 W 12TH STREET

21

610 W 12TH STREET

22

618 W 12TH STREET

23

601 W 12TH STREET

14

521 W 12TH STREET

15

511 W 12TH STREET

H
.1

2
0
'

H.1

W
A

L
N

U
T
 S

T

R
IG

H
T
 O

F
 W

A
Y

12TH ST

12TH ST

C
O

L
L
E

G
E
 S

T

O
L
IV

E
 S

T

IO
W

A
 S

T

6

707-709 W 12TH STREET

518 W 12TH STREET

19

Found Monument

Temporary Construction Easement

Existing Right-Of-Way

Existing Property Line

Existing Right Of Way

Existing R/W

| 28' LT }

Sta.18+75

Existing R/W

| 28' LT }

Sta.19+48

Existing R/W

| 28' LT }

Sta.20+14

Existing R/W

| 28' LT }

Sta.20+93

Existing R/W

| 28' LT }

Sta.21+59

Existing R/W

| 28' LT }

Sta.22+25

Existing R/W

| 28' LT }

Sta.23+19

Existing R/W

| 38' RT }

Sta.18+76

Existing R/W

| 38' RT }

Sta.19+77

Existing R/W

| 38' RT }

Sta.20+43

Existing R/W

| 38' RT }

Sta.21+09

Existing R/W

| 38' RT }

Sta.21+59

Existing R/W

| 38' RT }

Sta.22+41

Existing R/W

| 38' RT }

Sta.23+07

Existing R/W

| 38' RT }

Sta.23+73

Existing R/W

| 28' LT }

Sta.24+51

Existing R/W

| 27' LT }

Sta.25+17

Existing R/W

| 27' LT }

Sta.25+73

Existing R/W

| 27' LT }

Sta.26+39

Existing R/W

| 28' LT }

Sta.27+05

Existing R/W

| 28' LT }

Sta.28+88

Existing R/W

| 28' LT }

Sta.29+52

Existing R/W

| 38' RT }

Sta.24+52

Existing R/W

| 39' RT }

Sta.25+18

Existing R/W

| 39' RT }

Sta.25+84

Existing R/W

| 39' RT }

Sta.26+50

Existing R/W

| 38' RT }

Sta.26+66

Existing R/W

| 38' RT }

Sta.27+32

Existing R/W

| 38' RT }

Sta.27+98

Existing R/W

| 38' RT }

Sta.28+64

Existing R/W

| 38' RT }

Sta.29+30

LEGEND

0 20

FEET

230

Item  21.



X

1
0
2

+
0
0

1
0
3

+
0
0

1
0
4

+
0
0

1
0
5

+
0
0

1
0
6

+
0
0

1
0
7

+
0
0

 B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
M

A
R

K

S
c
a
le
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 B

y
:

E
n
g
in
e
e
r:

T
e
c
h
n
ic
ia

n
:

D
a
te
:

F
ie
ld
 B

k
: 
  
  
  
  
P
g
:

1
"=
 

Sheet

S
h
e
e
t

Project No:

S
N

Y
D

E
R
 

&
 
A

S
S

O
C
I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

P
ro
je
c
t 

N
o
:

3
1
9
-3

6
2
-9

3
9
4
  
| 
 w

w
w
.s

n
y
d
e
r-
a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
s
.c

o
m

C
E

D
A

R
 R

A
P
ID

S
, 
IA
 5

2
4
0
4

5
0
0
5
 B

O
W

L
IN

G
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 S
.W
.

T
W

A
L

L
A

C
E

\
\

G
e

m
in
i\

V
o
lu

m
e
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

2
0
1
8
\

1
1
8
.1

1
7

4
.0

8
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

R
e
c
o
n
\

C
A

D
D
\

C
D
_

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
_

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

H
0
2
.d

g
n

1
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
0

3
:2

3
:0

1
 
P

M

D
e
f
a
u
lt

1
:4

0

V
:\

R
e
f
L
ib
r
a
r
y
\

C
A

D
D

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

W
o
r
k
S
p
a
c
e
\

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

P
r
in
t
in

g
\

P
e
n
_

T
a
b
le
s
\

d
a
t
e
.t

b
l

V
8
iB

W
H
a
lf

W
e
ig

h
t
P

D
F
.p
lt
c
f
g

1181174

 

T
D

W
P

D
S

J
P

S
0
1
/
2
8
/
2
0

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
 

1
2
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 R

E
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T
IO

N

C
E

D
A

R
 F

A
L

L
S
, 
IO

W
A

T
D

W
F
IN

A
L
 P

L
A

N
S

0
1
/2

8
/2

0

6

707-709 W 12TH STREET

1120 WALNUT STREET

11

1112 WALNUT STREET

10

1113 WALNUT STREET

7

1104 WALNUT STREET

9

1105 WALNUT STREET

8

2
9

+
0
0

3
0

+
0
0

3
1
+
0
0

1203 TREMONT STREET

18

518 W 12TH STREET

19

524 W 12TH STREET

521 W 12TH STREET

15

511 W 12TH STREET

16

503 W 12TH STREET

17 H
.2

2
0
'

H.2

R
IG

H
T
 O

F
 W

A
Y

1
1
T

H
 S

T

WALNUT ST

1
2
T

H
 S

T

12TH ST

524 W 12TH STREET

20

T
R

E
M

O
N

T
 S

T

Found Monument

Temporary Construction Easement

Existing Right-Of-Way

Existing Property Line

Existing Right Of Way

Existing R/W

| 28' LT }

Sta.28+88

Existing R/W

| 28' LT }

Sta.29+52

Existing R/W

| 28' LT }

Sta.30+27

Existing R/W

| 28' LT }

Sta.31+45

Existing R/W

| 38' RT }

Sta.29+30

Existing R/W

| 38' RT }

Sta.29+96

Existing R/W

| 38' RT }

Sta.30+13

Existing R/W

| 38' RT }

Sta.31+45

Existing R/W

| 33' LT }

Sta. 102+40

Existing R/W

| 33' RT }

Sta. 102+40

Existing R/W

| 33' LT }

Sta. 103+06

Existing R/W

| 33' RT }

Sta. 103+06

Existing R/W

| 33' RT }

Sta. 104+16

Existing R/W

| 33' RT }

Sta. 104+31

Existing R/W

| 33' RT }

Sta. 104+54

Existing R/W

| 33' RT }

Sta. 106+18

Existing R/W

| 33' LT }

Sta. 106+18

Existing R/W

| 63' LT }

Sta. 106+18

Existing R/W

| 33' LT }

Sta. 105+52

Existing R/W

| 33' LT }

Sta. 104+54

Existing R/W

| 33' LT }

Sta. 104+38

Temp. Ease.

| 43' LT }

Sta. 104+18

Temp. Ease.

| 73' LT }

Sta. 104+18

Temp. Ease.

| 53' RT }

Sta. 104+16

Temp. Ease.

| 53' RT }

Sta. 104+31

Temp. Ease.

| 53' RT }

Sta. 104+54

Temp. Ease.

| 63' LT }

Sta. 105+52

Temp. Ease.

| 63' LT }

Sta. 104+59

Temp. Ease.

| 73' LT }

Sta. 104+59

Existing R/W

| 73' LT }

Sta. 104+54

Existing R/W

| 73' LT }

Sta. 104+38

Existing R/W

| 43' LT }

Sta. 103+06

LEGEND

0 20

FEET

231

Item  21.



 B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
M

A
R

K

S
c
a
le
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 B

y
:

E
n
g
in
e
e
r:

T
e
c
h
n
ic
ia

n
:

D
a
te
:

F
ie
ld
 B

k
: 
  
  
  
  
P
g
:

1
"=
 

Sheet

S
h
e
e
t

Project No:

S
N

Y
D

E
R
 

&
 
A

S
S

O
C
I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

P
ro
je
c
t 

N
o
:

3
1
9
-3

6
2
-9

3
9
4
  
| 
 w

w
w
.s

n
y
d
e
r-
a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
s
.c

o
m

C
E

D
A

R
 R

A
P
ID

S
, 
IA
 5

2
4
0
4

5
0
0
5
 B

O
W

L
IN

G
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 S
.W
.

T
W

A
L

L
A

C
E

\
\

G
e

m
in
i\

V
o
lu

m
e
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

2
0
1
8
\

1
1
8
.1

1
7

4
.0

8
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

R
e
c
o
n
\

C
A

D
D
\

C
D
_

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
_

1
2
t
h
S
t
_
J
0
1
.d

g
n

1
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
0

3
:2

3
:0

1
 
P

M

S
n
y
d
e
r

1
:1

5
0

V
:\

R
e
f
L
ib
r
a
r
y
\

C
A

D
D

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

W
o
r
k
S
p
a
c
e
\

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

P
r
in
t
in

g
\

P
e
n
_

T
a
b
le
s
\

d
a
t
e
.t

b
l

V
8
iB

W
H
a
lf

W
e
ig

h
t
P

D
F
.p
lt
c
f
g

1181174

 

T
D

W
P

D
S

J
P

S
0
1
/
2
8
/
2
0

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
 

1
2
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 R

E
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T
IO

N

C
E

D
A

R
 F

A
L

L
S
, 
IO

W
A

T
D

W
F
IN

A
L
 P

L
A

N
S

0
1
/2

8
/2

0

S
T

A
G
IN

G
 &
 T

R
A

F
F
IC
 C

O
N

T
R

O
L

J.1

J
.1

7
5
'

232

Item  21.



 B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
M

A
R

K

S
c
a
le
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 B

y
:

E
n
g
in
e
e
r:

T
e
c
h
n
ic
ia

n
:

D
a
te
:

F
ie
ld
 B

k
: 
  
  
  
  
P
g
:

1
"=
 

Sheet

S
h
e
e
t

Project No:

S
N

Y
D

E
R
 

&
 
A

S
S

O
C
I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

P
ro
je
c
t 

N
o
:

3
1
9
-3

6
2
-9

3
9
4
  
| 
 w

w
w
.s

n
y
d
e
r-
a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
s
.c

o
m

C
E

D
A

R
 R

A
P
ID

S
, 
IA
 5

2
4
0
4

5
0
0
5
 B

O
W

L
IN

G
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 S
.W
.

T
W

A
L

L
A

C
E

\
\

G
e

m
in
i\

V
o
lu

m
e
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

2
0
1
8
\

1
1
8
.1

1
7

4
.0

8
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

R
e
c
o
n
\

C
A

D
D
\

C
D
_

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
_

1
2
t
h
S
t
_
J
0
2
.d

g
n

1
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
0

3
:2

5
:1

2
 

P
M

S
n
y
d
e
r

1
:3

0
0

V
:\

R
e
f
L
ib
r
a
r
y
\

C
A

D
D

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

W
o
r
k
S
p
a
c
e
\

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

P
r
in
t
in

g
\

P
e
n
_

T
a
b
le
s
\

d
a
t
e
.t

b
l

V
8
iC

o
lo
r

H
a
lf

W
e
ig

h
t
P

D
F
.p
lt
c
f
g

1181174

 

T
D

W
P

D
S

J
P

S
0
1
/
2
8
/
2
0

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
 

1
2
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 R

E
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T
IO

N

C
E

D
A

R
 F

A
L

L
S
, 
IO

W
A

T
D

W
F
IN

A
L
 P

L
A

N
S

0
1
/2

8
/2

0

4
8
"X

4
8
"

W
2
0
-3

4
8
"X

4
8
"

W
2
0
-2

4
8
"X

4
8
"

W
2
0
-23

0
"X

2
4
"

M
4
-9

30"X24"

M4-9R

30"X24"

M4-9

30"X24"

M4-9

30"X24"

M4-9

3
0
"X

2
4
"

M
4
-9 3

0
"X

2
4
"

M
4
-9

30"X24"

M4-9

30"X24"

M4-9

30"X24"

M4-9

30"X24"

M4-9R

3
0
"X

2
4
"

M
4
-9

4
8
"X

4
8
"

W
2
0
-3

48"X30"

R11-2

48"X30"

R11-2

4
8
"X

3
0
"

R
1
1
-2

4
8
"X

3
0
"

R
1
1
-2

48"X48"

W20-3

48"X48"

W20-3

W 11th St

W 12th St

W 10th St

W 13th St

W 14th St

W 15th St

T
r
e

m
o
n
t
 
S
t

W
a
ln

u
t
 
S
t

Io
w
a
 
S
t

O
li
v
e
 
S
t

C
o
ll
e
g
e
 
S
t

F
r
a
n
k
li
n
 
S
t

C
la

y
 
S
t

W
a
s
h
in

g
t
o
n
 
S
t

P
e
a
r
l 
S
t

C
a
t
h
e
r
in

e
 
S
t

W 18th St

W 17th St

W 16th St

STAGE 1 WORK AREA

S
T

A
G
IN

G
 &
 T

R
A

F
F
IC
 C

O
N

T
R

O
L

J.2

J
.2

1
5
0
'

STAGE 1 - TRAFFIC CONTROL DETOUR

0 150

FEET

A
H

E
A

D

R
O

A
D

C
L

O
S

E
D

A
H

E
A

D

D
E
T
O

U
R

A
H

E
A

D

D
E

T
O

U
R

W
 12TH

 ST

D
E
T

O
U

R

W 12TH ST

END

DETOUR

DETOUR

W 12TH ST

DETOUR

W 12TH ST

DETOUR

W 12TH ST

W
 1

2
T

H
 S

T

D
E

T
O

U
R

D
E
T

O
U

R

W
 12TH

 ST

W 12TH ST

DETOUR

DETOUR

W 12TH ST

DETOUR

W 12TH ST

W 12TH ST

END

DETOUR

D
E

T
O

U
R

W
 1

2
T

H
 S

T

A
H
E

A
D

R
O

A
D

C
L
O

S
E

D

ROAD

CLOSED

ROAD

CLOSED

R
O

A
D

C
L
O

S
E

D

R
O

A
D

C
L
O

S
E

D

AHEAD

ROAD

CLOSED

AHEAD

ROAD

CLOSED

TRAFFIC SIGN

TYPE III BARRICADE

LEGEND

WORK AREA

233

Item  21.



 B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
M

A
R

K

S
c
a
le
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 B

y
:

E
n
g
in
e
e
r:

T
e
c
h
n
ic
ia

n
:

D
a
te
:

F
ie
ld
 B

k
: 
  
  
  
  
P
g
:

1
"=
 

Sheet

S
h
e
e
t

Project No:

S
N

Y
D

E
R
 

&
 
A

S
S

O
C
I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

P
ro
je
c
t 

N
o
:

3
1
9
-3

6
2
-9

3
9
4
  
| 
 w

w
w
.s

n
y
d
e
r-
a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
s
.c

o
m

C
E

D
A

R
 R

A
P
ID

S
, 
IA
 5

2
4
0
4

5
0
0
5
 B

O
W

L
IN

G
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 S
.W
.

T
W

A
L

L
A

C
E

\
\

G
e

m
in
i\

V
o
lu

m
e
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

2
0
1
8
\

1
1
8
.1

1
7

4
.0

8
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

R
e
c
o
n
\

C
A

D
D
\

C
D
_

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
_

1
2
t
h
S
t
_
J
0
3
.d

g
n

1
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
0

3
:2

5
:2

2
 

P
M

S
n
y
d
e
r

1
:1

5
0

V
:\

R
e
f
L
ib
r
a
r
y
\

C
A

D
D

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

W
o
r
k
S
p
a
c
e
\

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

P
r
in
t
in

g
\

P
e
n
_

T
a
b
le
s
\

d
a
t
e
.t

b
l

V
8
iC

o
lo
r

H
a
lf

W
e
ig

h
t
P

D
F
.p
lt
c
f
g

1181174

 

T
D

W
P

D
S

J
P

S
0
1
/
2
8
/
2
0

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
 

1
2
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 R

E
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T
IO

N

C
E

D
A

R
 F

A
L

L
S
, 
IO

W
A

T
D

W
F
IN

A
L
 P

L
A

N
S

0
1
/2

8
/2

0

48"X30"

R11-2

48"X30"

R11-2

48"X30"

R11-2

48"X48"

W20-3

48"X48"

W20-3

West 12th Street

West 11th Street

T
re

m
o
n
t 
S
tr
e
e
t

W
a
ln

u
t 
S
tr
e
e
t

C
o
ll
e
g
e
 S
tr
e
e
t

Io
w
a
 S
tr
e
e
t

O
li
v
e
 S
tr
e
e
t

West 10th Street

S
T

A
G
IN

G
 &
 T

R
A

F
F
IC
 C

O
N

T
R

O
L

J.3

J
.3

7
5
'STAGE 2 - TRAFFIC CONTROL DETOUR

ROAD

CLOSED

ROAD

CLOSED

ROAD

CLOSED

AHEAD

ROAD

CLOSED

AHEAD

ROAD

CLOSED

TRAFFIC SIGN

TYPE III BARRICADE

LEGEND

WORK AREA

0 75

FEET 234

Item  21.



1
9

+
0
0

2
0

+
0
0

2
1
+
0
0

 B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
M

A
R

K

S
c
a
le
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 B

y
:

E
n
g
in
e
e
r:

T
e
c
h
n
ic
ia

n
:

D
a
te
:

F
ie
ld
 B

k
: 
  
  
  
  
P
g
:

1
"=
 

Sheet

S
h
e
e
t

Project No:

S
N

Y
D

E
R
 

&
 
A

S
S

O
C
I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

P
ro
je
c
t 

N
o
:

3
1
9
-3

6
2
-9

3
9
4
  
| 
 w

w
w
.s

n
y
d
e
r-
a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
s
.c

o
m

C
E

D
A

R
 R

A
P
ID

S
, 
IA
 5

2
4
0
4

5
0
0
5
 B

O
W

L
IN

G
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 S
.W
.

T
W

A
L

L
A

C
E

D
:\

1
1
8
.1

1
7

4
.0

8
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

R
e
c
o
n
\

C
A

D
D
\

C
D
_

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
_

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

L
0
1
.d

g
n

1
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
0

3
:2

3
:3

4
 

P
M

D
e
f
a
u
lt

1
:2

0

C
:\

S
A
_

C
A

D
D
_

V
8
i\

P
r
in
t
in

g
\

P
e
n
_

T
a
b
le
s
\

d
a
t
e
.t

b
l

V
8
iB

W
H
a
lf

W
e
ig

h
t
P

D
F
.p
lt
c
f
g

1181174

 

T
D

W
P

D
S

J
P

S
0
1
/
2
8
/
2
0

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
 

1
2
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 R

E
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T
IO

N

C
E

D
A

R
 F

A
L

L
S
, 
IO

W
A

T
D

W
F
IN

A
L
 P

L
A

N
S

0
1
/2

8
/2

0

821 W 12TH STREET

1
809 W 12TH STREET

2

803 W 12TH STREET

3

820 W 12TH STREET

29

816 W 12TH STREET

28

1
9

+
0
0

2
0

+
0
0

2
1
+
0
0

821 W 12TH STREET

1
809 W 12TH STREET

2

803 W 12TH STREET

3

820 W 12TH STREET

29

816 W 12TH STREET

28

L.1

L
.1

1
0
'

IN
T

E
R

S
E

C
T
IO

N
, 

D
R
IV

E
W

A
Y
 &
 J

O
IN

T
IN

G
 I

N
F

O

9
4
2
.5

7
 
(E

x
. F

G
)

9
4
3
.0

8
 
(E

x
.)

9
4
2
.8

8
 
(E

x
.)

9
4
2
.18
 
(E

x
. F

G
)

C
O

L
L
E

G
E
 S

T

TRANSITION

UNIFORM 

TRANSITION

UNIFORM 

C
O

L
L
E

G
E
 S

T

12TH ST

O
L
IV

E
 S

T
O

L
IV

E
 S

T

12TH ST

LEGEND

Proposed Pavement Improvements

MAINTAIN CONSTANT 2.0% CROSS SLOPE

MAINTAIN CONSTANT 2.0% CROSS SLOPE

MAINTAIN CONSTANT 2.0% CROSS SLOPE

1
0
.0
'

1
2
.5
'

1
2
.5
'

UNIFORM TRANSITION

1
0
.0
'

1
2
.5
'

1
2
.5
'

2
.0

%

2
.0

%
2
.0

%

0 10

FEET

+
7

4
.6

6

1
0
.0
'

2
.0

%

1
0
.0
'

3
.5

%

2
.0

%

1
2
.5
'

3
.5

%

1
2
.5
'

UNIFORM TRANSITION

UNIFORM TRANSITION

1
2
.5
'

1
2
.5
'

1
0
.0
'

11.2' 15.0' 15.0'15.0' 9.1' 9.1'

1
2
.5
'

1
2
.5
'

1
0
.0
'

1
2
.5
'

1
2
.5
'

1
0
.0
'

1
2
.5
'

1
0
.0
'

1
2
.5
'

1
2
.5
'

1
0
.0
'

15.0' 15.0'

R
D

R
D

R
D

L-2

L-2

C
D

C
D

C
D

L-2

L-2 L-2

L-2

C
D

C
D

C
D

L-2

L-2

C
D

C
D

C
D

L-2

C
D

C
D

E
D

BB

E
D

B

E
D

E
D

3
.5
'

L-2

C
D

9
.0
'

E
D

3
.5
'

9
.0
'

C
D

L-2

15.0'

L-2

3
.5
'

E
D

C
D

9
.0
'

X X

XX

X

X X

X

10.1'

10.3'

E

E

2" Drop Curb

2" Drop Curb

9
4
0
.3

0
 
(F

G
) 9

3
9
.7

7
 
(F

G
)

9
4
1.2

3
 
(E

x
.) 9

4
0
.8

5
 
(E

x
.)

9
3
8
.6

4
 
(F

G
)9

3
9
.1
8
 
(F

G
)

9
3
9
.8

7
 
(E

x
.) 9

3
9
.5

6
 
(E

x
.)

12th St FG Line

X

X

X

X

+
8
4
.6

6

+
0
9
.6

6

+
6
8
.8

3

942.75

941.67

936.96 936.43

+
9
8
.8

3

M
A

T
C

H
 

E
X
I S

T
IN

G

E
X
IS

T
I N

G

M
A

T
C

H

235

Item  21.



2
1
+
0
0

2
2

+
0
0

2
3

+
0
0

 B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
M

A
R

K

S
c
a
le
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 B

y
:

E
n
g
in
e
e
r:

T
e
c
h
n
ic
ia

n
:

D
a
te
:

F
ie
ld
 B

k
: 
  
  
  
  
P
g
:

1
"=
 

Sheet

S
h
e
e
t

Project No:

S
N

Y
D

E
R
 

&
 
A

S
S

O
C
I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

P
ro
je
c
t 

N
o
:

3
1
9
-3

6
2
-9

3
9
4
  
| 
 w

w
w
.s

n
y
d
e
r-
a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
s
.c

o
m

C
E

D
A

R
 R

A
P
ID

S
, 
IA
 5

2
4
0
4

5
0
0
5
 B

O
W

L
IN

G
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 S
.W
.

T
W

A
L

L
A

C
E

D
:\

1
1
8
.1

1
7

4
.0

8
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

R
e
c
o
n
\

C
A

D
D
\

C
D
_

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
_

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

L
0
2
.d

g
n

1
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
0

3
:2

3
:3

5
 

P
M

D
e
f
a
u
lt

1
:2

0

C
:\

S
A
_

C
A

D
D
_

V
8
i\

P
r
in
t
in

g
\

P
e
n
_

T
a
b
le
s
\

d
a
t
e
.t

b
l

V
8
iB

W
H
a
lf

W
e
ig

h
t
P

D
F
.p
lt
c
f
g

1181174

 

T
D

W
P

D
S

J
P

S
0
1
/
2
8
/
2
0

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
 

1
2
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 R

E
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T
IO

N

C
E

D
A

R
 F

A
L

L
S
, 
IO

W
A

T
D

W
F
IN

A
L
 P

L
A

N
S

0
1
/2

8
/2

0

721 W 12TH STREET

4

715 W 12TH STREET

5

707-709 W 12TH STREET

722 W 12TH STREET

27
716 W 12TH STREET

26

710 W 12TH STREET

25

2
1
+
0
0

2
2

+
0
0

2
3

+
0
0

721 W 12TH STREET

4

715 W 12TH STREET

5

707-709 W 12TH STREET

722 W 12TH STREET

27
716 W 12TH STREET

26

710 W 12TH STREET

25

L.2

L
.2

1
0
'

IN
T

E
R

S
E

C
T
IO

N
, 

D
R
IV

E
W

A
Y
 &
 J

O
IN

T
IN

G
 I

N
F

O

O
L
IV

E
 S

T
O

L
IV

E
 S

T

12TH ST

12TH ST

LEGEND

Proposed Pavement Improvements

0 10

FEET

+
2
7
.1

0

MAINTAIN CONSTANT 2.0% CROSS SLOPE UNIFORM TRANSITION

1
2
.5
'

2
.0

%

3
.5

%

1
2
.5
'

3
.5

%

1
0
.0
'

MAINTAIN CONSTANT -3.5% CROSS SLOPE

MAINTAIN CONSTANT -3.5% CROSS SLOPE

1
0
.0
'

1
2
.5
'

9
.0
'

1
0
.0
'

1
2
.5
'

1
2
.5
'

8
.0
'

7
.0
'

1
0
.0
'

1
2
.5
'

1
2
.5
'

1
0
.0
'

1
2
.5
'

1
2
.5
'

1
0
.0
'

1
2
.5
'

1
2
.5
'

1
0
.0
'

1
2
.5
'

1
2
.5
'

1
0
.0
'

15.0' 8.7' 8.7' 11.8' 15.0' 12.2' 15.0' 15.0'

12.2' 12.4'

3
.5
'

3
.5
'

3
.5
'

3
.5
'

3
.5
'

E
D

C
D

C
D

C
D

L-2

L-2

B

E
D

E
D

E
D

E
D

E
D

E
D

E
D

E
D

E
D

B

B

BB

B

L-2 L-2 L-2 L-2 L-2 L-2 L-2 L-2

L-2 L-2 L-2 L-2 L-2 L-2 L-2 L-2

KT-2KT-2

KT-2KT-2

C
D

C
D

C
D

C
D

C
D

C
D

C
D

C
D

C
D

C
D

C
D

C
D

C
D

C
D

C
D

K
T
-
2

K
T
-
2

K
T
-
2

C

C C

C

C
D

9
.0
'

C
D

9
.0
'

9
.0
'

C
D

9
.0
'

C
D

B B

L
-
2

L
-
2

X XX

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

XX X X

X

X

X

XX

X

XXX

X X X

X

X

4
.9

%
1
.5

%
4
.5

%

1.7% 6.8%

3.5%0.5%

2.7%1.0%
9
3
5
.8

7
 
(F

G
)

2
.1

%

0
.9

%

+
9
8
.8

3

9
3
5
.5

7
 
(F

G
) 9

3
5
.6

6
 
(F

G
)

9
3
6
.0

6
 
(F

G
)

9
3
6
.0

9
 
(F

G
)

9
3
6
.18
 
(F

G
)9

3
5
.9

3
 
(F

G
)

9
3
6
.19
 
(F

G
)

9
3
6
.2

9
 
(F

G
)

16.6' 10.2'

E E E

2" Drop Curb2" Drop Curb2" Drop Curb

9
3
6
.3

2
 
(E

x
.)

9
3
6
.3

8
 
(E

x
.)

9
3
6
.8

2
 
(E

x
.)

9
3
6
.7

4
 
(E

x
.)

9
3
6
.7

6
 
(E

x
.)

9
3
6
.6

2
 
(E

x
.)

12th St FG Line

9
3
6
.6

4
 
(E

x
. F

G
) 9

3
6
.8

5
 
(E

x
.)

9
3
6
.0

3
 
(E

x
. 
F
G
)

9
3
6
.4

3
 
(F

G
) 9

3
6
.3

6

9
3
5
.9

4
 
(F

G
)

9
3
6
.3

9
 
(F

G
)

KT-2 KT-2

L-2 L-2

8.7' 9.7' 9.9' 8.8'

9.9' 8.8' 8.7'8.7' 8.7' 9.7'

2.5' 2.5'

B B

5
.6

%

L-2

8.9' 8.9' 15.0'

L-2

9
3
6
.0

7

9
3
6
.8

3
 
(F

G
)

9
3
5
.8

0

936.43

936.96

9
3
5
.8

9

9
3
6
.2

5

9
3
5
.7

9
 
(F

G
)

B

B B

10.0'

236

Item  21.



2
4

+
0
0

2
5

+
0
0

2
6

+
0
0

 B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
M

A
R

K

S
c
a
le
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 B

y
:

E
n
g
in
e
e
r:

T
e
c
h
n
ic
ia

n
:

D
a
te
:

F
ie
ld
 B

k
: 
  
  
  
  
P
g
:

1
"=
 

Sheet

S
h
e
e
t

Project No:

S
N

Y
D

E
R
 

&
 
A

S
S

O
C
I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

P
ro
je
c
t 

N
o
:

3
1
9
-3

6
2
-9

3
9
4
  
| 
 w

w
w
.s

n
y
d
e
r-
a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
s
.c

o
m

C
E

D
A

R
 R

A
P
ID

S
, 
IA
 5

2
4
0
4

5
0
0
5
 B

O
W

L
IN

G
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 S
.W
.

T
W

A
L

L
A

C
E

D
:\

1
1
8
.1

1
7

4
.0

8
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

R
e
c
o
n
\

C
A

D
D
\

C
D
_

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
_

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

L
0
3
.d

g
n

1
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
0

3
:2

3
:3

6
 

P
M

D
e
f
a
u
lt

1
:2

0

C
:\

S
A
_

C
A

D
D
_

V
8
i\

P
r
in
t
in

g
\

P
e
n
_

T
a
b
le
s
\

d
a
t
e
.t

b
l

V
8
iB

W
H
a
lf

W
e
ig

h
t
P

D
F
.p
lt
c
f
g

1181174

 

T
D

W
P

D
S

J
P

S
0
1
/
2
8
/
2
0

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
 

1
2
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 R

E
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T
IO

N

C
E

D
A

R
 F

A
L

L
S
, 
IO

W
A

T
D

W
F
IN

A
L
 P

L
A

N
S

0
1
/2

8
/2

0

6

707-709 W 12TH STREET

710 W 12TH STREET

25

706 W 12TH STREET

24
2
4

+
0
0

2
5

+
0
0

2
6

+
0
06

707-709 W 12TH STREET

710 W 12TH STREET

25

706 W 12TH STREET

24

L.3

L
.3

1
0
'

IN
T

E
R

S
E

C
T
IO

N
, 

D
R
IV

E
W

A
Y
 &
 J

O
IN

T
IN

G
 I

N
F

O

W
A

L
N

U
T
 S

T
W

A
L

N
U

T
 S

T

12TH ST

12TH ST

LEGEND

Proposed Pavement Improvements

0 10

FEET

+
2
7
.1

0

1
2
.5
'

-
3
.5

%
+
5
2
.1

0
-
3
.5

%

1
2
.5
'

-
3
.5

%

1
0
.0
'

UNIFORM TRANSITION

MAINTAIN CONSTANT -3.5% CROSS SLOPE

MAINTAIN CONSTANT -3.5% CROSS SLOPE

-
3
.5

%

1
2
.5
'

-
3
.5

%

1
2
.5
'

1
0
.0
'

-
3
.5

%

-
4
.5

%

1
2
. 5
'

-4.5% CROSS SLOPE

MAINTAIN CONSTANT

1
2
.5
'

-
4
.5

%

1
0
.0
'

-
4
.5

%

-4.5% CROSS SLOPE

MAINTAIN CONSTANT

-4.5% CROSS SLOPE

MAINTAIN CONSTANT

+
1
7
.1

0

1
2
.5
'

2
.0

%

1
0
.0
'

1
2
.5
'

1
2
.5
'

15.0'

3
.5
'

6
.5
'

1
2
.5
'

1
2
.5
'

15.0' 14.5'15.0' 10.0' 10.0' 11.9' 11.8' 15.0' 15.0'10.0'10.0'

1
2
.5
'

1
2
.5
'

1
0
.0
'

1
2
.5
'

1
2
.5
'

1
2
.5
'

1
2
.5
'

1
0
.0
'

1
2
.5
'

1
2
.5
'

1
0
.0
'

1
2
.5
'

1
2
.5
'

1
0
.0
'

3
.5
'

6
.5
'

6
.5
'

3
.5
'

3
.5
'

9
.0
'

9
.0
'

3
.5
'

C
D

C
D

C
D

L-2

L-2

C
D

C
D

L-2

L-2

C
D

C
D

L-2

L-2

C
D

C
D

L-2

L-2

C
D

C
D

L-2

L-2

C
D

C
D

L-2

L-2

L-2

L-2

15.0'

C
DC

D
E

D

E
D

B

C
D

C
D

C
D

C
D

C
D

C
DL
-
2

L
-
2

L
-
2

L
-
2

CD CD

CDCD

RDRD

RDRD

L
-
2

L
-
2

L-2

L-2

C
D

C
D

C
D

C
D

C
D

C
D

K
T
-
2

K
T
-
2K

T
-
2

K
T
-
2

KT-2

KT-2 KT-2

KT-2

12.5' 12.5'

X

X

X

X

XX

2" Drop Curb

19.1'

5
.0
'

E

E E

E

X

X

X

X

X

X X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

XX

X

X

X

X X

X X

XX

X

0.6%
1.5%

3
.5

%
3
.5

%

3
.5

%
3
.5

%

9
3
8
.5

9
 
(F

G
)9

3
8
.5

9
 
(F

G
)

9
3
6
.5

8
 
(F

G
)

Walnut St FG LineWalnut St FG Line

0.6%
1.5%

X

9
3
8
.4

3
 
(F

G
)

9
3
8
.2

0
 
(F

G
)

9
3
8
.1
5
 
(F

G
)

9
3
7
.9

9
 
(F

G
)

X

9
3
6
.7

6
 
(F

G
)

9
3
6
.8

0
 
(F

G
)

9
3
6
.7

3
 
(F

G
)

9
3
6
.6

6
 
(F

G
)

X

9
3
8
.4

3
 
(F

G
)

9
3
8
.2

3
 
(F

G
)

9
3
8
.12
 
(F

G
)

9
3
6
.8

9
 
(F

G
)

9
3
6
.8

6
 
(F

G
)

9
3
6
.6

6
 
(F

G
)

9
3
6
.5

9
 
(F

G
)

9
3
7
.9

7
 
(E

x
.) 9

3
7
.4

8
 
(E

x
.)

9
3
6
.4

6
 
(F

G
)

9
3
7
.2

0
 
(F

G
)

9
3
8
.2

1

9
3
7
.7

7

9
3
7
.3

3
9
3
7
.3

3

9
3
6
.9

8

9
3
7
.5

9
 
(E

x
.)

9
3
8
.3

4
 
(E

x
.)

TRANSITION

UNIFORM 

TRANSITION

UNIFORM 

TRANSITION

UNIFORM 

+
4

2
.1

0

9
3
7
.5

5

936.81

9
3
7
.10

936.96

9
3
7
.6

8

9
3
7
.2

4

9
3
7
.7

7

9
3
6
.9

8

9
3
8
.2

1

237

Item  21.



IO
W

A
 S

T

 B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
M

A
R

K

S
c
a
le
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 B

y
:

E
n
g
in
e
e
r:

T
e
c
h
n
ic
ia

n
:

D
a
te
:

F
ie
ld
 B

k
: 
  
  
  
  
P
g
:

1
"=
 

Sheet

S
h
e
e
t

Project No:

S
N

Y
D

E
R
 

&
 
A

S
S

O
C
I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

P
ro
je
c
t 

N
o
:

3
1
9
-3

6
2
-9

3
9
4
  
| 
 w

w
w
.s

n
y
d
e
r-
a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
s
.c

o
m

C
E

D
A

R
 R

A
P
ID

S
, 
IA
 5

2
4
0
4

5
0
0
5
 B

O
W

L
IN

G
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 S
.W
.

T
W

A
L

L
A

C
E

D
:\

1
1
8
.1

1
7

4
.0

8
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

R
e
c
o
n
\

C
A

D
D
\

C
D
_

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
_

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

L
0
4
.d

g
n

1
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
0

3
:2

3
:3

6
 

P
M

D
e
f
a
u
lt

1
:2

0

C
:\

S
A
_

C
A

D
D
_

V
8
i\

P
r
in
t
in

g
\

P
e
n
_

T
a
b
le
s
\

d
a
t
e
.t

b
l

V
8
iB

W
H
a
lf

W
e
ig

h
t
P

D
F
.p
lt
c
f
g

1181174

 

T
D

W
P

D
S

J
P

S
0
1
/
2
8
/
2
0

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
 

1
2
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 R

E
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T
IO

N

C
E

D
A

R
 F

A
L

L
S
, 
IO

W
A

T
D

W
F
IN

A
L
 P

L
A

N
S

0
1
/2

8
/2

0

618 W 12TH STREET

23

610 W 12TH STREET

22

604 W 12TH STREET

21

618 W 12TH STREET

23

610 W 12TH STREET

22

604 W 12TH STREET

21

L.4

L
.4

1
0
'

IN
T

E
R

S
E

C
T
IO

N
, 

D
R
IV

E
W

A
Y
 &
 J

O
IN

T
IN

G
 I

N
F

O

2
6

+
0
0

2
7

+
0
0

2
8

+
0
0

2
6

+
0
0

2
7

+
0
0

2
8

+
0
0

IO
W

A
 S

T
IO

W
A
 S

T

12TH ST

12TH ST

LEGEND

Proposed Pavement Improvements

0 10

FEET

MAINTAIN CONSTANT -4.5% CROSS SLOPE

MAINTAIN CONSTANT -4.5% CROSS SLOPE

MAINTAIN CONSTANT -4.5% CROSS SLOPE

1
2
.5
'

1
2
.5
'

1
2
.5
'

1
2
.5
'

-
4
.5

%
-
4
.5

%

-
4
.0

%
-
4
.0

%

-
4
.5

%

1
0
.0
'

-
4
.0

%

1
0
.0
'

MAINTAIN CONSTANT -4.0% CROSS SLOPE

MAINTAIN CONSTANT -4.0% CROSS SLOPE

1
0
.0
'

1
2
.5
'

1
2
.5
'

11.8' 11.8' 9.5' 8.5' 8.5' 9.1' 9.2'

12.0' 12.0'

3.4' 12.0' 12.0' 3.5'

1
0
.0
'

1
0
.0
'

1
0
.0
'

7
.5
'

7
.5
'

1
0
.0
'

1
2
.5
'

1
2
.5
'

15.0'

1
0
.0
'

1
2
.5
'

1
2
.5
'

15.0'

1
0
.0
'

1
2
.5
'

1
2
.5
'

15.0'

1
0
.0
'

1
2
.5
'

1
2
.5
'

15.0'

1
0
.0
'

1
2
.5
'

1
2
.5
'

1
2
.5
'

1
2
.5
'

1
0
.0
'

9.3' 9.3' 11.6'

C
D

C
D

C
D

C
D

C
D

C
D

C
D

C
D

C
D

C
D

C
D

C
D

C
D

C
D

C
D

C
D

C
D

C
D

C
D

C
D

C
D

L-2 L-2 L-2

L-2L-2 L-2 L-2

L-2

3
.5
'

L-2 L-2

B B

E
D

E
D

L-2L-2

6
.5
'

C
D

1
2
.5
'

1
2
.5
'

C
D

C
D

K
T
-
2

L
-
2

L
-
2

L
-
2

K
T
-
2

L
-
2

KT-2 KT-2KT-2 KT-2

KT-2 KT-2

K
T
-
2

K
T
-
2

B B B B

CCCC

CCCC

CCCC

CCC
C

L-2 L-2 L-2

L-2 L-2 L-2

MAINTAIN CONSTANT -4.0% CROSS SLOPE

X

XX

X

X

XX

X

X X

9
2
7
.4

6

9
2
7
.5

8

9
2
7
.5

4

9
2
7
.0

2
 
(F

G
)9

2
8
.2

7
 
(F

G
)

XX

9
2
7
.11 (F

G
)

9
2
7
.18
 
(F

G
)

9
2
7
.9

8
 
(F

G
)

9
2
7
.8

3
 
(F

G
)

9
2
6
.4

1 
(E

x
. 
F
G
)

9
2
5
.9

5
 
(E

x
. 
F
G
)

9
2
6
.7

4
 
(E

x
.)

1
.5

%
0
.5

%
2
.4

%

3
.9

%

4
.7

%

2.3%

2.3% 2.3%

2.3%

5.1%2.1%

X

X X

X

X

XX

X

X X X

X
X

X

X

X X

X

X X X X

XX

20.4'

14.8'

5
.0
'

18.6'

15.6'

5
.0
'

17.0'

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E E

E
E

+
0
0
.7

9

2" Drop Curb
2" Drop Curb 2" Drop Curb

2" Drop Curb
2" Drop Curb

9
3
6
.0

4
 
(E

x
.) 9

3
5
.4

2
 
(E

x
.) 9

3
4
.7

1 (E
x
.) 9

3
4
.3

4
 
(E

x
.)

9
3
2
.8

2
 
(E

x
.)9

3
3
.3

6
 
(E

x
.)

9
3
3
.1
0
 
(E

x
.)

9
3
2
.7

3
 
(E

x
.)

9
3
2
.9

0
 
(E

x
.)

9
3
2
.4

4
 
(E

x
.)

9
3
1.9

8
 
(E

x
.)

9
3
5
.3

1 (F
G
)

9
3
4
.5

3
 
(F

G
)

9
3
4
.1
0
 
(F

G
)

9
3
3
.4

9
 
(F

G
)

9
3
2
.6

3
 
(F

G
)

9
3
1.
9
0
 
(F

G
)

9
3
2
.7

1 
(F

G
)

9
3
2
.0

8
 
(F

G
) 9

3
1.
9
7
 
(F

G
)

9
3
1.2

3
 
(F

G
)

12th St FG Line

for Crosswalk

Grade Break

(E
x
.)

9
3
4
.6

7
(E

x
.)

9
3
5
.1
9

9
3
3
.3

4
 
(E

x
.)

TRANSITION

UNIFORM 

TRANSITION

UNIFORM 

TRANSITION

UNIFORM 

+
7

5
.7

9

929.90 929.17

238

Item  21.



2
9

+
0
0

3
0

+
0
0

3
1
+
0
0

 B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
M

A
R

K

S
c
a
le
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 B

y
:

E
n
g
in
e
e
r:

T
e
c
h
n
ic
ia

n
:

D
a
te
:

F
ie
ld
 B

k
: 
  
  
  
  
P
g
:

1
"=
 

Sheet

S
h
e
e
t

Project No:

S
N

Y
D

E
R
 

&
 
A

S
S

O
C
I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

P
ro
je
c
t 

N
o
:

3
1
9
-3

6
2
-9

3
9
4
  
| 
 w

w
w
.s

n
y
d
e
r-
a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
s
.c

o
m

C
E

D
A

R
 R

A
P
ID

S
, 
IA
 5

2
4
0
4

5
0
0
5
 B

O
W

L
IN

G
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 S
.W
.

T
W

A
L

L
A

C
E

D
:\

1
1
8
.1

1
7

4
.0

8
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

R
e
c
o
n
\

C
A

D
D
\

C
D
_

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
_

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

L
0
5
.d

g
n

1
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
0

3
:2

3
:3

7
 

P
M

D
e
f
a
u
lt

1
:2

0

C
:\

S
A
_

C
A

D
D
_

V
8
i\

P
r
in
t
in

g
\

P
e
n
_

T
a
b
le
s
\

d
a
t
e
.t

b
l

V
8
iB

W
H
a
lf

W
e
ig

h
t
P

D
F
.p
lt
c
f
g

1181174

 

T
D

W
P

D
S

J
P

S
0
1
/
2
8
/
2
0

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
 

1
2
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 R

E
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T
IO

N

C
E

D
A

R
 F

A
L

L
S
, 
IO

W
A

T
D

W
F
IN

A
L
 P

L
A

N
S

0
1
/2

8
/2

0

521 W 12TH STREET

15

511 W 12TH STREET

16

503 W 12TH STREET

17

524 W 12TH STREET

20

518 W 12TH STREET

19

1203 TREMONT STREET

18

2
9

+
0
0

3
0

+
0
0

3
1
+
0
0

521 W 12TH STREET

15

511 W 12TH STREET

16

503 W 12TH STREET

17

524 W 12TH STREET

20

518 W 12TH STREET

19

1203 TREMONT STREET

18

1
0
'

L
.5

IN
T

E
R

S
E

C
T
IO

N
, 

D
R
IV

E
W

A
Y
 &
 J

O
IN

T
IN

G
 I

N
F

O

L.5

12TH ST

12TH ST

LEGEND

Proposed Pavement Improvements

UNIFORM TRANSITION

UNIFORM TRANSITION

X

0 10

FEET

1
2
.5
'

-
4
.0

%

1
2
.5
'

-
4
.0

%
-
4
.0

%

1
0
.0
'

1
7
.5
'

1
7
.4
'

MAINTAIN CONSTANT -4.0% CROSS SLOPE

MAINTAIN CONSTANT -4.0% CROSS SLOPE

MAINTAIN CONSTANT -4.0% CROSS SLOPE

925.95

+
1
8
.4

4

+
1
8
.4

4

20:1 CROWN TRANSITION

1
0
.0
'

1
2
.5
'

1
2
.5
'

12.5' 15.0'12.5' 15.0'15.0'

1
2
.5
'

1
2
.5
'

1
0
.0
'

1
2
.5
'

1
2
.5
'

1
0
.0
'

1
2
.5
'

1
2
.5
'

1
0
.0
'

1
2
.5
'

1
2
.5
'

1
0
.0
'

1
2
.5
'

1
2
.5
'

1
0
.0
'

3
.5
'

6
.5
'

L-2

B

E
D

E
D

C
D

C
D

C
D

C
D

L-2

C
D

C
D

C
D

L-2

L-2 L-2

C
D

C
D

C
D

C
D

C
D

C
D

C
D

C
D

C
D

B
B

B

L-2

L-2

15.0' 15.0'

L-2

L-2

15.0'

L-2

L-2

L-2

L-2

16.5'

5
.0
'

15.7'11.9'

E

E E

E

E E

2" Drop Curb 2" Drop Curb

0" Drop Curb

X

X

X

X

X
X

XX

X

X

XX

X

X

9
2
5
.7

3
 
(F

G
)9

2
5
.9

1 
(F

G
)

9
2
7
.7

4
 
(F

G
) 9

2
7
.6

0
 
(F

G
)

9
2
8
.5

9
 
(E

x
.)

9
2
6
.6

8
 
(F

G
)

9
2
7
.9

2
 
(E

x
.) 9

2
7
.8

4
 
(E

x
.)

9
2
6
.0

2
 
(E

x
.)

9
2
6
.0

2
 
(E

x
.)

9
2
5
.9

5
 
(E

x
.)9

2
6
.0

8
 
(E

x
.)

9
2
8
.6

0
 
(E

x
.)

9
2
6
.9

4
 
(F

G
)

X

X

X

9
2
5
.5

0
 
(E

x
. 
F
G
)

9
2
5
.8

6
 
(E

x
.)

9
2
4
.2

1 
(E

x
. 
F
G
)

E
X
I S

T
I N

G

M
A

T
C

H

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

M
A

T
C

H

239

Item  21.



WALNUT ST

1
0
2

+
0
0

1
0
3

+
0
0

1
0
4

+
0
0

 B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
M

A
R

K

S
c
a
le
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 B

y
:

E
n
g
in
e
e
r:

T
e
c
h
n
ic
ia

n
:

D
a
te
:

F
ie
ld
 B

k
: 
  
  
  
  
P
g
:

1
"=
 

Sheet

S
h
e
e
t

Project No:

S
N

Y
D

E
R
 

&
 
A

S
S

O
C
I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

P
ro
je
c
t 

N
o
:

3
1
9
-3

6
2
-9

3
9
4
  
| 
 w

w
w
.s

n
y
d
e
r-
a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
s
.c

o
m

C
E

D
A

R
 R

A
P
ID

S
, 
IA
 5

2
4
0
4

5
0
0
5
 B

O
W

L
IN

G
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 S
.W
.

T
W

A
L

L
A

C
E

D
:\

1
1
8
.1

1
7

4
.0

8
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

R
e
c
o
n
\

C
A

D
D
\

C
D
_

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
_

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

L
0
6
.d

g
n

1
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
0

3
:2

3
:3

8
 

P
M

D
e
f
a
u
lt

1
:2

0

C
:\

S
A
_

C
A

D
D
_

V
8
i\

P
r
in
t
in

g
\

P
e
n
_

T
a
b
le
s
\

d
a
t
e
.t

b
l

V
8
iB

W
H
a
lf

W
e
ig

h
t
P

D
F
.p
lt
c
f
g

1181174

 

T
D

W
P

D
S

J
P

S
0
1
/
2
8
/
2
0

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
 

1
2
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 R

E
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T
IO

N

C
E

D
A

R
 F

A
L

L
S
, 
IO

W
A

T
D

W
F
IN

A
L
 P

L
A

N
S

0
1
/2

8
/2

0

6

707-709 W 12TH STREET

1120 WALNUT STREET

11

1
0
2

+
0
0

1
0
3

+
0
0

1
0
4

+
0
06

707-709 W 12TH STREET

1120 WALNUT STREET

11

1
0
'

L
.6

IN
T

E
R

S
E

C
T
IO

N
, 

D
R
IV

E
W

A
Y
 &
 J

O
IN

T
IN

G
 I

N
F

O

L.6

WALNUT ST

1
2
T

H
 S

T
1
2
T

H
 S

T

WALNUT ST

LEGEND

Proposed Pavement Improvements

TRANSITION

UNIFORM

TRANSITION

UNIFORM

MAINTAIN CONSTANT 2.0% CROSS SLOPE

1
7
.5
'

2
.0

%

1
7
.5
'

1
7
.5
'

1
7
.5
'

-
2
.0

%

MAINTAIN CONSTANT -2.0% CROSS SLOPE

5
.0
'

1
2
.5
'

1
2
.5
'

5
.0
'

10.0' 10.0' 6.0' 9.0' 10.0'

12.5'

12.5'

12.5' 8.0' 7.0' 13.9' 15.0' 15.0' 15.0'

1
2
.5
'

5
.0
'

1
2
.5
'

5
.0
'

1
2
.5
'

5
.0
'

1
2
.5
'

5
.0
'

1
2
.5
'

5
.0
'

1
2
.5
'

5
.0
'

1
2
.5
'

5
.0
'

1
2
.5
'

5
.0
'

1
2
.5
'

5
.0
'

1
2
.5
'

5
.0
'

B
B

B
B

C
D

C
D

C
D

C
D

L-2

L-2

L-2L-2

L-2

L-2

L-2

L-2

L-2

L-2

L-2

L-2

L-2

KT-2

L-2 L-2

L-2

C
D

C
D

C
D

C
D

C
D

C
D

C
D

C
D

C
D

C
D

C
D

C
D

C
D

1
2
.5
'

L-2

10.0'

L-2 L-2

12.5'

L-2

L-2

C
D

12.5'

L-2
C

D

L-2

12.5'

L-2

C
D

1
2
.5
'

KT-2 KT-2 KT-2

C
D

C
D

C
D

C
D

X

X

X

X

X

XXX

X

X XXX

X X

XX XX

X X
9
3
8
.5

9
 
(F

G
)

9
3
6
.5

9
 
(F

G
)

9
3
6
.5

9
 
(F

G
)

9
3
8
.5

9
 
(F

G
)

2
.0

%

2
.0

%
2
.0

%

2
.0

%

Walnut St FG Line

Walnut St FG Line

X

X

X

9
3
5
.4

4
 
(E

x
. F

G
)

9
3
6
.0

2
 
(E

x
.)

9
3
5
.4

7
 
(E

x
. F

G
)

9
3
7
.0

2

9
3
6
.9

8

9
3
7
.3

3

9
3
7
.7

7

9
3
8
.2

1

9
3
7
.3

3

0 10

FEET

+
2
1
.0

1

+
4

1
.0

1

9
3
6
.9

8

9
3
7
.7

7

9
3
6
.9

3

9
3
7
.3

3

9
3
7
.6

8

9
3
8
.1
2

9
3
8
.5

6

9
3
8
.8

2

9
3
8
.9

3

9
3
8
.2

1

M
A

T
C

H
 

E
X
IS

T
IN

G
M

A
T

C
H
 

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

240

Item  21.



1
0
5

+
0
0

1
0
6

+
0
0

1
0
7

+
0
0

 B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
M

A
R

K

S
c
a
le
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 B

y
:

E
n
g
in
e
e
r:

T
e
c
h
n
ic
ia

n
:

D
a
te
:

F
ie
ld
 B

k
: 
  
  
  
  
P
g
:

1
"=
 

Sheet

S
h
e
e
t

Project No:

S
N

Y
D

E
R
 

&
 
A

S
S

O
C
I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

P
ro
je
c
t 

N
o
:

3
1
9
-3

6
2
-9

3
9
4
  
| 
 w

w
w
.s

n
y
d
e
r-
a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
s
.c

o
m

C
E

D
A

R
 R

A
P
ID

S
, 
IA
 5

2
4
0
4

5
0
0
5
 B

O
W

L
IN

G
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 S
.W
.

T
W

A
L

L
A

C
E

D
:\

1
1
8
.1

1
7

4
.0

8
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

R
e
c
o
n
\

C
A

D
D
\

C
D
_

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
_

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

L
0
7
.d

g
n

1
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
0

3
:2

3
:3

8
 

P
M

D
e
f
a
u
lt

1
:2

0

C
:\

S
A
_

C
A

D
D
_

V
8
i\

P
r
in
t
in

g
\

P
e
n
_

T
a
b
le
s
\

d
a
t
e
.t

b
l

V
8
iB

W
H
a
lf

W
e
ig

h
t
P

D
F
.p
lt
c
f
g

1181174

 

T
D

W
P

D
S

J
P

S
0
1
/
2
8
/
2
0

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
 

1
2
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 R

E
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T
IO

N

C
E

D
A

R
 F

A
L

L
S
, 
IO

W
A

T
D

W
F
IN

A
L
 P

L
A

N
S

0
1
/2

8
/2

0

1113 WALNUT STREET

7

1105 WALNUT STREET

8

1
0
5

+
0
0

1
0
6

+
0
0

1
0
7

+
0
0

1113 WALNUT STREET

7

1105 WALNUT STREET

8

1
0
'

L
.7

IN
T

E
R

S
E

C
T
IO

N
, 

D
R
IV

E
W

A
Y
 &
 J

O
IN

T
IN

G
 I

N
F

O

L.7

1
1
T

H
 S

T
1
1
T

H
 S

T

WALNUT ST

WALNUT ST

WALNUT ST

WALNUT ST

LEGEND

Proposed Pavement Improvements

MAINTAIN CONSTANT 2.0% CROSS SLOPE

MAINTAIN CONSTANT -2.0% CROSS SLOPE

1
7
.5
'

2
.0

%

1
7
.5
'

-
2
.0

%

1
7
.5
'

1
7
.5
'

5
.0
'

1
2
.5
'

1
2
.5
'

5
.0
'

15.0'

C
D

C
D

C
D

C
D

L-2

5
.0
'

C
D

1
2
.5
'

C
D

L-2

15.0'

1
2
.5
'

5
.0
'

C
D

C
D

5
.0
'

C
D

1
2
.5
'

C
D

L-2

15.0'

1
2
.5
'

5
.0
'

C
D

C
D

5
.0
'

C
D

1
2
.5
'

C
D

L-2

15.0'

1
2
.5
'

5
.0
'

C
D

C
D

5
.0
'

C
D

1
2
.5
'

C
D

L-2

15.0'

1
2
.5
'

5
.0
'

C
D

C
D

UNIFORM TRANSITION

UNIFORM TRANSITION

L-2

L-2

L-2

L-2

L-2

L-2

L-2

L-2

L-2

L-2

B
B

B

B

B
B

BB

C C

C

X

X

X X

X

X X

X X

XX

X X

XX

X

X

X

X

X

XX

X

16.4'

14.0'

6
.0
'

E

E E

E

E

E

5
.0
'

9.0' 9.0'

1
0
.0
'

1
0
.0
'

3" Drop Curb

3" Drop Curb

1
.5

%

2
.0

%

9
3
8
.2

7
 
(F

G
)

9
3
7
.5

9
 
(E

x
. 
F
G
)

9
3
8
.2

4
 
(E

x
. 
F
G
)

9
3
8
.4

0
 
(E

x
.)

9
3
8
.2

7
 
(E

x
.)

9
3
8
.6

7
 
(E

x
.)

93
9.

20
 (

Ex
.)

9
4
3
.3

2
 
(F

G
)9

4
3
.19
 
(F

G
)

9
4
3
.1
3
 
(F

G
) 9

4
3
.3

1 (F
G
)

9
4
6
.4

6
 
(E

x
.) 9

4
6
.8

2
 
(E

x
.)

1
.5

%

2
.0

%
1
0
.0

%

1
0
.0

%

PARCEL 1112 DRIVEWAY

PARCEL 1112 DRIVEWAY

9
4
4
.2

79
4
4
.18

9
4
4
.2

89
4
4
.18

9
4
6
.3

79
4
6
.0

9

XX

XX
9
4
5
.3

2
 
(V

P
I)9

4
5
.13
 
(V

P
I)

9
4
5
.4

2
 
(V

P
I)

X X

9
4
9
.0

7
 
(E

x
.)9

4
8
.1
8
 
(E

x
.)

9
4
4
.4

09
4
4
.2

7

9
4
4
.5

09
4
4
.3

7

9
4
5
.6

6
 
(V

P
I)

9
.8
' 

V
C

9
.8
' 

V
C

1
0
' 

V
C

1
0
' 

V
C

0 10

FEET

+
6
9
.9

7

+
1
9
.9

7

940.93942.03

+
1
9
.9

7

2
1
.3
'

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

M
A

T
C

H
E

X
IS

T
IN

G

M
A

T
C

H

241

Item  21.



EE

 encase duct bank

15"x15" concrete  encase duct bank

15"x15" concrete

1
8

+
0
0

1
9

+
0
0

2
0

+
0
0

2
1
+
0
0

2
2

+
0
0

 B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
M

A
R

K

S
c
a
le
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 B

y
:

E
n
g
in
e
e
r:

T
e
c
h
n
ic
ia

n
:

D
a
te
:

F
ie
ld
 B

k
: 
  
  
  
  
P
g
:

1
"=
 

Sheet

S
h
e
e
t

Project No:

S
N

Y
D

E
R
 

&
 
A

S
S

O
C
I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

P
ro
je
c
t 

N
o
:

3
1
9
-3

6
2
-9

3
9
4
  
| 
 w

w
w
.s

n
y
d
e
r-
a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
s
.c

o
m

C
E

D
A

R
 R

A
P
ID

S
, 
IA
 5

2
4
0
4

5
0
0
5
 B

O
W

L
IN

G
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 S
.W
.

T
W

A
L

L
A

C
E

D
:\

1
1
8
.1

1
7

4
.0

8
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

R
e
c
o
n
\

C
A

D
D
\

C
D
_

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
_

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

M
0
1
.d

g
n

1
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
0

3
:2

3
:3

9
 

P
M

D
e
f
a
u
lt

1
:4

0

C
:\

S
A
_

C
A

D
D
_

V
8
i\

P
r
in
t
in

g
\

P
e
n
_

T
a
b
le
s
\

d
a
t
e
.t

b
l

V
8
iB

W
H
a
lf

W
e
ig

h
t
P

D
F
.p
lt
c
f
g

1181174

 

T
D

W
P

D
S

J
P

S
0
1
/
2
8
/
2
0

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
 

1
2
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 R

E
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T
IO

N

C
E

D
A

R
 F

A
L

L
S
, 
IO

W
A

T
D

W
F
IN

A
L
 P

L
A

N
S

0
1
/2

8
/2

0

M
.1

2
0
'

M.1

0 20

FEET

 
17+20 17+40 17+60 17+80 18+00 18+20 18+40 18+60 18+80 19+00 19+20 19+40 19+60 19+80 20+00 20+20 20+40 20+60 20+80 21+00 21+20 21+40 21+60 21+80 22+00 22+20 22+40 22+60 22+80

930

935

940

945

S
T

O
R

M
 S

E
W

E
R

12TH ST

O
L
IV

E
 S

T

C
O

L
L
E

G
E
 S

T

930

935

940

945

935

930

925

940

935

930

925

940

STORM SEWER CROSSING AT STATION 21+59.91

F.G. = 935.25

STA 21+61.74

SW-506

F.L. OUT (S) = 932.32

F.L. OUT (S) = 932.71

Service Stub

Storm Sewer

Service Stub

Storm Sewer

Service Stub

Storm Sewer

Service Stub

Storm Sewer
Service Stub

Storm Sewer

Service Stub

Storm Sewer

Service Stub

Storm Sewer

Service Stub

Storm Sewer

F.L. OUT (E) = 934.63

F.L. OUT (E) = 936.69

F.L. IN (W) = 934.73
F.L. IN (W) = 932.91

940

935

930

940

935

930

F.L. IN (E) = 931.96
F.L. OUT (S) = 931.86 EX.

932.16

F.L. IN (N) = 

F.L. OUT (W) = 932.34

86' OF 15" RCP @ 2.00%

F.G. = 942.18

STA 18+94.21

SW-505

F.G. = 938.72

STA 19+99.21

SW-505

F.G. = 936.28

STA 20+92.33

SW-505

F.G. = 935.82

STA 20+92.33

SW-506

F.G. = 935.25

STA 21+61.74

SW-506

STORM SEWER ALONG NORTH SIDE OF 12TH STREET

STORM SEWER ALONG SOUTH SIDE OF 12TH STREET

76' OF 15" C900 @ 0.50%

casting of structures

verify elevation prior to 

Contractor shall field 

Baseline

Proposed Grade @ 

Baseline

Existing Grade @ 

65' OF 24" RCAP @ 0.75%

F.G. = 935.79

STA 21+61.74

SW-505

98' OF 15" RCP @ 2.00%

F.L. IN (N) = 932.55
F.L. OUT (E) = 932.45

F.L. IN (W) = 931.96

F.L. OUT (S) = 931.86

STORM SEWER CROSSING AT STATION 21+94.22

F.G. = 935.82

STA 20+92.33

SW-506

F.G. = 936.28

STA 20+92.33

SW-505

940

935

930

925

930

935

925

940

F.L. OUT (S) = 932.71

932.55

F.L. IN (N) = 

RCAP @ 0.50%

31' OF 24" 

RCP @ 0.50%

31' OF 15"

LEGEND

Note:  Deflect Or Add Fittings As Necessary.

Subdrain & Flow Direction

NOTES:

A minimum slope of 0.5% shall be maintained on subdrain.
Ensure positive drainage on all subdrain placements.3.

profile.
Adjacent sanitary and water main not shown on 2.

(Elevations unknown and not show on the profile).
Utility Service Lines cross proposed infrastructure 
Communication, Overhead Electric Lines, and other 1.

ST-2

CO-1

S
D
-3

ST-1

CO-2

S
D
-4

ST-3

SD-2

SD-1

C
O
-4

C
O
-3

ST-4P-1

ST-7

P
-5

ST-5

SD-5a

P
-4

ST-8
P-7

P
-3

P-2

ST-3a
P-3a

ST-1

P-1

ST-2

P-2

ST-3

ST-8
ST-8ST-4

P-4

P-7

ST-3a

P-3a

ST-3 ST-3a

P-3

242

Item  21.



E
B

CC

C

C

E
B

CC

C

C

 encase duct bank

15"x15" concrete
 encase duct bank

15"x15" concrete

2
3

+
0
0

2
4

+
0
0

2
5

+
0
0

2
6

+
0
0

2
7

+
0
0

2
8

+
0
0

 B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
M

A
R

K

S
c
a
le
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 B

y
:

E
n
g
in
e
e
r:

T
e
c
h
n
ic
ia

n
:

D
a
te
:

F
ie
ld
 B

k
: 
  
  
  
  
P
g
:

1
"=
 

Sheet

S
h
e
e
t

Project No:

S
N

Y
D

E
R
 

&
 
A

S
S

O
C
I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

P
ro
je
c
t 

N
o
:

3
1
9
-3

6
2
-9

3
9
4
  
| 
 w

w
w
.s

n
y
d
e
r-
a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
s
.c

o
m

C
E

D
A

R
 R

A
P
ID

S
, 
IA
 5

2
4
0
4

5
0
0
5
 B

O
W

L
IN

G
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 S
.W
.

T
W

A
L

L
A

C
E

D
:\

1
1
8
.1

1
7

4
.0

8
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

R
e
c
o
n
\

C
A

D
D
\

C
D
_

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
_

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

M
0
2
.d

g
n

1
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
0

3
:2

3
:4

0
 

P
M

D
e
f
a
u
lt

1
:4

0

C
:\

S
A
_

C
A

D
D
_

V
8
i\

P
r
in
t
in

g
\

P
e
n
_

T
a
b
le
s
\

d
a
t
e
.t

b
l

V
8
iB

W
H
a
lf

W
e
ig

h
t
P

D
F
.p
lt
c
f
g

1181174

 

T
D

W
P

D
S

J
P

S
0
1
/
2
8
/
2
0

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
 

1
2
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 R

E
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T
IO

N

C
E

D
A

R
 F

A
L

L
S
, 
IO

W
A

T
D

W
F
IN

A
L
 P

L
A

N
S

0
1
/2

8
/2

0

M.2

M
.2

2
0
'

0 20

FEET

925

930

935

940

945

950

920

22+40 22+60 22+80 23+00 23+20 23+40 23+60 23+80 24+00 24+20 24+40 24+60 24+80 25+00 25+20 25+40 25+60 25+80 26+00 26+20 26+40 26+60 26+80 27+00 27+20 27+40 27+60 27+80 28+00

925

930

935

940

945

950

920

S
T

O
R

M
 S

E
W

E
R

12TH ST

W
A

L
N

U
T
 S

T

Service Tap

Storm Sewer
Service Tap

Storm Sewer

Service Tap

Storm Sewer

Service Tap

Storm Sewer

Service Tap

Storm Sewer

Service Tap

Storm Sewer
Service Tap

Storm Sewer

Service Tap

Storm Sewer
Service Tap

Storm Sewer

Service Tap

Storm Sewer

STORM SEWER CROSSING AT STATION 22+47.23

F.L. OUT (W) = 933.02
F.L. IN (E) = 932.44

955

930

935

940

930

935

940

F.G. = 935.70

STA 22+46.41

SW-505

F.G. = 935.70

STA 22+46.41

SW-505

F.G. = 936.24

STA 22+46.41

SW-505

F.L. OUT (N) = 932.44

F.L. OUT (S) = 932.75

F.G. = 936.41

STA 23+69.07

SW-505

@ 1.00%

31' of 15" RCP 

Baseline

Existing Grade @ 

Baseline

Proposed Grade @ 

116' of 15" C900 @ 0.50%

LEGEND

Note:  Deflect Or Add Fittings As Necessary.

Subdrain & Flow Direction

NOTES:

A minimum slope of 0.5% shall be maintained on subdrain.
Ensure positive drainage on all subdrain placements.3.

profile.
Adjacent sanitary and water main not shown on 2.

(Elevations unknown and not show on the profile).
Utility Service Lines cross proposed infrastructure 
Communication, Overhead Electric Lines, and other 1.

SD-6

SD-5

S
D
-1

1

S
D
-1

2

SD-7

SD-8

C
O
-6

C
O
-5

C
O
-7

C
O
-8

ST-9ST-6
P-6

ST-7

P
-5

ST-5
CO-7a

ST-7

P-6

ST-6

ST-5
ST-7

P-5

243

Item  21.



 encase duct bank

15"x15" concrete
 encase duct bank

15"x15" concrete
2
8

+
0
0

2
9

+
0
0

3
0

+
0
0

3
1
+
0
0

 B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
M

A
R

K

S
c
a
le
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 B

y
:

E
n
g
in
e
e
r:

T
e
c
h
n
ic
ia

n
:

D
a
te
:

F
ie
ld
 B

k
: 
  
  
  
  
P
g
:

1
"=
 

Sheet

S
h
e
e
t

Project No:

S
N

Y
D

E
R
 

&
 
A

S
S

O
C
I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

P
ro
je
c
t 

N
o
:

3
1
9
-3

6
2
-9

3
9
4
  
| 
 w

w
w
.s

n
y
d
e
r-
a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
s
.c

o
m

C
E

D
A

R
 R

A
P
ID

S
, 
IA
 5

2
4
0
4

5
0
0
5
 B

O
W

L
IN

G
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 S
.W
.

T
W

A
L

L
A

C
E

D
:\

1
1
8
.1

1
7

4
.0

8
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

R
e
c
o
n
\

C
A

D
D
\

C
D
_

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
_

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

M
0
3
.d

g
n

1
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
0

3
:2

3
:4

0
 

P
M

D
e
f
a
u
lt

1
:4

0

C
:\

S
A
_

C
A

D
D
_

V
8
i\

P
r
in
t
in

g
\

P
e
n
_

T
a
b
le
s
\

d
a
t
e
.t

b
l

V
8
iB

W
H
a
lf

W
e
ig

h
t
P

D
F
.p
lt
c
f
g

1181174

 

T
D

W
P

D
S

J
P

S
0
1
/
2
8
/
2
0

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
 

1
2
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 R

E
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T
IO

N

C
E

D
A

R
 F

A
L

L
S
, 
IO

W
A

T
D

W
F
IN

A
L
 P

L
A

N
S

0
1
/2

8
/2

0

M
.3

2
0
'

M.3

0 20

FEET

27+60 27+80 28+00 28+20 28+40 28+60 28+80 29+00 29+20 29+40 29+60 29+80 30+00 30+20 30+40 30+60 30+80 31+00 31+20 31+40 31+60

925

930

935

940

945

915

920

910

925

930

935

940

945

915

920

910

S
T

O
R

M
 S

E
W

E
RF.G. = 928.47

STA 27+92.51

SW-505

F.L. OUT (E) = 924.32

163' of 15" RCP @ 1.00%

to Existing Intake

Connect Subdrain Service Stub

Storm Sewer

Service Stub

Storm Sewer
Service Stub

Storm Sewer

Service Stub

Storm Sewer
Service Stub

Storm Sewer

Service Stub

Storm Sewer

12TH ST
IO

W
A
 S

T

T
R

E
M

O
N

T
 S

T

F.G. = 926.15

STA 29+62.15

SW-505

F.L. OUT (E) = 922.59F.L. IN (W) = 922.69

153' of 18" RCP @ 0.78%

Baseline

Proposed Grade @ 

Baseline

Existing Grade @ 

Connection (Detail #3) on Sheet B.3

Connect to Existing 12" RCP with Pipe 

F.L. = 921.40 (Field Verify)

Connection (Detail #3) on Sheet B.3

Connect to Existing 12" RCP with Pipe 

information in the shop drawing submittal to the City.

to casting of structures. Include verification 

Contractor to field verify location and elevation prior 

LEGEND

Note:  Deflect Or Add Fittings As Necessary.

Subdrain & Flow Direction

NOTES:

A minimum slope of 0.5% shall be maintained on subdrain.
Ensure positive drainage on all subdrain placements.3.

profile.
Adjacent sanitary and water main not shown on 2.

(Elevations unknown and not show on the profile).
Utility Service Lines cross proposed infrastructure 
Communication, Overhead Electric Lines, and other 1.

S
D
-9

S
D
-1

0
C

O
-1

0

C
O
-9

P-10
ST-10

P-9
ST-9

SD-7aCO-7a

P-9

ST-9

ST-10

P-10

244

Item  21.



EB

C
C C

C

EB

C
C C

X

C

 B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
M

A
R

K

S
c
a
le
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 B

y
:

E
n
g
in
e
e
r:

T
e
c
h
n
ic
ia

n
:

D
a
te
:

F
ie
ld
 B

k
: 
  
  
  
  
P
g
:

1
"=
 

Sheet

S
h
e
e
t

Project No:

S
N

Y
D

E
R
 

&
 
A

S
S

O
C
I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

P
ro
je
c
t 

N
o
:

3
1
9
-3

6
2
-9

3
9
4
  
| 
 w

w
w
.s

n
y
d
e
r-
a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
s
.c

o
m

C
E

D
A

R
 R

A
P
ID

S
, 
IA
 5

2
4
0
4

5
0
0
5
 B

O
W

L
IN

G
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 S
.W
.

T
W

A
L

L
A

C
E

D
:\

1
1
8
.1

1
7

4
.0

8
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

R
e
c
o
n
\

C
A

D
D
\

C
D
_

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
_

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

M
0
4
.d

g
n

1
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
0

3
:2

3
:4

1
 
P

M

D
e
f
a
u
lt

1
:4

0

C
:\

S
A
_

C
A

D
D
_

V
8
i\

P
r
in
t
in

g
\

P
e
n
_

T
a
b
le
s
\

d
a
t
e
.t

b
l

V
8
iB

W
H
a
lf

W
e
ig

h
t
P

D
F
.p
lt
c
f
g

1181174

 

T
D

W
P

D
S

J
P

S
0
1
/
2
8
/
2
0

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
 

1
2
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 R

E
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T
IO

N

C
E

D
A

R
 F

A
L

L
S
, 
IO

W
A

T
D

W
F
IN

A
L
 P

L
A

N
S

0
1
/2

8
/2

0

M.4

M
.4

2
0
'

0 20

FEET

102+20 102+40 102+60 103+00 103+20 103+40 103+60 103+80 104+00102+00 102+80

920

925

930

935

940

945

950

955

920

925

930

935

940

945

950

955

104+60 104+80 105+00104+20 104+40 105+60 105+80 106+00105+20 105+40 106+60 106+80 107+00106+40106+20101+40 101+60 101+80

S
T

O
R

M
 S

E
W

E
R

WALNUT ST

1
1
T

H
 S

T

1
2
T

H
 S

T

LEGEND

Note:  Deflect Or Add Fittings As Necessary.

Subdrain & Flow Direction

NOTES:

A minimum slope of 0.5% shall be maintained on subdrain.
Ensure positive drainage on all subdrain placements.3.

profile.
Adjacent sanitary and water main not shown on 2.

(Elevations unknown and not show on the profile).
Utility Service Lines cross proposed infrastructure 
Communication, Overhead Electric Lines, and other 1.

S
D
-6

SD-11

SD-12

CO-6 CO-5

CO-7CO-8 CO-12

CO-11

245

Item  21.



EE

 encase duct bank

15"x15" concrete  encase duct bank

15"x15" concrete

1
8

+
0
0

1
9

+
0
0

2
0

+
0
0

2
1
+
0
0

2
2

+
0
0

 B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
M

A
R

K

S
c
a
le
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 B

y
:

E
n
g
in
e
e
r:

T
e
c
h
n
ic
ia

n
:

D
a
te
:

F
ie
ld
 B

k
: 
  
  
  
  
P
g
:

1
"=
 

Sheet

S
h
e
e
t

Project No:

S
N

Y
D

E
R
 

&
 
A

S
S

O
C
I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

P
ro
je
c
t 

N
o
:

3
1
9
-3

6
2
-9

3
9
4
  
| 
 w

w
w
.s

n
y
d
e
r-
a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
s
.c

o
m

C
E

D
A

R
 R

A
P
ID

S
, 
IA
 5

2
4
0
4

5
0
0
5
 B

O
W

L
IN

G
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 S
.W
.

T
W

A
L

L
A

C
E

D
:\

1
1
8
.1

1
7

4
.0

8
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

R
e
c
o
n
\

C
A

D
D
\

C
D
_

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
_

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

M
W

M
0
1
.d

g
n

1
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
0

3
:2

3
:4

2
 

P
M

D
e
f
a
u
lt

1
:4

0

C
:\

S
A
_

C
A

D
D
_

V
8
i\

P
r
in
t
in

g
\

P
e
n
_

T
a
b
le
s
\

d
a
t
e
.t

b
l

V
8
iB

W
H
a
lf

W
e
ig

h
t
P

D
F
.p
lt
c
f
g

1181174

 

T
D

W
P

D
S

J
P

S
0
1
/
2
8
/
2
0

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
 

1
2
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 R

E
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T
IO

N

C
E

D
A

R
 F

A
L

L
S
, 
IO

W
A

T
D

W
F
IN

A
L
 P

L
A

N
S

0
1
/2

8
/2

0

2
0
'

 
17+20 17+40 17+60 17+80 18+00 18+20 18+40 18+60 18+80 19+00 19+20 19+40 19+60 19+80 20+00 20+20 20+40 20+60 20+80 21+00 21+20 21+40 21+60 21+80 22+00 22+20 22+40 22+60 22+80

925

930

935

940

945

950

955

12TH ST

O
L
IV

E
 S

T

C
O

L
L
E

G
E
 S

T

920

925

930

935

940

945

950

955

920

M
W

M
.1

MWM.1

W
A

T
E

R
 M

A
IN

6"x4" MJ Reducer

4" MJ 90° Bend

4" MJ Cap

Service, 3/4"

Long Side 
Service, 3/4"

Long Side 

NOTE: All Fittings shall be restrained

w/ Box

6" Gate Valve 

12"x6" MJ Tee

12"x6" MJ Tee

715 W 12TH STREET

5

716 W 12TH STREET

26

722 W 12TH STREET

27

721 W 12TH STREET

4

803 W 12TH STREET

3

816 W 12TH STREET

28

820 W 12TH STREET

29

809 W 12TH STREET

2

821 W 12TH STREET

1

Service, 3/4"

Long Side 

Service, 3/4"

Long Side 

Service, 3/4"

Long Side 

Service, 3/4"

Short Side 

Service, 3/4"

Short Side Service, 3/4"

Short Side 

Service, 3/4"

Short Side 

12" MJ 45° Bend

12" MJ 45° Bend

12" MJ Cap

Assembly

New Hydrant 12"x6" MJ Tee

12" Gate Valve

    to fit adjacent to proposed utilities.

Adjust placement of hydrant assembly as necessary8.

between water main and sewer pipe crossings.

Maintain a minimum of 18" of vertical separation 7.

the cost of the storm sewer.

should have O-ring gaskets, which are incidental to 

Storm sewer within 10 feet of water main crossing 6.

Contractor to deflect water main as necessary.5.

All DIP water main is to include Nitrile Gaskets.4.

Adjacent sanitary and storm not shown on profile.3.

(Elevations unknown and not show on the profile). 

Utility Service Lines cross proposed infrastructure 
 

Communication, Overhead Electric Lines, and other2.

Contractor to maintain water service at all times.1.

NOTES:

0 20

FEET

6" MJ Cap

61 LF of 6" DIP

12 LF of 4" DIP

310 LF of 12" DIP

12" MJ 45° Bend

5.5' Min.

Hydrant Assembly

Temporary Blowoff Assembly

Baseline

Existing Grade @ 

Baseline

Proposed Grade @ 

246

Item  21.



E
B

CC

C

C

E
B

CC

C

C

 encase duct bank

15"x15" concrete
 encase duct bank

15"x15" concrete

2
3

+
0
0

2
4

+
0
0

2
5

+
0
0

2
6

+
0
0

2
7

+
0
0

2
8

+
0
0

 B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
M

A
R

K

S
c
a
le
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 B

y
:

E
n
g
in
e
e
r:

T
e
c
h
n
ic
ia

n
:

D
a
te
:

F
ie
ld
 B

k
: 
  
  
  
  
P
g
:

1
"=
 

Sheet

S
h
e
e
t

Project No:

S
N

Y
D

E
R
 

&
 
A

S
S

O
C
I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

P
ro
je
c
t 

N
o
:

3
1
9
-3

6
2
-9

3
9
4
  
| 
 w

w
w
.s

n
y
d
e
r-
a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
s
.c

o
m

C
E

D
A

R
 R

A
P
ID

S
, 
IA
 5

2
4
0
4

5
0
0
5
 B

O
W

L
IN

G
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 S
.W
.

T
W

A
L

L
A

C
E

D
:\

1
1
8
.1

1
7

4
.0

8
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

R
e
c
o
n
\

C
A

D
D
\

C
D
_

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
_

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

M
W

M
0
2
.d

g
n

1
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
0

3
:2

3
:4

2
 

P
M

D
e
f
a
u
lt

1
:4

0

C
:\

S
A
_

C
A

D
D
_

V
8
i\

P
r
in
t
in

g
\

P
e
n
_

T
a
b
le
s
\

d
a
t
e
.t

b
l

V
8
iB

W
H
a
lf

W
e
ig

h
t
P

D
F
.p
lt
c
f
g

1181174

 

T
D

W
P

D
S

J
P

S
0
1
/
2
8
/
2
0

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
 

1
2
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 R

E
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T
IO

N

C
E

D
A

R
 F

A
L

L
S
, 
IO

W
A

T
D

W
F
IN

A
L
 P

L
A

N
S

0
1
/2

8
/2

0

925

930

935

940

945

950

915

920

22+40 22+60 22+80 23+00 23+20 23+40 23+60 23+80 24+00 24+20 24+40 24+60 24+80 25+00 25+20 25+40 25+60 25+80 26+00 26+20 26+40 26+60 26+80 27+00 27+20 27+40 27+60 27+80 28+00

925

930

935

940

945

950

915

920

6" MJ Cap

Service, 3/4"

Long Side 

Service, 3/4"

Long Side 
Service, 3/4"

Long Side 

Service, 3/4"

Short Side 

M
W

M
.2

MWM.2

W
A

T
E

R
 M

A
IN

2
0
'

12TH ST

W
A

L
N

U
T
 S

T

NOTE: All Fittings shall be restrained

MJ Bend

12" 45° 

Valve w/ Box

12" Gate 

12" 45° MJ Bend Valve w/ Box

12" Gate 

5.5' Min.

706 W 12TH STREET

24

710 W 12TH STREET

25

716 W 12TH STREET

26

715 W 12TH STREET

5 6

707-709 W 12TH STREET

611 W 12TH STREET

13
615 W 12TH STREET

12

601 W 12TH STREET

14

604 W 12TH STREET

21

610 W 12TH STREET

22

618 W 12TH STREET

23

Service, 3/4"

Short Side 
Service, 3/4"

Short Side 
Service, 3/4"

Short Side 

Service, 3/4"

Long Side 

Service, 3/4"

Long Side 

Assembly

Hydrant 

New 

Valve

Tapping-In 

12"x6" 

12" MJ Cap

    to fit adjacent to proposed utilities.

Adjust placement of hydrant assembly as necessary8.

between water main and sewer pipe crossings.

Maintain a minimum of 18" of vertical separation 7.

the cost of the storm sewer.

should have O-ring gaskets, which are incidental to 

Storm sewer within 10 feet of water main crossing 6.

Contractor to deflect water main as necessary.5.

All DIP water main is to include Nitrile Gaskets.4.

Adjacent sanitary and storm not shown on profile.3.

(Elevations unknown and not show on the profile). 

Utility Service Lines cross proposed infrastructure 
 

Communication, Overhead Electric Lines, and other2.

Contractor to maintain water service at all times.1.

NOTES:

0 20

FEET

Baseline

Existing Grade @ 

Baseline

Proposed Grade @ 

247

Item  21.



 encase duct bank

15"x15" concrete
 encase duct bank

15"x15" concrete
2
8

+
0
0

2
9

+
0
0

3
0

+
0
0

3
1
+
0
0

 B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
M

A
R

K

S
c
a
le
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 B

y
:

E
n
g
in
e
e
r:

T
e
c
h
n
ic
ia

n
:

D
a
te
:

F
ie
ld
 B

k
: 
  
  
  
  
P
g
:

1
"=
 

Sheet

S
h
e
e
t

Project No:

S
N

Y
D

E
R
 

&
 
A

S
S

O
C
I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

P
ro
je
c
t 

N
o
:

3
1
9
-3

6
2
-9

3
9
4
  
| 
 w

w
w
.s

n
y
d
e
r-
a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
s
.c

o
m

C
E

D
A

R
 R

A
P
ID

S
, 
IA
 5

2
4
0
4

5
0
0
5
 B

O
W

L
IN

G
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 S
.W
.

T
W

A
L

L
A

C
E

D
:\

1
1
8
.1

1
7

4
.0

8
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

R
e
c
o
n
\

C
A

D
D
\

C
D
_

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
_

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

M
W

M
0
3
.d

g
n

1
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
0

3
:2

3
:4

3
 

P
M

D
e
f
a
u
lt

1
:4

0

C
:\

S
A
_

C
A

D
D
_

V
8
i\

P
r
in
t
in

g
\

P
e
n
_

T
a
b
le
s
\

d
a
t
e
.t

b
l

V
8
iB

W
H
a
lf

W
e
ig

h
t
P

D
F
.p
lt
c
f
g

1181174

 

T
D

W
P

D
S

J
P

S
0
1
/
2
8
/
2
0

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
 

1
2
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 R

E
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T
IO

N

C
E

D
A

R
 F

A
L

L
S
, 
IO

W
A

T
D

W
F
IN

A
L
 P

L
A

N
S

0
1
/2

8
/2

0

2
0
'

27+60 27+80 28+00 28+20 28+40 28+60 28+80 29+00 29+20 29+40 29+60 29+80 30+00 30+20 30+40 30+60 30+80 31+00 31+20 31+40 31+60

925

930

935

940

945

915

920

910

925

930

935

940

945

915

920

910

MWM.3

W
A

T
E

R
 M

A
IN

M
W

M
.3

4" MJ Cap

Service, 3/4"

Long Side 

Service, 3/4"

Long Side 

Service, 3/4"

Short Side 

Service, 3/4"

Short Side 

12TH ST

T
R

E
M

O
N

T
 S

T

IO
W

A
 S

T

NOTE: All Fittings shall be restrained

Service, 3/4"

Short Side 

524 W 12TH STREET

20

518 W 12TH STREET

19

604 W 12TH STREET

21

601 W 12TH STREET

14

521 W 12TH STREET

15

511 W 12TH STREET

16

503 W 12TH STREET

17

2"x1.5" Reducer

1.5" Male Iron Pipe Adapter

Service, 1.5"

Long Side 

6"x2" Reducer

    to fit adjacent to proposed utilities.

Adjust placement of hydrant assembly as necessary8.

between water main and sewer pipe crossings.

Maintain a minimum of 18" of vertical separation 7.

the cost of the storm sewer.

should have O-ring gaskets, which are incidental to 

Storm sewer within 10 feet of water main crossing 6.

Contractor to deflect water main as necessary.5.

All DIP water main is to include Nitrile Gaskets.4.

Adjacent sanitary and storm not shown on profile.3.

(Elevations unknown and not show on the profile). 

Utility Service Lines cross proposed infrastructure 
 

Communication, Overhead Electric Lines, and other2.

Contractor to maintain water service at all times.1.

NOTES:

Existing 12" DIP

Valve

Remove 

4" MJ Cap

Hydrant

Relocate 

90° Bend

4" MJ 

Valve

Existing 

Valve

Existing 

Existing 12" DIP

Hydrant

Remove 

Water Main

Remove Existing 

REMOVAL NEW PIPE

Reducer

6"x4" MJ 

Bend

6" MJ 90° 

with Box

Valve with Sleeve 

12"x6" Tapping-In 

0 20

FEET

Baseline

Existing Grade @ 

Baseline

Proposed Grade @ 

248

Item  21.



EB

C
C C

C

EB

C
C C

X

C

1
0
2

+
0
0

1
0
3

+
0
0

1
0
4

+
0
0

1
0
5

+
0
0

1
0
6

+
0
0

1
0
7

+
0
0

 B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
M

A
R

K

S
c
a
le
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 B

y
:

E
n
g
in
e
e
r:

T
e
c
h
n
ic
ia

n
:

D
a
te
:

F
ie
ld
 B

k
: 
  
  
  
  
P
g
:

1
"=
 

Sheet

S
h
e
e
t

Project No:

S
N

Y
D

E
R
 

&
 
A

S
S

O
C
I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

P
ro
je
c
t 

N
o
:

3
1
9
-3

6
2
-9

3
9
4
  
| 
 w

w
w
.s

n
y
d
e
r-
a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
s
.c

o
m

C
E

D
A

R
 R

A
P
ID

S
, 
IA
 5

2
4
0
4

5
0
0
5
 B

O
W

L
IN

G
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 S
.W
.

T
W

A
L

L
A

C
E

D
:\

1
1
8
.1

1
7

4
.0

8
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

R
e
c
o
n
\

C
A

D
D
\

C
D
_

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
_

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

M
W

M
0
4
.d

g
n

1
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
0

3
:2

3
:4

4
 

P
M

D
e
f
a
u
lt

1
:4

0

C
:\

S
A
_

C
A

D
D
_

V
8
i\

P
r
in
t
in

g
\

P
e
n
_

T
a
b
le
s
\

d
a
t
e
.t

b
l

V
8
iB

W
H
a
lf

W
e
ig

h
t
P

D
F
.p
lt
c
f
g

1181174

 

T
D

W
P

D
S

J
P

S
0
1
/
2
8
/
2
0

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
 

1
2
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 R

E
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T
IO

N

C
E

D
A

R
 F

A
L

L
S
, 
IO

W
A

T
D

W
F
IN

A
L
 P

L
A

N
S

0
1
/2

8
/2

0

6

707-709 W 12TH STREET

1120 WALNUT STREET

11

1112 WALNUT STREET

10

1113 WALNUT STREET

7

1104 WALNUT STREET

9

1105 WALNUT STREET

8

2
0
'

102+20 102+40 102+60 103+00 103+20 103+40 103+60 103+80 104+00102+00 102+80

920

925

930

935

940

945

950

955

920

925

930

935

940

945

950

955

104+60 104+80 105+00104+20 104+40 105+60 105+80 106+00105+20 105+40 106+60 106+80 107+00106+40106+20101+40 101+60 101+80

M
W

M
.4

W
A

T
E

R
 M

A
IN

MWM.4

10"x8" MJ Reducer

12" MJ Cap

10" MJ Cap

1
1
T

H
 S

T

WALNUT ST

1
2
T

H
 S

T

Service, 3/4"

Short Side 

Service, 3/4"

Long Side 

with Sleeve with Box

12"x8" Tapping-In Valve 

Service, 3/4"

Short Side 

10" MJ 90° Bend

10"x8" MJ Reducer

10" MJ 90° Bend

with Sleeve with Box

12"x8" Tapping-In Valve 

    to fit adjacent to proposed utilities.

Adjust placement of hydrant assembly as necessary8.

between water main and sewer pipe crossings.

Maintain a minimum of 18" of vertical separation 7.

the cost of the storm sewer.

should have O-ring gaskets, which are incidental to 

Storm sewer within 10 feet of water main crossing 6.

Contractor to deflect water main as necessary.5.

All DIP water main is to include Nitrile Gaskets.4.

Adjacent sanitary and storm not shown on profile.3.

(Elevations unknown and not show on the profile). 

Utility Service Lines cross proposed infrastructure 
 

Communication, Overhead Electric Lines, and other2.

Contractor to maintain water service at all times.1.

NOTES:

0 20

FEET

NOTE: All Fittings shall be Restrained

6" MJ Cap

356 LF of 8" DIP

6 LF of 10" DIP

8" Gate Valve w/ Box

Assembly

Temporary Blowoff 

5.5' Min.

8" Gate Valve w/ Box

Air Relief Valve

Air Relief Valve

@ Baseline

Existing Grade 

@ Baseline

Proposed Grade 

249

Item  21.



1
8

+
0
0

1
9

+
0
0

2
0

+
0
0

2
1
+
0
0

2
2

+
0
0

 B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
M

A
R

K

S
c
a
le
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 B

y
:

E
n
g
in
e
e
r:

T
e
c
h
n
ic
ia

n
:

D
a
te
:

F
ie
ld
 B

k
: 
  
  
  
  
P
g
:

1
"=
 

Sheet

S
h
e
e
t

Project No:

S
N

Y
D

E
R
 

&
 
A

S
S

O
C
I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

P
ro
je
c
t 

N
o
:

3
1
9
-3

6
2
-9

3
9
4
  
| 
 w

w
w
.s

n
y
d
e
r-
a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
s
.c

o
m

C
E

D
A

R
 R

A
P
ID

S
, 
IA
 5

2
4
0
4

5
0
0
5
 B

O
W

L
IN

G
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 S
.W
.

T
W

A
L

L
A

C
E

D
:\

1
1
8
.1

1
7

4
.0

8
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

R
e
c
o
n
\

C
A

D
D
\

C
D
_

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
_

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

N
0
1
.d

g
n

1
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
0

3
:2

3
:4

5
 

P
M

D
e
f
a
u
lt

1
:4

0

C
:\

S
A
_

C
A

D
D
_

V
8
i\

P
r
in
t
in

g
\

P
e
n
_

T
a
b
le
s
\

d
a
t
e
.t

b
l

V
8
iB

W
H
a
lf

W
e
ig

h
t
P

D
F
.p
lt
c
f
g

1181174

 

T
D

W
P

D
S

J
P

S
0
1
/
2
8
/
2
0

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
 

1
2
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 R

E
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T
IO

N

C
E

D
A

R
 F

A
L

L
S
, 
IO

W
A

T
D

W
F
IN

A
L
 P

L
A

N
S

0
1
/2

8
/2

0

2
3

+
0
0

2
4

+
0
0

2
5

+
0
0

2
6

+
0
0

2
7

+
0
0

2
8

+
0
0

N
.1

2
0
'

N.1  

12TH ST

O
L
IV

E
 S

T

C
O

L
L
E

G
E
 S

T

12TH ST

W
A

L
N

U
T
 S

T

P
A

V
E

M
E

N
T
 M

A
R

K
IN

G
S
 &
 P

E
R

M
A

N
E

N
T
 S
IG

N
A

G
E

LEGEND

Proposed Pavement Improvements

0 20

FEET

2
4
" X
 3

0
"

R
2
-1

S
P

E
E

D

L
IM

IT

2
5

2
4
" 

X
 2

4
"

R
8
-3

30" X 30"

R1-1

STOP

3
0
" 

X
 3

0
"

R
1
- 1

S
T
O
P

3
0
" 

X
 3

0
"

R
1
-1

S
T
O
P

3
0
" X
 3

0
"

R
1
-1

S
T
O
P

2
4
"  

X
 2

4
"

R
8
- 3

2
4
" 

X
 3

0
"

R
2
-1

S
P

E
E

D

L
IM

IT

2
5

3
0
" X
 3

0
"

W
3
-1

3
0
" 

X
 3

0
"

W
3
-1

BCY4

SLW4

BCY4

SLW4

BCY4

SLW4

12.50' RT
STA 18+95.44

0.00' LT
STA 18+74.66

0.00' RT
STA 24+52.10

12.50' RT
STA 24+33.06

12.50' RT
STA 25+36.68

0.00' LT
STA 25+17.10

STA 20+71.54

STA 21+82.72STA 19+04.76

STA 19+03.73

STA 20+26.00

STA 22+50.05

250

Item  21.



2
8

+
0
0

2
9

+
0
0

3
0

+
0
0

3
1
+
0
0

 B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
M

A
R

K

S
c
a
le
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 B

y
:

E
n
g
in
e
e
r:

T
e
c
h
n
ic
ia

n
:

D
a
te
:

F
ie
ld
 B

k
: 
  
  
  
  
P
g
:

1
"=
 

Sheet

S
h
e
e
t

Project No:

S
N

Y
D

E
R
 

&
 
A

S
S

O
C
I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

P
ro
je
c
t 

N
o
:

3
1
9
-3

6
2
-9

3
9
4
  
| 
 w

w
w
.s

n
y
d
e
r-
a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
s
.c

o
m

C
E

D
A

R
 R

A
P
ID

S
, 
IA
 5

2
4
0
4

5
0
0
5
 B

O
W

L
IN

G
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 S
.W
.

T
W

A
L

L
A

C
E

D
:\

1
1
8
.1

1
7

4
.0

8
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

R
e
c
o
n
\

C
A

D
D
\

C
D
_

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
_

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

N
0
2
.d

g
n

1
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
0

3
:2

3
:4

6
 

P
M

D
e
f
a
u
lt

1
:4

0

C
:\

S
A
_

C
A

D
D
_

V
8
i\

P
r
in
t
in

g
\

P
e
n
_

T
a
b
le
s
\

d
a
t
e
.t

b
l

V
8
iB

W
H
a
lf

W
e
ig

h
t
P

D
F
.p
lt
c
f
g

1181174

 

T
D

W
P

D
S

J
P

S
0
1
/
2
8
/
2
0

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
 

1
2
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 R

E
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T
IO

N

C
E

D
A

R
 F

A
L

L
S
, 
IO

W
A

T
D

W
F
IN

A
L
 P

L
A

N
S

0
1
/2

8
/2

0

X

1
0
2

+
0
0

1
0
3

+
0
0

1
0
4

+
0
0

1
0
5

+
0
0

1
0
6

+
0
0

1
0
7

+
0
0

N
.2

2
0
'

N.2  

12TH ST

IO
W

A
 S

T

T
R

E
M

O
N

T
 S

T

1
2
T

H
 S

T

WALNUT ST

1
1
T

H
 S

T

P
A

V
E

M
E

N
T
 M

A
R

K
IN

G
S
 &
 P

E
R

M
A

N
E

N
T
 S
IG

N
A

G
E

LEGEND

Proposed Pavement Improvements

0 20

FEET

0 20

FEET

30" X 30"

R1-1

STOP

2
4
"  

X
 2

4
"

R
8
-3

12.50' RT
STA 27+79.38

12.50' RT
STA 28+81.83

0.00' LT
STA 31+18.44

12.50' RT
STA 31+18.44

STA 31+09.10

STA 27+70.05

STA 28+91.15

BCY4

SLW4

Sign

Intersection Ahead

Reinstall Existing

Route Sign

Emergency Snow

No Parking and

Reinstall Existing

No Parking Sign

No Trucks and

Reinstall Existing

3
0
" 

X
 3

0
"

R
1
-1

S
T

O
P

3
0
" X
 3

0
"

R
1
-1

S
T
O
P

251

Item  21.



E

Sign "Stop"

Sign "Stop"

E

 encase duct bank

15"x15" concrete  encase duct bank

15"x15" concrete

1
8

+
0
0

1
9

+
0
0

2
0

+
0
0

2
1
+
0
0

2
2

+
0
0

 B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
M

A
R

K

S
c
a
le
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 B

y
:

E
n
g
in
e
e
r:

T
e
c
h
n
ic
ia

n
:

D
a
te
:

F
ie
ld
 B

k
: 
  
  
  
  
P
g
:

1
"=
 

Sheet

S
h
e
e
t

Project No:

S
N

Y
D

E
R
 

&
 
A

S
S

O
C
I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

P
ro
je
c
t 

N
o
:

3
1
9
-3

6
2
-9

3
9
4
  
| 
 w

w
w
.s

n
y
d
e
r-
a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
s
.c

o
m

C
E

D
A

R
 R

A
P
ID

S
, 
IA
 5

2
4
0
4

5
0
0
5
 B

O
W

L
IN

G
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 S
.W
.

T
W

A
L

L
A

C
E

D
:\

1
1
8
.1

1
7

4
.0

8
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

R
e
c
o
n
\

C
A

D
D
\

C
D
_

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
_

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

R
0
1
.d

g
n

1
/
2
8
/
2
0
2
0

8
:4

6
:2

3
 

A
M

D
e
f
a
u
lt

1
:4

0

C
:\

S
A
_

C
A

D
D
_

V
8
i\

P
r
in
t
in

g
\

P
e
n
_

T
a
b
le
s
\

d
a
t
e
.t

b
l

V
8
iB

W
H
a
lf

W
e
ig

h
t
P

D
F
.p
lt
c
f
g

1181174

 

T
D

W
P

D
S

J
P

S
0
1
/
2
8
/
2
0

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
 

1
2
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 R

E
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T
IO

N

C
E

D
A

R
 F

A
L

L
S
, 
IO

W
A

T
D

W
F
IN

A
L
 P

L
A

N
S

0
1
/2

8
/2

0

E
B

CC

C

C

E
B

CC

C

C

 encase duct bank

15"x15" concrete
 encase duct bank

15"x15" concrete

2
3

+
0
0

2
4

+
0
0

2
5

+
0
0

2
6

+
0
0

2
7

+
0
0

2
8

+
0
0

R
.1

2
0
'

R.1  

R
E

M
O

V
A

L
S

LEGEND

Clearing & Grubbing

Removal Of Driveway

Removal Of Sidewalk

Pavement Removal

0 20

FEET

12TH ST

C
O

L
L
E

G
E
 S

T

O
L
IV

E
 S

T

W
A

L
N

U
T
 S

T

12TH ST

252

Item  21.



 encase duct bank

15"x15" concrete
 encase duct bank

15"x15" concrete
2
8

+
0
0

2
9

+
0
0

3
0

+
0
0

3
1
+
0
0

 B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
M

A
R

K

S
c
a
le
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 B

y
:

E
n
g
in
e
e
r:

T
e
c
h
n
ic
ia

n
:

D
a
te
:

F
ie
ld
 B

k
: 
  
  
  
  
P
g
:

1
"=
 

Sheet

S
h
e
e
t

Project No:

S
N

Y
D

E
R
 

&
 
A

S
S

O
C
I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

P
ro
je
c
t 

N
o
:

3
1
9
-3

6
2
-9

3
9
4
  
| 
 w

w
w
.s

n
y
d
e
r-
a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
s
.c

o
m

C
E

D
A

R
 R

A
P
ID

S
, 
IA
 5

2
4
0
4

5
0
0
5
 B

O
W

L
IN

G
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 S
.W
.

T
W

A
L

L
A

C
E

\
\

G
e

m
in
i\

V
o
lu

m
e
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

2
0
1
8
\

1
1
8
.1

1
7

4
.0

8
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

R
e
c
o
n
\

C
A

D
D
\

C
D
_

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
_

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

R
0
2
.d

g
n

1
/
2
8
/
2
0
2
0

1
1
:1

8
:1

2
 

A
M

D
e
f
a
u
lt

1
:4

0

V
:\

R
e
f
L
ib
r
a
r
y
\

C
A

D
D

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

W
o
r
k
S
p
a
c
e
\

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

P
r
in
t
in

g
\

P
e
n
_

T
a
b
le
s
\

d
a
t
e
.t

b
l

V
8
iB

W
H
a
lf

W
e
ig

h
t
P

D
F
.p
lt
c
f
g

1181174

 

T
D

W
P

D
S

J
P

S
0
1
/
2
8
/
2
0

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
 

1
2
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 R

E
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T
IO

N

C
E

D
A

R
 F

A
L

L
S
, 
IO

W
A

T
D

W
F
IN

A
L
 P

L
A

N
S

0
1
/2

8
/2

0

EB

C
C C

C

EB

C
C C

X

C

1
0
2

+
0
0

1
0
3

+
0
0

1
0
4

+
0
0

1
0
5

+
0
0

1
0
6

+
0
0

1
0
7

+
0
0

R
.2

2
0
'

R.2  

R
E

M
O

V
A

L
S

12TH ST

T
R

E
M

O
N

T
 S

T

IO
W

A
 S

T

WALNUT ST

1
1
T

H
 S

T

1
2
T

H
 S

T

LEGEND

Clearing & Grubbing

Removal Of Driveway

Removal Of Sidewalk

Pavement Removal

existing fence

Contractor to protect 

0 20

FEET

0 20

FEET

253

Item  21.



E

Sign "Stop"

Sign "Stop"

E

 encase duct bank

15"x15" concrete  encase duct bank

15"x15" concrete

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

W
W

1
8

+
0
0

1
9

+
0
0

2
0

+
0
0

2
1
+
0
0

2
2

+
0
0

 B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
M

A
R

K

S
c
a
le
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 B

y
:

E
n
g
in
e
e
r:

T
e
c
h
n
ic
ia

n
:

D
a
te
:

F
ie
ld
 B

k
: 
  
  
  
  
P
g
:

1
"=
 

Sheet

S
h
e
e
t

Project No:

S
N

Y
D

E
R
 

&
 
A

S
S

O
C
I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

P
ro
je
c
t 

N
o
:

3
1
9
-3

6
2
-9

3
9
4
  
| 
 w

w
w
.s

n
y
d
e
r-
a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
s
.c

o
m

C
E

D
A

R
 R

A
P
ID

S
, 
IA
 5

2
4
0
4

5
0
0
5
 B

O
W

L
IN

G
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 S
.W
.

T
W

A
L

L
A

C
E

D
:\

1
1
8
.1

1
7

4
.0

8
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

R
e
c
o
n
\

C
A

D
D
\

C
D
_

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
_

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

R
0
3
.d

g
n

1
/
2
8
/
2
0
2
0

8
:4

6
:2

4
 

A
M

D
e
f
a
u
lt

1
:4

0

C
:\

S
A
_

C
A

D
D
_

V
8
i\

P
r
in
t
in

g
\

P
e
n
_

T
a
b
le
s
\

d
a
t
e
.t

b
l

V
8
iB

W
H
a
lf

W
e
ig

h
t
P

D
F
.p
lt
c
f
g

1181174

 

T
D

W
P

D
S

J
P

S
0
1
/
2
8
/
2
0

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
 

1
2
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 R

E
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T
IO

N

C
E

D
A

R
 F

A
L

L
S
, 
IO

W
A

T
D

W
F
IN

A
L
 P

L
A

N
S

0
1
/2

8
/2

0

E
B

CC

C

C

E
B

CC

C

C

 encase duct bank

15"x15" concrete
 encase duct bank

15"x15" concrete

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

2
3

+
0
0

2
4

+
0
0

2
5

+
0
0

2
6

+
0
0

2
7

+
0
0

2
8

+
0
0

R
.3

2
0
'

R.3  

R
E

M
O

V
A

L
S

LEGEND

Storm Sewer Removal

Water Main Abandonment

Intake

Remove Storm 

Intake

Remove Storm 

Intake

Remove Storm 

Remove Hydrant

S S S S S

S
S

S

SS

WW

0 20

FEET

Refer to MWM Sheets for Water Main Cap Locations

NOTE:

12TH ST

W
A

L
N

U
T
 S

T

C
O

L
L
E

G
E
 S

T

12TH ST

O
L
IV

E
 S

T

254

Item  21.



T
R

E
M

O
N

T
 S

T

IO
W

A
 S

T
12TH ST

12TH ST

 encase duct bank

15"x15" concrete
 encase duct bank

15"x15" concrete

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

2
8

+
0
0

2
9

+
0
0

3
0

+
0
0

3
1
+
0
0

 B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
M

A
R

K

S
c
a
le
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 B

y
:

E
n
g
in
e
e
r:

T
e
c
h
n
ic
ia

n
:

D
a
te
:

F
ie
ld
 B

k
: 
  
  
  
  
P
g
:

1
"=
 

Sheet

S
h
e
e
t

Project No:

S
N

Y
D

E
R
 

&
 
A

S
S

O
C
I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

P
ro
je
c
t 

N
o
:

3
1
9
-3

6
2
-9

3
9
4
  
| 
 w

w
w
.s

n
y
d
e
r-
a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
s
.c

o
m

C
E

D
A

R
 R

A
P
ID

S
, 
IA
 5

2
4
0
4

5
0
0
5
 B

O
W

L
IN

G
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 S
.W
.

T
W

A
L

L
A

C
E

D
:\

1
1
8
.1

1
7

4
.0

8
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

R
e
c
o
n
\

C
A

D
D
\

C
D
_

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
_

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

R
0
4
.d

g
n

1
/
2
8
/
2
0
2
0

8
:4

6
:2

5
 

A
M

D
e
f
a
u
lt

1
:4

0

C
:\

S
A
_

C
A

D
D
_

V
8
i\

P
r
in
t
in

g
\

P
e
n
_

T
a
b
le
s
\

d
a
t
e
.t

b
l

V
8
iB

W
H
a
lf

W
e
ig

h
t
P

D
F
.p
lt
c
f
g

1181174

 

T
D

W
P

D
S

J
P

S
0
1
/
2
8
/
2
0

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
 

1
2
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 R

E
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T
IO

N

C
E

D
A

R
 F

A
L

L
S
, 
IO

W
A

T
D

W
F
IN

A
L
 P

L
A

N
S

0
1
/2

8
/2

0

EB

C
C C

C

WALNUT STWALNUT ST

1
1
T

H
 S

T

1
2
T

H
 S

T

EB

C
C C

X

C

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

W
W

W

W

W

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

1
0
2

+
0
0

1
0
3

+
0
0

1
0
4

+
0
0

1
0
5

+
0
0

1
0
6

+
0
0

1
0
7

+
0
0

R
.4

2
0
'

R.4

R
E

M
O

V
A

L
S

T
R

E
M

O
N

T
 S

T

12TH ST

IO
W

A
 S

T

1
2
T

H
 S

T

WALNUT ST

1
1
T

H
 S

T

LEGEND

Storm Sewer Removal

Water Main Abandonment

Intake

Remove Storm 

S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S

SS

WW

0 20

FEET

0 20

FEET

Refer to MWM Sheets for Water Main Cap Locations

NOTE:

255

Item  21.



2
1
+
0
0

2
2

+
0
0

 B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
M

A
R

K

S
c
a
le
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 B

y
:

E
n
g
in
e
e
r:

T
e
c
h
n
ic
ia

n
:

D
a
te
:

F
ie
ld
 B

k
: 
  
  
  
  
P
g
:

1
"=
 

Sheet

S
h
e
e
t

Project No:

S
N

Y
D

E
R
 

&
 
A

S
S

O
C
I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

P
ro
je
c
t 

N
o
:

3
1
9
-3

6
2
-9

3
9
4
  
| 
 w

w
w
.s

n
y
d
e
r-
a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
s
.c

o
m

C
E

D
A

R
 R

A
P
ID

S
, 
IA
 5

2
4
0
4

5
0
0
5
 B

O
W

L
IN

G
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 S
.W
.

T
W

A
L

L
A

C
E

D
:\

1
1
8
.1

1
7

4
.0

8
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

R
e
c
o
n
\

C
A

D
D
\

C
D
_

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
_

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

S
0
1
.d

g
n

1
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
0

3
:2

3
:4

9
 

P
M

D
e
f
a
u
lt

1
:1

0

C
:\

S
A
_

C
A

D
D
_

V
8
i\

P
r
in
t
in

g
\

P
e
n
_

T
a
b
le
s
\

d
a
t
e
.t

b
l

V
8
iB

W
H
a
lf

W
e
ig

h
t
P

D
F
.p
lt
c
f
g

1181174

 

T
D

W
P

D
S

J
P

S
0
1
/
2
8
/
2
0

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
 

1
2
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 R

E
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T
IO

N

C
E

D
A

R
 F

A
L

L
S
, 
IO

W
A

T
D

W
F
IN

A
L
 P

L
A

N
S

0
1
/2

8
/2

0

2
5

+
0
0

S
.1

S
ID

E
W

A
L

K
 S

H
E

E
T
S

S.1

0 5

FEET

0 5

FEET

5' 10' 6.1'7.5'

5' 7'7'5' 7'6.4'

5
'

5
'

5
'

6'

7'5'

7
.3
'

10'

5
'

1
9
.5
'

5
'

936.82

936.94

936.75

936.52

9
3
6
.6
7

9
3
6
.7
5

9
3
6
.8
8 936.44

936.46

936.49
936.43

936.35

9
3
5
.9
2

9
3
5
.9
9

9
3
6
.4
3

9
3
6
.5
1

9
3
6
.6
3

9
3
6
.0
0

1
.5

%

1
.5

%

1
.3

%

1
.5

%

1.5%1.5%

1.5%1.9%

3.3%

1.5%

1
.5

%

1
.5

%

3
.3

%

1.8%

0.8%2.0% 6.1%

1
.7

%

938.35

938.39

938.24

9
3
8
.4
0

9
3
8
.4
7

9
3
8
.3
2

9
3
8
.3
9

9
3
8
.5
7

9
3
8
.4
9

9
3
8
.5
9

9
3
8
.3
2

9
3
8
.1
6

9
3
8
.0
4

9
3
8
.0
9

9
4
0
.5
2

940.43

9
3
8
.7
5

9
3
8
.6
9

938.79

938.76

939.16

938.27

938.18

938.25

938.66

938.49

938.59

9
3
8
.7
3 938.57

1.5%

1
.5

%

1.5%

1
.5

%

2.4%

2.3%

1
.5

%

2
.2

%

2
.1

%

1.2%

1
.5

%

1.5%

1.5%

1
.1

%

1.1%

0.6%

0.6%

0.6%

1
.4

%

1
.4

%

0
.8

%

0.6%

1.2% 2.4%

2.3%

1
.5

%

0.4%

5
.9

%

6
.1

%

1.5%

9
3
9
.1
5

7
.0

%

6
.8

%

9
3
9
.1
0

1.0%

W 12TH STREET

W 12TH STREET

O
L
IV

E
 S

T
R

E
E

T
W

A
L

N
U

T
 S

T
R

E
E

T

3.3% 6.1%

9
3
8
.8
1

938.82

0
.2

%

0.6%

1.2%

256

Item  21.



 B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
M

A
R

K

S
c
a
le
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 B

y
:

E
n
g
in
e
e
r:

T
e
c
h
n
ic
ia

n
:

D
a
te
:

F
ie
ld
 B

k
: 
  
  
  
  
P
g
:

1
"=
 

Sheet

S
h
e
e
t

Project No:

S
N

Y
D

E
R
 

&
 
A

S
S

O
C
I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

P
ro
je
c
t 

N
o
:

3
1
9
-3

6
2
-9

3
9
4
  
| 
 w

w
w
.s

n
y
d
e
r-
a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
s
.c

o
m

C
E

D
A

R
 R

A
P
ID

S
, 
IA
 5

2
4
0
4

5
0
0
5
 B

O
W

L
IN

G
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 S
.W
.

T
W

A
L

L
A

C
E

D
:\

1
1
8
.1

1
7

4
.0

8
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

R
e
c
o
n
\

C
A

D
D
\

C
D
_

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
_

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

S
0
2
.d

g
n

1
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
0

3
:2

3
:5

0
 

P
M

D
e
f
a
u
lt

1
:1

0

C
:\

S
A
_

C
A

D
D
_

V
8
i\

P
r
in
t
in

g
\

P
e
n
_

T
a
b
le
s
\

d
a
t
e
.t

b
l

V
8
iB

W
H
a
lf

W
e
ig

h
t
P

D
F
.p
lt
c
f
g

1181174

 

T
D

W
P

D
S

J
P

S
0
1
/
2
8
/
2
0

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
 

1
2
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 R

E
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T
IO

N

C
E

D
A

R
 F

A
L

L
S
, 
IO

W
A

T
D

W
F
IN

A
L
 P

L
A

N
S

0
1
/2

8
/2

0

S
ID

E
W

A
L

K
 S

H
E

E
T
S

S.2

S
.2

5
'

0 5

FEET

2
5

+
0
0

937.00

0.8%

1
.6

%

1.0%

9
3
6
.9
5

1
.0

%

936.97

9
3
6
.9
5

0
.4

%

0
.6

%

9
3
6
.6
3

9
3
6
.6
9

9
3
6
.6
6

9
3
6
.9
19
3
6
.9
3

9
3
6
.9
4

0.6%

1
.0

%

1
.0

%

1.4%

1.4%

9
3
6
.9
3 937.00

9
3
7
.0
5

1
.6

%
9
3
7
.0
3

937.11

9
3
6
.9
3 936.96

0.6%

1
.8

%

2
.6

%

3.6%

3.3%

936.83

936.80

936.98

936.69

936.63

936.66

0
.6

%

0.0%

0
.0

%

0
.8

%

2.2%

0.4%

936.83

W 12TH STREET

W
A

L
N

U
T
 S

T
R

E
E

T

0
.8

%

0
.9

%

3.9%

3.2%

936.98

9
3
6
.9
0

257

Item  21.



2
8

+
0
0

 B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
M

A
R

K

S
c
a
le
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 B

y
:

E
n
g
in
e
e
r:

T
e
c
h
n
ic
ia

n
:

D
a
te
:

F
ie
ld
 B

k
: 
  
  
  
  
P
g
:

1
"=
 

Sheet

S
h
e
e
t

Project No:

S
N

Y
D

E
R
 

&
 
A

S
S

O
C
I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

P
ro
je
c
t 

N
o
:

3
1
9
-3

6
2
-9

3
9
4
  
| 
 w

w
w
.s

n
y
d
e
r-
a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
s
.c

o
m

C
E

D
A

R
 R

A
P
ID

S
, 
IA
 5

2
4
0
4

5
0
0
5
 B

O
W

L
IN

G
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 S
.W
.

T
W

A
L

L
A

C
E

D
:\

1
1
8
.1

1
7

4
.0

8
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

R
e
c
o
n
\

C
A

D
D
\

C
D
_

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
_

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

S
0
3
.d

g
n

1
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
0

3
:2

3
:5

0
 

P
M

D
e
f
a
u
lt

1
:1

0

C
:\

S
A
_

C
A

D
D
_

V
8
i\

P
r
in
t
in

g
\

P
e
n
_

T
a
b
le
s
\

d
a
t
e
.t

b
l

V
8
iB

W
H
a
lf

W
e
ig

h
t
P

D
F
.p
lt
c
f
g

1181174

 

T
D

W
P

D
S

J
P

S
0
1
/
2
8
/
2
0

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
 

1
2
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 R

E
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T
IO

N

C
E

D
A

R
 F

A
L

L
S
, 
IO

W
A

T
D

W
F
IN

A
L
 P

L
A

N
S

0
1
/2

8
/2

0

S
ID

E
W

A
L

K
 S

H
E

E
T
S

S.3

S
.3

0 5

FEET

5
'

927.35

1
.0

%

1.5%

9
2
7
.3
0

1.5%

9
2
7
.2
7

1
.0

%

927.22

927.11

927.10

9
2
7
.0
2

9
2
6
.8
6927.20

927.16 1.3%

1.5%

0
.4

%

5
.5

%

0.9%

5
.6

%

4.2%

2
.5

%

1.5%

1
.0

%

1.5%

1
.0

%

928.50 9
2
8
.4
3

928.38

9
2
8
.4
5

0
.2

%

4.5%

4.6%

0
.8

%

927.99

9
2
7
.9
5

927.89

9
2
8
.5
9

928.65

9
2
8
.2
4

9
2
8
.3
4

9
2
8
.3
4

2
.3

%

1
.8

%

2.0%

4
.9

%

928.13

9
2
8
.3
1

2
.8

%

927.18

1.6%3.6%

9
3
0
.3
4

9
3
1
.4
4930.76

930.51

929.74 9
2
9
.6
0

930.36

930.29

9
3
0
.4
4

9
3
0
.6
6

1.5%

1.5%

1
.5

%

7
.0

%

7
.6

%

2.4%

2
.0

%

1
.0

%

1
.5

%

4.4%

4.9%

1.5%

2.0%

W 12TH STREET

IO
W

A
 S

T
R

E
E

T

1
0
'

5
'

5'5'5'

5
'

5'

5'

5
'

9.8'9.6'

8
.3
'

9
2
7
.0
7

927.15

12.9'5'

2.5%

0.9%

1
.5

%

258

Item  21.



1
0
6

+
0
0

 B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
M

A
R

K

S
c
a
le
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 B

y
:

E
n
g
in
e
e
r:

T
e
c
h
n
ic
ia

n
:

D
a
te
:

F
ie
ld
 B

k
: 
  
  
  
  
P
g
:

1
"=
 

Sheet

S
h
e
e
t

Project No:

S
N

Y
D

E
R
 

&
 
A

S
S

O
C
I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

P
ro
je
c
t 

N
o
:

3
1
9
-3

6
2
-9

3
9
4
  
| 
 w

w
w
.s

n
y
d
e
r-
a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
s
.c

o
m

C
E

D
A

R
 R

A
P
ID

S
, 
IA
 5

2
4
0
4

5
0
0
5
 B

O
W

L
IN

G
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 S
.W
.

T
W

A
L

L
A

C
E

D
:\

1
1
8
.1

1
7

4
.0

8
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

R
e
c
o
n
\

C
A

D
D
\

C
D
_

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
_

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

S
0
4
.d

g
n

1
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
0

3
:2

3
:5

1
 
P

M

D
e
f
a
u
lt

1
:1

0

C
:\

S
A
_

C
A

D
D
_

V
8
i\

P
r
in
t
in

g
\

P
e
n
_

T
a
b
le
s
\

d
a
t
e
.t

b
l

V
8
iB

W
H
a
lf

W
e
ig

h
t
P

D
F
.p
lt
c
f
g

1181174

 

T
D

W
P

D
S

J
P

S
0
1
/
2
8
/
2
0

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
 

1
2
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 R

E
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T
IO

N

C
E

D
A

R
 F

A
L

L
S
, 
IO

W
A

T
D

W
F
IN

A
L
 P

L
A

N
S

0
1
/2

8
/2

0

S
ID

E
W

A
L

K
 S

H
E

E
T
S

S.4

S
.4

0 5

FEET

5
'

WALNUT STREET

W
 1

1
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T

0.6%

1
.4

%

1.4%

1
.6

%

9
3
9
.1
0

9
3
9
.1
0

939.03

2
.0

%

938.37

938.42

938.47

938.47
938.57

938.58

940.25

9
4
0
.1
6

6.7%

7.0%

7
.1

%

6
.6

%

2.2%

939.19

93
9.1

8

1
.5

%

5.5%

5.5%

9.4'5'19.1'

6
'

7
.9
'

5
'

259

Item  21.



 B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
M

A
R

K

S
c
a
le
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 B

y
:

E
n
g
in
e
e
r:

T
e
c
h
n
ic
ia

n
:

D
a
te
:

F
ie
ld
 B

k
: 
  
  
  
  
P
g
:

1
"=
 

Sheet

S
h
e
e
t

Project No:

S
N

Y
D

E
R
 

&
 
A

S
S

O
C
I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

P
ro
je
c
t 

N
o
:

3
1
9
-3

6
2
-9

3
9
4
  
| 
 w

w
w
.s

n
y
d
e
r-
a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
s
.c

o
m

C
E

D
A

R
 R

A
P
ID

S
, 
IA
 5

2
4
0
4

5
0
0
5
 B

O
W

L
IN

G
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 S
.W
.

T
W

A
L

L
A

C
E

\
\

G
e

m
in
i\

V
o
lu

m
e
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

2
0
1
8
\

1
1
8
.1

1
7

4
.0

8
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

R
e
c
o
n
\

C
A

D
D
\

C
D
_

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
_

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

U
0
1
.d

g
n

1
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
0

3
:2

3
:5

2
 

P
M

S
n
y
d
e
r

1
:1

0

V
:\

R
e
f
L
ib
r
a
r
y
\

C
A

D
D

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

W
o
r
k
s
p
a
c
e
\

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

P
r
in
t
in

g
\

P
e
n
_

T
a
b
le
s
\

d
a
t
e
.t

b
l

V
8
iB

W
H
a
lf

W
e
ig

h
t
P

D
F
.p
lt
c
f
g

1181174

 

T
D

W
P

D
S

J
P

S
0
1
/
2
8
/
2
0

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
 

1
2
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 R

E
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T
IO

N

C
E

D
A

R
 F

A
L

L
S
, 
IO

W
A

T
D

W
F
IN

A
L
 P

L
A

N
S

0
1
/2

8
/2

0

U
.1

N
/A

U.1

R
E

T
A
IN
IN

G
 W

A
L

L
 D

E
T

A
IL

SISOMETRIC

1

Sidewalk

Possible 

#4 @ 18" C-C

 A A

W
id
th
 (

V
a
ri
e
s
)

side rail

top of each 

2 #4 bars in #4 @ 12" C-C

B

B

Expansoin Joint

1" Preformed

PLAN

Posts

Handrail

Length

Retaining Wall

Expansion Joint

1" Preformed

Sidewalk

Possible 

SECTION A-A

2

1

3

Sidewalk

" max. radius2
1

1'-7"
1'-5" to

12"

5'-0" max. spacing

12"

3'-2"
2'-10" to

2
'-
0
"

8"

6
"

1"

Expansion Joint

1" Preformed

#4 @ 18" C-C

 

8" min.

retaining wall)

and batter of 

(match height 

Side Rail

Expansion Joint

1" Preformed

#4

2

S
H

E
E

T
 1
 O

F
 1

F
IG

U
R

E
 9

0
8
0
.1

0
2

12"

12"

REVISION

SHEET  1 of  1

9080.102

WITH HANDRAIL

TYPE B CONCRETE STEPS

2  MODIFIED

SECTION B-B

6"

@ 14" C-C

#4 Bent Bar

Rail

Side

Anchor Plate

" 4
15" x 5" x 

ANCHOR PLATE DETAIL

5
"

4

"
21

2

"4
1

1

"
41

1

Diameter Post

" 2
11 

V
a
ri
e
s

1'-6"

BENT BAR

1

2

3

4

treads are an equal depth within a flight of stairs.

Ensure all risers are an equal height and all 

reinforcing.

Provide a minimum of 2 inches of cover for all 

of burrs.

Grind weld to provide smooth surface, free 

Weld post to anchor plate with 1/4 inch weld.

maximum in any direction.

Slope tread 1% minimum to 2% 

adjacent sidewalk.

Construct cross slope of landing to match 

Match existing sidewalk width.

ALUMINUM RAILING POWDER COATING DETAILS:

cost to the project.

shop, and shall be completely stripped of powder coating and recoated in accordance with the contract documents at no additional 

surface. Railing components deemed unacceptable by the engineer shall be removed and returned to an approved powder coating 

continuous surface area when viewed in natural daylight at normal viewing angles and from distances not less than 39 inches from 

Following completion of coating touch-up, the finished surface shall be uniform in color, sheen, texture and hiding across each 

operations. 

Submit the powder coating manufacturer's written field repair and recoating procedures to the Engineer prior to touch-up 

installation, repair any damage to the powder coated finish in accordance with the coating manufacturer's recommendations. 

coating. Protect all powder coated railing surfaces from damage during shipping, handling, and installation. Following railing 

standard 595c color number 27038 (black). Submit coated color sample to the Engineer, for review and approval prior to powder 

for all coatings proposed for use to the Engineer, for review and approval prior to powder coating. Color shall match federal 

corners shall be 3 mils when measured in accordance with ASTM D 2967. Submit proposed preparation methods and product data 

include the use of degassing grade polyester powder and an anti-blistering agent. Minimum coating coverage at railing component 

temperature shall not exceed 400°f. Powder coating materials shall be compatible with the galvanized coating. Powder coating shall 

Preparation for powder coating shall include zinc phosphate pretreatment and preheating of railing components. Preheating 

6386, and then powder coated by an approved powder coating shop meeting the requirements listed in Iowa DOT Materials IM 566. 

The railing panels, top rails, splice sleeves, posts and base plates shall be prepared for powder coating in accordance with ASTM D 

260

Item  21.



1
0
5

+
0
0

1
0
6

+
0
0

 B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
M

A
R

K

S
c
a
le
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 B

y
:

E
n
g
in
e
e
r:

T
e
c
h
n
ic
ia

n
:

D
a
te
:

F
ie
ld
 B

k
: 
  
  
  
  
P
g
:

1
"=
 

Sheet

S
h
e
e
t

Project No:

S
N

Y
D

E
R
 

&
 
A

S
S

O
C
I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

P
ro
je
c
t 

N
o
:

3
1
9
-3

6
2
-9

3
9
4
  
| 
 w

w
w
.s

n
y
d
e
r-
a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
s
.c

o
m

C
E

D
A

R
 R

A
P
ID

S
, 
IA
 5

2
4
0
4

5
0
0
5
 B

O
W

L
IN

G
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 S
.W
.

T
W

A
L

L
A

C
E

\
\

G
e

m
in
i\

V
o
lu

m
e
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

2
0
1
8
\

1
1
8
.1

1
7

4
.0

8
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

R
e
c
o
n
\

C
A

D
D
\

C
D
_

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
_

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

U
0
2
.d

g
n

1
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
0

3
:2

3
:5

3
 

P
M

D
e
f
a
u
lt

1
:9
.9

9
9
9
8

V
:\

R
e
f
L
ib
r
a
r
y
\

C
A

D
D

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

W
o
r
k
s
p
a
c
e
\

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

P
r
in
t
in

g
\

P
e
n
_

T
a
b
le
s
\

d
a
t
e
.t

b
l

V
8
iB

W
H
a
lf

W
e
ig

h
t
P

D
F
.p
lt
c
f
g

1181174

 

T
D

W
P

D
S

J
P

S
0
1
/
2
8
/
2
0

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
 

1
2
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 R

E
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T
IO

N

C
E

D
A

R
 F

A
L

L
S
, 
IO

W
A

T
D

W
F
IN

A
L
 P

L
A

N
S

0
1
/2

8
/2

0

0 5

FEET

0.5%

0.5%1.0%

1.0%3.3%

3.3%

1
.5

%

1
.5

%

1
.5

%

1
.5

%

2
.9

%

2
.7

%
1
.5

%

1
.5

%

1
.0

%

1
.9

%

4.5%

1
.5

%

4.5%

1
.5

%

1.0%

1
.5

%

1.0%

4.5%

1
.5

%

4.5%

1
.5

%

1
.0

%

U.2

U
.2

5
'

R
E

T
A
IN
IN

G
 W

A
L

L
 D

E
T

A
IL

S

1113 WALNUT STREET 1105 WALNUT STREET

2
.9

%

2
.0

%

950.46

950.40

943.90

943.86

943.83

943.74944.01

944.10

943.90

943.90

950.40

950.46

943.81

943.58 943.51

943.77

947.37 947.34

947.29947.29

941.56

941.29

941.29 941.29

941.24

940.97

940.88

941.15

941.47

941.20

8
.5
'

6
'

1
5
'

4
'

4
.2
'

1
4
'

5
'

5
.5
'

6
'

8
.5
'

950.54 Ex.950.50 Ex.

947.53 Ex. 947.45 Ex.

4'

5'

2. Refer to Sheet U.1 for Step Details.

otherwise.
1. All elevations noted are top of sidewalk unless noted 

NOTE:

261

Item  21.



 B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
M

A
R

K

S
c
a
le
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 B

y
:

E
n
g
in
e
e
r:

T
e
c
h
n
ic
ia

n
:

D
a
te
:

F
ie
ld
 B

k
: 
  
  
  
  
P
g
:

1
"=
 

Sheet

S
h
e
e
t

Project No:

S
N

Y
D

E
R
 

&
 
A

S
S

O
C
I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

P
ro
je
c
t 

N
o
:

3
1
9
-3

6
2
-9

3
9
4
  
| 
 w

w
w
.s

n
y
d
e
r-
a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
s
.c

o
m

C
E

D
A

R
 R

A
P
ID

S
, 
IA
 5

2
4
0
4

5
0
0
5
 B

O
W

L
IN

G
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 S
.W
.

T
W

A
L

L
A

C
E

\
\

G
e

m
in
i\

V
o
lu

m
e
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

2
0
1
8
\

1
1
8
.1

1
7

4
.0

8
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

R
e
c
o
n
\

C
A

D
D
\

C
D
_

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
_

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

U
0
3
.d

g
n

1
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
0

3
:2

3
:5

3
 

P
M

D
e
f
a
u
lt

1
:2

0

V
:\

R
e
f
L
ib
r
a
r
y
\

C
A

D
D

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

W
o
r
k
s
p
a
c
e
\

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

P
r
in
t
in

g
\

P
e
n
_

T
a
b
le
s
\

d
a
t
e
.t

b
l

V
8
iB

W
H
a
lf

W
e
ig

h
t
P

D
F
.p
lt
c
f
g

1181174

 

T
D

W
P

D
S

J
P

S
0
1
/
2
8
/
2
0

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
 

1
2
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 R

E
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T
IO

N

C
E

D
A

R
 F

A
L

L
S
, 
IO

W
A

T
D

W
F
IN

A
L
 P

L
A

N
S

0
1
/2

8
/2

0

C
P

C
P

C
P

C
P

1
0
3

+
0
0

1
0
4

+
0
0

1
0
5

+
0
0

1
'

3
'

1
.1
'

TOP OF WALL

TOP OF SIDEWALK

9
4

0
.7

5
9
4

2
.1

6

S
T

A
. 

1
0
3

+
3
5
.0

0
, 

3
2
.0
' 

L
T
.

9
4

0
.1

6

S
T

A
. 

1
0
3

+
1
0
.0

0
, 

3
2
.0
' 

L
T
.

B
E

G
IN
 

R
E

T
A
IN
IN

G
 

W
A

L
L

9
4

4
.1

8

9
4

4
.1

8

9
4

6
.0

9

ALLEY TOP OF PAVEMENT

9
4

7
.1

8

S
T

A
. 

1
0
4

+
3
9
.1

0
, 

5
2
.0
' 

L
T
.

E
N

D
 

R
E

T
A
IN
IN

G
 

W
A

L
L

9
4

7
.1

8

S
T

A
. 

1
0
4

+
3
9
.1

0
, 

3
2
.0
' 

L
T
.

B
E

N
D
 
IN
 

R
E

T
A
IN
IN

G
 

W
A

L
L

9
4

7
.1

8

S
T

A
. 

1
0
4

+
3
9
.1

0
, 

3
2
.0
' 

L
T
.

B
E

N
D
 
IN
 

R
E

T
A
IN
IN

G
 

W
A

L
L

TOP OF WALL

9
3
9
.1

6

U.3

U
.3

1
0
'

940

945

950

940

950

945

955955

0 10

FEET

RETAINING WALL 1

STA. 103+10.00, 32.00' LT.

FRONT RETAINING WALL

STA. 104+39.10, 32.00' LT.

FRONT RETAINING WALL

STA. 104+39.10, 52.00' LT.

FRONT RETAINING WALL

RETAINING WALL 1

935 935

R
E

T
A
IN
IN

G
 W

A
L

L
 D

E
T

A
IL

S

for Steps Details

Refer to Sheet U.1 

WALNUT ST

LEGEND

Proposed Pavement Improvements

262

Item  21.



 B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
M

A
R

K

S
c
a
le
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 B

y
:

E
n
g
in
e
e
r:

T
e
c
h
n
ic
ia

n
:

D
a
te
:

F
ie
ld
 B

k
: 
  
  
  
  
P
g
:

1
"=
 

Sheet

S
h
e
e
t

Project No:

S
N

Y
D

E
R
 

&
 
A

S
S

O
C
I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

P
ro
je
c
t 

N
o
:

3
1
9
-3

6
2
-9

3
9
4
  
| 
 w

w
w
.s

n
y
d
e
r-
a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
s
.c

o
m

C
E

D
A

R
 R

A
P
ID

S
, 
IA
 5

2
4
0
4

5
0
0
5
 B

O
W

L
IN

G
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 S
.W
.

T
W

A
L

L
A

C
E

\
\

G
e

m
in
i\

V
o
lu

m
e
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

2
0
1
8
\

1
1
8
.1

1
7

4
.0

8
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

R
e
c
o
n
\

C
A

D
D
\

C
D
_

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
_

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

U
0
4
.d

g
n

1
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
0

3
:2

3
:5

4
 

P
M

D
e
f
a
u
lt

1
:2

0

V
:\

R
e
f
L
ib
r
a
r
y
\

C
A

D
D

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

W
o
r
k
s
p
a
c
e
\

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

P
r
in
t
in

g
\

P
e
n
_

T
a
b
le
s
\

d
a
t
e
.t

b
l

V
8
iB

W
H
a
lf

W
e
ig

h
t
P

D
F
.p
lt
c
f
g

1181174

 

T
D

W
P

D
S

J
P

S
0
1
/
2
8
/
2
0

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
 

1
2
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 R

E
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T
IO

N

C
E

D
A

R
 F

A
L

L
S
, 
IO

W
A

T
D

W
F
IN

A
L
 P

L
A

N
S

0
1
/2

8
/2

0

C
P

C
P

1
0
4

+
0
0

1
0
5

+
0
0

1
0
6

+
0
0

3
.5
' 5
'1
.4
'

TOP OF SIDEWALK

ALLEY TOP OF PAVEMENT

TOP OF WALL

TOP OF WALL

9
4

4
.2

8

9
4

8
.9

0

S
T

A
. 

1
0
4

+
8
8
.6

2
, 

5
2
.0
' 

L
T
.

B
E

G
IN
 

T
Y

P
E
 

B
 

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E
 

S
T

E
P

S

E
N

D
 

R
E

T
A
IN
IN

G
 

W
A

L
L

9
4

3
.9

0

9
4

7
.7

8

S
T

A
. 

1
0
4

+
5
3
.1

0
, 

3
2
.0
' 

L
T
.

B
E

N
D
 
IN
 

R
E

T
A
IN
IN

G
 

W
A

L
L

9
4

7
.7

8

S
T

A
. 

1
0
4

+
5
3
.1

0
, 

3
2
.0
' 

L
T
.

B
E

N
D
 
IN
 

R
E

T
A
IN
IN

G
 

W
A

L
L

9
4

4
.2

8

9
4

7
.7

8

S
T

A
. 

1
0
3

+
5
3
.1

0
, 

5
2
.0
' 

L
T
.

B
E

G
IN
 

R
E

T
A
IN
IN

G
 

W
A

L
L

9
4

6
.3

7

5
'

5
'

TOP OF WALL

TOP OF SIDEWALK

9
4

8
.8

6

S
T

A
. 

1
0
4

+
9
2
.6

2
, 

3
2
.0
' 

L
T
.

B
E

G
IN
 

T
Y

P
E
 

B
 

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E
 

S
T

E
P

S

B
E

G
IN
 

R
E

T
A
IN
IN

G
 

W
A

L
L

9
4

3
.8

6

9
4

6
.2

9

S
T

A
. 

1
0
5

+
7

5
.1

3
, 

3
2
.0
' 

L
T
.

B
E

G
IN
 

T
Y

P
E
 

B
 

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E
 

S
T

E
P

S

E
N

D
 

R
E

T
A
IN
IN

G
 

W
A

L
L

9
4

1
.2

9

U.4

U
.4

1
0
'

940

945

950

940

950

945

955

STA. 104+53.10, 52.00' LT.

FRONT RETAINING WALL

STA. 104+53.10, 32.00' LT.

FRONT RETAINING WALL

STA. 104+88.62, 32.00' LT.

FRONT RETAINING WALL

STA. 104+92.62, 32.00' LT.

FRONT RETAINING WALL

RETAINING WALL 2 RETAINING WALL 3

STA. 105+75.13, 32.00' LT.

FRONT RETAINING WALL

955

0 10

FEET

RETAINING WALL 2 & 3

RETAINING WALL 3RETAINING WALL 2

R
E

T
A
IN
IN

G
 W

A
L

L
 D

E
T

A
IL

S

for Steps Details

Refer to Sheet U.1 

WALNUT ST

LEGEND

Proposed Pavement Improvements

263

Item  21.



 B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
M

A
R

K

S
c
a
le
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 B

y
:

E
n
g
in
e
e
r:

T
e
c
h
n
ic
ia

n
:

D
a
te
:

F
ie
ld
 B

k
: 
  
  
  
  
P
g
:

1
"=
 

Sheet

S
h
e
e
t

Project No:

S
N

Y
D

E
R
 

&
 
A

S
S

O
C
I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

P
ro
je
c
t 

N
o
:

3
1
9
-3

6
2
-9

3
9
4
  
| 
 w

w
w
.s

n
y
d
e
r-
a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
s
.c

o
m

C
E

D
A

R
 R

A
P
ID

S
, 
IA
 5

2
4
0
4

5
0
0
5
 B

O
W

L
IN

G
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 S
.W
.

T
W

A
L

L
A

C
E

\
\

G
e

m
in
i\

V
o
lu

m
e
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

2
0
1
8
\

1
1
8
.1

1
7

4
.0

8
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

R
e
c
o
n
\

C
A

D
D
\

C
D
_

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
_

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

U
0
5
.d

g
n

1
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
0

3
:2

3
:5

5
 

P
M

D
e
f
a
u
lt

1
:2

0

V
:\

R
e
f
L
ib
r
a
r
y
\

C
A

D
D

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

W
o
r
k
s
p
a
c
e
\

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

P
r
in
t
in

g
\

P
e
n
_

T
a
b
le
s
\

d
a
t
e
.t

b
l

V
8
iB

W
H
a
lf

W
e
ig

h
t
P

D
F
.p
lt
c
f
g

1181174

 

T
D

W
P

D
S

J
P

S
0
1
/
2
8
/
2
0

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
 

1
2
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 R

E
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T
IO

N

C
E

D
A

R
 F

A
L

L
S
, 
IO

W
A

T
D

W
F
IN

A
L
 P

L
A

N
S

0
1
/2

8
/2

0

C
P

C
P

1
0
4

+
0
0

1
0
5

+
0
0

1
0
6

+
0
0

5
'

2
'

TOP OF SIDEWALK

9
4

5
.2

5

S
T

A
. 

1
0
5

+
9
9
.9

7
, 

3
2
.0
' 

L
T
.

9
4

0
.2

7

9
4

6
.2

4

S
T

A
. 

1
0
5

+
8
0
.1

3
, 

3
2
.0
' 

L
T
.

B
E

G
IN
 

T
Y

P
E
 

B
 

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E
 

S
T

E
P

S

B
E

G
IN
 

R
E

T
A
IN
IN

G
 

W
A

L
L

9
4

1
.2

4

WALL
TOP OF 

9
4

1
.2

1

S
T

A
. 

1
0
6

+
1
9
.1

0
, 

3
2
.0
' 

L
T
.

E
N

D
 

R
E

T
A
IN
IN

G
 

W
A

L
L

9
3
9
.2

1

U.5

U
.5

1
0
'

940

950

945

955

940

950

945

955

STA. 105+80.13, 32.00' LT.

FRONT RETAINING WALL

0 10

FEET

RETAINING WALL 4

RETAINING WALL 4

935935

R
E

T
A
IN
IN

G
 W

A
L

L
 D

E
T

A
IL

S

 for Steps Details

Refer to Sheet U.1

WALNUT ST

STA. 106+19.10, 32.00' LT.

FRONT RETAINING WALL

LEGEND

Proposed Pavement Improvements

264

Item  21.



 B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
M

A
R

K

S
c
a
le
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 B

y
:

E
n
g
in
e
e
r:

T
e
c
h
n
ic
ia

n
:

D
a
te
:

F
ie
ld
 B

k
: 
  
  
  
  
P
g
:

1
"=
 

Sheet

S
h
e
e
t

Project No:

S
N

Y
D

E
R
 

&
 
A

S
S

O
C
I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

3
1
9
-3

6
2
-9

3
9
4
  
| 
 w

w
w
.s

n
y
d
e
r-
a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
s
.c

o
m

C
E

D
A

R
 R

A
P
ID

S
, 
IA
 5

2
4
0
4

5
0
0
5
 B

O
W

L
IN

G
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 S
.W
.

P
ro
je
c
t 

N
o
:

T
W

A
L

L
A

C
E

\
\

G
e

m
in
i\

V
o
lu

m
e
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

2
0
1
8
\

1
1
8
.1

1
7

4
.0

8
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

R
e
c
o
n
\

C
A

D
D
\

C
D
_

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
_

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

W
0
1
.d

g
n

1
/
2
8
/
2
0
2
0

1
:1

9
:4

7
 

P
M

D
e
f
a
u
lt

1
:2

0

V
:\

R
e
f
L
ib
r
a
r
y
\

C
A

D
D

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

W
o
r
k
s
p
a
c
e
\

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

P
r
in
t
in

g
\

P
e
n
_

T
a
b
le
s
\

d
a
t
e
.t

b
l

V
8
iB

W
H
a
lf

W
e
ig

h
t
P

D
F
.p
lt
c
f
g

1181174

 

T
D

W
P

D
S

J
P

S
0
1
/
2
8
/
2
0

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
 

  
 

   

C
E

D
A

R
 F

A
L

L
S
, 
IO

W
A

1
2
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 R

E
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T
IO

N
T

D
W

0
1
/2

8
2
0

F
IN

A
L
 P

L
A

N
S

9
4

3
.5

3

-
1
7
.6

2

9
4

2
.8

5

-
1
2
.5

0

9
4

3
.0

7

-
0
.0

0

9
4

2
.4

9

2
2
.5

0

9
4

3
.3

2

2
8
.1

2

3.37%
1.77% 1.70% 3.84%

5.83%

9
4

3
.2

7

-
2
1
.1

4

9
4

2
.0

0

-
1
2
.5

0

9
4

2
.2

4

0
.0

0

9
4

1
.7

1

2
2
.5

0

9
4

2
.4

9

2
8
.1

3

8.88%
2.00% 2.00% 3.00%

5.06%

-
2
1
.0

3

9
4

2
.3

1

-
1
2
.5

0

9
4

1
.1

7

0
.0

0

9
4

1
.4

2

2
2
.5

0

9
4

0
.9

5

2
8
.1

2

9
4

1
.6

7

7.39%
2.00% 2.00% 2.16%

3.64%

-
2
0
.6

6

9
4

1
.3

6

-
1
2
.5

0

9
4

0
.3

4

0
.0

0

9
4

0
.5

9

2
2
.5

0

9
4

0
.1

4

3
1
.3

8

9
4

0
.8

7

6.27%
2.00% 2.00%

2.47%

-
1
2
.5

0

9
4

0
.0

3

-
0
.0

0

9
4

0
.2

8

2
2
.5

0

9
3
9
.8

3

3
1
.3

6

9
4

0
.5

9

-
2
1
.1

4

9
4

1
.0

5

2.00% 2.00%
2.78%9.87%

-
2
0
.9

2

9
4

0
.2

9

-
1
2
.5

0

9
3
9
.5

2

-
0
.0

0

9
3
9
.7

7

2
2
.5

0

9
3
9
.3

2

3
1
.5

0

9
4

0
.1

3

3.14%
2.00% 2.00%

3.40%

-
2
0
.7

7

9
3
9
.9

2

-
1
2
.5

0

9
3
9
.1

1

-
0
.0

0

9
3
9
.3

6

2
2
.5

0

9
3
8
.9

1

3
1
.6

9

9
3
9
.7

2

3.64%
2.00% 7.03

%2.00%

-
2
0
.6

9

9
3
9
.5

4

-
1
2
.5

0

9
3
8
.6

9

-
0
.0

0

9
3
8
.9

4

2
2
.5

0

9
3
8
.4

9

3
1
.3

0

9
3
9
.2

7

4.11%
2.00% 2.00%

3.04%

-
2
0
.8

8

9
3
8
.7

0

-
1
2
.5

0

9
3
7
.8

7

-
0
.0

0

9
3
8
.1

2

3
1
.5

9

9
3
8
.4

1

3.83%
2.00%

9
3
7
.6

7

2
2
.5

0

2.68%2.00%

W.1

W
.1

C
R

O
S

S
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
S
 -
 1

2
T

H
 S

T

00

00

1010

1010

2020

2020

3030

3030

4040

4040

5050

5050

6060

6060

945 945

950 950

940 94018+75.00

945 945

950 950

940 94019+00.00

940 940

945 945

950 950

935 935

19+25.00

940 940

945 945

950 950

935 935

19+50.00

00

00

1010

1010

2020

2020

3030

3030

4040

4040

5050

5050

6060

6060

940 940

945 945

935 935

19+59.32

940 940

945 945

935 935

19+75.00

940 940

945 945

935 935

19+87.32

940 940

945 945

935 935
20+00.00

940 940

945 945

935 93520+25.00

12th St. 265

Item  21.



 B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
M

A
R

K

S
c
a
le
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 B

y
:

E
n
g
in
e
e
r:

T
e
c
h
n
ic
ia

n
:

D
a
te
:

F
ie
ld
 B

k
: 
  
  
  
  
P
g
:

1
"=
 

Sheet

S
h
e
e
t

Project No:

S
N

Y
D

E
R
 

&
 
A

S
S

O
C
I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

3
1
9
-3

6
2
-9

3
9
4
  
| 
 w

w
w
.s

n
y
d
e
r-
a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
s
.c

o
m

C
E

D
A

R
 R

A
P
ID

S
, 
IA
 5

2
4
0
4

5
0
0
5
 B

O
W

L
IN

G
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 S
.W
.

P
ro
je
c
t 

N
o
:

T
W

A
L

L
A

C
E

\
\

G
e

m
in
i\

V
o
lu

m
e
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

2
0
1
8
\

1
1
8
.1

1
7

4
.0

8
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

R
e
c
o
n
\

C
A

D
D
\

C
D
_

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
_

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

W
0
1
.d

g
n

1
/
2
8
/
2
0
2
0

1
:1

9
:4

7
 

P
M

D
e
f
a
u
lt

1
:2

0

V
:\

R
e
f
L
ib
r
a
r
y
\

C
A

D
D

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

W
o
r
k
s
p
a
c
e
\

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

P
r
in
t
in

g
\

P
e
n
_

T
a
b
le
s
\

d
a
t
e
.t

b
l

V
8
iB

W
H
a
lf

W
e
ig

h
t
P

D
F
.p
lt
c
f
g

1181174

 

T
D

W
P

D
S

J
P

S
0
1
/
2
8
/
2
0

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
 

  
 

   

C
E

D
A

R
 F

A
L

L
S
, 
IO

W
A

1
2
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 R

E
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T
IO

N
T

D
W

0
1
/2

8
2
0

F
IN

A
L
 P

L
A

N
S

-
2
0
.6

6

9
3
7
.8

5

-
1
2
.5

0

9
3
7
.1

5

-
0
.0

0

9
3
7
.4

0

3
1
.6

2

9
3
7
.6

7

2.27%
2.00%

2
2
.5

0

9
3
6
.9

5

2.34%
2.00%

-
2
0
.9

1

9
3
7
.1

0

-
1
2
.5

0

9
3
6
.5

8

-
0
.0

0

9
3
6
.8

3

3
1
.6

3

9
3
7
.1

7

0.11%
2.00% 2.31%

3.72%2
2
.5

0

9
3
6
.3

2

-
0
.0

0

9
3
6
.4

2

3
1
.6

3

9
3
6
.6

8

2.00%

-
1
2
.0

0

9
3
6
.1

8

3.50%

2
2
.5

0

9
3
5
.6

3

5.82%

-
0
.0

0

9
3
6
.1

6

3
1
.5

0

9
3
6
.3

9

2.00% 3.50%

-
1
2
.0

0

9
3
5
.9

2

2
2
.5

0

9
3
5
.3

6

5.66%

-
0
.0

0

9
3
6
.0

4

3
1
.6

0

9
3
6
.1

3

2.00% 3.50%

-
1
2
.0

0

9
3
5
.8

0

3.94%2
2
.5

0

9
3
5
.2

5

-
2
0
.8

5

9
3
6
.5

3

0
.0

0

9
3
6
.0

8

3
1
.6

4

9
3
6
.1

4

2.00% 3.50%

2
2
.5

0

9
3
5
.2

9

-
1
2
.5

0

9
3
5
.8

3

3.63%
2.25%

-
2
0
.7

7

9
3
6
.7

2

0
.0

0

9
3
6
.2

2

3
1
.2

1

9
3
6
.1

7

2.00% 3.50%

2.86% -
1
2
.5

0

9
3
5
.9

7

2.49%2
2
.5

0

9
3
5
.4

3

-
2
0
.8

7

9
3
6
.9

2

-
0
.0

0

9
3
6
.3

7

3
1
.3

9

9
3
6
.2

5

2.00% 3.50% 1.79%2
2
.5

0

9
3
5
.5

5

-
1
2
.5

0

9
3
6
.1

2

3.52%

W
.2

W.2

C
R

O
S

S
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
S
 -
 1

2
T

H
 S

T

00

00

1010

1010

2020

2020

3030

3030

4040

4040

5050

5050

6060

6060

940 940

945 945

935 93520+50.00

935 935

940 940

945 945

930 930

20+75.00

935 935

940 940

945 945

930 930

21+00.00

935 935

940 940

945 945

930 930

21+25.00

00

00

1010

1010

2020

2020

3030

3030

4040

4040

5050

5050

6060

6060

935 935

940 940

945 945

930 930

21+50.00

935 935

940 940

945 945

930 930

21+75.00

935 935

940 940

945 945

930 930

22+00.00

935 935

940 940

945 945

930 930

22+25.00

12th St. 266

Item  21.



 B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
M

A
R

K

S
c
a
le
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 B

y
:

E
n
g
in
e
e
r:

T
e
c
h
n
ic
ia

n
:

D
a
te
:

F
ie
ld
 B

k
: 
  
  
  
  
P
g
:

1
"=
 

Sheet

S
h
e
e
t

Project No:

S
N

Y
D

E
R
 

&
 
A

S
S

O
C
I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

3
1
9
-3

6
2
-9

3
9
4
  
| 
 w

w
w
.s

n
y
d
e
r-
a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
s
.c

o
m

C
E

D
A

R
 R

A
P
ID

S
, 
IA
 5

2
4
0
4

5
0
0
5
 B

O
W

L
IN

G
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 S
.W
.

P
ro
je
c
t 

N
o
:

T
W

A
L

L
A

C
E

\
\

G
e

m
in
i\

V
o
lu

m
e
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

2
0
1
8
\

1
1
8
.1

1
7

4
.0

8
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

R
e
c
o
n
\

C
A

D
D
\

C
D
_

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
_

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

W
0
1
.d

g
n

1
/
2
8
/
2
0
2
0

1
:1

9
:4

8
 

P
M

D
e
f
a
u
lt

1
:2

0

V
:\

R
e
f
L
ib
r
a
r
y
\

C
A

D
D

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

W
o
r
k
s
p
a
c
e
\

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

P
r
in
t
in

g
\

P
e
n
_

T
a
b
le
s
\

d
a
t
e
.t

b
l

V
8
iB

W
H
a
lf

W
e
ig

h
t
P

D
F
.p
lt
c
f
g

1181174

 

T
D

W
P

D
S

J
P

S
0
1
/
2
8
/
2
0

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
 

  
 

   

C
E

D
A

R
 F

A
L

L
S
, 
IO

W
A

1
2
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 R

E
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T
IO

N
T

D
W

0
1
/2

8
2
0

F
IN

A
L
 P

L
A

N
S

-
2
0
.9

0

9
3
6
.9

9

0
.0

0

9
3
6
.4

1

3
1
.8

8

9
3
6
.3

7

2.00% 3.50%

3.81% -
1
2
.5

0

9
3
6
.1

6

2
2
.5

0

9
3
5
.6

3

6.18%

-
2
1
.0

1

9
3
7
.1

8

0
.0

0

9
3
6
.5

1

3
1
.4

0

9
3
6
.4

1

2.00% 3.50% 1.96%2
2
.5

0

9
3
5
.7

2

4.80% -
1
2
.5

0

9
3
6
.2

6

-
2
1
.0

8

9
3
7
.3

6

-
0
.0

0

9
3
6
.6

6

3
1
.5

7

9
3
6
.5

0

2.00% 3.50%

-
1
2
.5

0

9
3
6
.4

1

2
2
.5

0

9
3
5
.8

7

1.40%
5.18%

-
2
1
.1

8

9
3
7
.4

8

-
0
.0

0

9
3
6
.8

0

3
1
.8

0

9
3
6
.7

3

2
2
.5

0

9
3
6
.0

1

3.50%2.00%

-
1
2
.5

0

9
3
6
.5

5

4.83%

5.90%

-
2
1
.3

0

9
3
7
.6

4

-
0
.0

0

9
3
6
.9

3

3
2
.1

3

9
3
6
.8

3

2.00% 3.50%

2
2
.5

0

9
3
6
.1

4

5.48%

5.14% -
1
2
.5

0

9
3
6
.6

8

-
2
1
.3

2

9
3
7
.6

6

0
.0

0

9
3
6
.9

5

3
2
.4

7

9
3
6
.8

2

2.00% 3.50%

-
1
2
.5

0

9
3
6
.7

0

2
2
.5

0

9
3
6
.1

6

5.17%

4.99%

-
2
0
.7

8

9
3
7
.9

7

-
0
.0

0

9
3
7
.0

9

3
1
.5

1

9
3
6
.8

0

0.99% 3.50% 0.24%2
2
.5

0

9
3
6
.3

0

6.03% -
1
2
.5

0

9
3
6
.9

7

-
2
1
.1

4

9
3
8
.1

0

-
0
.0

0

9
3
7
.2

4

3
1
.5

0

9
3
6
.8

1

0.11% 3.50%

-
1
2
.5

0

9
3
7
.2

5

2
2
.5

0

9
3
6
.4

5

4.11%
2.00%

W
.3

W.3

C
R

O
S

S
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
S
 -
 1

2
T

H
 S

T

00

00

1010

1010

2020

2020

3030

3030

4040

4040

5050

5050

6060

6060

935 935

940 940

945 945

930 930

22+33.33

935 935

940 940

945 945

930 930

22+50.00

935 935

940 940

945 945

930 930

22+75.00

935 935

940 940

945 945

930 930

23+00.00

00

00

1010

1010

2020

2020

3030

3030

4040

4040

5050

5050

6060

6060

935 935

940 940

945 945

930 930

23+21.65

935 935

940 940

945 945

930 930

23+25.00

935 935

940 940

945 945

930 930

23+50.00

935 935

940 940

945 945

930 930

23+75.00

12th St. 267

Item  21.



 B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
M

A
R

K

S
c
a
le
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 B

y
:

E
n
g
in
e
e
r:

T
e
c
h
n
ic
ia

n
:

D
a
te
:

F
ie
ld
 B

k
: 
  
  
  
  
P
g
:

1
"=
 

Sheet

S
h
e
e
t

Project No:

S
N

Y
D

E
R
 

&
 
A

S
S

O
C
I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

3
1
9
-3

6
2
-9

3
9
4
  
| 
 w

w
w
.s

n
y
d
e
r-
a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
s
.c

o
m

C
E

D
A

R
 R

A
P
ID

S
, 
IA
 5

2
4
0
4

5
0
0
5
 B

O
W

L
IN

G
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 S
.W
.

P
ro
je
c
t 

N
o
:

T
W

A
L

L
A

C
E

\
\

G
e

m
in
i\

V
o
lu

m
e
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

2
0
1
8
\

1
1
8
.1

1
7

4
.0

8
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

R
e
c
o
n
\

C
A

D
D
\

C
D
_

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
_

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

W
0
1
.d

g
n

1
/
2
8
/
2
0
2
0

1
:1

9
:4

8
 

P
M

D
e
f
a
u
lt

1
:2

0

V
:\

R
e
f
L
ib
r
a
r
y
\

C
A

D
D

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

W
o
r
k
s
p
a
c
e
\

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

P
r
in
t
in

g
\

P
e
n
_

T
a
b
le
s
\

d
a
t
e
.t

b
l

V
8
iB

W
H
a
lf

W
e
ig

h
t
P

D
F
.p
lt
c
f
g

1181174

 

T
D

W
P

D
S

J
P

S
0
1
/
2
8
/
2
0

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
 

  
 

   

C
E

D
A

R
 F

A
L

L
S
, 
IO

W
A

1
2
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 R

E
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T
IO

N
T

D
W

0
1
/2

8
2
0

F
IN

A
L
 P

L
A

N
S

-
2
0
.8

9

9
3
8
.2

2

-
0
.0

0

9
3
7
.3

8

3
1
.3

6

9
3
6
.9

0

1.21%
3.50%

2
2
.5

0

9
3
6
.5

9

2.26% -
1
2
.5

0

9
3
7
.5

3

2.00%

-
2
0
.6

0

9
3
8
.5

2

0
.0

0

9
3
7
.5

3

3
1
.5

5

9
3
7
.0

5

3.50%

2
2
.5

0

9
3
6
.7

4

-
1
2
.5

0

9
3
7
.8

1

2.72%
2.31%

2.00%

-
2
1
.2

9

9
3
8
.8

2

-
0
.0

0

9
3
7
.6

7

3
2
.0

9

9
3
6
.9

4

3
7
.0

4

9
3
6
.9

4

-
2
5
.8

1

9
3
8
.8

3

-
3
2
.0

8

9
4

0
.8

7

2.72%
3.41%

3.50%

2
2
.5

0

9
3
6
.8

8

-
1
2
.5

0

9
3
8
.1

0

2.00%

9
3
7
.9

3

-
0
.0

0

9
3
7
.1

4

2
2
.5

0

9
3
8
.3

7

-
1
2
.5

0

3.50%
3.50%

9
3
7
.0

2

2
2
.5

0

9
3
7
.8

1

-
0
.0

0

9
3
8
.2

6

-
1
2
.5

0

3.50%
3.50%

-
2
0
.7

1

9
3
8
.6

0

-
0
.0

0

9
3
7
.3

1

3
1
.4

3

9
3
6
.8

6

3.82% 2
2
.5

0

9
3
6
.4

5

-
1
2
.5

0

9
3
7
.7

9

-
1
2
.5

0

9
3
7
.7

9

3.97%
3.82%

2.00%

-
2
0
.7

5

9
3
7
.9

6

-
0
.0

0

9
3
6
.5

7

3
1
.0

7

9
3
5
.9

4

4.50%4.50%

4.50%4.50%

2
2
.5

0

9
3
5
.5

6

-
1
2
.5

0

9
3
7
.1

3

4.24%

2.00%

-
0
.0

0

9
3
6
.2

7

3
0
.9

9

9
3
5
.5

8

-
2
1
.2

8

9
3
7
.7

2

4.50%4.50%

4.50%4.50%

-
1
2
.5

0

9
3
6
.8

3

8.41%8.41%

2
2
.5

0

9
3
5
.2

6

2.38%2.38%

W
.4

W.4

C
R

O
S

S
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
S
 -
 1

2
T

H
 S

T

00

00

1010

1010

2020

2020

3030

3030

4040

4040

5050

5050

6060

6060

935 935

940 940

945 945

930 930

24+00.00

940 940

945 945

935 93524+25.00

935 935

940 940

945 945

930 930
24+50.00

935 935

940 940

945 945

930 930

24+75.00

00

00

1010

1010

2020

2020

3030

3030

4040

4040

5050

5050

6060

6060

935 935

940 940

945 945

930 930

25+00.00

935 935

940 940

945 945

930 930

25+25.00

935 935

940 940

945 945

930 930

25+50.00

935 935

940 940

945 945

930 930

25+60.16

12th St. 268

Item  21.



 B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
M

A
R

K

S
c
a
le
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 B

y
:

E
n
g
in
e
e
r:

T
e
c
h
n
ic
ia

n
:

D
a
te
:

F
ie
ld
 B

k
: 
  
  
  
  
P
g
:

1
"=
 

Sheet

S
h
e
e
t

Project No:

S
N

Y
D

E
R
 

&
 
A

S
S

O
C
I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

3
1
9
-3

6
2
-9

3
9
4
  
| 
 w

w
w
.s

n
y
d
e
r-
a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
s
.c

o
m

C
E

D
A

R
 R

A
P
ID

S
, 
IA
 5

2
4
0
4

5
0
0
5
 B

O
W

L
IN

G
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 S
.W
.

P
ro
je
c
t 

N
o
:

T
W

A
L

L
A

C
E

\
\

G
e

m
in
i\

V
o
lu

m
e
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

2
0
1
8
\

1
1
8
.1

1
7

4
.0

8
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

R
e
c
o
n
\

C
A

D
D
\

C
D
_

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
_

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

W
0
1
.d

g
n

1
/
2
8
/
2
0
2
0

1
:1

9
:4

8
 

P
M

D
e
f
a
u
lt

1
:2

0

V
:\

R
e
f
L
ib
r
a
r
y
\

C
A

D
D

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

W
o
r
k
s
p
a
c
e
\

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

P
r
in
t
in

g
\

P
e
n
_

T
a
b
le
s
\

d
a
t
e
.t

b
l

V
8
iB

W
H
a
lf

W
e
ig

h
t
P

D
F
.p
lt
c
f
g

1181174

 

T
D

W
P

D
S

J
P

S
0
1
/
2
8
/
2
0

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
 

  
 

   

C
E

D
A

R
 F

A
L

L
S
, 
IO

W
A

1
2
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 R

E
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T
IO

N
T

D
W

0
1
/2

8
2
0

F
IN

A
L
 P

L
A

N
S

T
D

W
0
1
/2

8
2
0

F
IN

A
L
 P

L
A

N
S

-
2
0
.8

5

9
3
7
.2

9

0
.0

0

9
3
5
.8

3

3
0
.8

9

9
3
5
.0

4

-
1
2
.5

0

9
3
6
.4

0

4.50%4.50%

2
2
.5

0

9
3
4
.8

2

4.93%

3.61%
4.50%

-
2
0
.8

9

9
3
6
.4

9

0
.0

0

9
3
5
.0

9

3
0
.8

7

9
3
4
.2

9

4.19%4.19% -
1
2
.5

0

9
3
5
.6

6

-
1
2
.5

0

9
3
5
.6

6

4.50%4.50%
4.50%4.50% 2

2
.5

0

9
3
4
.0

8

2
2
.5

0

9
3
4
.0

8

3.78%3.78%

-
0
.0

0

9
3
4
.3

6

3
1
.1

1

9
3
3
.6

5

-
2
1
.4

4

9
3
5
.7

1

4.50%

4.50%4.50%

-
1
2
.5

0

9
3
4
.9

2

6.97%6.97%

2.56%2.56%

2
2
.5

0

9
3
3
.3

4

2
2
.5

0

9
3
3
.3

4

-
2
0
.9

2

9
3
4
.8

7

-
0
.0

0

9
3
3
.6

2

3
1
.7

3

9
3
3
.0

8

4.50%4.50%

4.50%4.50%

2.59%2.59% -
1
2
.5

0

9
3
4
.1

8

2
2
.5

0

9
3
2
.6

0

3.41%

-
0
.0

0

9
3
3
.4

1

-
2
1
.3

9

9
3
4
.6

8

3
1
.6

2

9
3
2
.8

5

4.50%4.50%
4.50% 3.17%3.17%

2
2
.5

0

9
3
2
.3

9

2
2
.5

0

9
3
2
.3

9

-
1
2
.5

0

9
3
3
.9

7

6.12%

0
.0

0

9
3
3
.2

4

-
1
2
.5

0

9
3
3
.8

0

7.17%7.17%
4.50%4.50%

-
2
1
.2

3

9
3
4
.5

9

-
2
1
.2

3

9
3
4
.5

9

4.14%4.14%

2
2
.5

0

9
3
2
.2

2

3
1
.4

9

9
3
2
.7

6

4.50%

-
2
0
.9

4

9
3
4
.2

1

-
1
2
.5

0

9
3
3
.4

4

0
.0

0

9
3
2
.8

8

2
2
.5

0

9
3
1
.8

6

3
1
.4

5

9
3
2
.4

2

3.50%
4.50%

4.50% 4.37%

-
2
0
.9

4

9
3
4
.0

4

-
0
.0

0

9
3
2
.6

4

3
1
.4

2

9
3
2
.1

3

4.28%4.28% -
1
2
.5

0

9
3
3
.2

0

-
1
2
.5

0

9
3
3
.2

0

4.50%4.50%
4.50%4.50% 2

2
.5

0

9
3
1
.6

3

3.76%3.76%

-
2
1
.3

3

9
3
3
.5

3

-
0
.0

0

9
3
2
.1

4

2
2
.5

0

9
3
0
.9

2

3
1
.1

8

9
3
1
.6

7

2.60%4.50%4.50%

3.93%3.93% -
1
2
.5

0

9
3
2
.7

0

-
1
2
.5

0

9
3
2
.7

0

4.50%4.50%

W
.5

W.5

C
R

O
S

S
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
S
 -
 1

2
T

H
 S

T

00

00

1010

1010

2020

2020

3030

3030

4040

4040

5050

5050

6060

6060

935 935

940 940

945 945

930 930

25+75.00

935 935

940 940

945 945

930 930

26+00.00

935 935

940 940

930 930
26+25.00

935 935

940 940

930 93026+50.00

935 935

940 940

930 93026+57.12

00

00

1010

1010

2020

2020

3030

3030

4040

4040

5050

5050

6060

6060

935 935

940 940

930 93026+62.90

935 935

940 940

930 93026+75.00

930 930

935 935

940 940

925 925

26+83.06

930 930

935 935

940 940

925 925

27+00.00

12th St. 269

Item  21.



 B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
M

A
R

K

S
c
a
le
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 B

y
:

E
n
g
in
e
e
r:

T
e
c
h
n
ic
ia

n
:

D
a
te
:

F
ie
ld
 B

k
: 
  
  
  
  
P
g
:

1
"=
 

Sheet

S
h
e
e
t

Project No:

S
N

Y
D

E
R
 

&
 
A

S
S

O
C
I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

3
1
9
-3

6
2
-9

3
9
4
  
| 
 w

w
w
.s

n
y
d
e
r-
a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
s
.c

o
m

C
E

D
A

R
 R

A
P
ID

S
, 
IA
 5

2
4
0
4

5
0
0
5
 B

O
W

L
IN

G
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 S
.W
.

P
ro
je
c
t 

N
o
:

T
W

A
L

L
A

C
E

\
\

G
e

m
in
i\

V
o
lu

m
e
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

2
0
1
8
\

1
1
8
.1

1
7

4
.0

8
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

R
e
c
o
n
\

C
A

D
D
\

C
D
_

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
_

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

W
0
1
.d

g
n

1
/
2
8
/
2
0
2
0

1
:1

9
:4

9
 

P
M

D
e
f
a
u
lt

1
:2

0

V
:\

R
e
f
L
ib
r
a
r
y
\

C
A

D
D

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

W
o
r
k
s
p
a
c
e
\

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

P
r
in
t
in

g
\

P
e
n
_

T
a
b
le
s
\

d
a
t
e
.t

b
l

V
8
iB

W
H
a
lf

W
e
ig

h
t
P

D
F
.p
lt
c
f
g

1181174

 

T
D

W
P

D
S

J
P

S
0
1
/
2
8
/
2
0

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
 

  
 

   

C
E

D
A

R
 F

A
L

L
S
, 
IO

W
A

1
2
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 R

E
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T
IO

N
T

D
W

0
1
/2

8
2
0

F
IN

A
L
 P

L
A

N
S

-
0
.0

0

9
3
1
.7

0

3
1
.1

9

9
3
1
.1

5-
2
2
.5

4

9
3
3
.0

4

4.50%4.50%

-
1
2
.5

0

9
3
2
.2

7

-
1
2
.5

0

9
3
2
.2

7

2
2
.5

0

9
3
0
.6

9

4.50%

6.19%

2.00%

-
2
2
.5

5

9
3
2
.7

6

-
0
.0

0

9
3
1
.4

0

3
1
.2

0

9
3
0
.7

9

3.36%
4.50%4.50%

-
1
2
.5

0

9
3
1
.9

6

4.50% 2
2
.5

0

9
3
0
.3

9

2.00%

-
2
2
.5

1

9
3
2
.0

5

-
0
.0

0

9
3
0
.6

6

3
1
.1

0

9
2
9
.8

9

4.50%4.50%
4.50%4.50%

3.49%3.49% -
1
2
.5

0

9
3
1
.2

2

2
2
.5

0

9
2
9
.6

5

2
2
.5

0

9
2
9
.6

5

2.00%

-
2
2
.4

1

9
3
1
.2

7

-
0
.0

0

9
2
9
.8

8

3
1
.2

1

9
2
9
.1

8

4.50% 2
2
.5

0

9
2
8
.9

1

4.50%4.50%

-
1
2
.5

0

9
3
0
.4

8

-
1
2
.5

0

9
3
0
.4

8

3.11%

2.00%

-
2
2
.0

0

9
3
0
.4

9

-
0
.0

0

9
2
9
.1

9

3
0
.9

1

9
2
8
.5

2

4.02%4.02%

3.31%3.31% -
1
2
.5

0

9
2
9
.7

0

-
1
2
.5

0

9
2
9
.7

0

4.02%4.02%

2
2
.5

0

9
2
8
.2

9

2.00%

-
2
2
.0

0

9
2
9
.8

7

0
.0

0

9
2
8
.5

8

4.00%

2
2
.0

0

9
2
7
.7

4

4.00%4.00%

-
1
2
.5

0

9
2
9
.0

8

3.22%

-
2
2
.0

0

9
2
9
.7

1

0
.0

0

9
2
8
.4

4

4.00%

2
2
.0

0

9
2
7
.6

1

-
1
2
.5

0

9
2
8
.9

4

-
1
2
.5

0

9
2
8
.9

4

4.00%4.00%

3.10%

-
2
2
.0

0

9
2
9
.4

0

-
0
.0

0

9
2
8
.1

0

2
2
.0

0

9
2
7
.2

7

4.00%4.00%

3.44%3.44% -
1
2
.5

0

9
2
8
.6

0

4.00%4.00%

-
2
2
.4

3

9
2
9
.0

5

-
0
.0

0

9
2
7
.7

6

3
1
.3

7

9
2
6
.8

9

4.00%
4.00%4.00%

-
1
2
.5

0

9
2
8
.2

6

2
2
.5

0

9
2
6
.8

6

5.54%

3.24%

W
.6

W.6

C
R

O
S

S
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
S
 -
 1

2
T

H
 S

T

00

00

1010

1010

2020

2020

3030

3030

4040

4040

5050

5050

6060

6060

930 930

935 935

940 940

925 925

27+14.69

930 930

935 935

940 940

925 925

27+25.00

930 930

935 935

940 940

925 925

27+50.00

930 930

935 935

940 940

925 925

27+75.00

00

00

1010

1010

2020

2020

3030

3030

4040

4040

5050

5050

6060

6060

930 930

935 935

925 925
28+00.00

930 930

935 935

925 92528+25.00

930 930

935 935

925 92528+31.39

930 930

935 935

925 92528+50.00

930 930

935 935

925 92528+75.00

12th St. 270

Item  21.



 B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
M

A
R

K

S
c
a
le
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 B

y
:

E
n
g
in
e
e
r:

T
e
c
h
n
ic
ia

n
:

D
a
te
:

F
ie
ld
 B

k
: 
  
  
  
  
P
g
:

1
"=
 

Sheet

S
h
e
e
t

Project No:

S
N

Y
D

E
R
 

&
 
A

S
S

O
C
I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

3
1
9
-3

6
2
-9

3
9
4
  
| 
 w

w
w
.s

n
y
d
e
r-
a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
s
.c

o
m

C
E

D
A

R
 R

A
P
ID

S
, 
IA
 5

2
4
0
4

5
0
0
5
 B

O
W

L
IN

G
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 S
.W
.

P
ro
je
c
t 

N
o
:

T
W

A
L

L
A

C
E

\
\

G
e

m
in
i\

V
o
lu

m
e
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

2
0
1
8
\

1
1
8
.1

1
7

4
.0

8
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

R
e
c
o
n
\

C
A

D
D
\

C
D
_

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
_

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

W
0
1
.d

g
n

1
/
2
8
/
2
0
2
0

1
:1

9
:4

9
 

P
M

D
e
f
a
u
lt

1
:2

0

V
:\

R
e
f
L
ib
r
a
r
y
\

C
A

D
D

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

W
o
r
k
s
p
a
c
e
\

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

P
r
in
t
in

g
\

P
e
n
_

T
a
b
le
s
\

d
a
t
e
.t

b
l

V
8
iB

W
H
a
lf

W
e
ig

h
t
P

D
F
.p
lt
c
f
g

1181174

 

T
D

W
P

D
S

J
P

S
0
1
/
2
8
/
2
0

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
 

  
 

   

C
E

D
A

R
 F

A
L

L
S
, 
IO

W
A

1
2
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 R

E
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T
IO

N
T

D
W

0
1
/2

8
2
0

F
IN

A
L
 P

L
A

N
S

-
2
2
.3

7

9
2
8
.9

0

-
1
2
.5

0

9
2
8
.0

3

0
.0

0

9
2
7
.5

3

2
2
.5

0

9
2
6
.6

3

3
1
.1

9

9
2
6
.6

7

3.88%
4.00%

4.00% 5.62%

-
2
2
.5

2

9
2
8
.6

8

-
1
2
.5

0

9
2
7
.8

4

0
.0

0

9
2
7
.3

4

2
2
.5

0

9
2
6
.4

4

3
1
.0

7

9
2
6
.4

8

3.57%
4.00%

4.00% 5.57%

-
1
2
.5

0

9
2
7
.6

5

0
.0

0

9
2
7
.1

5

2
2
.5

0

9
2
6
.2

5

3
0
.8

7

9
2
6
.2

8-
2
3
.9

6

9
2
8
.5

9

6.83%
4.00%

4.00% 5.74%

-
2
3
.8

6

9
2
8
.3

4

-
1
2
.5

0

9
2
7
.4

5

-
0
.0

0

9
2
6
.9

5

2
2
.5

0

9
2
6
.0

5

3
0
.7

4

9
2
6
.1

0

3.62%
4.00%

4.00% 5.74%

-
2
3
.8

1

9
2
8
.1

2

-
1
2
.5

0

9
2
7
.2

6

-
0
.0

0

9
2
6
.7

6

2
2
.5

0

9
2
5
.8

6

3
1
.3

0

9
2
6
.0

5

3.36%
4.00%

4.00% 2.16%

-
2
3
.7

5

9
2
8
.0

7

-
1
2
.5

0

9
2
7
.2

2

0
.0

0

9
2
6
.7

2

2
2
.5

0

9
2
5
.8

2

3
1
.3

0

9
2
6
.0

0

3.33%
4.00%

4.00%
2.09%

-
2
3
.3

6

9
2
7
.9

1

-
1
2
.5

0

9
2
7
.0

4

0
.3

3

9
2
6
.5

6

2
2
.4

7

9
2
5
.6

0

3
0
.9

0

9
2
5
.8

4

3.55%
3.71%

4.33% 3.29%

-
1
2
.5

0

9
2
6
.8

3

1
.2

0

9
2
6
.4

3

2
2
.4

7

9
2
5
.3

4

3
0
.8

4

9
2
5
.6

4

-
2
4
.0

6

9
2
7
.8

6

7.46%
2.94%

5.07% 2.82%

W
.7

W.7

C
R

O
S

S
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
S
 -
 1

2
T

H
 S

T

00

00

1010

1010

2020

2020

3030

3030

4040

4040

5050

5050

6060

6060

925 925

930 930

935 935

920 920

29+00.00

925 925

930 930

935 935

920 920

29+25.00

925 925

930 930

935 935

920 920

29+50.00

925 925

930 930

935 935

920 920

29+75.00

00

00

1010

1010

2020

2020

3030

3030

4040

4040

5050

5050

6060

6060

925 925

930 930

935 935

920 920

30+00.00

920 920

925 925

930 930

935 935

915 915

30+04.86

925 925

930 930

935 935

920 920

30+25.00

925 925

930 930

935 935

920 920

30+42.47

12th St. 271

Item  21.



 B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
M

A
R

K

S
c
a
le
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 B

y
:

E
n
g
in
e
e
r:

T
e
c
h
n
ic
ia

n
:

D
a
te
:

F
ie
ld
 B

k
: 
  
  
  
  
P
g
:

1
"=
 

Sheet

S
h
e
e
t

Project No:

S
N

Y
D

E
R
 

&
 
A

S
S

O
C
I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

3
1
9
-3

6
2
-9

3
9
4
  
| 
 w

w
w
.s

n
y
d
e
r-
a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
s
.c

o
m

C
E

D
A

R
 R

A
P
ID

S
, 
IA
 5

2
4
0
4

5
0
0
5
 B

O
W

L
IN

G
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 S
.W
.

P
ro
je
c
t 

N
o
:

T
W

A
L

L
A

C
E

\
\

G
e

m
in
i\

V
o
lu

m
e
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

2
0
1
8
\

1
1
8
.1

1
7

4
.0

8
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

R
e
c
o
n
\

C
A

D
D
\

C
D
_

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
_

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

W
0
1
.d

g
n

1
/
2
8
/
2
0
2
0

1
:1

9
:4

9
 

P
M

D
e
f
a
u
lt

1
:2

0

V
:\

R
e
f
L
ib
r
a
r
y
\

C
A

D
D

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

W
o
r
k
s
p
a
c
e
\

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

P
r
in
t
in

g
\

P
e
n
_

T
a
b
le
s
\

d
a
t
e
.t

b
l

V
8
iB

W
H
a
lf

W
e
ig

h
t
P

D
F
.p
lt
c
f
g

1181174

 

T
D

W
P

D
S

J
P

S
0
1
/
2
8
/
2
0

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
 

  
 

   

C
E

D
A

R
 F

A
L

L
S
, 
IO

W
A

1
2
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 R

E
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T
IO

N
T

D
W

0
1
/2

8
2
0

F
IN

A
L
 P

L
A

N
S

-
1
2
.5

0

9
2
6
.7

4

1
.5

8

9
2
6
.3

7

2
2
.4

7

9
2
5
.2

3

3
0
.8

1

9
2
5
.5

9

-
2
4
.2

0

9
2
7
.8

4

8.00%
2.61%

5.40% 2.04%

-
2
3
.8

2

9
2
7
.6

6

-
1
2
.5

0

9
2
6
.4

1

2
.8

3

9
2
6
.1

7

2
2
.4

8

9
2
4
.9

0

3
0
.7

1

9
2
5
.4

4

6.71%

1.51%
6.46% 0.17%

-
2
3
.7

0

9
2
7
.4

6

-
1
2
.5

0

9
2
6
.0

5

-
1
2
.5

0

9
2
6
.0

5

4
.0

8

9
2
5
.9

8

2
2
.4

8

9
2
4
.5

9

3
0
.8

2

9
2
5
.2

5

8.17%

0.41%
7.54% 1.53%

-
2
3
.6

2

9
2
7
.3

1

-
1
2
.5

0

9
2
5
.7

7

5
.0

0

9
2
5
.8

4

9
2
5
.2

5

3
0
.8

2

1.53%2
2
.4

8

9
2
4
.3

8

8.34%

0.40%

9.39%

0.40%

W
.8

W.8

C
R

O
S

S
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
S
 -
 1

2
T

H
 S

T

00

00

1010

1010

2020

2020

3030

3030

4040

4040

5050

5050

6060

6060

925 925

930 930

935 935

920 920

30+50.00

925 925

930 930

935 935

920 920

30+75.00

925 925

930 930

935 935

920 920

31+00.00

925 925

930 930

935 935

920 920

31+18.40

12th St. 272

Item  21.



 B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
M

A
R

K

S
c
a
le
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 B

y
:

E
n
g
in
e
e
r:

T
e
c
h
n
ic
ia

n
:

D
a
te
:

F
ie
ld
 B

k
: 
  
  
  
  
P
g
:

1
"=
 

Sheet

S
h
e
e
t

Project No:

S
N

Y
D

E
R
 

&
 
A

S
S

O
C
I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

3
1
9
-3

6
2
-9

3
9
4
  
| 
 w

w
w
.s

n
y
d
e
r-
a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
s
.c

o
m

C
E

D
A

R
 R

A
P
ID

S
, 
IA
 5

2
4
0
4

5
0
0
5
 B

O
W

L
IN

G
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 S
.W
.

P
ro
je
c
t 

N
o
:

T
W

A
L

L
A

C
E

\
\

G
e

m
in
i\

V
o
lu

m
e
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

2
0
1
8
\

1
1
8
.1

1
7

4
.0

8
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

R
e
c
o
n
\

C
A

D
D
\

C
D
_

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
_

W
A

L
N

U
T
_

X
0
1
.d

g
n

1
/
2
8
/
2
0
2
0

1
:1

9
:5

1
 
P

M

D
e
f
a
u
lt

1
:2

0

V
:\

R
e
f
L
ib
r
a
r
y
\

C
A

D
D

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

W
o
r
k
s
p
a
c
e
\

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

P
r
in
t
in

g
\

P
e
n
_

T
a
b
le
s
\

d
a
t
e
.t

b
l

V
8
iB

W
H
a
lf

W
e
ig

h
t
P

D
F
.p
lt
c
f
g

1181174

 

T
D

W
P

D
S

J
P

S
0
1
/
2
8
/
2
0

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
 

  
 

   

C
E

D
A

R
 F

A
L

L
S
, 
IO

W
A

1
2
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 R

E
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T
IO

N
T

D
W

0
1
/2

8
2
0

F
IN

A
L
 P

L
A

N
S

4.00%
2.80% 2.30%

4.00%

-
2
0
.2

1

9
3
5
.9

4

-
1
7
.5

0

9
3
5
.5

3

0
.0

0

9
3
6
.0

2

1
7
.5

0

9
3
5
.6

2

1
9
.9

3

9
3
6
.0

4

4.00% 4.00%

-
2
7
.9

0

9
3
5
.8

5

2
0
.6

7

9
3
6
.2

0
1
7
.5

0

9
3
5
.8

2

-
1
7
.5

0

9
3
5
.7

5

0
.0

0

9
3
6
.2

1

2.64% 2.24%

2.00% 2.00%

-
1
7
.0

0

9
3
6
.7

8

0
.0

0

9
3
7
.1

2

1
7
.0

0

9
3
6
.7

8

2.00% 2.00%

-
1
7
.0

0

9
3
7
.6

6

0
.0

0

9
3
8
.0

0

1
7
.0

0

9
3
7
.6

6

2.00% 2.00%

-
1
7
.0

0

9
3
8
.5

0

0
.0

0

9
3
8
.8

4

1
7
.0

0

9
3
8
.5

0

1.50% 4.44%

-
3
2
.0

0

9
4

1
.5

3

-
2
6
.0

0

9
4

0
.2

8

1
7
.5

0

9
3
9
.3

9

0
.0

0

9
3
9
.7

4

2.00%2.00%2.00%2.00%2.00%2.00%

-
1
7
.5

0

9
3
9
.3

9

1.50% 4.00%
2.00% 2.00%

-
3
2
.0

0

9
4

2
.9

6

-
2
6
.0

0

9
4

1
.3

0

-
1
7
.5

0

9
4

0
.4

5

0
.0

0

9
4

0
.8

0

1
7
.5

0

9
4

0
.4

5

1
8
.1

9

9
4

1
.1

4

1.50% 4.00%
2.00% 2.00%

-
3
2
.0

0

9
4

4
.4

3

-
2
6
.0

0

9
4

2
.3

7

-
1
7
.5

0

9
4

1
.5

2

0
.0

0

9
4

1
.8

7

1
7
.5

0

9
4

1
.5

2

1
9
.3

7

9
4

2
.4

9

00

00

1010

1010

2020

2020

3030

3030

4040

4040

5050

5050

6060

6060

935 935

940 940

945 945

930 930

102+21.04

935 935

940 940

945 945

930 930

102+25.00

935 935

940 940

945 945

930 930

102+50.00

940 940

945 945

935 935102+75.00

00

00

1010

1010

2020

2020

3030

3030

4040

4040

5050

5050

6060

6060

940 940

945 945

935 935103+00.00

940 940

945 945

950 950

935 935
103+25.00

940 940

945 945

950 950

935 935

103+50.00

940 940

945 945

950 950

935 935

103+75.00

WALNUT

X.1

  
 

X
.1

C
R

O
S

S
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
S
 -
 W

A
L

N
U

T
 S

T

273

Item  21.



 B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
M

A
R

K

S
c
a
le
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 B

y
:

E
n
g
in
e
e
r:

T
e
c
h
n
ic
ia

n
:

D
a
te
:

F
ie
ld
 B

k
: 
  
  
  
  
P
g
:

1
"=
 

Sheet

S
h
e
e
t

Project No:

S
N

Y
D

E
R
 

&
 
A

S
S

O
C
I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

3
1
9
-3

6
2
-9

3
9
4
  
| 
 w

w
w
.s

n
y
d
e
r-
a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
s
.c

o
m

C
E

D
A

R
 R

A
P
ID

S
, 
IA
 5

2
4
0
4

5
0
0
5
 B

O
W

L
IN

G
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 S
.W
.

P
ro
je
c
t 

N
o
:

T
W

A
L

L
A

C
E

\
\

G
e

m
in
i\

V
o
lu

m
e
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

2
0
1
8
\

1
1
8
.1

1
7

4
.0

8
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

R
e
c
o
n
\

C
A

D
D
\

C
D
_

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
_

W
A

L
N

U
T
_

X
0
1
.d

g
n

1
/
2
8
/
2
0
2
0

1
:1

9
:5

1
 
P

M

D
e
f
a
u
lt

1
:2

0

V
:\

R
e
f
L
ib
r
a
r
y
\

C
A

D
D

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

W
o
r
k
s
p
a
c
e
\

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

P
r
in
t
in

g
\

P
e
n
_

T
a
b
le
s
\

d
a
t
e
.t

b
l

V
8
iB

W
H
a
lf

W
e
ig

h
t
P

D
F
.p
lt
c
f
g

1181174

 

T
D

W
P

D
S

J
P

S
0
1
/
2
8
/
2
0

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
 

  
 

   

C
E

D
A

R
 F

A
L

L
S
, 
IO

W
A

1
2
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 R

E
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T
IO

N
T

D
W

0
1
/2

8
2
0

F
IN

A
L
 P

L
A

N
S

1.50% 4.00% 4:
1

-
3
2
.0

0

9
4

5
.7

5

-
2
6
.0

0

9
4

3
.2

8

2
0
.8

6

9
4

3
.7

8

2.00%2.00%2.00%2.00%2.00%2.00%

0
.0

0

9
4

2
.7

4

-
1
7
.5

0

9
4

2
.4

3

1
7
.5

0

9
4

2
.4

3

1.50% 4.16% 4:
1

-
3
2
.0

0

9
4

6
.7

5

-
2
6
.0

0

9
4

3
.8

8

2
2
.6

7

9
4

4
.8

4

2.00%2.00%2.00%

-
1
7
.5

0

9
4

3
.0

2

-
1
7
.5

0

9
4

3
.0

2

1
7
.5

0

9
4

3
.0

2

-
0
.0

0

9
4

3
.3

6

2.00%2.00%2.00%

1.50%

-
2
6
.0

0

9
4

4
.1

1

-
1
7
.5

0

9
4

3
.2

6

1
7
.5

0

9
4

3
.2

6

4
4
.6

9

9
4

6
.4

1

10.00%

9.80%

1.50%
10.0

0%

3
1
.0

0

9
4

4
.3

6

0
.0

0

9
4

3
.5

3

0
.0

0

9
4

3
.5

3

2.00%2.00%2.00% 2.00%2.00%2.00%

1.50%
2.00% 2.00%

-
2
6
.0

0

9
4

4
.1

4

10.00%
1.50%

10.00%

1.50%
10.0

0%

4
4
.6

9

9
4

6
.6

2

3
1
.0

0

9
4

4
.3

8

-
1
7
.5

0

9
4

3
.2

8

1
7
.5

0

9
4

3
.2

8

0
.0

0

9
4

3
.5

6

1.50%
2.00% 2.00%

-
2
6
.0

0

9
4

4
.1

6

10.00%

10.38%

1.50%
10.0

0%

4
4
.6

9

9
4

6
.8

5

3
1
.0

0

9
4

4
.4

1

-
1
7
.5

0

9
4

3
.3

0

1
7
.5

0

9
4

3
.3

0

1
7
.5

0

9
4

3
.3

0

0
.0

0

9
4

3
.5

9

1.50% 4.00%
2.00% 2.00%

4:
1

-
3
2
.0

0

9
4

8
.6

1

-
2
6
.0

0

9
4

4
.1

0

2
5
.9

8

9
4

5
.9

1

-
1
7
.5

0

9
4

3
.2

4

0
.0

0

9
4

3
.5

3

0
.0

0

9
4

3
.5

3

1
7
.5

0

9
4

3
.2

4

4.00%

1.50% 4.00%
2.00% 2.00% 4:

1

-
3
2
.0

0

9
4

8
.8

1

-
2
6
.0

0

9
4

3
.7

2

-
1
7
.5

0

9
4

2
.8

7

1
7
.5

0

9
4

2
.8

7

2
1
.5

5

9
4

4
.4

4

0
.0

0

9
4

3
.1

7

1.50% 4.00%
2.14% 2.22%

-
3
2
.0

5

9
4

8
.0

9

-
2
6
.0

0

9
4

3
.0

0

-
1
7
.5

0

9
4

2
.0

8

0
.0

0

9
4

2
.5

3

1
7
.5

0

9
4

2
.1

4

1.50% 4.00%
2.66% 3.30%

-
3
2
.0

5

9
4

7
.1

1

-
2
6
.0

0

9
4

2
.0

4

-
1
7
.5

0

9
4

1
.1

8

0
.0

0

9
4

1
.6

5

1
7
.5

0

9
4

1
.0

7

00

00

1010

1010

2020

2020

3030

3030

4040

4040

5050

5050

6060

6060

945 945

950 950

940 940

104+00.00

945 945

950 950

955 955

940 940

104+25.00

945 945

950 950

940 940

104+42.69

945 945

950 950

940 940

104+46.10

945 945

950 950

940 940

104+50.00

00

00

1010

1010

2020

2020

3030

3030

4040

4040

5050

5050

6060

6060

945 945

950 950

955 955

940 940

104+75.00

945 945

950 950

955 955

940 940

105+00.00

945 945

950 950

955 955

940 940

105+25.00

940 940

945 945

950 950

935 935

105+50.00

WALNUT

X.2

X
.2

C
R

O
S

S
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
S
 -
 W

A
L

N
U

T
 S

T

274

Item  21.



 B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
M

A
R

K

S
c
a
le
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 B

y
:

E
n
g
in
e
e
r:

T
e
c
h
n
ic
ia

n
:

D
a
te
:

F
ie
ld
 B

k
: 
  
  
  
  
P
g
:

1
"=
 

Sheet

S
h
e
e
t

Project No:

S
N

Y
D

E
R
 

&
 
A

S
S

O
C
I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

3
1
9
-3

6
2
-9

3
9
4
  
| 
 w

w
w
.s

n
y
d
e
r-
a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
s
.c

o
m

C
E

D
A

R
 R

A
P
ID

S
, 
IA
 5

2
4
0
4

5
0
0
5
 B

O
W

L
IN

G
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 S
.W
.

P
ro
je
c
t 

N
o
:

T
W

A
L

L
A

C
E

\
\

G
e

m
in
i\

V
o
lu

m
e
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

2
0
1
8
\

1
1
8
.1

1
7

4
.0

8
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

1
2
t
h
S
t
_

R
e
c
o
n
\

C
A

D
D
\

C
D
_

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
_

W
A

L
N

U
T
_

X
0
1
.d

g
n

1
/
2
8
/
2
0
2
0

1
:1

9
:5

1
 
P

M

D
e
f
a
u
lt

1
:2

0

V
:\

R
e
f
L
ib
r
a
r
y
\

C
A

D
D

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

W
o
r
k
s
p
a
c
e
\

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

P
r
in
t
in

g
\

P
e
n
_

T
a
b
le
s
\

d
a
t
e
.t

b
l

V
8
iB

W
H
a
lf

W
e
ig

h
t
P

D
F
.p
lt
c
f
g

1181174

 

T
D

W
P

D
S

J
P

S
0
1
/
2
8
/
2
0

1
1
8
1
1
7

4
 

  
 

   

C
E

D
A

R
 F

A
L

L
S
, 
IO

W
A

1
2
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 R

E
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T
IO

N
T

D
W

0
1
/2

8
2
0

F
IN

A
L
 P

L
A

N
S

1.50% 4.00%
3.21% 4.38%

-
2
6
.0

0

9
4

1
.0

7

-
1
7
.5

0

9
4

0
.2

1

0
.0

0

9
4

0
.7

8

1
7
.5

0

9
4

0
.0

1

1.50% 4.00% 5.47%

-
3
2
.0

5

9
4

5
.1

9

-
2
6
.0

0

9
4

0
.1

0

-
1
7
.5

0

9
3
9
.2

4

0
.0

0

9
3
9
.9

0

1
7
.5

0

9
3
8
.9

5

3.76%3.76%3.76%

1.50% 4.00%
4.20% 6.33%

9
4

1
.4

3

-
3
2
.0

5

9
3
9
.3

3

-
2
6
.0

0

9
3
8
.4

9

-
1
7
.5

0

9
3
9
.2

1

0
.0

0

9
3
8
.1

0

1
7
.5

0

1.50% 4.00%
4.20% 6.33%

00

00

1010

1010

2020

2020

3030

3030

4040

4040

5050

5050

6060

6060

940 940

945 945

950 950

935 935
105+75.00

940 940

945 945

950 950

935 935106+00.00

WALNUT

X.3

X
.3

940

945

950

935

940

945

950

935106+20.00

C
R

O
S

S
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
S
 -
 W

A
L

N
U

T
 S

T

275

Item  21.



276

Item  21.



 

2 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 

 
    Page Number 
 
TITLE SHEET 1 
 
TABLE OF CONTENTS 2-3 
 
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 4 
 
NOTICE TO BIDDERS 5-6 
 
DIVISION 1 – Instruction to Bidders 
 

01 Definition and Terms 7 
02 Qualification of the Bidder 7-8 
03 Contents of the Proposal Forms 8 
04 Taxes  8 
05 Submission of the Proposal, Identity of Bidder and Bid Security 8-9 
Form of Proposal 10-14 
Bid Bond  15 
Bidder Status Form 16 
Authorization to transact business 17 
Non-Collusion Affidavit of Prime Bidder 18 
Form of Contract 19-20 
Performance, Payment and Maintenance Bond 21-24 
Notice to Proceed 25 

 
DIVISION 2 – Special Provisions 
 

01 Award of Contract 26 
02 Availability of Site 26 
03 Protection of Line and Grade Stakes 26 
04 Borrow and Waste Sites 27 
05 Subletting or Assignment of Contract 27 
06 Contract Time 27 
07 Work Progress and Schedule 27 
08 Weekly record of Calendar Days 27 
09 Liquidated Damages 28 
10 Progress Payments and Vouchers 28 
11 Pollution Prevention Plan 28-30 
12 Method of Measurement 30 
13 Basis of Payment                                                                              30 
 

277

Item  21.



 

3 

DIVISION 3 – Standard Specifications 
 

The City of Cedar Falls has adopted the 2019 Edition of the STATEWIDE URBAN 
STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS (SUDAS) as the 
City’s Standard Specification. 
 
This Standard Specification is amended by the “City of Cedar Falls” Supplemental 
Specifications to SUDAS. Water main installation shall be per Municipal Water Utility 
of the City of Cedar Falls Water Main Materials and Installation of Water Mains and 
their Appurtenances Standards as approved and amended January 16, 2018.  

 
Links to both documents can be found on the City’s website at: 
www.cedarfalls.com/designstandards   
 
DIVISION 4 – Supplemental Plans and Specifications 
 

SUPPLEMENTAL SPECIFICATIONS - BID ITEMS 31-35 
 

278

Item  21.



 

4 

 
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING ON PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS, 
FORM OF CONTRACT, AND ESTIMATE OF COST FOR THE  

12TH STREET RECONSTRUCTION 
CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 

 
TO ALL TAXPAYERS OF THE CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA, AND OTHER PERSONS 
INTERESTED: 
 

Public notice is hereby given that the City Council of the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa, 

will conduct a Public Hearing on Plans, Specifications, Form of Contract, and Estimated 

Total Cost for the construction of the 12TH STREET RECONSTRUCTION PROJECT in said 

City at 7:00 p.m. on the 17th day of February 2020, said meeting to be held in the Council 

Chambers in the City Hall, 220 Clay Street, Cedar Falls, Iowa. 

Said Plans, Specifications, Form of Contract, and Estimated Total Cost are now on 

file in the office of the City Clerk in the City Hall in Cedar Falls, Iowa, and may be inspected 

by any persons interested. 

Any person interested may appear at said meeting of the City Council for the 

purpose of making objections to said Plans, Specifications, Contract, or Estimated Total 

Cost of making said improvement. 

This notice given by order of the City Council of the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa. 

   City of Cedar Falls, Iowa 

    By: _______________________________ 

Jacqueline Danielsen, MMC  

City Clerk 

279

Item  21.



 

5 

NOTICE TO BIDDERS 
CITY OF CEDAR FALLS PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT 

12TH STREET RECONSTRUCTION PROJECT 
 

Time and Place for Filing Sealed Proposals: Sealed proposals will be received at the City Clerk's 
office at City Hall, 220 Clay Street, Cedar Falls, Iowa by the City Engineer or an authorized 
representative of the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa, before 2:00 p.m. on the 25th day of February 2020. 
 
Time and Place Sealed Proposals will be Opened and Considered: Sealed proposals will be 
opened and read at 2:00 p.m. on the 25th day of February 2020 in the Duke Young Conference 
Room at City Hall, 220 Clay Street, Cedar Falls, Iowa, for consideration by the City of Cedar Falls 
City Council at its meeting at 7:00 PM on March 2nd 2020 or at such later time and place as may be 
fixed. The City of Cedar Falls reserves the right to reject any and all proposals including without 
limitation, nonconforming, nonresponsive, unbalanced, or conditional bids.  
 
Time for Commencement and Completion of Work: The work under the proposed contract shall 
commence within ten (10) calendar days after the date set forth in the written Notice to Proceed and 
shall be performed regularly and diligently throughout the duration of the project. All tree clearing 
operation shall be completed no later than March 31st, 2020. Contractor shall reach substantial 
completion no later than September 11th, 2020 and shall fully complete the project no later than 
October 30th, 2020. 
 
Bid Security: Each Form of Proposal shall be accompanied in a separate envelope by a bid security 
as defined in the Division 1, Section 05. 
 
Performance and Payment Bonds: The successful Bidder shall furnish to the City a performance 
bond in an amount equal to one hundred percent (100%) of the contract price, guaranteeing 
faithful performance of the contract and guaranteeing the completed project against defective 
workmanship and materials for a period of two (2) years from and after completion and 
acceptance by the City. The successful Bidder shall also provide a payment bond in an amount 
equal to one hundred percent (100%) of the contract price guaranteeing payment of all persons 
supplying labor and materials, or both, in the execution of the work provided for in the contract.  
 
Contract Documents: Plans, specifications, and proposal forms have been approved by the City 
Council and are now on file for public examination in the office of the City Clerk. Hard copies of the 
project documents may be obtained from Snyder & Associates, Inc. at 5005 Bowling Street SW, 
Suite A Cedar Rapids, Iowa upon payment of a $50 deposit. Deposit shall be refundable upon 
return of the contract documents in a reusable condition within 14 days after the award of the 
project. Electronic contract documents will become available Tuesday, February 4, 2020 at no cost 
by clicking on the “Bids” link at www.snyder-associates.com and choosing the 12th Street 
Reconstruction project from the list. Project information, Engineer’s cost opinion, and planholder 
information is also available at no cost at this website. Downloads require the user to register for a 
free membership at www.QuestCDN.com 
 
Contact Sara Blong for document distribution or any questions via phone: (319) 362-9394, 
fax: (319) 362-9448, or email: sblong@snyder-associates.com QuestCDN reference number 
available upon request. 
 
If any prospective bidder is in doubt as to the true meaning of any parts of the contract documents, 
the bidder may request an interpretation from the Engineer, in writing, either through mail, fax or 

280

Item  21.



 

6 

email. Questions received less than five (5) days prior to the date for opening bids may not be 
answered. 
 
Contact individuals shall be as follows: 
 
Jon Fitch, P.E. 
City of Cedar Falls Engineering Department 
220 Clay Street 
Cedar Falls, IA 50613 
Jon.Fitch@cedarfalls.com 

Patrick Schwickerath, P.E. 
Snyder & Associates 
5005 Bowling Street SW 
Cedar Rapids, IA 52404 
pschwickerath@snyder-associates.com

 
Any interpretation of the contract documents will be made in writing and only by an addendum duly 
mailed or delivered to each prospective bidder who received, or in the future requests, contracts 
documents from Jurisdiction. Only questions answered by Addenda will be binding. Oral and other 
interpretations or clarifications will be without legal effect. 
 
Addenda may be issued to clarify, correct, or change the contract documents as deemed advisable 
by Jurisdiction or the Engineer. 
 
Preference for Iowa Products and Labor:  By virtue of statutory authority, a preference will be given 
to products and provisions grown and coal produced within the State of Iowa. 
 
In accordance with Iowa statutes, a resident bidder shall be allowed a preference as against a 
nonresident bidder from a state or foreign country if that state or foreign country gives or requires 
any preference to bidders from that state or foreign country, including but not limited to any 
preference to bidders, the imposition of any type of labor force preference, or any other form of 
preferential treatment to bidders or laborers from that state or foreign country. The preference 
allowed shall be equal to the preference given or required by the state or foreign country in which 
the nonresident bidder is a resident. In the instance of a resident labor force preference, a 
nonresident bidder shall apply the same resident labor force preference to a public improvement in 
this state as would be required in the construction of a public improvement by the state or foreign 
country in which the nonresident bidder is a resident. 
 
Failure to submit a fully completed Bidder Status Form with the bid may result in the bid being 
deemed nonresponsive and rejected. 
 
Sales Tax: Contractors and approved subcontractors will be provided a Sales Tax Exemption 
Certification to purchase building materials, supplies or equipment to be used in the performance of 
this project. Products utilized in the construction of this project shall be exempt from tax as provided 
by Code of Iowa Sections 423.2 and 423.45. 
 
Project Description: This project includes the reconstruction of approximately 1250 feet of 12th 
Street and 400 feet of Walnut Street. This work includes removal and reconstruction of the existing 
roadway, installation of storm sewer, installation of subdrain, construction of intakes, water main 
relocation, driveway replacement, construction of a retaining wall and sidewalk construction.  
 

Published upon order of the City Council of Cedar Falls, Iowa. 
 
   CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 
   BY: __________________________ 
          Jacqueline Danielsen, MMC 
           City Clerk 

281

Item  21.



 

7 

 
DIVISION I – Instructions to Bidders 

 
The work comprising the 12th Street Reconstruction Project shall be constructed in 
accordance with the 2019 Edition of the SUDAS and as further modified by the City of Cedar 
Falls’ Supplemental Specifications and the special provision included in the contract 
documents. The terms used in the contract revision of the documents are defined in said 
Standard Specifications. 
 
Before submitting your bid, please review the requirements of “Division One, General 
Provisions and Covenants”, in particular the sections regarding proposal requirements, 
bonding, contract execution, and insurance requirements.  Please be certain that all 
documents have been completed properly; as failure to complete and sign all documents and 
to comply with the requirements listed below can cause your bid not to be read. 
 
01 Definition and Terms 
 
Add the following to Standard Specification Section 1010 – 1.03: 
 
Code of Iowa: The latest edition of the Code of Iowa 
 
Engineer: The City Engineer of Cedar Falls, Iowa or an authorized representative. 
 
Owner: The City of Cedar Falls, Iowa acting through its City Council. 
 
Project:  12TH STREET RECONSTRUCTION 
  Project No. RC-059-3196 
 
Substantial Completion: The project roadway (including the street, sidewalk, driveways, and 
any other pavement) is completely open to traffic and the remaining minor work (e.g. 
landscaping) to be completed without requiring closures. 
 
Final Completion: The project is 100% complete and all paperwork has been submitted to 
the City. 
 
02 Qualification of the Bidder 
 
Add the following to Standard Specification Section 1020 – 1.01: 
 
To demonstrate bidder’s qualifications to perform the work, within five days of the Owners 
request, bidder shall submit written evidence such as may be called for below: 
 
The address and description of the bidder’s place of business; The number of years 
engaged in the contracting business under the present firm name, and the name of the 
state where incorporated; A list of the property and equipment available to the bidder to 
evaluate if the bidder can complete the work in accordance with the bidding documents; A 
financial statement of the bidder showing that the bidder has the financial resources to 

282

Item  21.



 

8 

meet all obligations incidental to the work; The bidder’s performance record giving the 
description, location, and telephone number of similar projects constructed in a satisfactory 
manner by the bidder; A list of projects presently under contract, the approximate contract 
amount and the percent of completion of each; A list of contracts which resulted in lawsuits; 
A list of contracts defaulted; A statement of the bidder indicating whether or not the bidder 
has ever filed bankruptcy while performing work of a like nature or magnitude;  A list of 
officers of the firm who, while in the employ of the firm or the employ of previous firms, 
were associated with contracts which resulted in lawsuits, contracts defaulted or filed for 
bankruptcy; The technical experience of personnel guaranteed to be employed in 
responsible charge of the work stating whether the personnel have or have not performed 
satisfactorily on other contracts of like nature and magnitude or comparable difficulty at 
similar rate of progress; Such additional information as will assist the Owner in determining 
whether the bidder is adequately prepared to fulfill the contract. Owner’s decision as to 
qualifications of the bidder will be final. 
 
The Owner hereby notifies all bidders that it will affirmatively ensure that in any contract 
entered into pursuant to this advertisement, disadvantaged business enterprises will be 
afforded full opportunity to submit bids in response to this invitation and will not be 
discriminated against on the grounds of race, color or national origin in consideration for an 
award. 
 
03 Contents of the Proposal Forms 
 
Add the following to Standard Specification Section 1020 – 1.02: 
 
Plans, specifications, and proposal forms may be obtained from the office of the City 
Engineer. Plans, specifications, and proposal forms have been approved by the City 
Council and are now on file for public examination in the office of the City Clerk. 
 
04 Taxes 
 
Add the following to Standard Specification Section 1020 – 1.08: 
 
Contractors and approved subcontractors will be provided a Sales Tax Exemption 
Certification to purchase building materials, supplies or equipment to be used in the 
performance of this project. Products utilized in the construction of this project will be 
exempt from tax as provided by Code of Iowa Sections 423.2 and 423.45. 
 
05 Submission of the Proposal, Identity of Bidder and Bid Security 
 
Add the following to Standard Specification Section 1020 – 1.12: 
 
The bid security, as included, must be in the minimum amount of 10% of the total bid amount 
including all add alternates (do not deduct the amount of deduct alternates). The bid security 
shall be in the form of a cashier's check or certified check drawn on a state-chartered or 
federally chartered bank, or a certified share draft drawn on a state-chartered or federally 
chartered credit union, or a bidder's bond with corporate surety satisfactory to the City. The 
bid bond must be submitted on the enclosed Bid Bond form, as no other bid bond forms are 

283

Item  21.



 

9 

acceptable.  All signatures on the bid bond must be original signatures in ink; facsimile (fax) 
of any signature on the bid bond is not acceptable.  Bid security other than said bid bond shall 
be made payable to City Clerk of the City of Cedar Falls”. 
 
“Miscellaneous Bank checks”, as well as “Money Orders” and “Traveler’s Checks” issued by 
persons, firms or corporations licensed under Code of Iowa Chapter 533B are not acceptable 
bid security. 
 
The bid shall be submitted on the Form of Proposal included herewith or on a computer 
printed proposal. All entries on this proposal shall be filled in ink, typed or computer printed. 
The bidder shall not alter the quantity, unit price or the extension that has been provided for 
items that have been predetermined by the contracting authority. 
 
If the proposal is computer generated, the bidder shall submit a form titled as “Form of 
Proposal,” followed by: the project name, project number, the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa and 
the bidder's name. The form shall then include the item numbers, item descriptions, and 
units and their quantities. The bidder shall specify a unit price in figures of dollars and cents 
for all pay items, the extensions for the respective unit prices and quantities in figures in a 
column provided for the purpose, and the total amount of the proposal obtained by adding 
the amounts of the several items. The form shall then conclude with the bidder's name, that 
of its representative and the representative's signature. 
 
The computer generated proposal then is to be attached to the Form of Proposal included 
herewith, which has the following entries completed: bid security sum and form, the name 
of the bidder and its official address, and the bidder's representative's name, signature, and 
title. Also the total bid shall be completed with the entry of "see attached." 
 
The proposal shall be submitted in a sealed envelope separate from the bid security, bidder 
status form and non-collusion Affidavit. The envelope shall bear the return address of the 
bidder and shall be addressed as follows: 
 

To: City Clerk 
City of Cedar Falls 
City Hall 
220 Clay Street 
Cedar Falls, Iowa 50613 

 
Proposal For:  12TH STREET RECONSTRUCTION 

  Project No. RC-059-3196 

284

Item  21.



 

10 

FORM OF PROPOSAL 
12TH STREET RECONSTRUCTION PROJECT 

PROJECT NO. RC-059-3196 
CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 

 
 
To the Mayor and City Council 
City of Cedar Falls, Iowa 
 
The undersigned hereby certifies that __________________________ have personally and 

carefully examined the specifications, general conditions, and form of contract annexed 

hereto. Having made such examination, the undersigned hereby proposes to construct the 

improvements for the 12th Street Reconstruction Project in accordance with the plans and 

specifications on file in the office of the City Clerk, the published Notice to Bidders and the 

Form of Contract, herewith, complying with all the laws of the State of Iowa, and the Rules, 

Regulations and Ordinances of the City of Cedar Falls, and to the satisfaction of the City 

Council of the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa, including the guaranteeing of this Project for a 

period of two (2) years from the date of final acceptance thereof at the following prices, to-

wit: 

BID 
ITEM 

# DESCRIPTION UNITS QUANTITY UNIT PRICE 
EXTENDED 

PRICE 

1 Clearing and Grubbing UNIT 486  

2 Topsoil, On-site CY 517  

3 Excavation, Class 10 CY 3569  

4 Excavation, Class 12 CY 50  

5 
Excavation, Class 10, Unsuitable or 
Unstable 

CY 362.4  

6 Subgrade Preparation SY 7247.5  

7 Subgrade Treatment, Geogrid, Type 2 SY 362.4  

8 Subbase, Modified, 12" SY 7247.5  

9 Compaction Testing LS 1  

285

Item  21.



 

11 

BID 
ITEM 

# DESCRIPTION UNITS QUANTITY UNIT PRICE 
EXTENDED 

PRICE 

10 Trench Compaction Testing LS 1   

11 
Storm Sewer, Trenched,  RCP 
2000D, 15" 

LF 394   

12 
Storm Sewer, Trenched,  RCP 
2000D, 18" 

LF 155   

13 
Storm Sewer, Trenched,  RCAP 
2000D, Eq. Dia. 24" 

LF 139   

14 Storm Sewer, Trenched,  PVC, 15" LF 200   

15 
Removal of Storm Sewer, All Types 
and Sizes 

LF 388   

16 Subdrain, Type 2, HDPE, 6" LF 2056   

17 Subdrain Cleanout, Type A-2, 6" EA 13   

18 
Subdrain Outlets and Connections, 
CMP, 6" 

EA 7   

19 Storm Sewer Service Stub, PVC, 4" LF 142   

20 
Water Main, Trenched,  DIP, 4" (w/ 
Nitrile Gaskets) 

LF 12   

21 
Water Main, Trenched,  DIP, 6" (w/ 
Nitrile Gaskets) 

LF 61   

22 
Water Main, Trenched,  DIP, 8" (w/ 
Nitrile Gaskets) 

LF 356   

23 
Water Main, Trenched,  DIP, 10" (w/ 
Nitrile Gaskets) 

LF 6   

24 
Water Main, Trenched,  DIP, 12" (w/ 
Nitrile Gaskets) 

LF 310   

25 Fitting, DIP, 4" MJ Cap EA 4   

26 Fitting, DIP, 6" MJ Cap EA 8   

27 Fitting, DIP, 10" MJ Cap EA 1   

28 Fitting, DIP, 12" MJ Cap EA 4   

29 Fitting, DIP, 4" MJ 90° Bend EA 3   

30 Fitting, DIP, 6" MJ 90° Bend EA 1   

31 Fitting, DIP, 10" MJ 90° Bend EA 2   

32 Fitting, DIP, 12" MJ 45° Bend EA 4   

33 Fitting, DIP, 2"x1.5" MJ Reducer EA 1   

34 Fitting, DIP, 6"x2" MJ Reducer EA 1   

35 Fitting, DIP, 6"x4" MJ Reducer EA 2   

286

Item  21.



 

12 

BID 
ITEM 

# DESCRIPTION UNITS QUANTITY UNIT PRICE 
EXTENDED 

PRICE 

36 Fitting, DIP, 10"x8" MJ Reducer EA 1   

37 Fitting, DIP, 12"x6" MJ Tee EA 3   

38 
Water Service Stub, Copper, 3/4" 
(Short Side) 

EA 9   

39 
Water Service Stub, Copper, 3/4" 
(Long Side) 

EA 12   

40 
Water Service Stub, Copper, 1" (Short 
Side) 

EA 1   

41 
Water Service Stub, Copper, 1.5" 
(Long Side) 

EA 1   

42 Valve, Gate, 6" EA 1   

43 Valve, Gate, 8" EA 1   

44 Valve, Gate, 12" EA 2   

45 Tapping Valve Assembly, 12"X6" EA 1   

46 Tapping Valve Assembly, 12"X8" EA 1   

47 Fire Hydrant Assembly EA 2   

48 Flushing Device (Blowoff), 10" EA 2   

49 Fire Hydrant Adjustment EA 1   

50 Fire Hydrant Assembly Removal EA 1   

51 Valve Removal EA 1   

52 Air Release Valve EA 1   

53 Intake, SW-505 EA 9   

54 Intake, SW-506 EA 2   

55 Manhole Adjustment, Minor EA 3   

56 Manhole Adjustment, Major EA 1   

57 Remove Intake EA 4   

58 Pavement, PCC, 8" SY 6539   

59 Removal of Sidewalk SY 370.3   

60 Removal of Driveway SY 378.8   

61 Sidewalk, PCC, 4" SY 106.9   

287

Item  21.



 

13 

BID 
ITEM 

# DESCRIPTION UNITS QUANTITY UNIT PRICE 
EXTENDED 

PRICE 

62 Sidewalk, PCC, 6" SY 114   

63 Detectable Warning, Cast Iron SF 160   

64 Driveway, Paved, PCC, 6" SY 416.9   

65 Driveway, Granular TON 26.9   

66 Pavement Removal SY 6566.1   

67 Painted Pavement Markings, Durable STA 13.11   

68 Painted Symbols and Legends EA 8   

69 Temporary Traffic Control LS 1   

70 Sign Panels SF 78.25   

71 Sign Posts LF 140   

72 
Hydraulic Seeding, Seeding, 
Fertilizing, and Mulching 

AC 0.6   

73 Sod SQ 260   

74 Filter Socks, 8" LF 3250   

75 Filter Socks, Removal LF 3250   

76 
Combined Concrete Sidewalk and 
Retaining Wall 

CY 94.7   

77 Concrete Steps, Type B SF 159   

78 Handrail, Aluminum LF 62   

79 Mobilization  LS 1   

80 Concrete Washout LS 1   

81 Maintenance of Postal Service LS 1   

82 
Maintenance of Solid Waste 
Collection 

LS 1   
 
Bidders may not independently bid on selective items of work. In this project, all items 
constitute one indivisible work that will be let to one bidder. A unit price shall be submitted 
for each of the items (Items 1-82). The successful bidder will be determined by evaluating 
the Total Bid shown above. Failure to submit a bid on any item shall be just cause for 
disqualification of the entire proposal. Unit bids must be filled in ink, typed or computer 
generated, or the bid will be rejected. The Owner reserves the right to delete any part or all 
of any item. 
 

288

Item  21.



 

14 

The Owner reserves the right to reject any and all bids, including without limitation, 
nonconforming, nonresponsive, unbalanced, or conditional bids. The Owner further 
reserves the right to reject the bid of any bidder whom it finds, after reasonable inquiry and 
evaluation, to be non-responsible. The Owner may also reject the bid of any bidder if the 
Owner believes that it would not be in the best interest of the project to make an award to 
that bidder. The Owner also reserves the right to waive all informalities not involving price, 
time or changes in the work. 
 

If written notice of approval of award is mailed, telegraphed or delivered to the undersigned 
within thirty (30) calendar days after the opening thereof, or any time thereafter before this 
bid is withdrawn, the undersigned agrees to execute and deliver an agreement in the 
prescribed form and furnish the required bond within ten (10) calendar days after the 
Contract is presented to the Contractor for signature, and start work within ten (10) 
calendar days after the date as set forth in the written Notice to Proceed. 
 

Bid Security in the sum of _________________________________ in the form of 
__________________________________, is submitted herewith in accordance with the 
Instructions to Bidders. 
 

The bidder is prepared to submit a financial and experience statement upon request. 
 

The bidder has received the following Addendum or Addenda: 
 

Addendum No.  ______________     Date _____________ 
  ______________ _____________ 
  ______________ _____________ 
  ______________ _____________ 
 

The bidder has filled in all blanks on this Proposal. 
 

Note: The Penalty for making false statements in offers is prescribed in 18 U.S.A., Section 
1001. 
 
Name of bidder 
________________________________  _____________________________ 

   By 
________________________________  _____________________________  
Official Address   Title  

289

Item  21.



 

15 

BID BOND 
 

 
KNOW ALL BY THESE PRESENTS, that we, ___________________________________________________________ 
__________, as Principal, and ___________________________________________ 
as Surety are held and firmly bound unto the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa, as Obligee, hereinafter called "OBLIGEE," In the 
penal sum of______________________________________ Dollars ($______________) lawful money of the United 
States, for the payment of which sum will and truly be made, we bind ourselves, our heirs, executors, administrators, and 
successors, jointly and severally, firmly by these presents. Whereas the Principal has submitted the accompanying bid 
dated the _______ day of_______________________, 20_____, for ______________________________________ 
____________________________________________________________________________________. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, 
 
(a) If said Bid shall be rejected, or in the alternate, 
 
(b) If said Bid shall be accepted and the Principal shall execute and deliver a contract in the form specified and shall 

furnish a bond for the faithful performance of said contract, and for the payment of all persons performing labor 
or furnishing materials in connection therewith, and shall in all other respects perform the agreement created by 
the acceptance of said Bid, 

 
Then this obligation shall be void, otherwise the same shall remain in force and effect; it being expressly understood and 
agreed that the liability of the Surety for any and all claims hereunder shall, in no event, exceed the penal amount of this 
obligation as herein stated. 
 
By virtue of statutory authority, the full amount of this bid bond shall be forfeited to the Obligee in liquidation of damages 
sustained in the event that the Principal fails to execute the contract and provide the bond as provided in the 
specifications or by law. 
 
The Surety, for value received, hereby stipulates and agrees that the obligations of said Surety and its bond shall be in 
no way impaired or affected by any extension of the time within which the Obligee may accept such Bid or execute such 
contract; and said Surety does hereby waive notice of any such extension. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Principal and the Surety, have hereunto set their hands and seals, and such of them as 
are corporations, have caused their corporate seals to be hereto affixed and these presents to be signed by their proper 
officers this ______ day of ____________________, A.D., 20_____. 
 
 
 

_________________________________ (Seal) 
Principal 

 
 
_______________________________________ By_______________________________ (Title) 
Witness 

_________________________________ (Seal) 
Surety 

 
_______________________________________ By____________________________________ 
Witness                                  Attorney-in-fact 

290

Item  21.



 

16 
291

Item  21.



 

17 
292

Item  21.



 

18 

NON-COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT OF PRIME BIDDER 
PROJECT NO. RC-059-3196 

 
STATE OF _______________________  

                           ss 
COUNTY OF _____________________ 
 
 
__________________________________, being first duly sworn, deposes and says that: 
 
(1)  We are _______________________________________________________ of ______________       
     (Owner, partner, officer, representative, or agent) 
 
_____________________________, the Bidder that has submitted the attached bid: 
 
(2)  We are fully informed respecting the preparation and contents of the attached bid and of all pertinent 
circumstances respecting such bid: 
 
(3)   Such bid is genuine and is not a collusive or sham bid: 
 
(4)  Neither the said Bidder nor any of its officers, partners, Owners, agents, representatives, employees 
or parties in interest, including this affiant, has in any way colluded, conspired, connived or agreed, directly or 
indirectly, with any other Bidder, firm or person to submit a collusive or sham bid in connection with the 
Contract for which the attached bid has been submitted or to refrain from bidding in connection with such 
Contract, or has in any manner, directly or indirectly, sought by agreement or collusion or communication or 
conference with any other Bidder, firm or person to fix the price or prices in the attached bid or of any other 
Bidder, or, to fix any overhead, profit or cost element of the bid price of any other Bidder, or to secure through 
any collusion, conspiracy, connivance, or unlawful agreement any advantage against the City of Cedar Falls, 
Iowa, or any person interested in the proposed Contract; and 
 
(5)   The price or prices quoted in the attached bid are fair and proper and are not tainted by a collusion, 
conspiracy, connivance or unlawful agreement on the part of the Bidder or any of its agents, representatives, 
Owners, employees or parties in interest, including this affiant. 
 
 
 
   __________________________________________ 

Signed       
 __________________________________________ 

    Title 
 
 
Subscribed and sworn to before me 
 
this _______ day of ________________, 20_____ 
 
________________________________________ 
 
_________________________________________ 
Title 
 
My Commission expires ______________________. 

293

Item  21.



 

19 

 

FORM OF CONTRACT 
 

This Contract entered into in quadruplicate at Cedar Falls, Iowa, this ____ day of 

_________, 2019, by and between the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa, hereinafter called the 

Owner, and_____________ of ___________________, hereinafter called the Contractor. 

WITNESSETH: 

The Contractor hereby agrees to furnish all labor, tools, materials and equipment 

and construct the public improvement consisting of: 12TH STREET RECONSTRUCTION 

PROJECT, Project No. RC-059-3196 all in the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa, ordered to be 

constructed by the City Council of the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa, by Resolution duly passed 

on the 3rd day of February 2020, and shown and described in the Plans and Specifications 

therefore now on file with the City Clerk of said City. 

Said improvement shall be constructed strictly in accordance with said Plans and 

Specifications. 

The following parts of the Plans and Specifications for said Project No. RC-059-3196 

attached hereto shall be made a part of this contract as fully as though set out herein 

verbatim: 

a. Resolution ordering construction of the improvement 
b. Plans 
c. Notice of Public Hearing on Plans and Specifications 
d. Notice to Bidders 
e. Instructions to Bidders 
f. Supplemental Conditions 
g. General Conditions 
h. Project Specifications 
i. Form of Proposal 
j. Performance, Payment, and Maintenance Bond 
k. Form of Contract 
l. Non-collusion Affidavit of Prime Bidder 
m. Bidders Status Form 
n. Special Provisions 

294

Item  21.



 

20 

o. Standard Specifications 
p. Supplemental Plans and Specifications 

 
In Witness whereof, this Contract has been executed in quadruplicate on the date first  

herein written.   

 
 __________________________ 
 Contractor 

 
 
    CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 
 
    By____________________________ 

    Rob Green, Mayor 
 
 
Attest: _________________________ 
 Jacqueline Danielsen, MMC 
 City Clerk 

295

Item  21.



 

21 

Performance, Payment and Maintenance Bond 
 

SURETY BOND NO.           
 

 
 KNOW ALL BY THESE PRESENTS: 
  
 That we, __________________________, as Principal (hereinafter the “Contractor” or “Principal” and 
____________________________________________________ as Surety are held and firmly bound unto 
CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA, as Obligee (hereinafter referred to as “the Owner”), and to all persons who 
may be injured by any breach of any of the conditions of this Bond in the penal sum of 
_________________________________________________________________________________ 
($_______________), lawful money of the United States, for the payment of which sum, well and truly to be 
made, we bind ourselves, our heirs, legal representatives and assigns, jointly or severally, firmly by these 
presents. 
  
 The conditions of the above obligations are such that whereas said Contractor entered into a contract with the 
Owner, bearing date the _______ day of __________, 2019, hereinafter the “Contract”) wherein said Contractor 
undertakes and agrees to construct the following described improvements: 
 

12TH STREET RECONSTRUCTION PROJECT 
Project RC-059-3196 

 
and to faithfully perform all the terms and requirements of said Contract within the time therein specified, in a 
good and workmanlike manner, and in accordance with the Contract Documents.   
 
It is expressly understood and agreed by the Contractor and Surety in this bond that the following provisions are 
a part of this Bond and are binding upon said Contractor and Surety, to-wit: 
 
1. PERFORMANCE:  The Contractor shall well and faithfully observe, perform, fulfill, and abide by   each 

and every covenant, condition, and part of said Contract and Contract Documents, by reference made a 
part hereof, for the above referenced improvements, and shall indemnify and save harmless the Owner 
from all outlay and expense incurred by the Owner by reason of the Contractor’s default or failure to 
perform as required.  The Contractor shall also be responsible for the default or failure to perform as 
required under the Contract and Contract Documents by all its subcontractors, suppliers, agents, or 
employees furnishing materials or providing labor in the performance of the Contract. 

 
 2. PAYMENT:  The Contractor and the Surety on this Bond hereby agreed to pay all just claims submitted 

by persons, firms, subcontractors, and corporations furnishing materials for or performing labor in the 
performance of the Contract on account of which this Bond is given, including but not limited to claims 
for all amounts due for labor, materials, lubricants, oil, gasoline, repairs on machinery, equipment, and 
tools, consumed or used by the Contractor or any subcontractor, wherein the same are not satisfied out of 
the portion of the contract price the Owner is required to retain until completion of the improvement, but 
the Contractor and Surety shall not be liable to said persons, firms, or corporations unless the claims of 
said claimants against said portion of the contract price shall have been established as provided by law.  
The Contractor and Surety hereby bind themselves to the obligations and conditions set forth in Chapter 
573 of the Iowa Code, which by this reference is made a part hereof as though fully set out herein. 

     

296

Item  21.



 

22 

    3. MAINTENANCE:  The Contractor and the Surety on this Bond hereby agree, at their own expense: 
 

A. To remedy any and all defects that may develop in or result from work to be performed 
under the Contract within the period of   2   year (s) from the date of acceptance of 
the work under the Contract, by reason of defects in workmanship or materials used in 
construction of said work; 

 
   B. To keep all work in continuous good repair; and 
 
   C. To pay the Owner’s reasonable costs of monitoring and inspection to assure that any defects 

are remedied, and to repay the Owner all outlay and expense incurred as a result of 
Contractor’s and Surety’s failure to remedy any defect as required by this section. 

 
Contractor’s and Surety’s agreement herein made extends to defects in workmanship or 
materials not discovered or known to the Owner at the time such work was accepted. 
 
 4. GENERAL:  Every Surety on this Bond shall be deemed and held bound, any contract to the contrary 
notwithstanding, to the following provisions: 
 
   A. To consent without notice to any extension of time to the Contractor in which to perform 

the Contract; 
 
   B.  To consent without notice to any change in the Contract or Contract Documents, which 

thereby increases the total contract price and the penal sum of this bond, provided that all 
such changes do not, in the aggregate, involve an increase of more than 20% of the total 
contract price, and that this bond shall then be released as to such excess increase; and  

 
    C. To consent without notice that this Bond shall remain in full force and effect until the 

Contract is completed, whether completed within the specified contract period, within an 
extension thereof, or within a period of time after the contract period has elapsed and the 
liquidated damage penalty is being charged against the Contractor. 

 
The Contractor and every Surety on the bond shall be deemed and held bound, any contract to the contrary 
notwithstanding, to the following provisions: 
 
    D. That no provision of this Bond or of any other contract shall be valid that limits to     less 

than five years after the acceptance of the work under the Contract the right to sue on this 
Bond. 

 
    E. That as used herein, the phrase “all outlay and expense” is not to be limited in any way, but 

shall include the actual and reasonable costs and expenses incurred by the Owner including 
interest, benefits, and overhead where applicable.  Accordingly, “all outlay and expense” 
would include but not be limited to all contract or employee expense, all equipment usage 
or rental, materials, testing, outside experts, attorney’s fees (including overhead expenses of 
the Owner’s staff attorneys), and all costs and expenses of litigation as they are incurred by 
the Owner.  It is intended the Contractor and Surety will defend and indemnify the Owner 
on all claims made against the Owner on account of Contractor’s failure to perform as 
required in  

     the Contract and Contract Documents, that all agreements and promises set forth in the 
Contract and Contract Documents, in approved change orders, and in this Bond will be 

297

Item  21.



 

23 

fulfilled, and that the Owner will be fully indemnified so that it will be put into the position 
it would have been in had the Contract been performed in the first instance as required. 

 
In the event the Owner incurs any “outlay and expense” in defending itself against any claim 
as to which the Contractor or Surety should have provided the defense, or in the enforcement 
of the promises given by the Contractor in the Contract, Contract Documents, or approved 
change orders, or in the enforcement of the promises given by the Contractor and Surety in 
this Bond, the Contractor and Surety agree that they will make the Owner whole for all such 
outlay and expense, provided that the Surety’s obligation under this bond shall not exceed 
125% of the penal sum of this bond. 

  
In the event that any actions or proceedings are initiated regarding this Bond, the parties agree that the venue 
thereof shall be in the Iowa District Court for Polk County, State of Iowa.  If legal action is required by the 
Owner to enforce the provisions of this Bond or to collect the monetary obligation incurring to the benefit of the 
Owner, the Contractor and the Surety agree, jointly, and severally, to pay the Owner all outlay and expense 
incurred therefor by the Owner.  All rights, powers, and remedies of the Owner hereunder shall be cumulative 
and not alternative and shall be in addition to all rights, powers, and remedies given to the Owner, by law.  The 
Owner may proceed against surety for any amount guaranteed hereunder whether action is brought against the 
Contractor or whether Contractor is joined in any such action(s) or not. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, the condition of this obligation is such that if said Principal shall faithfully perform all the 
promises of the Principal, as set forth and provided in the Contract, in the Contract Documents, and in this Bond, 
then this obligation shall be null and void, otherwise it shall remain in full force and effect. 
 
When a work, term, or phrase is used in this Bond, it shall be interpreted or construed first as defined in this 
Bond, the Contract, or the Contract Documents; second, if not defined in the Bond, Contract, or Contract 
Documents, it shall be interpreted or construed as defined in applicable provisions of the Iowa Code; third, if not 
defined in the Iowa Code, it shall be interpreted or construed according to its generally accepted meaning in the 
construction industry; and fourth, if it has no generally accepted meaning in the construction industry, it shall be 
interpreted or construed according to its common or customary usage. 
 
Failure to specify or particularize shall not exclude terms or provisions not mentioned and shall not limit liability 
hereunder.  The Contract and Contract Documents are hereby made a part of this Bond. 
 

298

Item  21.



 

24 

         Project No. RC-059-3196 
 

Witness our hands, in triplicate, this _______ day of ____________, 2019. 
 
  Surety Countersigned By:                                PRINCIPAL: 
 
     ___________________________________                   _________________________________ 
      Signature of Agent                 Contractor 
  
 
 By:    _________________________________   
                                    Signature 
     ___________________________________                   _________________________________          
                  Printed Name of Agent                       Title 
 
 ___________________________________  SURETY: 
                          Company Name           
 
 ___________________________________                   _________________________________ 
                        Company Address                                       Surety Company 
 
 ___________________________________   By:    _________________________________ 
                        City, State, Zip Code                                             Signature Attorney-in-Fact Officer 
 
 ______________________________________    ____________________________________ 
                  Company Telephone Number                               Printed Name of Attorney-in-Fact Officer 
 
                                                                                            _________________________________ 
                            Company Name 
 
                                                                                         _________________________________ 
                                                Company Address 

  FORM APPROVED BY: 
                                                                                                             _________________________________ 
                     City, State, Zip Code 
 
 ________________________________________________    _____________________________________________ 
                         Attorney for Owner                                                              Company Telephone Number 
 
 

 
NOTE: 
  
 1. All signatures on this performance, payment, and maintenance bond must be original signatures in 

ink; copies, facsimile, or electronic signatures will not be accepted. 
 2.  This bond must be sealed with the Surety’s raised, embossing seal. 
 3. The Certificate or Power of Attorney accompanying this bond must be valid on its face and sealed 

with the Surety’s raised, embossing seal. 
 4. The name and signature of the Surety’s Attorney-in-Fact/Officer entered on this bond must be 

exactly as listed on the Certificate or Power of Attorney accompanying this bond. 

299

Item  21.



 

25 

NOTICE TO PROCEED 
 
TO:     DATE:     
 
     PROJECT:  12TH STREET RECONSTRUCTION  
     Cedar Falls, Iowa 
        
 
 
You are hereby notified to commence WORK in accordance with the Agreement dated  
                                         , 2020, within ten (10) calendar days of                                          , 
2020 and you are to complete the WORK as follows: furnish all labor, material and equipment 
necessary for construction of the 12TH STREET RECONSTRUCTION. 
 
The work under the proposed contract shall commence within ten (10) calendar days after 
the date set forth in this written Notice to Proceed and shall be performed regularly and 
diligently through the duration of the project. All tree clearing operations shall be completed 
no later than March 31st, 2020. Contractor shall reach substantial completion no later than 
September 11th, 2020 and shall fully complete the project no later than October 30th, 2020. 
Liquidated damages in the amount of $1,000 per calendar day will be assessed for work not 
completed within the designated contract term.  
 
 
 
 
 City of Cedar Falls, Iowa  

  (OWNER) 

 

 By                              

 Title    

300

Item  21.



 

26 

DIVISION 2 – Special Provisions 
 

Special Provisions are intended to amend or supplement the General Provisions and 
Covenants of the SUDAS Standard Specifications. All sections that are not amended or 
supplemented remain in full force and effect. 
 
01 Award of Contract 
 
Add the following to Standard Specification Section 1030 – 1.03: 
 
The lowest responsive bidder shall be required to furnish a performance, payment and 
maintenance bond in the sum equal to one hundred (100%) percent of the total bid. The 
maintenance bond shall guarantee the maintenance of the improvements for a period of 
two (2) years from and after its completion and acceptance by the City of Cedar Falls. 
 
02 Availability of Site 
 
Add the following to Standard Specification Section 1050 – 1.04: 
 
During construction of this project, the Contractor shall be required to coordinate all 
operations with those of other Contractors/event staff working within the same area of the 
following projects and/or events: 
 

1) Cedar Falls Utilities Gas Main and Water Main Replacement Projects 
2) Cedar Falls Utilities overhead to underground electric conversion. 
3) Sturgis Falls Celebration – June 2020 
4) UNI Spring Classes End – May 2020 
5) Last Day of Cedar Falls Public Schools– June 2020 (weather 

 dependent)  
6) UNI Fall Classes Resume – August 2020 
7) Cedar Falls Public Schools Resume – August 2020 
8) UNI Homecoming – September/October 2020 
9) Additional events not listed here may require coordination 

 
03 Protection of Line and Grade Stakes 
 
Add the following to Standard Specification Section 1050 – 1.10: 
 
The Contractor shall notify the Engineer at least 72 hours prior to the need for survey 
stakes. The Contractor shall be responsible for preserving survey stakes and marks and if 
any survey stakes or marks are destroyed or disturbed by the Contractor, Contractor will be 
charged for the cost of replacing them. 
 

301

Item  21.



 

27 

04 Borrow and Waste Sites 
 
Add the following to Standard Specification Section 1070 – 2.13: 
 
It shall be the Contractor's responsibility to provide waste areas or disposal sites for excess 
material which is not desirable to be incorporated in the work involved on this project 
(excavation or broken concrete). No payment for overhaul will be allowed for material 
hauled to these sites. The Engineer shall review all proposed disposal sites and determine 
the acceptability of each. Overhaul will not be measured or paid for but will be considered 
incidental to pavement removal or roadway excavation on this project. 
 
05 Subletting or Assignment of Contract 
 
Add the following to Standard Specification Section 1080 – 1.01: 
 
The Contractor's own organization shall perform work amounting to not less than thirty five 
(35%) percent of the total contract cost unless otherwise specified. Item designated as a 
specialty item may be performed by subcontract, and the cost of any such specialty item as 
performed by subcontract may be deducted from the total cost before computing the 
amount of work required by the Contractor's organization.  
 
06 Contract Time 
 
Modify or add the following to Standard Specification Section 1080 – 1.02: 
 
The work on the Contract shall commence ten (10) calendar days after the date set forth in 
the written Notice to Proceed. All tree clearing operations shall be completed no later than 
March 31st, 2020. Contractor shall reach substantial completion no later than September 
11th, 2020 and shall fully complete the project no later than October 30th, 2020. 
 
07 Work Progress and Schedule 
 
Add the following to Standard Specification Section 1080 – 1.03: 
 
The progress of the work shall be such that at the expiration of one-fourth of the calendar 
days, one-eighth of the work shall be completed; at the expiration of one-half of the 
calendar days, three-eighths of the work shall be completed; at the expiration of three-
fourths of the calendar days, the work shall be three-fourths completed, and the whole work 
shall be completed at the expiration of the calendar days. 
 
08 Weekly Record of Calendar Days 
 
Add the following to Standard Specification Section 1080 – 1.06: 
 
Work shall not begin before 6:00 a.m. and shall stop at sunset. Work on Sundays shall be 
allowed only after prior approval by the Engineer. 
 

302

Item  21.



 

28 

09 Liquidated Damages 
 
Add the following to Standard Specification Section 1080 – 1.12: 
 
Liquidated damages in the amount of one thousand ($1,000.00) dollars per calendar day 
will be assessed for work not completed within the designated contract term as described in 
the Notice to Proceed. 
 
10 Progress Payments and Vouchers 
 
Add the following to Standard Specification Section 1090 – 1.01: 
 
Pay estimates will be submitted to the City Council for approval on the First and Third 
Mondays of each month. 
 
Payment to the Contractor will be made in cash from such cash funds of said City as may 
be legally used for said purposes, including the proceeds of the Local Option Tax and 
General Obligation Bonds. Any other combination of funds may be used at the discretion of 
the City Council. 
 
See Division 2 – Special Provisions Section 05 - Contract time for liquidated damages for 
Intermediate calendar days. 
 
Before final payment is made, the Contractor shall furnish vouchers showing that all 
subcontractors and all persons furnishing labor and materials have been fully paid for such 
materials and labor and that the City may retain the last month's payment for a period of 
ninety (90) calendar days following such completion and approval, unless satisfied that 
material and laborers have been paid in full. 
 
11 Pollution Prevention Plan 
 
1. Site Description 
 
This project generally consists of the reconstruction of 12th Street and Walnut Street.  
Reconstruction of 12th St and Walnut St will generally consist of the removal and installation 
of approximately 6,500 SY of 8” thick PCC pavement, 665 LF watermain, 875 LF storm 
sewer, and .  
 
2. Erosion and Sediment Controls 
 
Construction activities that disturb subgrade soils are shown in the construction staging 
plan as included in the Project plan set. The primary means of controlling silt movement 
during construction is by minimizing the exposure of subgrade soils by way of a designated 
staging plan. In addition, sediment filters shall be installed on intake wells in sump locations 
and at the low point of the construction stage. Also, silt dams shall be installed at the low 
point of a construction stage where necessary to prevent silt from migrating off site. 
Sediment filters shall also be placed on finished intake openings until the areas between 

303

Item  21.



 

29 

the back of curb and the existing undisturbed grass are sodded or have established growth 
from seeding. 
 
Stabilizing of all disturbed areas shall be by sodding or seeding as shown in the Project 
plan as soon as practical after completion of the backfilling of the curbs and the placement 
of the topsoil. The Contractor shall be responsible for installation and maintenance of all 
erosion control measures as described in the Project plan. The Contractor may elect to 
delegate portions of these tasks to subcontractors. 
 
All contractors operating on the site shall take efforts to prevent contamination of storm 
water runoff, groundwater and soils by hazardous material and/or pollutants caused by 
work operations or encountered in their work. All waste building materials and supplies 
must be removed from the site. If construction equipment maintenance or repair is 
performed on the site, provisions must be made to capture and remove any lubricants or 
other fluids. 
 
The Contractor shall notify the Owner immediately upon finding a hazardous material 
contamination either existing at the site or caused by construction activities. 
 
Each and every Contractor shall be responsible to the Owner to: 
 1. Execute Contractor’s part of the Pollution Prevention Plan as described. 
 2. Conduct all activities to not damage an existing erosion control measure or 

stabilizing vegetation.  If damages occur, the Contractor shall make repairs 
with no additional cost to the Owner. 

 3. Coordinate with the Owner for installation of additional erosion control measures 
that may be needed during construction. 

 
3. Storm Water Management  
 
Storm water shall be routed by means of concrete curb intakes and storm sewer. Concrete 
and plastic pipes shall be used to channel water from curb intakes to the existing main 
storm sewer pipes. The storm sewer pipes will range in size up to 48-inch diameter.  
Longitudinal sub-drains shall be included behind the curb line on both sides of the street. 
The sub-drains shall tie into the concrete curb intakes. The storm water collection system 
was designed for the 5-year storm water event in accordance with local design standards. 
Temporary sediment basins were not incorporated because of the limited area exposed in 
each stage of street construction. Sediment filters shall be incorporated in specific intakes 
to serve as sediment control structures during each stage. Storm water runoff volumes will 
not change as a result of the street construction project, but storm water runoff shall be 
managed during construction to minimize erosion. 
 
4. Pollution Prevention Plan Reporting and Updates 
 
The Owner or a representative is to insure compliance with the Pollution Prevention Plan 
will carry out regular inspections. Owner designated and qualified personnel will inspect 
disturbed areas of the construction site that have not reached “final stabilization” at least 
once every seven (7) calendar days. Owner will be responsible for executing the Plan 

304

Item  21.



 

30 

towards the goal of a stabilized site. Owner will make determination of Contractors 
compliance with the plan and may direct additional measures to be taken by any 
Contractor. When a plan deficiency or the occurrence of a pollutant entering the drainage 
system is observed, corrective action shall be taken. The Pollution Prevention Plan will be 
revised and modifications made to the control facilities as needed. 
 
Intermittent reports based on site observation will be made and will become part of the 
pollution prevention plan. A final report and Notice of Discontinuation will be filed 30 days 
after final stabilization of the project has occurred. 
 
5. Certification Statement 
 

N.P.D.E.S. CERTIFICATION 
PROJECT NO(S). RC-000-3180 

 
Contractor certifies under penalty of law that they understand the terms and conditions of 
the general National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) permit that 
authorizes the storm water discharges associated with industrial activity from the 
construction site as part of this certification. Further, by signing and entering into contract 
for this work, the contractor understands that they are becoming a co-permittee, along with 
the owner(s) and other contractors and subcontractors, to the Iowa Department of Natural 
Resources NPDES General Permit No. 2 for “Storm Water Discharge Associated with 
Industrial Activity for Construction Activities” at the identified site. As co-permittee, the 
contractor understands that they and their company are legally required under the Clean 
Water Act and the Code of Iowa, to ensure compliance with the terms and conditions of the 
Storm Pollution Prevention Plan developed under this NPDES permit and the terms of this 
NPDES permit. 
 
12 METHOD OF MEASUREMENT 
 
The Engineer will measure the items of work that have been acceptably constructed as 
specified in the contract documents for the 12TH STREET RECONSTRUCTION PROJECT 
in accordance with the 2019 Edition of the SUDAS and as further modified by the City of 
Cedar Falls’ Supplemental Specifications. 
 
13 BASIS OF PAYMENT 
 
Payment for the items listed in the Method of Measurement shall be determined by 
multiplying the item quantity (as determined in the Method of Measurement) by the unit 
price as bid on the proposal form in accordance with the 2019 edition of the SUDAS as 
amended by the City of Cedar Falls’ Supplemental Specifications to the 2019 edition of the 
SUDAS. 

305

Item  21.



 

31 

DIVISION 4 - Supplemental Plans and Specifications 
 

All work shall be constructed as specified in the Contract documents for the 12TH STREET 
RECONSTRUCTION in accordance with the 2019 Edition of the SUDAS as amended by 
the City of Cedar Falls’ Supplemental Specifications to SUDAS, except as amended or 
supplemented as follows: 
 

ADD SECTION 4020 STORM SEWERS 
 
PART 2 – PRODUCTS 
 
2.01 Storm Sewers 
 

P. Polyvinyl Chloride (PVC) Pipe: Comply with AWWA C900 with gray iron pipe 
equivalent outside diameters: 
 
1. Minimum Wall Thickness: 

a. 4 inch through 24 inch sizes: DR 18. 
b. Sizes over 24 inch: As specified in the contract documents. 
 

2. Joint Type: Use push-on joint type, except as otherwise specified in the contract 
documents or as authorized by the Engineer. 
a. Push-on: According to AWWA C900. 
b. Integral Restrained Joint: AWWA C900 pipe with restraining system 

manufactured integrally into pipe end. 
c. Mechanically Restrained Joint: Ductile iron mechanical device designed for 

joint restraint of AWWA C900 pipe complying with the requirements of ASTM 
F 1674. 
 

3. Markings on Pipe:  
a. Name of manufacturer. 
b. Size and class. 
c. Spigot insertion depth gauge. 
d. National Sanitation Foundation (NSF) seal. 

 

 

ADD SECTION 5020 VALVES, FIRE HYDRANTS, AND APPURTENANCES 
 
PART 1 – GENERAL 
 
1.01 SECTION INCLUDES 
 

G. Air Release Assembly 
 

1.08 MEASUREMENT AND PAYMENT 
 

L. Air Release Assembly: 
 
1. Measurement: Each air release assembly will be counted. 

306

Item  21.



 

32 

 
2. Payment: Payment will be made at the unit price for each air release assembly. 
 

3. Includes: Item includes furnishing and installing air release assemblies 
associated with a water main, in accordance with the contract documents. 

 
PART 2 – PRODUCTS 
 
2.03 APPURTENANCES 
 

D. Air Release Assembly:  
 
1. Construct according to detailed drawings. Locations and sizes as shown in plans. 
2. Nominal Size: minimum 1 inch air release assembly. 
3. Components: Pipe, valve, curb box, thrust block, elbow, pipe cap, and 

miscellaneous fittings, all as specified or shown. Threaded components shall have 
iron pipe thread type or other thread type compatible with iron pipe thread. 

4. Drain-back holes are not acceptable. 
 

ADD SECTION 8940 TRAFFIC SIGNS AND POSTS 
 
PART 1 – GENERAL 
 
Comply with Division 1 of SUDAS - General Provisions and Covenants 
 
1.01 SECTION INCLUDES: 
 

A. Traffic Signs 
B. Traffic Sign Posts 
C. Removal of Signs and Posts 
 

1.02 DESCRIPTION OF WORK 
 

Includes requirements for traffic sign panels and posts for installation. 
 

1.03 SUBMITTALS 
 

Comply with Division 1 – General Provisions and Covenants. 
 

1.04 SUBSTITUTIONS 
 

Comply with Division 1- General Provisions and Covenants. 
 

1.05 DELIVERY, STORAGE AND HANDLING 
 

Comply with Division 1- General Provisions and Covenants. 
 

1.06 SCHEDULING AND CONFLICTS 
 

Comply with Division 1- General Provisions and Covenants. Notify the Engineer at least 72 

307

Item  21.



 

33 

hours in advance of all removals. 
 

1.07 SPECIAL REQUIREMENTS 
 

None. 
 

1.08 MEASUREMENT AND PAYMENT 
 

A. Sign Panels 
 

1. Measurement:   Per square foot of sign area. 
 
2. Payment:  Per unit price per square foot of sign area as installed. 

 
B. Sign Posts 
 

1. Measurement: Per linear foot. 
 
2. Payment: At unit price per linear foot. 
 
3. Includes:  All post sections, anchor, and associated hardware for installation of 

posts and Erection of signs. 
 

C. Removal of Sign 
 

1. Measurement: Each sign and post assembly will be counted. 
 

2. Payment: Payment will be at the unit price for each sign and post assembly. 
 

3. Includes: Unit price includes, but is not limited to, removal, disposal, and 
backfilling as necessary. 

 
D. Removal and Reinstallation of Sign 
 

1. Measurement: Each reinstalled sign and post assembly will be counted. 
 

2. Payment: Payment will be at the unit price for each reinstalled sign and post 
assembly. 

 
3. Includes: Unit price includes, but is not limited to removal, protection, and 

reinstallation.  New posts, if necessary due to damage or if specified are 
incidental. 

 
E. Removal and Salvage of Sign 
 

1. Measurement: Each sign and post assembly will be counted. 
 

2. Payment: Payment will be at the unit price for each sign and post assembly 
removed. 

 

308

Item  21.



 

34 

3. Includes: Unit price includes, but is not limited to, removal, protection, salvage as 
designated in the contract documents, and backfilling as necessary. 

 
PART 2 – PRODUCTS 
 
2.04 Sign Panels 
 

E. Fabricate signs from sheet aluminum in accordance with Section 4186.02 A. of the 
Iowa Department of Transportation Standard Specifications. 

F. Retroreflective Sheeting in accordance with Section 4186.03 of the Iowa Department 
of Transportation Standard Specifications. 

G. Sign fabrication in accordance with Section 4186.06 of the Iowa Department of 
Transportation Standard Specifications. 

H. Fastening accessories in accordance with Section 4186.09 A. of the Iowa Department 
of Transportation Standard Specifications. 

 
2.05 Sign Posts 
 

A. Perforated Square Steel Tube, 2 inches square with 14- gauge wall, 11 feet in length. 
B. Steel in conformance with ASTM A1011, Grade 50. 
C. Average minimum yield strength after cold-forming: 60,000 psi. 
D. Corner welded, scarfed, zinc coated. 
E. Chromate conversion coating, clear organic polymer topcoat. 
F. Galvanized interior and exterior. 
G. Made in USA. 

 
2.06 Anchor Post 
 

A. Perforated Square Steel Tube, 2 ¼ inch square, 12- gauge wall, 48 inch in length. 
B. Steel in conformance with ASTM A1011, Grade 50. 
C. Average minimum yield strength after cold-forming: 60,000 psi. 
D. Corner welded, scarfed, zinc coated. 
E. Chromate conversion coating, clear organic polymer topcoat. 
F. Galvanized interior and exterior. 
G. Made in USA. 

 
2.07 Sign Post Extension 
 

A. Perforated Square Steel Tube, 1 ¾ inch square, 14- gauge wall, 30 inch in length. 
B. Steel in conformance with ASTM A10111, Grade 50. 
C. Average minimum yield strength after cold-forming: 60,000 psi. 
D. Corner welded, scarfed, zinc coated. 
E. Chromate conversion coating, clear organic polymer topcoat. 
F. Galvanized interior and exterior. 
G. Made in USA. 

 
2.08 Omni-Directional Soil Stabilizing Anchor Sleeve 
 

A. Perforated Square Steel Tube, 2 ½ inch square, 12- gauge wall, 18 inch in length. 
B. Steel in conformance with ASTM1011, Grade 50. 
C. Average minimum yield strength after cold-forming: 60,000 psi. 

309

Item  21.



 

35 

D. Corner welded, scarfed, zinc coated. 
E. Chromate conversion coating, clear organic polymer topcoat. 
F. Galvanized interior and exterior. 
G. Made in USA. 
H. Weld 4, 4 “x 12”, 10- gauge triangular wing plates to each corner of the tube at 45 

degree angles at 2 1/2inches from top of tube. 
 
2.09 Medium Corner Bolt 
 

A. 5/16 inch diameter, 2 bend truss head, 18 grade. 
B. Steel in conformance with ASTM A307. 
C. Zinc plated in conformance with ASTM B633. 
D. Made in USA. 

 
PART 3 – EXECUTION 
 
3.01 Sign Panels 
 

A. Erect in accordance with Section 2524.03.B.1. of Iowa Department of Transportation 
Standard Specifications. 

 
3.02 Sign Posts 

 
A. Install posts and anchors in accordance with Section 2524.03.B.3 of Iowa Department 

of Transportation Standard Specifications. 
 
3.03 Sign Post Extension 

 
A. For use to mount street name signs above stop signs. 

 
3.04 Omni-Directional Soil Stabilizing Anchor Sleeve 

 
A. For use in stabilizing sign assemblies which include multiple signs. 
B. Sleeves shall slide over the anchor stubs and line up with the top of the anchor stub. 

 
 

END OF SECTION 
 

 

310

Item  21.



ITEM 
#

DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY UNIT PRICE
EXTENDED 

PRICE

1 Clearing and Grubbing UNIT 486 40.00$          19,440.00$        
2 Topsoil, On-site CY 517 12.00$          6,204.00$          
3 Excavation, Class 10 CY 3569 10.00$          35,690.00$        
4 Excavation, Class 12 CY 50 30.00$          1,500.00$          
5 Excavation, Class 10, Unsuitable or Unstable CY 362.4 15.00$          5,436.00$          
6 Subgrade Preparation SY 7247.5 2.00$            14,495.00$        
7 Subgrade Treatment, Geogrid, Type 2 SY 362.4 5.00$            1,812.00$          
8 Subbase, Modified, 12" SY 7247.5 11.00$          79,722.50$        
9 Compaction Testing LS 1 2,500.00$     2,500.00$          

10 Trench Compaction Testing LS 1 1,000.00$     1,000.00$          
11 Storm Sewer, Trenched,  RCP, 15" LF 394 50.00$          19,700.00$        
12 Storm Sewer, Trenched,  RCP, 18" LF 155 55.00$          8,525.00$          
13 Storm Sewer, Trenched,  RCAP, Eq. Dia. 24" LF 139 120.00$        16,680.00$        
14 Storm Sewer, Trenched,  PVC, 15" LF 200 65.00$          13,000.00$        
15 Removal of Storm Sewer, All Types and Sizes LF 388 20.00$          7,760.00$          
16 Subdrain, Type 1, HDPE, 6" LF 2056 11.50$          23,644.00$        
17 Subdrain Cleanout, Type A-2, 6" EA 13 500.00$        6,500.00$          
18 Subdrain Outlets and Connections, CMP, 6" EA 7 250.00$        1,750.00$          
19 Storm Sewer Service Stub, PVC, 4" LF 142 50.00$          7,100.00$          
20 Water Main, Trenched,  DIP, 4" (w/ Nitrile Gaskets) LF 12 70.00$          840.00$             
21 Water Main, Trenched,  DIP, 6" (w/ Nitrile Gaskets) LF 61 62.50$          3,812.50$          
22 Water Main, Trenched,  DIP, 8" (w/ Nitrile Gaskets) LF 356 67.50$          24,030.00$        
23 Water Main, Trenched,  DIP, 10" (w/ Nitrile Gaskets) LF 6 75.00$          450.00$             
24 Water Main, Trenched,  DIP, 12" (w/ Nitrile Gaskets) LF 310 85.00$          26,350.00$        
25 Fitting, DIP, 4" MJ Cap EA 4 150.00$        600.00$             
26 Fitting, DIP, 6" MJ Cap EA 8 175.00$        1,400.00$          
27 Fitting, DIP, 10" MJ Cap EA 1 200.00$        200.00$             
28 Fitting, DIP, 12" MJ Cap EA 4 225.00$        900.00$             
29 Fitting, DIP, 4" MJ 90° Bend EA 3 250.00$        750.00$             
30 Fitting, DIP, 6" MJ 90° Bend EA 1 300.00$        300.00$             
31 Fitting, DIP, 10" MJ 90° Bend EA 2 375.00$        750.00$             
32 Fitting, DIP, 12" MJ 45° Bend EA 4 400.00$        1,600.00$          
33 Fitting, DIP, 2"x1.5" MJ Reducer EA 1 250.00$        250.00$             
34 Fitting, DIP, 6"x2" MJ Reducer EA 1 325.00$        325.00$             
35 Fitting, DIP, 6"x4" MJ Reducer EA 2 350.00$        700.00$             
36 Fitting, DIP, 10"x8" MJ Reducer EA 1 1,000.00$     1,000.00$          
37 Fitting, DIP, 12"x6" MJ Tee EA 3 1,000.00$     3,000.00$          
38 Water Service Stub, Copper, 3/4" (Short Side) EA 9 1,500.00$     13,500.00$        
39 Water Service Stub, Copper, 3/4" (Long Side) EA 12 1,850.00$     22,200.00$        
40 Water Service Stub, Copper, 1" (Short Side) EA 1 1,600.00$     1,600.00$          
41 Water Service Stub, Copper, 1.5" (Long Side) EA 1 2,500.00$     2,500.00$          
42 Valve, Gate, 6" EA 1 1,900.00$     1,900.00$          
43 Valve, Gate, 8" EA 1 2,100.00$     2,100.00$          
44 Valve, Gate, 12" EA 2 2,500.00$     5,000.00$          
45 Tapping Valve Assembly, 12"X6" EA 1 4,000.00$     4,000.00$          
46 Tapping Valve Assembly, 12"X8" EA 1 4,500.00$     4,500.00$          
47 Fire Hydrant Assembly EA 2 5,000.00$     10,000.00$        
48 Flushing Device (Blowoff), 10" EA 2 4,000.00$     8,000.00$          
49 Fire Hydrant Adjustment EA 1 2,500.00$     2,500.00$          
50 Fire Hydrant Assembly Removal EA 1 1,250.00$     1,250.00$          
51 Valve Removal EA 1 250.00$        250.00$             
52 Air Release Valve EA 1 5,000.00$     5,000.00$          
53 Intake, SW-505 EA 9 5,500.00$     49,500.00$        
54 Intake, SW-506 EA 2 7,500.00$     15,000.00$        
55 Manhole Adjustment, Minor EA 3 500.00$        1,500.00$          

OPINION OF PROBABLE PROJECT COSTS
12TH STREET RECONSTRUCTION

FROM COLLEGE STREET TO TREMONT STREET
CEDAR FALLS, IOWA

RC-059-3196

V:\Projects\2018\118.1174.08\Projects\12thSt_Recon\Design\EOPC_12thSt.xls
January 28, 2020

Page 1 of 2

311

Item  21.



ITEM 
#

DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY UNIT PRICE
EXTENDED 

PRICE

OPINION OF PROBABLE PROJECT COSTS
12TH STREET RECONSTRUCTION

FROM COLLEGE STREET TO TREMONT STREET
CEDAR FALLS, IOWA

RC-059-3196

56 Manhole Adjustment, Major EA 1 1,000.00$     1,000.00$          
57 Remove Intake EA 4 500.00$        2,000.00$          
58 Pavement, PCC, 8" SY 6539 48.00$          313,872.00$      
59 Removal of Sidewalk SY 370.3 7.50$            2,777.25$          
60 Removal of Driveway SY 378.8 5.00$            1,894.00$          
61 Sidewalk, PCC, 4" SY 106.9 45.00$          4,810.50$          
62 Sidewalk, PCC, 6" SY 114 55.00$          6,270.00$          
63 Detectable Warning, Cast Iron SF 160 50.00$          8,000.00$          
64 Driveway, Paved, PCC, 6" SY 416.9 50.00$          20,845.00$        
65 Driveway, Granular TON 26.9 27.50$          739.75$             
66 Pavement Removal SY 6566.1 7.50$            49,245.75$        
67 Painted Pavement Markings, Waterborne or Solvent-based STA 13.11 150.00$        1,966.50$          
68 Painted Symbols and Legends, Waterborne or Solvent-based EA 8 250.00$        2,000.00$          
69 Temporary Traffic Control LS 1 20,000.00$   20,000.00$        
70 Sign Panels SF 78.25 20.00$          1,565.00$          
71 Sign Posts LF 140 12.50$          1,750.00$          
72 Hydraulic Seeding, Seeding, Fertilizing, and Mulching AC 0.6 4,000.00$     2,400.00$          
73 Sod SQ 260 75.00$          19,500.00$        
74 Filter Socks, 8" LF 3250 3.50$            11,375.00$        
75 Filter Socks, Removal LF 3250 1.50$            4,875.00$          
76 Combined Concrete Sidewalk and Retaining Wall CY 94.7 1,100.00$     104,170.00$      
77 Concrete Steps, Type B SF 159 100.00$        15,900.00$        
78 Handrail, Aluminum LF 62 100.00$        6,200.00$          
79 Mobilization LS 1 60,000.00$   60,000.00$        
80 Maintenance of Postal Service LS 1 1,500.00$     1,500.00$          
81 Maintenance of Solid Waste Collection LS 1 1,500.00$     1,500.00$          
82 Concrete Washout LS 1 2,500.00$     2,500.00$         

Subtotal: 1,158,671.75$   

CONSTRUCTION TOTAL: 1,160,000.00$   

V:\Projects\2018\118.1174.08\Projects\12thSt_Recon\Design\EOPC_12thSt.xls
January 28, 2020

Page 2 of 2

312

Item  21.


	Top
	1. Regular Meeting of January 20, 2020.
	200120MINUTES

	2. Public Hearing - Maximum Levy Hearing
	1-budget max levy hearing council #2.mem
	2-FY21_Max_Levy_Hearing_Notice (2)
	3-budget max levy resolution.res

	3. Res for Public Hearing - Maximum Levy Hearing
	4. 2961-Rezoning R1 to C1-4911 University Ave
	2961-Rezoning R1 to C1-4911 university
	Conditonal Zoning Agreement

	5. 2962-Parking Ordinance
	2962-Parking Ordinance

	6. Appointment of the Administration, Public Works and Community Relations and Planning Committees
	CY2020 Appointment of Standing Committees

	7. Council Work Session Minutes 1/20/2020
	Comm of the Whole (Special) 01 20 2020

	8. Committee of the Whole Minutes 1/20/2020
	Comm of the Whole 01 20 2020

	9. Monthly Report - December 2019
	Monthly Report - December 2019

	10. Liquor License - 2/03
	Liquor Beer 2-3-20

	11. Courier Advertising Agreement
	WlooCourierAgreeMemo1-20
	Waterloo Courier Ad Agreement 2020-2021
	Waterloo Courier Employ Rate Card 1-2020

	12. Birdsall Concession Agreement
	Concession Agreement 2020

	13. Oak Park SS Repair Easements
	1. Memo
	2.2220_001
	3.2221_001
	4.2222_001

	14. Low Bid - Downtown Streetscape and Reconstruction
	1. Downtown Streetscape and Reconstruction
	2. Bid Tabulation

	15. 2019 Sidewalk Assessment Final Out
	1. Memo - Signed 19 Sidewalk Assessment Final Out
	2. Final Signed Pay Estimate
	3. Bonds
	4. Release and Waiver of Lien

	16. 2019 Sidewalk Assessment - Final Statement of Expenditures
	1. Memo - 2019 Sidewalk Assessment Breakdown of Final Costs
	2. Breakdown per location - 2019 Assessment Project
	3. Sidewalk Zone Map

	17. Park Ridge Estates - Maintenance and Repair Agreement
	1. Memo MRA Park Ridge Estates
	2. MRA Park Ridge Estates
	3. Exhibit A - Legal Description
	4. Exhibit B - Facilities 
	5. Exhibits C, D, &amp; E

	18. Park Ridge Estates - Final Out
	1. Memo - Final Acceptacne Park Ridge
	2. Exhibit A - Legal Description and Final Plat
	3. Exhibit D - Maintenance Bond

	19. College Hill Project Priorities
	1. Council memo approving Project Priorities Memo 2-3-20

	20. Setting date of public hearing on budget
	4-budget hearing council.mem
	5-fy21_citybudget

	21. Set Public Hearing - PSE - 12th Street Reconstruction
	1. PS&E Memo - 12th_Walnut Street Reconstruction Project
	2. PLANS_2020-01-28_12thSt_FINAL
	3. Specifications 2020-01-28_12thSt_FINAL
	4. EOPC_2020-01-28_12thSt_FINAL

	Bottom

